
PTJBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, June 10, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75
North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COTJNCIL AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLLCALL

III. PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 14-06 to Amend Limited Occupancy Overlay District
A. Staff Presentation
B. Public Statements in Favor
C. Public Statements Against
D. Public Statements in General

E. Council Discussron
F. Close Public Hearing
G. Common Council Action

TV. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS -
A. Geographic lnformation System (GIS) Presentationby Symbiont, Ryan Eckdale-

Dudley

V. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please
indicate to the Council President ifyou would prefer separate discussion and action.
A. Minutes - May 20 Special Meeting and May 27 Regular Council Meeting
B. Paynent of Bills
C. Financial Report for May
D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
E. Licenses

1. 20l4Beer and Liquor Licenses
2. Temporary Class "B" License to Sell Fermented Malt Beverages to St.

Augustine University Parish on October 3'd for Oktoberfest
3. One- andlor Two-year Operators' Licenses
4. Junk Dealer License

F. Permits
1. Fireworks Permit for July 4ú - 4hofJuly Committee
2. WalVRun Permit forJuly 4ú - 4h of July Committee
3. Street Closing Permit for October 3'd- South Hickory Street Between Pine and

Greenwood for St. Augustine University Parish Oktoberfest

VI. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes

VII. REPORTS -
A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative)

l. Board of Zoning Appeals (Denn) 3.11.14
2. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 4.22.14
3. HousingAuthority(Kilian) 4.29.14

[] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 6.3.1+



4. Museum Board (Stockhauserù 4.16.14
5. Plan Commission (De,nn, Nickels) 5.5.20
6. Tourism Committee (Nickels) 3.26.14

B. Other Reports
l. Airport Financial Report for May
2. City Attorney Itemized Statement
3. 'Water/Sewer 

Revenue and Expenditures for May
4. Department Progress Reports

VIII. ACTION ITEMS -A. Kallembach Properties - Request for Proposals 15.27.t4lB. Financial Software Package ls.27.t4l
C. Resolution 14-20 Municipal Airport 6-year Project Planls.zT.t4l
D. Knollwood Park Single Track Trail¡s.zt.t+1
E. Ordinance 14-01Amending Section 3.47(B) (1), (3), and (a) Rountree Gallery Board

Appointment s ls.z1 .t 4l
F. Resolution l4-2I Arnending Employee Handbook - Residency Policy ls.27.t4lG. Resolution 14-22 2013 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) for the

'Wastewater 
Treatment Plant (WWTP)

IX. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. IT Budget Amendment
B. 250 E Main Street - Drainage Issue

X. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendance requires special accommodation, wríte City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville,'LltI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 6.3-14



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

to Chapter 22: ZonineCode - Limited Occu

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The zoning ordinance cunently includes a Limited Occupancy Overlay District, which places restrictions on the number
of occupants that are permitted to live in a residential housing unit located within that district. The ordinance reduces the
maximum number of unrelated individuals that can live in a dwelling unit from 4 to 2. There is no limit on the number of
related individuals that can live in a dwelling unit, but the ordinance clarifies the definition of "family". This ordinance is
intended to reduce the negative impacts that often come with rental properties, particularly near UWP. The other existing
underlying zoning requirements remain the same. The ordinance includes a process that allows individuals or
neighborhoods to petition for the creation of an RLO District in their neighborhood. To be considered, the petition must
have the signatures of a minimum of 75o/o of the property owners within the proposed district. If the petition has less than
100% of the signatures then the district requires a favorable 3/¿vote of the Council to be approved.

As currently written, the overlay district is only an option for property that is zoned R-l Single Family Residential or R-2
One and Two Family Residential. The change that is being proposed would also allow an overlay district to be created on
property that is located within any local or state/national residential historic district in the City, regardless of the existing
underlying zoning. The West Main Street historic district and the Division Street historic district include properties that
are zoned R-3 Multi-Family Residential and CBT Central Business Transition. The proposed change would allow an
overlay district to be created in these historic districts.

The Plan Commission considered this request at their April 7'h meeting and recommended denial (5 to 3 vote). The
concerns that were raised at that meeting included whether or not the City should be limiting rentals in an areas so close to
UWP; concerns regarding the high number of rentals already present in those areas; concerns regarding the ability that
petitioners have in forcing property to be included in the overlay district even if they are against the designation; and
concerns that the definition of "family" didn't include domestic partnerships.

The Council discussed the proposed changes at their April 8'h meeting. The Council voted to table the request, and to
send the item back to the Plan Commission for more discussion and recommendation regarding these other issues.

In response, Staff has prepared a new proposal that includes the following potential changes for consideration:

l. The change that would allow the overlay district to be included in the residential historic dishict is still being
proposed.

2. The definition of "family" has been modifred to provide the same benefîts to individuals in a domestic partnership
that are provided to a married couple (as related to the occupancy restrictions).

3. The deftnition of "family" in the underlying zoning ordinance has been modified to include the same basic
definition. The difference between the two definitions will be regarding the number of unrelated individuals
and roomers/boarders that are allowed to live in the unit.

4. There are several changes proposed that would eliminate the ability for a petition creating an overlay district to
include properties in which the owner of the property doesn't sign the petition.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission considered the modifred code amendments at their May 5th meeting and recommended approval of
the changes on a split vote.

Staff recommends approval.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the creation of an RLO overlay district in any of the residential historic
districts, it will modit, the definition of "family", and it will limit the creation of the overlay district to only include
properties where the owner is in favor of the proposal.



Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect fcheck/circle all that apply)
__¡_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment reouired

Vote Required:
x Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

The code changes should not have a fiscal imoact.

Amendment Resuired

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
By: Joe Carroll Date: May 6.2014



Draft. Mav 27.2014

22.0514 R.LO LIMITED OCCUPANCY RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT.

(Ð PURPOSE AND TNTENT

The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District
is to protect, preserve, and enhance low-density single-family housing in areas
zoned R-1 Single-family Residential and R-2 One & Two-family Residential, and
within the Local or State/National residential historic districts in the City.

This district establishes restrictions which operate to preserve the attractiveness,
desirability, and privacy of residential neighborhoods by limiting the numbers of
occupants permitted in residential properties and limiting the types and numbers
of rental properties, and thereby preclude the deleterious effects on a
neighborhood with regard to property deterioration, increased density,
congestion, noise and traffìc levels, and reduction of property values. The goal of
the overlay district is to allow the City and the owners of property within
residential neighborhoods to control the number of occupants and the types of
rental properties that are permitted in one-family dwellings within their
neighborhood. lt is also the purpose of the district to achieve the following
objectíves:

(1) To protect the privacy of residents and to minimize noise, congestion, and
nuisance impacts;

(2) To maintain an attractive community appearance and to provide a
desirable living environment for residents by preserving the owner
occupied character of the neighborhood;

(3) To prevent excessive traffic and parking problems in the neighborhoods.

(B) OVERLAY DISTR|CT RESTRTCTTONS

ln the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District the deflnition of "family"
as set forth in Platteville Municipal Ordinance Section 22.15 Definitions shall be
modified within the overlay district boundary. This definition is used to determine
the allowable number of persons that can legally reside in a dwelling unit. The
definition to be used within the district is set forth below.

"Family" shall mean one of the following groups of individuals, but not more than
one group at a time:

(1) Any number of persons, all of whom are related to each other by blood,
adoption, marriage, domestic partnership formed under Wis. Stats. 770, or
legal guardianship, along with up to one (1) roomer or boarder not so
related, living together in one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping entity;
or



Draft: May 27.2014

(2) Not more than two (2) persons who are not related by blood, adoption, or
marriage, living together in one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping
entity; or

(3) Two (2) unrelated individuals and any children of either or both of them living
as a single-housekeeping unit.

For purposes of the definition of family, the term "related" shall mean a spouse,
parent, child, stepchild. child of a parent in a domestic partnership, grandparent,
grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, great-grandparent, and
great-grandchild, or a child, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt,
nephew, niece, qreat-grandparent, or qreat-Eandchild of a person in a domestic
partnership. The term "related" does not include other, more distant relationships
such as cousins.

The definition of family includes up to two (2) guests if the guests tive and cook
together with the family in a single dwelling unit and do not pay rent or give other
consideration for the privilege of staying with the family. The definition of "guest"
under this section is defined as a person who stays with a family for a period of less
than thirty days within any rolling one-year period and does not utilize the dwelling
as a legal address for any purpose.

USES PERMITTED

Permitted uses are all specified or conditional uses in the underlying zoning district
except as they pertain to the allowable occupancy of a dwelling unit. The
restrictions set forth herein are in addition to the restrictions and requirements of the
underlying district applicable to a particular property. lf there is a conflict between
the restrictions and requirements associated with the district, those most restrictive
to the use of the property shall apply.

OVERLAY DISTRICT CREATION

The R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District may be established over
designated areas of the City of Platteville.

(1) lNlTlATlON. The designation of an overtay district may be initiated by the
Common Council or Plan Commission, or by a petition of one or more of the
owners of property within the area proposed to be included in the district.

(2) PET|T|ONS

(a) A petition requesting an overlay district that meets the following
requirements must be submitted to the City Clerk.

(c)

(D)



Ðraft. Mav27.2014

1. Each petition must be circulated by a person who owns
property within the proposed district and be signed by the
circulator.

2. The petition must contain the signature and address of a!!
the parcel owners

within the proposed boundary of the overlay district,
exclusive of public property. Joinfly owned parcels will be
considered owned by a single person for purpose of
petitioning and any co-owner may sign a petition for such
parcel. lf a person owns more than one parcel of property
within the proposed district, they may sign the petition once
for each parcel they own.

3. Each person signing the petition must also enter, on the
petition, adjacent to their signature, the date that the person
signed the petition.

4. The petition must accurately advise the signer of what
restrictions would be imposed on the property if the overlay
district were established.

5. The properties to be included in the proposed overlay district
must be described in the petition by addressand{åepareels

igs€us.

6. When submitted, no signature dated earlier than six (6)
months prior to the time the petition is fited with the City
Clerk shall be counted in determining the validity of the
petition.

7. Petitions shall also contain a map drawn to a scale of not
less than 1:300 showing the area proposed to be included in
the district.

8. A $200.00 application fee shall be submitted to cover the
rezoning costs of establishing the district.

(b) Upon presentation to the City Clerk for review, the Clerk shall
determine whether the petition is in conformity with the conditions
of this section.

1. lf the petition is not in conformity with the requirements of
this section, the clerk shall reject the petition and return it to
the person who filed the petition with a written explanation as
to why the petition does not meet the requirements of this



I Draft'. Mav27,2014

(3)

(4)

section.

2. lf the petition is rejected for failure to comply with the
boundary requirements, it may be resubmitted with the
proper boundary lines if it is accompanied by certification
that a copy of the petition and written notice was mailed to
each property affected by the change, notifying them that
their property was either added to or deleted from the
petition and if by the correction of the boundary line the
petition still meets all other requirements of the code.

3. lf the petition is rejected for an insufficient number of valid
signatures, it may be resubmitted with the additional
signatures necessary to have it comply as long as the other
signatures remain valid.

4. lf the petition is determined to be in conformity with the
requirements of this section, the Zoning Administrator shall
draft an appropriate ordinance and submit the ordinance for
approval following the procedures set forth in this code.

RECOMMENDATIONS. The Plan Commission shall review all proposed
changes and amendments and shall recommend that the district be
approved as requested, modified, or denied. The recommendation shall be
made in writing to the Common Council.

HEARINGS. The Common Council shalt hold a public hearing upon each
recommendation after publication of a class 2 legal notice in accordance
with Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes, listing the time and place, and
the changes or amendments proposed. The Common Council shall also
give at least ten (10) days prior written notice to the cterk of any municipatity
within 1,000 feet of any land to be affected by the proposed change or
amendment and shall mail a notice of the public hearing to owners of ali land
within the proposed district at least ten (10) days prior to the public hearing.

COMMON COUNCIL ACTION. Fottowing such hearing and after carefut
consideration of the Plan Commission's recommendations, the Common
council shall vote on the passage of the proposed district. F.th€-petitioâ
@14(ÐX2) issigned by the ewners of a minim{rrn ef

pareels-*ithin-thef r€posed-€verlayd{stri€tr€u€h4istri€þ
etreetive-exeepgåy-rhe-faverable vote -sÊ{hree+sudhs-€/ai-€f+he.€nt¡{€
mem¡ers¡ip-sf. the Gemmen €e¡uneil=- lf {he-petitien--i+signe++y-one
hund¡edfereent (100o/o) of the preperty owners within the prepesed everlay
distriet-sSuch district shall become effective upon a simple majority vote. lf
approved, the district boundaries must be shown on the Zoning Map. Any

(5)



(E)

I Draft: May27.2014

ordinance that is not adopted within six (6) months of its introduction shall be
deemed denied.

EFFECT OF OVERLAY DISTRICT ORDINANCE

(1) Upon introduction of an ordinance to create an overlay district and at all
times while the ordinance is pending final decision, there shall be a
moratorium on the issuance of initial rental unit licenses to the extent that
no initial rental housing license shall be issued within the proposed overlay
district to the owner of a one family dwelling unit, unless the license was
applied for prior to the to the close of business for City Hall on the day of
the meeting when the Plan Commission considers the ordinance.

(2) Upon passage of an ordinance by the Common Council establishing an
overlay district, it shall be unlawful to use or allow any property to be used
except in conformity with the requirements of the underlying zoning district
and overlay district. Any property in the overlay district that has an existing
rental housing license, or has had a rental housing license within one year
of adoption of the overlay district, shall be allowed to continue its use and
occupancy in accordance with the law existing prior to the date of the
adoption of the overlay district. An existing rental housing use or
occupancy in an overlay district that does not meet the standards of the
district shall be considered to be a legal nonconforming use as the result
of adoption of an overlay district, and shall be subject to the requirements
of Section 22.12(A)(6). The use may continue unless the owner
surrenders an existing license, allows, either intentionally or
unintentionally, a license to remain expired for more than one year or the
rental license is suspended or revoked for a period in excess of one year,
and upon such occurrence, any subsequent use of the property shall be
subject to the restrictions imposed by the overlay district.

OVERLAY DISTRICT REMOVAL

(1) An existing R-Lo Limited occupancy Residential overlay District may be
removed or rescinded following the same procedures established in Section
22.0514(D).

(F)



Draft: Mav 27.2014

22.051R.I ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

(B) SPEC|F|ED USES.

(1) One family dwellings. Whe+ all ef the.farnily-members-areælated{eeaeh
ether +y bloed, saniagq er adoptier+, there rnay €lse.be up {e åre (2)
@

22.15 DEF|N|TIONS

FAMILY - Anv one of the following qroups of individuals, but not more than one group at a
time:

(1) "Any number of persons, all of whom are related to each other by blood,.
adoption, er marriager-eragr€up€f$€+ persen+aetse-relaled,
leqal guardianship, or domestic oartnership formed under Wis. Stats. 770.
aþnq with up to two (2) roon_e¡q !t boarders not so related, living together in
one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping entity.

(2) Not more than four (4) persons who are not related by blood. adoption, or
marriaqe, living. together in one dwell!_ng unit_as-a -single XSgge(geptng
entity: or

(3) Two (2) unrelated individuals and any children of either or both of them tiving
as a single-housekeeping u0i!.

For purposes of the definition of family, the term "related'*shall mean a spouse,
parent, child, stepchild, child of a parent in a domestic partnership, qrandparent.
grandchild, brother, sister, g¡gþ- aunt, nephew, niece, great-grandparent, and
qreaþgrandchild, or a child, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt,
¡gpþew, niece, greaþgrandparent, or qreat-grandchild of a person in a domestic
partnership. The term "related" does not include other, more distant relationships
such as cousins.

Ïhe definition of family includes up to two (2) guests if the guests live and cook
together with the family in a sinole dwellinq unit and do not pay rent or glve other
consideration for the privileqe of staying with the familv. The definition of "guest"
under this section is defined -as a person who stavs with a family for a period of less
than lhirty days within anv rolling one-vear period and does not utilize the dwelling
as a legal address for any purpose.

I rormatted: Indent: Left; 0.5"



ORDINANCE NO. 14.06

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND RECREATING PORTIONS OF
SECTION 22.0514 LIIiIITED OCCUPANCY OVBRLAY DISTRICT,

SBCTION 22.05I R.l ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
AND SECTION 22.15 DEFINITIONS

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 22.0514(A) is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

22.0514 R-LO LIMITED OCCUPANCY RESIDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT
(A) PURPOSE AND TNTENT

The purpose and intent of the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District is to protect,
preserve, and enhance low-density single-family housing in areas zoned R-1 Single-family
residential and R-2 One & Two-family Residential, and within the Local or StateÆ.,lational

residential historic districts in the City.

This district establishes restrictions which operate to preserve the attractiveness, desirability, and
privacy of residential neighborhoods by limiting the numbers of occupants permitted in
residential properties and limiting the types and numbers of rental properties, and thereby
preclude the deleterious effects on a neighborhood with regard to property deterioration,
increased density, congestion, noise and traffic levels, and reduction ofproperty values. The goal
of the overlay district is to allow the City and the owners of property within residential
neighborhoods to control the number of occupants and the types of rental properties that are
permitted in one-family dwellings within their neighborhood. It is also the purpose of the district
to achieve the following objectives:

To protect the privacy of residents and to minimize noise, congestion, and nuisance
impacts;

To maintain an attractive community appearance and to provide a desirable living
environment for residents by preserving the owner occupied character of the
neighborhood;

(3) To prevent excessive traffic and parking problems in the neighborhoods.

Section 2. Section 22.0514{tts-) is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

(B) OVERLAY DTSTRTCT RESTRTCTTONS

In the R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District the definition of "family" as set
forth in Platteville Municipal Ordinance Section 22.15 Definitions shall be modihed within the
overlay district boundary. This definition is used to determine the allowable number of persons
that can legally reside in a dwelling unit. The definition to be used within the district is set forth
below.

(1)

(2)

Page I of5



"Family" shall mean one of the following groups of individuals, but not more than one group at a
time:

(1) Any number of persons, all of whom are related to each other by blood, adoption,
marriage, domestic partnership formed under Wis. Stats. 770, or legal guardianship,
along with up to one (1) roomer or boarder not so related, living together in one dwelling
unit as a single housekeeping entity; or

(2) Not more than two (2) persons who are not related by blood, adoption, or marriage, living
together in one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping entity; or

(3) Two (2) unrelated individuals and any children of either or both of them living as a

single-housekeeping unit.

For purposes of the definition of family, the term "related'o shall mean a spouse, parent, child,
stepchild, child of a parent in a domestic partnership, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister,
uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, great-grandparent, and great-grandchild, or a child, grandparent,
grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, great-grandparent, or great-grandchild ofa
person in a domestic partnership. The term "related" does not include other, more distant
relationships such as cousins.

The definition of family includes up to two (2) guests if the guests live and cook together with the
family in a single dwelling unit and do not pay rent or give other consideration for the privilege of
staying with the family. The definition of "guest" under this section is defined as a person who
stays with a family for a period of less than thirty days within any rolling one-year period and
does not utilize the dwelling as a legal address for any purpose.

Section 3. Section 22.A5I4(D) is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

(D) OVERLAY DTSTRICT CREATION

The R-LO Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District may be established over designated
areas of the City of Platteville.

INITIATION. The designation of an overlay district may be initiated by the Common
Council or Plan Commission, or by a petition of one or more of the owners of properly
within the area proposed to be included in the district.

PETITIONS

A petition requesting an overlay district that meets the following requirements
must be submitted to the City Clerk.

l. Each petition must be circulated by a person who owns property within
the proposed district and be signed by the circulator.

2. The petition must contain the signature and address of all the parcel
owners within the proposed boundary of the overlay district, exclusive of
public property. Jointly owned parcels will be considered owned by a
single person for purpose of petitioning and any co-owner may sign a

(t)

(2)

(a)

Page 2 of 5



petition for such parcel. If a person owns more than one parcel of
property within the proposed district, they may sign the petition once for
each parcel they own.

3. Each person signing the petition must also enter, on the petition, adjacent
to their signature, the date that the person signed the petition,

4. The petition must accurately advise the signer of what restrictions would
be imposed on the property if the overlay district were established.

5. The properties to be included in the proposed overlay district must be
described in the petition by address.

6. When submitted, no signature dated earlier than six (6) months prior to
the time the petition is flrled with the City Clerk shall be counted in
determining the validity of the petition.

7. Petitions shall also contain a map drawn to a scale of not less than 1:300
showing the area proposed to be included in the district.

8. A $200.00 application fee shall be submitted to cover the rezoning costs
of establishing the district.

(b) Upon presentation to the City Clerk for review, the Clerk shall determine
whether the petition is in conformþ with the conditions of this section.

l. If the petition is not in conformity with the requirements of this section,
the clerk shall reject the petition and return it to the person who filed the
petition with a written explanation as to why the petition does not meet
the requirements of this section.

2. If the petition is rejected for failure to comply with the boundary
requirements, it may be resubmitted with the proper boundary lines if it
is accompanied by certification that a copy of the petition and written
notice was mailed to each property affected by the change, notiffing
them that their properly was either added to or deleted from the petition
and if by the correction of the boundary line the petition still meets all
other requirements of the code.

3. If the petition is rejected for an insufficient number of valid signatures, it
may be resubmitted with the additional signatures necessary to have it
comply as long as the other signatures remain valid.

4. If the petition is determined to be in conformity with the requirements of
this section, the Zoning Administrator shall draft an appropriate
ordinance and submit the ordinance for approval following the
procedures set forth in this code.

(3) RECOMMENDATIONS. The Plan Commission shall review all proposed changes and
amendments and shall recommend that the district be approved as requested, modified, or
denied. The recommendation shall be made in writing to the Common Council.

Page 3 of5



(4) FIEARINGS. The Common Council shall hold a public hearing upon each recommendation
after publication of a Class 2 legalnotice in accordance with Chapter 985 of the \ùy'isconsin

Statutes, listing the time and place, and the changes or amendments proposed. The Common
Council shall also give at least ten (10) days prior written notice to the Clerk of any
municipalþ within 1,000 feet of any land to be affected by the proposed change or
amendment and shall mail a notice of the public hearing to owners of all land within the
proposed dishict at least ten (10) days prior to the public hearing.

(5) COMMON COI-INCIL ACTION. Following such hearing and after careful consideration of
the Plan Commission's recommendations, the Common Council shall vote on the passage of
the proposed district. Such district shall become effective upon a simple majority vote. If
approved, the district boundaries must be shown on the ZoningMap. Any ordinance that is
not adopted within six (6) months of its introduction shall be deemed denied.

section 4. section 22.051(BXl) is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

22.051 R-l ONE F'AMILY RBSIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

(B) SPECIFIED USES.

(l) One family dwellings.

Section 5. Section 22.15 is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

22.15 DEFINITIONS

FAMILY - Any one ofthe following groups of individuals, but not more than one group at a time:

(l) Any number of persons, all of whom are related to each other by blood, adoption, marriage,
legal guardianship, or domestic partnership formed under Wis. Stats. 770, along with up to
two (2) roomers or boarders not so related, living together in one dwelling unit as a single
housekeeping entity.

(2) Not more than four (4) persons who are not related by blood, adoption, or marriage,
living together in one dwelling unit as a single housekeeping entity; or

(3) Two (2) unrelated individuals and any children of either or both of them living as a
single-housekeeping unit.

For purposes of the definition of family, the term "related" shall mean a spouse, parent, child,
stepchild, child of a parent in a domestic partnership, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister,
uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, great-grandparent, and great-grandchild, or a child, grandparent,
grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, great-grandparent, or great-grandchild ofa
person in a domestic partnership. The term "related" does not include other, more distant
relationships such as cousins.

The definition of family includes up to two (2) guests if the guests live and cook together with the
family in a single dwelling unit and do not pay rent or give other consideration for the privilege of
staying with the family. The definition of "guest" under this section is defined as a person who

Page 4 of 5



stays with a family for a period of less than thinty days within any rolling one-year period and
does not utilize the dwelling as a legal address for any purpose.

Section 6. All other provisions of Chapter 22 shall remain in full force and effect unless
specifically modifi ed herein.

Section 7. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City
this _ day of June,2014.

Attest:

By: Jan Martin, City

Published: June 18,

toille, on a vote of

Page 5 of 5



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
lÙlay 20,2014

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 4:01 PM in the Community Room at the Platteville Police Department.

ROLL CALL
Present: Eileen Nickels, Barbara Daus, Ken Kilian, Amy Seeboth, Dick Bonin, Barb Stockhausen.
Excused: Mike Denn. Absent: None.

STRATEGIC PLANNING FOR THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
The meeting was facilitated by David Berner. Berner introduced himself to the Council. He was the City
of Platteville City Manager from June 2007 to January 2011. Currently he is a consultant with MSA
consulting Services. council members then introduced themselves to Berner.

Purpose statement: Carefully laying out how the strategic goals will be accomplished. It includes
specifuing objectives with each strategic goal. It includes specifuing responsibilities and timelines with
each objective or who needs to do what and by when. It should also include methods to monitor and
evaluate the plan. These work plans should be included in the annual Budget and CIP.

Overall vision statement (From the City & Town of Platteville Smart Growth Comprehensive Plan)
The Platteville community is a safe, accessible place with a small town atmosphere that values open
space, education, recreation, culture, and wellness for all its citizens. The community is a regional center
for business and higher education. The community embraces, promotes, and preserves its history,
agricultural economy, and scenic rural landscape. The community's focus is on planned growth,
affordable housing, economic development, and sustainability initiatives.

Seeboth asked what the City's goals were from two years ago as there was no Strategic Planning session
in 2013. Berner replied that the City could do a retreat to revisit who you are, your mission, your previous
goals, what's been accomplished and what hasn't and why.

The goal with the Council and Department Heads is to determine 3 - 5 goals and set the methods/hows.
Berner suggested holding another session on HOW prior to budget setting. (Budgets are due 8/1.)

Next each Council member went over their goals and was asked to prioritize them.

Eileen Nickels
1. Address housing needs to attract and retain new residents and accommodate retiring residents.

Population is aging. We need sustainability as a community and need to allractnew people to have a
good workforce pool to encourage employers. We lose out on tax base, population growth, and
employers. People are moving to other nearby communities. We gave money to developers a few
years back and we got three subdivisions. Individual school debt leads to people not being able to get
home loans.

2. Establish a long range plan to increase revenue for the City's Operating and CIP budget.
We rely heavily on state revenue at every budget discussion. The State is not increasing revenues and
is decreasing revenue sources. For example, the EDA $100K grant_ we need to get more grants like
this. We need to look for other sources and grow our tax base. EMS - change to non-profit? (part of
CIP budget)

Page I of6



3. Explore how the city can partner with the public schools, the university and business owners to
address issues that are limiting Platteville as a location for new and/or expanding businesses.
When businesses hire new employees, help those employees get homes.

Barb Daus
l. Primarily concerned with resident safety. First statement is of mission statement is that we'll have a

sa/e environment.
2. Examine city's fiscal position (revenue sources).
3. Develop a plan to return to and continue street replacement on the 5O-year (she thinks it was 50)

cycle. (Be able to take care of our infrastructure.)

Amy Seeboth
1. Improve housing quality, specifically single-family homes and rentals WITHIN the city (not on

outskirts) (allowing us to better attract and retain employers and employees to live in Platteville).
Encourage building within the City rather than on the outskirts. Can we create housing within
walking distance to UWP? People want to be able to live in mixed communities with all types of
different ages. It is important to invest in nice looking homes/upkeep in the downtown.

2. Target &. allract value-added agricultural manufacturing to the city (to capitalize on our local assets
and a growing industry). These are good jobs to create, and we are well situated for this type of
recruiting.

3. Hire a graphic design company to improve City's marketing and communication (overhaul website...
again). As an example, this local company is quite affordable and produces high quality
work: http ://kristinmitchelldesign.com/
We need to improve our branding message. The website is a first impression for many young people
looking to come to Platteville. This would be the quickest way to start improving.

4. Prioritize sustainabilþ initiatives as part of our identity and use it as a branding/marketing tool for
our community - once we have more communication methods down, we can use sustainability as part
of our branding. We already do so much for sustainability (trail, bike racks, energy audits) it would
be nice to communicate this better as part of our identity to, again, better retain employees to live in
Platteville.
Gunderson Lutheran and LaCrosse worked together to make the LaCrosse community "special" to
attract employees. What makes Platteville unique? We can use this message as a recruitment tool for
employers. Currently we have a huge number of students coming to Platteville. This is an excellent
time for us to try to retain these students. Integrate sustainability within all City goals.

Dick Bonin
1. To make a quick disposal of Kallembach Properties (get them back on tax roll)

Get this out of the way to address other issues.
2. Make a bigger effort to construct a stand-alone EMS building, at its present location

It has been at the present location for 30 years.
3. Help to make sure we get the library block ground broken in 2015, no later.

The City Manager emailed a recent update. We have received $9 million with removing the hold
hospital from TIF and also $2 million from Jenor Towers.

Barb Stockhausen
Primarily concerned with quality of life.
1. Hire an architect for City Hall remodel
2. Obtain a grant for Mining Museum
3. CIP for museum
4. Continue to keep certain Kallembach houses that can be used at a future time (convert to parking lots)

to help with financing.

Page2 of 6



This is an opportunity the City needs to review. For example, the Kallembach property by the EMS
could be used to add on in that location or use the entire spot for redevelopment. The City should
keep land internally because we cannot get it back once it's sold. Put some in a 1O-year plan for the
future. Barb would like to keep three of the houses. Two of the Kallembach houses are in future
development plans.

Ken Kilian
1. Concerned with the image of Platteville - making it a nice place to live. Create affordable housing for

young families - place emphasis on home ownerships.
2. Fire & EMS - improve fire & EMS facilities
3. Image of City Hall- Improve the Municipalbuilding. Poor statement of what Platteville is.

(Ken noted he has changed his mind from his previous goal submissions)

Mike Denn (Note Mike was excused so the discussion of his topics was from what he had submitted and

opinions of others from talking with Mike)
1. Do major street repair within one-half mile of TIF #7 (downtown) with money transferred from TIF

#5 (Wal-Mart)
Shift money from Wal-Mart TIF to improve downtown. Shift as in a gift, not a loan. Pay off TIF #5

fast, but our downtown is blighted. There is a relationship to donate money from TIF #5 to #7. And
improve the streets in and around TIF #7.
Nickels thought Mike felt that since we are short in street repair money, this was where we could get
funding. It would be a source for infrastructure improvement. Bonin stated that if we use TIF money
to improve streets, there is not any retum on the investment.

2. Take care of our shortfall and failure to update our computer system and equipment in full. No more
piecemeal work.
Don't keep fixing issues a little at a time. Do it all at once.
(Note: The group was not sure if Mike's concern was funding. The City does have a plan for updating
IT equipment, but finding the money is an issue.)

3. Treat all people in Platteville the same - individuals and developers. No more special favors for a
select few. Then you won't get into trouble.
Per Lary's discussion with Mike: The Cþ of Platteville helps developers with incentives for
sewers/infrastructure. However, individuals have to pay for improvements themselves.
The group was unsure if Mike does not want to give developers any incentives. Individuals are not
privy to TIF money to help them.
City policy on development: Is there a City policy on loaning TIF money? We have a TID incentive
policy. Perhaps a review of TID policies is in order for the Council. It was referred to PAIDC about 2
years ago. See what happened.
Should Mike's goals be added to an agenda for further discussion? Without knowing exactly what
Mike's intent was, perhaps they should be revisited.

Next the goals were grouped by the ones getting the most "votes"

1. Housing - Address housing needs, improve housing, create affordable housing
2. Safety - Fire/EMS buildings need improvement
3. Infrastructure - Street improvements
4. Increasing City revenue

a. Create/identiff new revenue sources (grants)
b. Expand the tax base - Library block development, Kallembach properties
c. Communication - improve/expand. Improve image/branding/marketing of City (PAIDC is

doing some but they are only addressing the Industry Park.) The City should provide uniform

Page 3 of6



direction to the Chamber, PAIDC, Main Street Program, Grant County Economrc
development, etc.

d. Wheel tax - Room tax - When you register with the DOT, they collect tax per wheel for the
City. Concern that vehicles might be registered elsewhere with the student population.

Basically, the Cþ's fiscal capacity is related to everything on the list.

The next step in the meeting was to discuss Department Head goals.

The City Manager is concerned with the fact that 1/3 of current City Staff will be eligible to retire soon
and would like to have a plan to deal with upcoming vacancies. Stockhausen thinks that the staffing
(retirement) issue could be better handled by staff rather than Council. Bierke mentioned that he would
like a study to help guide the process and that would require funding. Nickels was at League of
Wisconsin Municipalities and there were four communities are looking at a study like this. Raises were
specific as to length of service. Bierke stated the City is lacking a guide for what to pay and at what
points to give increases. Why doesn't the League do this? The State used to do this. Valerie Martin,
Finance Director, said the state recently requested information on wages so perhaps they will be doing
something. Killian asked if City employees have gotten together to discuss wages? Larry knew some
were continuing to meet after the union was dissolved; however, employees are not allowed to discuss
these issues on work time.

Daus stated that Joe Carroll's goals mentioned developer incentives, single-family homes and facility
improvements. She thought his goals mirrored what the Council had discussed. Daus was encouraged that
the Fire department is coming together as a whole and not changing directions with Fire Chief changes.

Kilian stated that he likes the idea of having the museum housed in the new Library. He also agreed that
Carroll's memo has a lot of good ideas - single-family homes, convention center, FireÆMS, property
maintenance.

Regarding property maintenance: The City hired an inspector in2013 at half time and tapered down.
There was no money in the budget for 2014. There are lots of City codes regarding property maintenance
issues thatthe current inspector does not have time for. He has dropped concern for over-occupancy
issues and prioritized property maintenance. They need more help. Most departments feel that way. What
about contracting out for this? Duane Borgen, Director of Administrative Services, thought rental housing
contracting was working well. It was stated many areas are laying off employees and rehiring as

consultants (without benefits) for 3-year periods (like IT).

Nickels mentioned the Cops grant program that the City has used that in the past. It is police officer
funding, but you have to agree to hire them long-term. The School Resource Officer used to be funded by
the schools. She's concerned with heroin usage. If the City applies for a grant, it must be expressed that
the officers will be kept long term. Bierke stated that if a city runs out of funding and cannot continue to
employ, they would need a grant waiver.

Concern was expressed regarding EMS volunteer staff as noted in the Brian Allen's report.

The Council expressed an interest in Lean Government and wanting to do training. Still waiting to hear if
the State will reimburse the cost of Lean Government training. Software can improve efficiency and
make better use of people's time. Repetitive tasks can benefit from software.

Basically, the City has old infrastructure and no money or staff to repair.

Page 4 of 6



Stockhausen stated she was happy to see the new Police Station and thinks we can do more again. She
expressed lots of concern regarding City buildings - City Hall, EMS, Fire Station.

Regarding Kallembach properties - Joe Carroll's idea to trade them to add to the City properfy base -
acquire properties in more strategic locations. Agreed we need to get rid of them, but we need to be
strategic with our decisions. Seeboth mentioned they collected RFPs from communities that had similar
Kallembach issues. We want to make sure that we consider these properties as an asset rather than a

liability and to look at each properly individually. Perhaps a trade for property by the fire station is in
order. Use EMS location with parcel for development and use tax money from that for a new EMS
facility. Use Jenor Tower Park and the house for development. The Council needs to set direction for
staff/committees.

Per City Manager's Highlights from staff notes:
¡ Parks (Howard Crofoot) - Legion Park has a comprehensive plan for redoing with an Art Hall

remodel and there's money budgeted for a soccer field. You don't want to put the soccer field by
tractor pull area so the entire effort needs to be coordinated. Bonin mentioned removing the
warming house and rebuilding Art Hall with new bathrooms and a stage.

o Decommissioning the Davis Water Plant is an important priority. Brick actually fell off the roof
during a visit with a council member.

¡ Code enforcement: Stay on top of this with absentee landlords (rental properry).

o Police: Trend across the State is for mid-size SUVs. It's a practical trend and they are four-wheel
drive. State bids for interceptor cars and SUVs are only about $1000 different (long term).

o Likes idea of installing more security cameras so we can see what happened after the fact.
Current cameras lack pixel clarþ. The City is applying for grants.

o Endowment fund - Main Street Program to pay for Music in the Park which is a good attribute
for our community.

Seeboth was concerned with amount spent on cemetery maintenance. 'What do other communities do?
Can we use chemicals near headstones to kill weeds? Raise plot cost? Answers: Other communities use

City employees for cemetery maintenance. It costs more to contract out for mowing than to pay seasonal
help. Seeboth mentioned planting native grass to replace grass in the cemetery that would require less
mowing. She thought Cindy Robles had done a study on this and there are grants available. Berner
mentioned that Madison has done this.

It was suggested that the EMS should merge with hospital and develop that area to get more tax base.

In summary
The City has limited resources so we have to prioritize where \rye can have the most impact. All goals are

important.

Final Priority by Council Consensus:
1. Housing (needs, affordable, single-family)
2. FireÆMS (City Hall, and other City buildings are important too, but more immediate focus needs to

go to the fire/EMS buildings)
3. Street Improvements

Page 5 of6



4. Increase Revenues
5. Communication and Marketing the City

Maybe the City should provide incentives to turn rentals back to single family/owner occupied houses.

Need to set another meeting to help define the HOW.
Tentative Target date: First Council Meeting in July (8th) as a work session or hold prior to council
meeting. Dept Budgets due by 8/1.

The City Manager will need direction from Council on
on revenue sources to fund the projects.

FireÆMS, street improvements. He needs to focus

Priorities will be shared with Department Heads. Ask what

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Bonin, second by Stockhausen to adjourn.
adjourned at 6:48 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jane Leighty
City Manager Administrative Assistant

. The meeting was

Page 6 of6



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
MAY 27,2014

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 7 :04 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Dick Bonin, Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy
Seeboth, and Barb Stockhausen. Absent: None.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION
Updatefrom City IT Provider - TJ Carter from CompuNet International provided the Council an update
of the City's information technology (IT) status since they took over in January - operational, projects,
cost savings/avoidance, and outstanding issues. They hope to have the infrastructure completed by the
end ofthe next fiscal year.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Bonin, second by Kilian to approve the May 8 and May 13 (with ET Zoning added to the
Board of Appeals) Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $292,306.06; Appointment of
Marilyn Gottschalk to the Library Board (3 year term) and Jessica Schulenberg and Brian Laufenberg
(reappointment) to the Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee (3 year term); One-Year Operator
License to Carson J Blabaum, Timothy J Chandler, Benjamin M Cisler, Alison M Gaar, Jenna C Larkin,
Cindy K Martens, Mackenzie N Novak, Ronald L Osborne, Mary A Schleicher, Erica M Wagner, Marc A
Wasicek; and Two Year Operator License to Jennifer L Albert, Benjamin H Boebel, Amanda K Coker,
Kami R Kastner, Lynette M McGraw, Maria Melendez, Jason M Mullikin, Jennifer J Mullikin, Gregory
D Post, Catherine J Rice, Courtney E Schultz, Brandy L Stetz, Cindy L VanNatta, and Dave J
Vogelsberg. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OB SERVATIONS. AND PETITIONS
Dick Bonin expressed condolences to Dan Brinkman (Booner) for the recent loss of his sister, Deb
Holmes.

Katherine Burk of 845 S Chestnut Street distributed a summary of a study that reviewed housing demand,
employment & income trends, and housing supply for the City of Platteville based on the 2010 Census.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Airport Commission, Commission

on Aging, Community Safe Routes Committee, Library Board, Parks, Forestry and Recreation
Commiffee, Redevelopment Authorit¡2, Rountree Gallery, and Water & Sewer Commission.

B. Other Reports
L Building Inspector Report
2. Department Progress Reports - V/ritten progress reports of department operations and

activities were submitted by the Director of Administration, City Attorney, Community
Planning & Development, EMS, Library, Museum, Police, Public Works, Recreation,
and Senior Center.

ACTION ITEMS
A. Utility Easement Termination - Cedar Hill Condominium Development - Public Works Director

Howard Crofoot reviewed the request for the utility easement termination discussed at the last
meeting. Crofoot also explained the map of the development that detailed the proposed easement
to be vacated, proposed storm water/drainage easement, proposed public water main, proposed
public sanitary sewer installed by the developer, proposed public sanitary sewer paid by Water &

Page 1 of4



Sewer Dept to replace the easement, and the proposed private sanitary sewer lateral for I 155
Perry Drive. He noted that the Utility would save at least $5,000 by replacing the sanitary sewer
main now during development (no disruption to the condo owners) as compared to in a few years.
Since the existing easement is for public utilities and was identified on the approved final plat, the
City would need to formally vacate the existing easement. The Water & Sewer Commission
recommended approval to vacate the easement with the Plan Commission's recommendation to
have the developer share in at least half of the cost of redirecting the sewer lateral for the property
at 1155 Perry Drive and gave Staff direction to fund the cost from the Utility Fund Balance.
Chuck Buehl, co-owner of the Cedar Hills Development, provided the Council an update on the
development and mentioned that in a couple months they will have curb and gutter in and For
Sale signs up. He didn't understand why they would be expected to pay for half of the lateral, but
after Crofoot explained the benefits to the development, he conceded. Motion by Denn, second
by Kilian to approve vacating the existing easement in the Cedar Hill Subdivision, with the
Developer paying half of the cost to relocate the lateral for 1155 Perry Drive and providing the
City a copy of the recorded easement between the Developer and the owner of 1155 Perry Drive.
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll callvote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Residential Permit Parking - Police Chief Doug McKinley provided a background and

explanation of the proposed changes to the City's current permit parking ordinance: l) change
Markee Avenue and Southwest Road (from Markee to the western City limits) to No Overnight
Parking (3am to 6am); 2) change the entire permit parking area to No Parking (3am to 6am)
Except with a City Permit; and 3) reduce the citation amount in the permit parking area from $50
to $20. He stated that Campus PD is intending to increase their parking citations from $20 to $25
and their fine amounts for parking in handicapped stalls and adjacent to fire hydrants from $50 to
$100. He would not oppose reducing City parking citations from $50 to $25, but doesn't see a
need to increass City fine amounts for parking in handicapped stalls and adjacent to fire hydrants.
Permit parking signs are confrrsing to the public and they spend a considerable amount of time
with parking ticket appeals/reviews. He also explained the difficulty in detecting 2nd and
subsequent offenses since the officers and CSO's cannot access this record in real time -
therefore time consuming looking them up. Charles Bull of 735 Staley Avenue and Jeff Becker
of 710 Staley Avenue spoke against revising the current permit parking stating that it was
accomplishing what it was set out to do, concerned that they didn't receive any notice that
changes were even being proposed, and suggested throwing it back to a community committee
for discussion. Daus noted that feedback from the Community Survey and calls she's received
indicate that the permit parking is working fine - suggested to look at changing the confusing
signs rather than change the whole thing. Kilian agreed with the proposed recommendations.
Denn stated that he didn't want to reduce the $50 parking citation amount, didn't think a lower
amount would deter anyone. It was the consensus of the Council to instruct the City Manager to
set up a neighborhood meeting to receive inpulfeedback before this topic comes back before
them for action.

B. Zoning Code Amendment - Limited Occupancy Overlay District - Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Carroll explained that this item was tabled by the Council in April and
sent back to the Plan Commission for more discussion and recommendations. The proposed
zoning code amendment includes the following changes: 1) the change would allow the overlay
district to be included in the residential historic district; 2) the definition of "family" has been
modified to provide the same benefits to individuals in a domestic partnership that are provided to
a married couple (as related to occupancy restrictions); 3) the definition of "family" in the
underlying zoning ordinance has been modified to include the same basic definition - the
difference between the two definitions will be regarding the number of unrelated individuals and
roomers/boarders that are allowed to live in the unit; and 4) several language changes that would

Page 2 of 4



D.

E.

C.

F.

eliminate the ability for a petition creating on overlay district to include properties in which the
owner of the property doesn't sign the petition. Public hearing and action at next meeting.
Financial Sofmare Package - Finance Director Valerie Martin distributed a staff report regarding
new finance/utility billing software. Martin explained that after receiving quotes and demos from
three vendors, Staff and the City's IT provider recommends to move forward with Springbrook
Software, citing that they were the most advanced of the three vendors when it comes to IT
architecture (3 tier architecture), provided a full cloud-based software option, efficiencies, and
electronic storage. The total cost of the software, implementation (12 weeks), training, and
maintenance is $56,360. $51,800 was budgeted. Proposed that the additional $4,560 expense be
split between the City and Water & Sewer Depts. Martin noted that Grant County also uses the
software. Action at next meeting.
Resolution - Municipal Airport 6 Year Plan - Kevin Wunderlin, on behalf of the Airport
Commission, explained that the Airport Commission approved a 6-year plan that states the
Airport's project intentions. This plan, along with a supporting resolution from the Council is
required by Wisconsin Statutes from municipal airports intending to receive federal and/or state
aid. Action at next meeting.
Knollwood Park Single Track Trail - Recreation Director Luke Peters explained the Parks,
Forestry, and Recreation Committee's recommendation to allow the Platteville Human Powered
Trails (PHTP) Committee, a volunteer-driven, non-profit organization, to construct a single track
trail in Knollwood Park with a l0' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Staff recommended
that the Council listen to citizen comments against and in favor of the proposed trail and if
agreeable to the trail, add a memorandum of understanding detailing additional stipulations,
including that maintenance of the single track trails at Mound View Park and Knollwood Park
would be the responsibility of PHPT. Speaking in favorof the trail included Les Hollingsworth
of 1027 Walnut Dell Rd, Carly Borcherding of 160 W Knollwood Way, Jason Tyson of 1024
Walnut Dell Rd, Mark Hirsch of 2076 Airport Rd, Tim Ingram of 130 Market St, Joshua Savoy of
425 Sowden St, Margaret Ruf of 390 W Adams St, and Luke Peters who spoke on behalf of
Cindy Tang of 945 Highbury Ct who was in favor as long as there were no big events or rallies
allowed. Registered in favor included Jeffrey Buboltz of 1070 Colleen Ct, A. Neuwald of 760 N
Court St, April Baker of 780 N Court St, Nicholas Baker of 780 N Court St, Kayla Murphy of 87
E Main St, Jessie Goodwin of 87 E Main St, Ryan Hagen of 165 E Lewis St, Bob Gates of 1205
Sunset Dr, Cody Shaide of 1225 Sunset Dr, Jared Pide of 1350 W Main St, Nicole Ebbe of 60
Ann St, David Baker of 780 N Court St, Kyle Ebbe of 60 Ann St, Roly Peterson, and Nancy
Collins of 1120 Eastman St. Discussion was held about reaching out to all the landowners,
including the ones not in favor, whether all the green space was properly donated to City, the 10'
minimum area setback, waste facilities, maintenance, etc. Action at next meeting.
Rountree Gallery Board Membership Change - David Meinhardt, on behalf of the Rountree
Gallery Board, explained the proposed changes to the membership of the Rountree Gallery Board
which include allowing two consecutive terms, staggering current terms, and allowing one voting
member to be a non-resident. City Clerk Jan Martin informed the Council that any changes to the
membership would require an ordinance change. Action at next meeting.
Personnel Residency Policy Revisions - City Attorney Brian McGraw explained the proposed
employee residency changes in the Employee Handbook which result from a change in state
statute 66.0502 prohibiting employee residency requirements excepting law enforcement, fire, or
emergency personnel. Two resolutions were proposed - one that doesn't include the emergency
services personnel identified in the City's Emergency Operations Plan (EOP), and one that does.
McGraw stated that version B that does include the EOP personnel may not comply with state
law and recommended that the Council approve version A. It was the consensus of the Council to
add the "Exception" language that is in the current Employee Handbook to both versions of the
resolutions and bring them back for action at the next meeting.
Kollembach Properties - Request for Proposals - Community Planning & Development Director
Joe Carroll reviewed the Request for Proposal (RFP) document, which was drafted along with

G.

H.

Page 3 of4



Councilor Seeboth, to possibly be used to sell nine properties that the City recently acquired in a
court judgement. They requested feedback from the Council and a clear idea of criteria for the
developer or purchaser. Council discussion was mixed - some wanted to turn over the properties
as fast as possible to recoup losses and not tie the hands of developers, while others thought this
was a good opportunity to have a hand in directing what type of developments/housing (rental vs.
owner occupied) the City needs. Non-profit developers who fix up properties to sell to families
who might not otherwise be able to purchase a home was also discussed. A developer from Sun
Prairie, Monica Riege, who purchased two other Kallembach properties and owns/rehabbed six
other properties in Platteville spoke against using an RFP process to sell the properties - places
too many restrictions. It was the consensus of the Council to make the following changes to the
RFP: 1) clean up the duplications in the document; 2) Section V Project Requirements - decrease
construction completion time from 18 months to 12 months in Section V Project Requirement;,
and add a#3 in the bonus points language to the effect "Proposals that provide affordable single
family housing (owner occupied) in Section VII Selection Criteria. Action at next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 10:18 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 4 of 4



MOUND CITY BANK:

512312014 Sohedule of Bills
513012014 Payroll (Net Checks)
5ßU2Aß Payroll (ACH Deposits)
513012014 Schedule of Bills
61412014 Schedule of Bills

Total

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(#55402)
(#55403-55421)
(#1 35337-1 35478)
(#55422-55448)
(#55449-555¿î9)

56.54
$ 6,567.30
$ 108,830.15
$ 83,976.33
g 424,264.99
$ 623,695.31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Descript¡on

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 1

Jun 04,2014 10:1gam

Report Criteria:

Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

05114 0512312014 55402 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM

05t14 0513012014

o5l't4 0513012014

Total 55423

05t14 0513012014

05t14 0513012014

Total 55425

05t14 05t3012014

05t14 0513012014

Total 55427

05t14 0513012014

Total 55428

05t14 0513012014

05114 0513012014

55422 BURKHOLDER,DEBRA

55423 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCIA

55424 CIESLEWICZ, PATRICK

55425 DEAN CLINIC

55426 DUBUOUE INTERNAL MEI

55427 GRANT REGIONAL COM C

WRS RETIREMENT
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 0512312014

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

CHIRO CHGS
CHIRO CHGS

PR0523140

05301 4

053014
053014

56.54

300.00

180.00
272.00

56.54

300.00

452.00

100.08

419.21

64.49

425.37

'128.00

97.02

1

I

I
2

452.00

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

ACCT #100847424
ACCT #100770449

05301 4

01-03
01-03

1

1

2

1

,|

2

't00.08

319.60
99.61

419.21

GUARANTOR#2041309 111114

ACCT#350000882 03114

ACCT#350001640 03114

64.49

't41.29
284.08

425.37

55428 HAAS, JEFFERY

55429 HARCUS, MATTHEW P

55430 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF

FLEX MEDICAL C[.AIM
REIMB,

REIMB DRUG COST

FINAL MEDICAL FLEX
REIMB

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 0512312014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period'. 0512312014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0512312014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
MEDICARE Pay Period:
05t23t2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period'. 0512412014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period'. 0512412014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
MEDICARE Pay Period:
05t2412014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX

05301 4

053014

053014

PR0523140

PR0523140

PR0523140

PR0523140

PR0524140

PR0524140

PR0524140

126.00

2.00

1

2

1

1

128.00

97.02

6.20 -

6.20 -

1.45 -

1.45 -

10,300.80

10,300.80

2,409.01

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

MEDICARE Pav Period:



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 05122120'14 - 0610412014

Page: 2

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

0512412014 PR0524140 4 2,409.01

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PR0524140 5 16,072.83 41,477.15
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
05t2412014

Total 55430 41,477.15

05t14 05t30t2014 55431 KNOERNSCHTLD, RYAN FLEX MEDTCAL CLAIM 053014 1 600.00 600.00
REIMB

05t14 05t30t2014 55432 LAB CORP OF AM HOLDT¡ iNV #16376820 032513 1 76.80 76.80

05t14 o5t3ot2o14 55433 MEMORTAL HOSPITAL OF ACCT #1080406 031414 I 1 ,566.97 1 ,566.97

05t14 o5t3ot2o14 55434 MERCY HOME CARE-HME ACCT #15100 040614 1 55.86

ACCT#15100 040614 2 55.85 111.71

Total 55434 111.71

05t14 05t3ot2o't4 55435 PLATTEVTLLE PODTATRY ACCT#009515 032614 1 650.00 650.00

05t14 05t30t2014 55436 ROSEMEYER JONES CHil ACCT #5oOO-DEAN 02103 1 170.90 '170.90

05t14 0513012014 55437 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #880627 0304 1 257.54

ACCT #851247 0304 2 5'17.35 774.89

Total 55437 774.89

05t14 05t30t2014 55438 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT#900007044 012314 1 15.30 15.30

05t14 05t30t2014 55439 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT #500203336 549892130 'l 135.21

ACCT#500235751 549929716 1 23.46

ACCT #500047702 549934001 1 36.1 I
ACCT #500164200 549953542 1 84.44

ACCT#500139215 549959190 1 175.99

ACCT #500169954 549959270 ',l 157.82

ACCT#500122991 549965333 1 19.95

ACCT#500122991 549965333 2 19.95 652.93

Total 55439 652.93

05t14 05t30t2014 55440 TTMMERMAN, M|KE FLEX MEDTCAL CLAIM 053014 1 382.00 382.00
REIMB.

05114 O5I3OI2O14 55441 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO52414O 1 27O"OO 27O.OO

ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 0512412014

05t14 05t30t2014 55442 WEBER pApER COMPAN' SUPPLTES-C|TY HALL 568888 1 45.81

SUPPLIES-MUSEUM 568893 1 62.77 108.58

Total 55442 108.58

05t14 05t30t2014 55443 Wt DEFERRED COMP Bo/ DEFERRED PR0524140 1 2,385.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period'. 0512412014

DEFERRED PR0524140 2 225.00 2,610.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
05124t2014

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 3

Jun04,2014 10:1gam

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55443 2,610.00

05t14 o5t3ot2o14 55444 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE GARNTSHMENT PR0524140 1 295.70 295.70

05t14 05t30t2014 55445 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX PR0524140 1 7 ,465.73 7 ,465,73
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
05t2412014

05114 O5I3OI2O14 55446 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM WRS RETIREMENT PRO52414O 1 125.00
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:
0512412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO52414O 2 6,493.42
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Pe¡iod: 0512412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO52414O 3 2,94'f .60
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0512412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO52414O 4 '1,579.'IO
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period'. 0512412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO52414O 5 6,436.88
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 0512412014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO52414O 6 4,332,57
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0512412014

wRs RETTREMENT PR0524140 7 1,579j0 23,487.67
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period'. 0512412014

Total 55446 23,487.67

05t14 05t30t2014 55447 Wt SCTF CHTLD SUPPORT CHILD PR0524140 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Period: O5l24l2O'14

05t14 0513012014 55448 WKM PSYCHOLOGY ACCT #16756721WM 11213 '.l 741.28

ACCT#39873199C8F 11213 2 166.36

ACCT #16952666C8F 11213 3 74.10

ACCT #16952666C8F 11213 4 74.09 1,055.83

Total 55448 1,055.83

06t14 06t04t2014 55449 AGTNG & DtSABTLtTy RES TRANSPORTATTON TO 5t2712014 1 69.33 69.33
VIEW KALLEMBACH
PROPERTIES

06t14 06t04t2014 55450 ALLTANTENERGYMP&L ELECTRTC/HEATTNG-CITY 61412014 1 1,024.63
HALL

ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI 61412014 2 2,447.26
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 61412014 3 1.31
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-STRI 61412014 4 586.52
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-STOI 61412014 5 222.05
LIGHTS

ELECTRTC/HEATING-POO 61412014 6 266.13 4,547.90

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 4
Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55450

06114 0610412014

4,547.90

55451 AMERITAS LIFE INSURAN DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSUMNCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

10-30043 JUf\

10-30043 JUf.

10-30043 JUr\

l0-30043 JUr\

10-30043 JUf.

10-30043 JU1.

10-30043 JUr\

10-30043 JUil

10-30043 JUI

10-30043 JU¡

10-30043 JU¡

10-30043 JUN

10-30043 JUr\

1 0-30043 JU¡

10-30043 JUf'

10-30043 JUf.

10-30043 JUr\

10-30043 JU¡

10-30043 JUt\

1 0-30043 JU¡

10-30043 JUN

10-30043 JUt\

10-300€ JUr\

10-30043 JUt\

37.76

167.90

72.72

240.62

19.52

2,670.42

72.72

37.76

91.60

250.45

842.89

3.78

66.96

38.25

52.86

334.94

205.66

175.93

47.59

7.27

149.02

1,427.',18

813.76

245.52 8,073.08

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2',!

22

23

24

Total 55451

06t't4 06t04t2014 55452 AUTOMATED LOGIC-COR HVAC

8,073.08

50054 1 3,225.00 3,225.00
SOFTWARE-LIBRARY

06/14 06/04/2014 55453 BADGER WELDTNG SUPP REFTLL OXYGEN - PD 3214372 1 53.70 53.70

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 5

Jun 04,2014 10:1gam

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

06t14 06t04t2014 55454 BAKER&TAYLOR

Total 55454

06t14 06104120'14 55455 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIÍ

Total 55455

06114 0610412014

06t14 06t0412014

Total 55457

06t14 0610412014

Total 55458

06t14 0610412014

06114 0610412014

06t14 06t04t2014

Total 55461

06114 0610412014

Total 55462

06t14 0610412014

55456 BUSCH MUSIC

55457 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

55459 COLLECTTONSPECIALTS't
55460 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDE

55461 COMPUNET INTERNATIOI

55462 DEAN CLINIC

55463 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS.LIBRARY
BOOKS.LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY
AUDIO VISUAL
MATERIALS-LIBRARY

SUPPLIES-STREET
SUPPLIES-STREET
SUPPLIES-STREET

TUNE-UP PLAYER PIANO
COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

COMPUTER
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

MAY 2014

MAY 2014
MAY 2014
MAY 2014
MAY 2014

MAY 2014

1

2

3

4
5
t)

416.43
74.51

678.52
217.56

96.94
123.',!2 1,607.08

535.74

100.00

2,150.55

225.00

29.73
43.36

6,650.00

1,926.05

1,607.08

5141948
5141973
51 41 988

5t12t20'14
1N60780

1P87378

1S89409

1V67653

1W48801

1

1

,|

,|

1

281.87

185.97
67.90

535.74

100.00
16.59

1,063.96

726.50

326.75

16.75

2,150.55

55458 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCTA CHIRO CHGS

CHIRO CHGS
06041 4
060414

5t30t20'14
7228216-061!
44180
44183

29.73
43.36

3,750.00
2,900.00

180.00
45.00

225.00

COLLECTION FEES.EMS

INSURANCE PREMIUMS
IT SERVICES
COMPUTERS

,|

1

1

1

6,650.00

ACCT #101077104
ACCT #1 0071 571 3

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM-RETIREES

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM-COBRA

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE
PREMIUM

03-04
03-04

1676367

1676367 COE

1676367 GEr\

1676367 GEr\

1676367 GEN

1,745.40
180.65

1,926.05

1

2

3,805.78

1,042.68

469.22

1,829.93

2,369.51

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 6

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEr\ 4 20,191.95
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEt\ 5 1,008.80
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEN 6 469,22
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEN 7 1,243.41
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GE¡\ I 1,513.20
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE '1676367 GEt\ I 4,269.82
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEt\ 10 46.92
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEN 11 23,46
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE ,1676367 GEN 12 23.46
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEt\ 13 656.91
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEr\ 14 1,947.24
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEr\ 15 1,407.66
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEÌ\ 16 1,008.80
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEN 17 504,40
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE I676367 GEN 18 1,595.32
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1676367 GEr\ 19 8,469.24
PREMIUM

HEALTH TNSURANCE 1676367 GEN 20 5,952.96 59,849.89
PREMIUM

Total 55463 59,849.89

06t14 06t04t2014 55464 DELTA 3 ENGTNEERTNG t¡ BROADWAY ST 8462 1 3,669.50
RECONSTRUCTION

BROADWAY ST 8462 2 3,669.50 7,339.00
RECONSTRUCTION

Total 55464 7,339.00

06t14 06t04t2014 55465 DEMCO LTBRARY SUPPLTES 5303316 I 82.98 82.98

06114 0610412014 55466 DEPT OF HEALTH SERVI( CAMPGROUND LICENSE ,I24 HSAT-7Q 1 175.00 175.00
R

06t14 06t04t2014 55467 DEPT OF SAFETY & PRO TNSPECTTON FEE 348235 1 250.00
AMUSEMENT
RIDE-MUSEUM

PERMIT TO OPERATE 348400 1 5O.OO

FEE ELEVATOR-CITY
HALL

PERMTT TO OPERATE 348593 1 50.00 350.00
FEE
ELEVATOR.MUSEUM

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 7

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

350.00Total 55467

06t14 06t04t2014

06t14 06t04t2014

Total 55469

06t14 06t04t2014

06t14 06t04t2014

Total 55471

06t14 06t0412014
o6t14 06t04t2014

Total 55473

06114 06104t2014

06t14 06t04t2014

Total 55475

06t14 06t04t2014

Total 55476

o6t't4 0610412014

55468 DROËSSLER. ANDREA

55469 EASTMANCARTWRIGHT

55470 ERSCHEN'S FLORIST

5547'I FAHERTY INC

55472 FAMILY HEALTH OF LAFA
55473 FASTENALCOMPANY

55474 FOUR SEASONS LANDSC
55475 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI]'

55476 GAYLORD BROS INC

55477 GECRB/AMAZON

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

LUMBER-MUSEUM
LUMBER-ST

MEMORIAL DAY
ARRANGEMENTS

GARBAGE &
RECYCLING-POLICE
DEPT

UWP GARBAGE
SERVICE

GARBAGE SERVICE
RECYCLING CHGS.
DISPOSAL-PARKS
GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

ACCT #33955
BIKE RAKES-PARKS
BIKE RAKES-PARKS
BIKE RAKES-PARKS
SUPPLIES-ST

MULCH-MUSEUM
BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY

SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

29.56

25.00 25.00

80.31

9,960.73

15,078.40

8,832.00
88.80
65.1 3

33.23

105.09

20.47

105.09

38.55 34,407.80

060414

2001 1 903
2001 1 930

190.17

19.14
10.42

1 90.1 7

29.56

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

9

6t1t2014

84451

84749

8475',1

8475'.1

84751
84751

84751

84751

8475'l

84751

84751

34,407.80

060414
wtPrA66960
wtPtA66961
wtPtA67026
wrPlA67152

21196
520861 93
52't55730

2279101
2279810

405.87

33.1 1

235.94
1.57
4.63 275.25

'112.50

202.65

207.60

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

405.87

275.25

1'12.50

163.73

38.92

202.65

191.44
16.16

LIBRARY SUPPLIES 610412014

LIBRARY SUPPLIES 610412014

LIBRARY AUDIO VISUAL 610412014

207.60

132.48
186.75
490.53 809.76

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: I
Jun 04, 2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

809.76Total 55477

06t14 0610412014 55478

06t14 06t04t2014 55479

06t14 06t0412014 55480

06t14 06t04t2014 55481

06t14 06t04t2014 55482

Total 55482

06114 06104t2014

06t14 06t04t2014

55483

Total 55484

o6t14 06t04t2014

Total 55485

06t14 0610412014

06t14 06t0412014

GIERKE.ROBINSON CO PARTS/SUPPLIES-ST

GLASSON, ROBERTA FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

GOFFINET, JILL SUPPLIES-SENIOR CTR

GORDON FLESCH COMPI COPIES/LIBRARY

GRANT CTY CLERK OF CI FORFEITURES

FORFEITURES

580437
060414

5t2312014
tN1 0798226
5t29t20',14

6t2t2014

06041 4

90791

91 350
91 351

91619
91 620
91677

144.88
95.00

5.09
255.86
263.50
726.30

144.88
95.00

5.09
255.86

989.80

61.60

1,724.27

689.72

I
1

1

1

1

,|

1

'l

I
1

989.80

HAAS, JEFFERY

HEER OIL CO INC

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB.

DIESEL-PARKS
DIESEL.STREET
FUEL - ST
DIESEL-STREET
FUEL - ST
SUPPLIES-PARKS

61.60

55484

55485 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MAINTENANCE
CHARGES

POLICE CHARGES
EMS CHARGE
EMS CHARGE
ENGINEERING CHARGES

STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES

CEMETERY CHARGES

SENIOR CTR CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES
KALLEMBACH
PROPERTIES CHARGES

PARK DEPT CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES
RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

55486 IMPRINTS SHIRTS-EMS

55487 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/H BUBBLER-CITY HALL
NEWWATER
METER-POOL

REPAIRS AT POOL
POOL BOILER
REPLACEMENT &
CHEMICAL ROOM ALTER

239.25
2,701.22
4,908.15
2,085.40

3,212.10
32.00 13,178.12

13,178.12

5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t2812014
5t2812014
5t28t2014
5128t2014

5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t242414
5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t28t2014

5t28t2014
5t28t2014
5t28t2014

3.49
55.73
7.99

68.34
39.99

184.70

4.49
4.81

46.73
29.94

124.44
28.99
22.97
22.97
14.98

575.04

15.99
421.94

50.74

1

2
3

4
5

6

7
I
I

't0

11

12

13

14
15

16

17
18

19

1,724.27

sl 3677PE
6982
7023

7024
D13.103 RET

689.72
70.80

1,200.00

1,574.47
2,057.48

1

1

1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

4,902.75



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55487 4,902.75

06t14 o6to4t2o14 55488 TVERSON CONSTRUCTTOT HOT MIX - ST DEPT 5100006316 1 847.66 847.66

06t14 o6to4t2o14 55489 J & R SUPPLY tNC SUPPLIES - ST 1405215-lN 1 30.00 30.00

o6rt4 o6to4l2o14 55490 K-MART PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION 060414 1 29.30
CO.PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 060414 2 13.00
CO.PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 060414 3 15.86
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 060414 4 1.86

CO.PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 060414 5 20.00 80.02
CO-PAYS

Total 55490 80.02

Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Pagel I
Jun04,2014 10:'19am

06t14 06t04t2014 55491 KOWALSK|, RYAN FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM 060414 1 90.40 90.40
REIMB

06t14 06t04t2014 55492 L|FEL|NE AUDTO VTDEO Tl SERVICE CALL-COUNCIL 54900 1 60.00 60.00
CHAMBERS

06114 0610412014 55493 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 1 71.80
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE ; 2 16.83
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 3 70.94
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE: 4 55.18
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 5 91.69
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 6 4,31

INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 7 992.03
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE i 8 25.07
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE: 9 34.88
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE ; 1O 50.29
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 11 103.18
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE; 12 223.15
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE: 13 4.39
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILIry 19686 JUNE ; 14 16.88
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY ,I9686 JUNE; 15 16.88
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE: 16 39.43
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 17 18'I,12
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEULLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 10

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

INSURANCE 19686 JUNE: 18

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE: 19
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE: 20
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE ; 21

INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 22
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 JUNE : 23
INSURANCE

Total 55493

06t14 0610412014

Total 55494

06t14 0610412014

2,712.15

200.30

200.30

55494 MADTSON RADIOLOGISTS ACCT #3368
ACCT #85127

94.93
83.12

43.01

3.33

68.95

420.76 2,712j5

46.40

153.90

11.39

73.92 85.31

85.31

44.20
260.00

7,255.31

168,455.49

1 44.20

1 260.00

1 7,255.31

1 104,660.55

2 63,794.94

168,455.49

211,94
1 10.16

972.07

452.11

195.99

9,263.90

I,306.62

4,863.22

653.31

486.03

Total 55495

06t14 06t04t2014
06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

o6t14 06t0412014

Total 55499

06t14 06104t2014

Total 55500

06t14 0610412014

55495 MARTIN, JAN

55496 MASTWATERTECHNOLC
55497 MB GOLF SHOP LLC

55498 MCGRAW, BRIAN

55499 MCGUIRE INC

TRAINING
REIMBURSEMENT

ELECTION SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES-POOL
POLO SHIRTS-POOL
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES

BROADWAY STREET
RECONSTRUCTION

BROADWAY STREET
RECONSTRUCTION

03-04
03-04

5t3012014

5t3012014

385631
I
5t3112014
1-14 #2

1-14#2

04t14
04114

1

2

55500 MEDTCALASSOCTATES Cr ACCT#65-98502
ACCT #82-85777 322.10

322.10

55501 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES HI HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTHINSURANCE .I00952525

PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTHINSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 11

Jun04,2014 10:l9am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

55502 MIDWEST BUSINESS PRC COPIES.REC
COPIES-ENG
COPIES - PD

PREMIUMS 1 00952525

HEALTHINSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100952525
PREMIUMS

HEALTHINSURANCE 100952526
PREMIUMS-RETIREES

26981 3

26981 3

269814

I 756.0ã

10 1,326.97

11 97.21

't2 6,533.10

13 3,229.62

1 502.35

30,638.55

1

2

1

109.09
103.82
266.22

479.13

30,638.55

479.13

132.18

Total 55501

06t14 06t04t2014

Total 55502

06t14 0614412014

06t14 06t04t2014
55503 MILESTONE MATERIALS

55504 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURA
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

35051 7531

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

0471A2 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

0471 02 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047'IO2 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

132.18

8.32

36.52

44.10

32.49

.67

195.53

.30 -

18.71

47.04

56.90

92.58

2.81

7.45 -

14.62

9.32

98.81

79.23

11.96

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLAfiEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Descr¡ption

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 12

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

BROCHURES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

THINKING OF YOU
CARDS-EMS

Total 55504

o6t14 06t0412014

Total 55505

06t14 0610412014

o6t14 06t04t2014
06t14 0610412014

06t't4 0610412014

06rt4 0610412014

Total 55510

06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

Total 55512

o6t14 06t04t2014

Total 55513

06t14 0610412014

55505 MORRISSEY PRINTING IN

55506 MV SERVICE & CONSULT
55507 MY TIRES INC

55508 NATURE'S WAY PORTABI

55509 NORTHEAST WI TECH CC

55510 OFFICE DEPOT

55511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2 U IN(

55512 PARACLETE PRESS INC

55513 PETTY CASH LIBRARY

55514 PETTY CASH/MUSEUM

0471 02 JULY

047102 JULY

0471 02 JULY

047102 JULY

047102 JULY

047't02 JULY

0471 02 JULY

047102 JULY

62.35

12.60

5.97

25.07

155.99

224.01

761.15

1s2.25

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

3l 843

31 895

1

I

1

2

3

370.21

398.45

2,'141.25

2,141.25

768.66

3,062.00
58.68

131 .00

200.00

340.79

55.56

91.10

33.58

768.66

RENTAL INSPECTIONS

TIRES - PARKS

PORTA POTTY
RENTAL-PARKS

POLICE DEPT CHARGES

TONER-PD
OFFICE SUPPLIES.PD
UNIFORM
ITEMS-FROISETH,
MATTHEW

OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD

5118
89632
32945

cs25170
71200612600
71433091 800
7 t463030000

71477576900

3,062.00
58.68

131 .00

200.00
196.99
45.93

59.96

37.91

340.79

OFFICE SUPPLIES.REC
BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY

wo-6011209.
55't173
551 516

1

,|

1

1

2

3

55.56
80.91

10.19

91.10

POSTAGE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

JMA EXHIBIT

SUPPLIES FOR GIFT
SHOP-MUSEUM

SUPPLIES FOR GIFT
SHOP-MUSEUM

6t3t2014
6t3t2014
6t3t20'14

6t412014
6t4t2014

6t4t2014

19.58
1.50

12.50

33.58

11.99
22.11

10.76

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

44.86



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 13

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55514

06t14 0610412014

Total 55515

06t14 0610412014

06t14 06t0412014

Total 55517

06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

Total 55519

06t14 0610412014

06t14 06t0412014

Total 55521

06t14 0610412014

o6t14 0610412014

55516 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,'
55517 PLATTEVILLE PODIATRY

55518 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST

55519 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL

55520 PLATTEVILLE VETERINAF

55521 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S

55522 PRAIRIE INET
55523 QUILLCORPORATION

ADVERTISING-LIBRARY
ACCT #009534
ACCT #009515
ACCT #009535

ACCT #009115

ACCT #008673

STAMPS-LIBRARY
GIFT CERTS-POLL
WORKERS

GIFT
CERTIFICATES-RECREAT

GIFT
CERTIFICATES.RECREAT

44.86

55515 PLATTEVILLEAUTO SUPI SUPPLIES.STREETDEPT
SUPPLIES.FIRE DEPT

664761
665264

45.54

53.13 98.67

98.67

5t31t2014
06041 4
060414
0604'14
060414
06041 4

184.00
292.10

650.00
130.00

38.91

100.00

184.00

1,211.01

490.00

340.00

75.36

7,215.61

60.00

1

1

2

3

4

5

4
5

6
7

I
I

10

11

1

I

,|

1,21',t.01

5t12t2014
10489-14

10491-14

1049',t-14

1

2

490.00
250.00

45.00

45.00

340.00

MONTHLY
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

WATER/SEWER.CITY
HALL

WATER/SEWER-POLICE
WATER/SEWER-FIRE
DEPT

WATER/SEWER-EMS
WATER/SEWER-STREET
DEPT

WATER/SEWER-CEMETEI
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY
WATER/SEWER-MUSEUfV
WATER/SEWER-SR CTR
WATER/SEWER-PARKS
WATER/SEWER-POOL
EMC-DIVIDEND
PAYMENT

MUSEUM CHARGES
OFFICE
SUPPLIES-CLERK

LIBRARY OFFICE
SUPPLIES

LIBRARY OFFICE
SUPPLIES

LIBRARY OFFICE
SUPPLIES

5t27t2014

5t2912014

5t2912014
5t2912014

5t29t2Ù',t4

5t29t2014

5t29t2014
5t29t2014
5t29t2014
5t29t2014
5t29t2014
5t29t2014
8H9-05-06-14

75.36

165.07

150.50
90.55

68.07
57.26

20.61

146.45
175.23
94.36

822.36
61 3.1 5

4,812.00

2

3

7,215.61

6t1-8t31t14
2904707

3049858

3075831

3113219

60.00
55.47

23.98

4.49

89.97

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

173.91



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 14

Jun 04,2014 10:l9am

DatePer Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55523

06114 0610412014

Total 55524

o6t14 0610412014

Total 55525

06t14 0610412014

Total 55526

06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

Total 55529

06t14 0610412014

Total 55530

o6t14 0610412014

173.91

55524 RUNDECHEVROLETBUI( POLICE DEPTCHARGES
FINANCE CHARGE ON
PAST DUE INVOICE

243959
J8254726

174.75
3.50 178.25

3,280.82

41.35

175.15

318.50

617.04

171 .00

178.25

55525 S&ACLEANING MONTHLY CLEANING
SERVICES-AUDITORIUM

MONTHLY CLEANING
SERVICES.CITY HALL

MONTHLY CLEANING
SERVICES-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CLEANING
SERVICES-SENIOR CTR

SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT

SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT

352502

352502

352502

352502

80937
80963

24.00

1,712.20

1,311.52

233.1 0

3,280.82

55526 SCOTT IMPLEMENT

55527 SHARP ELECTRONICS C( COPIER
MAINTENANCE.CD&P

55528 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT.STREET DEPT

55529 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT#847253
ACCT #883873
ACCT #848043
ACCT #846695
ACCT #846695

36.94
4.41

41.35

LABS-POLICE DEPT
NEW HIRES DRUG &
ALCOHOL
TESTING-POLICE

RANDOM DRUG &
ALCOHOL
TESTING-POLICE DEPT

NEW HIRES DRUG &
ALCOHOL TESTING-EMS

99865'148

I 353-6

060414
06041 4

06041 4

060414
060414

825289 511111

825289 511111

825289 5111t1

870999 5/13/l

1

1

2

3

4
5

175.15

318.50
23.89
75.00

1 06.1 1

206.02
206.O2

617.04

55530 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE

55531 STMARYS DEANVENTUF ACCT#500053179
ACCT #500061 905

ACCT #500053105
ACCT #5001 37687
ACCT #500164764
ACCT #500203336

1

2

1

1

1

I
I
1

56.00
46.00

46.00

23.00

171.00

549951997
549952049
549958902
5499591 84

549965495
549989177

331.07
135.21

135.21

62.30
139.64
219.39

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1,022.82



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0512212014 - 0610412014

Page: 15

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55531

06t14 06104120'14

06114 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

Total 55535

06t14 06104t2014

o6t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

Total 55538

06t14 0610412014

Total 55539

o6t14 06t04t2014

Total 55540

06t14 0610412014

1,022.82

55532 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF

55533 SW WI COMM ACT PROG

55534 TERRAVENTUREADVISC
55535 TIMMERMAN SUPPLY INC

55536 TOP HAT INC

55537 TRANSWORLDSYSTEMS

55538 TRTCOR INC

ACCT #9001 17349

CDBG MONTHLY
EXPENSES

ACQUISITION SERVICES

PARKS DEPT CHARGE

STREET DEPT CHARGE

042414
6250

1294
22703
22704

40.00

1,087.37

5,907.77
38.85

133.85

40.00

1,087.37

5,907.77

172.70

17,124.95

2,205.00

3,333.00

727.06

367.63

138.00

1

I

1

1

1

172.70

MONTHLY CAB
PAYMENT

COLLECTION
SERVICES-EMS

INSURANCE
WORK COMP AUDIT
INSU

CELL PHONE CHGS.-PD

CELL PHONE
CHGS-PARKS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-AIRPORT

CELL PHONE CHGS. -
FIRE

CELL PHONE CHGS.-ST

CELL PHONE CHGS, - PD

CELL PHONE
CHGS-WATER & SEWER

PLT0531 14

A604E1-6270

8780
8780

38451 399

391 531 96

391 531 96

391 53196

391 531 96

391 531 96
391 531 96

5/16/14 CITY
5t16t14 CITY

5/16/14 CITY
5t16114 CITY

5t16t14 Cl.|.Y

17,124,95

2,205.00

765.00
2,568.00

1

1

1

2

3,333.00

55539 US CELLULAR

55540 WALMART COMMUNITY/G SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

55541 WALMART COMMUNITY/C MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

1

1

2

3

4
5

6

151 .50

26.16

26.16

26.16

52.32
233.13
211.63

727.06

1

2

3

4
5

47,60
10.32

28.70

246.64
34.37

367.63

5/16/14 LIBRI

5/16/14 LIBRI

5/16/14 LIBRI

5/r6/14 LIBRI

1

2

3

4

9.97

57.79

3.88

66.36

Total 55541

06t14 06t04t2014 55542 WAUKESHA CTY TECHNIT TUITION - POLICE DEPT s0563619 1

138.00

140.00 140.00

06/14 06/04/2014 55543 WCPA CONFERENCE RE( MEMBERSHIP DUES -

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 05122120'14 - 0610412014

Page: 16

Jun 04,2014 10:19am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

POLICE DEPT DUES 2014 1 65.00
376.52
948.00

126.47
107.43

.23

5.50
12.76

397.1 5

55546 WI DEPT OF REVENUE

211.91 861.45

Total 55546

06t14 0610412014

861.45

06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

06t14 0610412014

Total 55547

06t14 0610412014

Total 55548

06t14 06t0412014

Totals:

SIDEWALK ELLEN ST

SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX

65.00
376.52
948.00

80.00

80.00

106.40
167.00 273.40

273.40

316.73 316.73

508,297.86 508,297.86

55544 WEBERPAPERCOMPAN' PARKSDEPTCHARGE 568887

55545 WEDIG, DAN REIMBURSE FOR 14101

MAY 2014

MAY 2014

MAY 2OI4
MAY 2014
MAY 2014
MAY 2014
MAY 2014

1

2

3

4
5

b

7

55547 WI ELEVATOR INSPECTI(

55548 WOODWARD COMMUNII-

55549 WURTZBACHER, LEANN BROCHURE 5125-5126114
DISTRIBUTION.MUSEUM

ELEVATOR
INSPECTION-CITY HALL

ELEVATOR
INSPECTION-MUSEUM

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING.MUSEUM

6529

6538

153811 - 140{

153811 - 140{

160.00

160.00

1

2

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PI,ATTE\¡ILI,E

EINAI{CIAI. REPORT

lrar 2014

FUND 1OO _ GBNERAL FUND
FUND 105 DEBT SERVTCE FUND

FUND 110 _ CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
FUND 115 _ TRUST AND AGENCY FUND

FUND 124 _ TIF DISTRICT #4
FUND ].25 _ TTF DTSTRICT #5
FUND L26 - TTF DTSTRICT #6
FUND 127 _ TIF DISTRICT #7
FUND 128 _ TIF DTSTRTCT #B

FUND 130 - REDEVELOPMBNT AUTHORITY (RDA)



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YÏD
ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

I 00-1 0001

1 00-1 0091

100-11111

100-11112

10011113

100-11115

1 00-1 1405

100-12111

100-12115

100-12311

I 00-1 3900

1 00-1 3901

1 00-1 391 1

100-13912

1 00-1 391 3

100-14111

1 00-1 5000

I 00-1 5001

1 00-1 501 0

1 001 5020

1 00-r s030

100-15112

1 00-1 5800

1 00-1 71 03

100-17104

1 00-1 71 05

I 00-171 06

100-17107

1 00-1 71 08

100-17200

100-17201

100-17202

100-17203

I 00-1 8000

1 00-1 9900

1,526,595.42 (

700.00

6,388,234.01 (

402,475.50

1 37,655.09

.00

I,000.00

44e.00 (

5,575.65

22.8s (

.00

( 22,000.00 )

3r8,066.95 (

157,114.84 (

10,823.00

.00

.00

5,734.47

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
660,731.1 8

222,958.74

.00

.00

I 28,334.00

.00

55,483,633.00

415,323.93

s3,863.20 )

.00

499,616.20 ) (

30.33

10,42

.00

.00

240.00 )

.00

1,0r8.86 )
.00

.00

9,060.93 ) (

31,153.06 ) (

5,077.60 (

.00

114.04

1,377 ,11 (

438.31

.00

4.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,406,529.73

.00

5,536,612.84 )

1,481.44

2,413.94

.00

.00

1,380,386.64

.00

7,980.66

.00

00(
297,045.86 )

103,867.95 )

2,403.48)

.00

938.30

493.78 )

635.49

.00

4,933,12s.r s

700.00

851,621.17

403,956.94

1 40,069.03

.00

1,000.00

1,380,834.64

5,575.65

8,003.55

.00

22,000.00 )

21,021.09

53,246.89

8,419.52

.00

938.30

s,240.69

ô35.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18

222,958.74

.00

.00

128,334.00

.00

55,483,633.00

415,323.93

ASSETS

TREASURER'S CASH

PETTY CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST

HILLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM

PARKING FUND

HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM.

TAXES RECEIVABLE

COUNTY UNPAID PRIOR YR TAXROLL

DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX

ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R

EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE

SPEC.CHGS. (SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE)

SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

DUE FROM WATERYSEWER

DUE FROM WATERYSEWER,MEDICAL

DUE FROM AIRPORT. OTHER

DUE FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY

SPEC-ASSESS-CU RBiGUfi ER/S

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #3

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #4

LONG.TERM ADVANCE TIF #5

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #6

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #7

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #8

NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.

NOTES REC. PAIDC

NOTES REC. AIRPORT

NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN

CAPITAL ASSETS

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL ASSETS 65,843,426.67 ( 587,908.44)( 1j40,057.71) 64,703,368.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31,2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-21211

100-21220

100-21291

100-21311

100-21312

100-21313

100-21314

1 00-21 31 5

100-21316

100-21341

I 00-21 343

100-21520

100-21521

100-21522

100-21523

100-21524

100-21525

100-21528

100-21529

1 00-21 530

100-21531

100-21532

I 00-21 533

100-21534

1 00-21 5s6
'100-21s37

1 00-21 538

1 00-21 551

I 00-21 555

100-21s62

1 00-21 563

100-21571

100-21575

100-21582

1 00-21 585

1 00-2r 586

100-21587

1 00-21 588

1 00-21 589

1 00-21 590

100-21592

100-21611

100-21612

100-21700

100-21711

100-21712

1 00-21 835

1 00-21 836

100-21837

1 00-21 838

100-21840

100-22211

100-22215

100-23141

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING

DELINQ.-UTIL BILL ON TAX

FEDERALTAXW/H PAYABLE

STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE

6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

WATER & SEWER BENEFIT TRU

WS HEALTH INS. ERS

GEN WRF EES

W/S WRF EES

GEN WRF ERS

W/S WRF ERS

WRF PROTECTIVE EES

WRF PROTECTIVE ERS

SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE

ADDITIONAL LIFE

DENTAL INS

HEALTH INS (EES)

DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES

W/S LIFE INS. ERS

HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE

COLONIAL LIFE INS.

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU

ITT LIFE INS

UNION DUES DED PAYABLE

FORFEITURES

CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE

ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT
DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE

DIRECT DEPOSIT

MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

UNITED WAY

NEW YORK LIFE INS.

UNIFORM ALLOWANCES

COLONIAL DIS./CANCER

DENTAL INS ERS PORT

MEDICAUDAY CARE REIMBURS

FLEX PLAN 2 MONTH FEE

COUNry & STATE TAXES

COUNTY.FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT

0

PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST.

VO.TECH SCHOOL TAXES

D. KIEFFER INS. ESCROWAC

B.HOLZER INS. ESCROW ACCOUNT

P.ELLEFSON INS. ESCROW ACCT

S UDELHOFEN INS, ESCROWACCT

H. MCPHAIL

ADVANCE TAX COLLECTIONS

ADVANCE HEALTH INS. DEDUC

MUN. UTILIry AVAILABLE BA

(

(

(

(

315,555.01 )

109,665.44 )

3,177.26 )

.00

.00

289.9e )

67.82)
289.99 )

67.82)
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

1,60s.68 )

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.14 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,261,559.43 )

.00

.00

.00

249.82 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12.66 )

26.06 )

.00

.00

602.14

.00

52.68 )

.00

.00

263.50 ) (

.00

.00

75.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,318.58

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

00(
00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

315,555.01

109,665.44

9,310.20 ) (

.00

.00

289.99

67.82

289.99

67.82

.00

.00

56.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,046.22

.00

.00
ñn

.00

263.50 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,561.21

.00

712,968.97 ) (

1 15.04 ) (

.00

1,944,381 .58 ) (

370,502.24 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,261,559.43

.00

.00

.00

12,487 .46 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

440.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

263.50 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,561.07

.00

712,968.97 )

r 15.04 )
.00

1,944,38r.58 )
370,502.24 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-23142

100-23200

100-23221

100-23235

1 00-23348

1 00-23349

1 00-23350

1 00-23351

100-23352

1 00-23353

I 00-23354

1 00-23355

100-23370

100-23371

100-23372

1 00-23373

100-23374

100-23377

100-23378

1 00-23379

1 00-23380

1 00-23381

100-23382

r 00-23383

100-23384

I 00-23385

1 00-23386

100-23387

1 00-23388

1 00-23389

I 00-23390

1 00-23391

100-23392

1 00-23393

1 00-23394
'100-2339s

1 00-23396

100-23397

1 00-23398
'100-23399

1 00-23400

100-23401

100-23402

100-23403

1 00-23405

100-23450

1 00-23500

I 00-23505

1 00-2351 0

100-23520

100-23521

100-23522

1 00-23530

1 00-23531

100-23532

I 00-23533

1 00-23534

1 00-23550

I 00-23551

100-23552

AIRPORT COMMISSION

PARKING SPACE FEES

AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT

UW.P GARBAGE BILL REIMB.

PARKS BEINING TRUST

ICE RINK DONATIONS

TEEN CENTER NEG. TRUST BAL.

NEW PARK DONATIONS

SWIM TEAM DONATIONS TRUST ACCT

TENNIS ASSOC, DONATIONS

TREE DONATIONS

LEGION PARKADVTRUST

MUSEUM BEINING TRUST

MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND

MUSEUM TRUST FUND

JAMISON FUND

MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING

FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

EMS TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG

2006 AMB, TRAINING MANNEQUIN

EMS DONATION/SUPPLY FUND

EMS MEMBERS FUND

EMS AED FUND

BATTLE OF THE BANDS TRUST ACCT

SAFE CNTY SCHOLARSHTPS (REC)

FIREWORKS FUND

SPLASH PLAYGROUND DONATIONS

SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS

K TARRELL SPORTS COMPLEX

YOUTH COMMISSION TRUST AC

CONCERTS IN THE PARK TRUS

RECREATION SCHOLARSHIPS

BLEACHER FUND

PARK FEES IN NEW SUBDIVIS

MOUNDVIEW PARK TRUST FUND

IMPACT FEES FOR PARKS

FRIENDS OF ROUNTREE BRANC

GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL

GREENWOOD CEM (RINDLAUB)

GREENWOOD CEM (ZIEGERT) T
GREENWOOD CEM. PERPETUAL

HILLSIDE CEM, PERPETUAL C

HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET

GREENWOOD CEM. (KEIZER)

A, CLAYTON MEMORIAL ESTAT

FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND

PROJECT D.A.R.E. DONATION

NAT.NIGHT OUT (POLICE DEPT)

GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS

POLICE DONATIONS

POLICE EXPLORERS FUND

POLICE POP MACHINE

AMBULANCE ACT 102 FUNDS

AMBULANCE GRIBBLE TRUST

AMBULANCE LOVELAND TRUST

AMBULANCE HARTSHORN TRUST

AMBULANCE BEINING TRUST

ARTS BOARD PAINT COLLECTION

ARTS BOARD

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

(

(

(

(

.00

2,085.00 )

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

224.90)

.00

7,205.11 )

9,788.85 ) (

.00

300.00 )

7,200.00 )

44,303.34 )

63,082.87 ) (

32,184.55 ) (

2,282.08)

5,105.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73)

12,758.62)

2,555.10 )

1 ,917.64 ) (

.00

.00

1,400.e1 ) (

.00

I 10.06 )
5,003.40 ) (

.00

827.21 )

930.36 )

.00

.00

.00

98,219.92 )

.00

129,626.47 )

.00

152,161.37 )

107,054.77 )

134,339.1s ) (

s,690.72 )

15,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

15,075.60 ) (

.00

.00

.00

8,157.19 )

2,s66.25 ) (

642.99 )

2,144.98 )

.00

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

.00

5,302.41 )

5,708.15 )

.00

00(
175.89

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,520.00 ) (

.00

.00

1,360.00

.00

941.77 )

2e6.13 ) (

123.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00 (

66e.48 ) (

.00

.00

615.00 ) (

.00

.00

600.00 ) (

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

125.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

1,300.00

.00 (

481.15 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

231.00

.00

.00

1,125.00 ) (

717.89

.00

10,000.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

4,2e0.00 ) (

.00

.00 (

2,800.00 (

00(
387.65 (

4ss.00 ) (

1 10.04 (

480.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

831.50 ) (

200.00 ) (

6,716.23) (

.00

.00

615.00 ) (

.UU

00(
600.00 ) (

.00

00(
670.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

2,280.00 ) (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

00(
375.00 ) (

.00

.00

1,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

642.99 )

589.34 )

642.99

2,268.68

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

801.00

.00

.00

3,210.00 )

717.89

.00

34,303.33 )

224.90 )

.00

7,205.11 )

14,078.85 )

.00

300.00 )

4,400.00 )

44,303.34 )

62,695.22)

32,639.s5 )

2,172.04 )

4,625.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73)
.00

13,590.12 )

2,7ss.10 )
8,633.87 )

.00

.00

2,015.91 )

.00

1 10.06 )

5,603.40 )

.00

827.21 )

1,600.36 )

.00

.00

.00

100,499.92 )

.00

129,626.47 )

.00

152,161.37 )

107,054.77 )

134,714.15 )

5,690.72 )

r 5,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

16,675.60 )

.00

.00

.00

8,800.18 )

3,155.s9 )

.00

123.70

.00

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

.00

4,501.41 )

s,708.15 )



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 00.23553 ART GALLERY BEINING TRUST

1OO-23555 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM.

100.23574 SENIOR CENTER TRIPS

100.23575 SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

I 00-23576 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

100-23577 SENTOR CENTER PtCNtCS

l00-23600 UW-P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST

100-236r0 RESERVE LTQUOR LTCENSE (13MO)

I00.23626 COMMUNITY POLICING PROGRA

lOO-23700 TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATE AUDIT

100-25112 POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/

100-26000 DEFERRED(PREPAID) REVENU

1OO.27OOO NOTESADV. ECON DEVELOPME

100-27001 NOTES ADVANCED PAIDC

100-27002 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

100.27013 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#3

100-27014 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

100.27015 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#s
100-27016 LONG-TERMADV. TO TIF#6

100-27017 LONG.TERM ADV- TO TIF #7

100.27018 LONG.TERM ADV, TO TIF #8

100.27 180 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

100.27192 LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS

100.27193 CITY HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS

100.27315 PARKING FUND

100-29102 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

100-29620 ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

lOO-3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIry

lOO-31OOO FUND BALANCE

1OO-32OOO CONTINGENCY RESERVE

1OO.33OOO INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

100.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

1OO-34133 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #3

lOO-34134 LONG-TERM ADV, TO TIF #4

IOO-34135 LONG-TÊRM ADV. TO TIF #5

IOO-34136 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #6

100.34137 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7

l OO-341 38 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

44,303.33 )

1,003.00 )

.00

1,959.99 )

2,229.15)

2,206.11)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

222,958.74)

1 12,506.04 )

s0.00 )

1 50.00 )
.00

.00

4r 5,323.93 )

.00

.00

383.28 (

.00

.00

130.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

130.00

.00

25,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

44,303.33 )

1,017.21 )

.00

1,959.99 )

2,099.1s )

2,206.11 )

25,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

222,958.74 )

1 12,506.04 )

5s0.00 )

r80.00 )

.00

.00

415,323.93 )

.00

.00 (

14.21) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

s00.00 ) (

30.00 ) (

.00

.00

00(
.00

7,258,301.94 ) 2,252.66 1,628,421.92 ( 5,629,880.02 )

( 3,101,491.73 )

.00

( 55,483,633.00 )

.00

.UU

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

585,655.78

00(
.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

488,364.21 ) (

3,101,491 .73 )

.00

55,483,633.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

488,364.21 )

( 58,585,124.73 ) 585,655.78 ( 488,364.21 ) ( 59,073,488.94)

( 65,843,426.67 ) 587,908.44 1,140,057.71 ( 64,703,368.96 )



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10041 100-100-000

10041 't00-101-000

100-41 140-130-000

1 004f21 0-1 35-000

1 0041 31 0-140-000

I 00-41 321-1 50-000

1 00-41 400-1 70-000

1 00-41 800-1 60-000

I 0042000-600-000

1 00-42000-601 -000

1 00-42000-602-000

1 0042000-603-000

I 0042000-605-000

I 0042000-606-000

1 0042000-608-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

OMIfiED TAXES

MOBILE HOME TAXES

LOCAL ROOM TAX

MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY

PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY

INTEREST ON TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

SNOW & ICE

WEED CONTROL

CURB & GUTTER

SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

GARBAGE BILLINGS

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

.00 I,864,838.60

.00 .00

.00 .00

12,479.98 13,667.98

34,565.92 172,829.56

.00 75,000.00

.00 .00

47.91 181.02

1,864,838.00

.00

.00

78,750.00

40s,000.00

82,700.00

.00

400.00

.60

.00

.00

65,082.02 )

232,170.44)

7,700.00 )

.00

218.98 )

100.00

.00

.00

I/-JO

42.67

90.69

.00

45.26

.00 .60

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 65,082.02 )

.00 ( 232,170.44)

.00 ( 7,700.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 218.e8 )

47,093.81 2J26,517.16 2,431,688.00 ( 305,170.84 ) 87.45

7,744.48

1,465.00

.00

.00

80.00

.00

.00

5,500.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

200.00

.00

3,500.00

2,244.48

465.00

.00

.00

120.00 )

.00

3,500.00 )

( 305,170.84 )

2,244.48

465.00

.00

.00

( 120.00 )

.00

( 3,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

80.00

.00

.00

140.81

146.50

.00

.00

40.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

80.00 9,289.48 10,200.00 ( 910.52 ) 91.07 00( 910.s2 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:'l4PM PAGE: 1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

ooF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-43 1 00-21 4-000

I 004321 0-250-000

10043229-225-000

I 0043260-236-000

10043271-210-OO0

1 004341 0-230-000

1 004341 0-231-000

10043410-232-OOO

10043420-240-000

1 0043520-522-000

10043521-249-000

1 0043521 -250-000

1 00-43521 -251 -000

10043521-257-000

1 0043531 -260-000

1 00-43533-270-000

1 0043537-226-000

I 00-43540-282-000

I 0043550-255-000

1 0043550-565-000

1 00-43551 -256-000

1 0043570-280-000

1 00-43570-285-000

1 00-43570-286-000

1 00-43570-288-000

1 00-43570-290-000

I 00-43580-292-000

1 0043581 -296-000

1 0043590-294-000

1 004361 0-300-000

1 00-43630-31 0-000

I 00-4371 0-330-000

I 00-4371 5-331 -000

I 0043720-551 -000

10043725-521-000

1 0043730-332-000

I 0043740-332-000

1 0043740-552-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

POLICE GRANTS (FEDERAL)

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT

FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT

HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT

STATE SHARED REVENUES

EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY

STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER

2O/O FIRE INS. DUES STATE

STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANTS

COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS

POLTCE GRANTS (STATE)

AMBULANCE ACT 102 GRANT

STATE AMBULANCE GRANT

GENERAL TRANS, AIDS

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS

STATE TAXI GRANT

RECYCLING GRANT

NUTRIT. PHYS.ACT.OBESIry GRAN

ENERGY INDEPENDENT GRANT

SENIOR CENTER GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

c.A.R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)

STATE ROUNTREE GALLERY GRAI

COMM. PLAN. DEV. ST. GRANT

STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRAN]

STATE ELECTION GRANT

ST. AID MUN. SERVICE PMT.

LIEU OF TAXES DNR

STREET MATCHTNG FUNDS (CO

UWP.REFUSE COLLECTIONS

COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDING

COUNTY POLICE GRANT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

UWP.PLATTEVILLE COMM. SU RVE'

UWP-MUSEUM PACCE INTER

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE\

.00 .00

.00 1,342.23

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,880.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 390,090.08

.00 22,569.26

.00 .00

43,948.87 43,948.87

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 241,052.11

.00 39.11

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 151,936.05

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

1 1 5,1 32.00

.00

.00

2,472,181.00

96,871.00
'10,094.00

20,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

780,1 80.00

45,373.00

64,973.00

43,871.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

241,052.00
?o ññ

4,000.00

.00

151 ,936.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,342.23

( I 15,132.00 )

.00

.00

( 2,472,181 .00 )

( 96,871.00 )

( 10,094.00 )

( 20,000.00 )

.00

.00

2,880.00

.00

.00

( 3e0,08e.e2 )

( 22,803.74)

( 64,973.00 )

77.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.11

.11

( 4,000.00 )

.00

.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00

49.74

.00

1 00.1 I
.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 00.00

100.28

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

1,U2.23

( 1r5,132.00 )

.00

.00

( 2,472,181.00)

( 96,871.00 )

( 10,094.00 )

( 20,000.00 )

.00

.00

2,880.00

.00

.00

390,089.92 )

22,803.74 )

64,973.00 )

77.87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.11

.11

4,000.00 )

.00

.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

43,948.87 8s6,857.71 4,048,702.00 ( 3,191,844.29 ) 21.16 .00 ( 3,191,844.29)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-441 00-61 0-000

I 00441 00-61 1 -000

I 00441 00-61 2-000

1 00441 00-6 1 3-000

1 00441 00-614-000

1 00441 00-61 5-000

1 00441 00-61 6-000

1 0044200-620-000

1 0044200-621 -000

I 0044300-630-000

1 0044300-631 -000

1 0044300-632-000

1 00'44300-633-000

I 0044300-634-000

1 00-451 00-640-000

1 00451 00-641-000

I 00-451 00-643-000

1 00451 90-642-000

I 00-45221 -400-000

10045222410-000
10045223420-000

1 00-461 00-425-000

1 00-461 00-646-000

1 00-461 00-647-000

I 00461 00-649-000

I 00-461 00-650-000

1 00461 00-652-000

1 00-461 00-653-000

1 00-461 00-654-000

1 00-461 00-656-000

1 00.461 00-657-000

1 00-461 00-658-000

I 00461 00-685-000

1 004621 0-659-000

I 00-4621 0-660-000

I 00-4621 0-661-000

I 00-4621 0-664-000

1 004621 0-665-000

1 004621 0-667-000

1 00-4621 0-706-000

10046210-707-OOO

LICENSES & PERMITS

LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES

OPERATOR'S LICENSES

BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL L

CIGARETTE LICENSES

TELEVISION FRANCHISE

SOLICITORSA/ENDORS PERMITS

RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE

BICYCLE LICENSES

DOG LICENSES

BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI

BANNER PERMITS

STREET EXCAVATING PERMITS

PLANNING COMMISSION

BEE KEEPING PERMITS

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

COURT PENALTIES & COSTS

PARKING VIOLATIONS

UW.P PARKING CITATION VIOLATI(

RENTAL LTCENSE FTNES(KAL.PROT

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - HI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - OT

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

I 8,610.00

1,030.00

.00

900.00

.00

7,O70.OO

.00

107.00

1,074.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

21,560.00

2,795.00

60.00

1,500.00

.00

1 00.00

25,375.00

1.00

669.00

40,292.08

.00

.00

200.00

25.00

21,700.00

4,300.00

250.00

1,600.00

32,000.00

10.00

82,600.00

25.00

750.00

1 25,000.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

_00

140.00 )

1,505.00 )

190.00 )

100.00 )

32,000.00 )

90.00

57 ,225.00 )

24.00 )

81.00 )

e4,707.52)

.00

.00

1,800.00 )

25.00

oo ?Â

65.00

24.00

93.75

.00

1,000.00

30.72

4.00

89.20

32.23

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

00(
00(
.00

.00 (

00(
00(
.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

140.00 )

1,505.00 )

1e0.00 )

100.00 )

32,000.00 )

90.00

57,225.00 )

24.00)

81.00 )
84,707.92)

.00

.00

1,800.00 )

25.00

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

28,791.50 92,577.08 270,235.00 ( 177 ,657 .92) 34.26 00 ( 177 ,657.92)

4,920.57

7,245.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23,790.91

45,577.00

.00

.00

39.06

.00

75,000.00

85,000.00

2,736.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5r,209.09 )

39,423.00 )

2,736.00 )

.00

39.06

.00

.00

00(
00(
00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

51,209.09 )

39,42s.00 )

2,736.00 )

.00

39.06

.00

.00

(

(

(

31.72

53.62

.00

.00

.00

12,165.57 69,406.97 162,736.00 ( 93,329.03 ) 42.65 00( 93,329.03 )

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CLERK DEPT. FEES

FINANCE DEPT. FEES

COMM. PLANNING/DEVELOPMEN

ZONING BOOKS & BD, OF APP

LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES

SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC. (

SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS

ART GALLËRY CLASS FEES

ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS

ARTS BOARD

POLTCE OTHER (SALES, ETC.

POLICE COPIES

TOWING

POLICE DONATIONS

D,A.R.E. DONATIONS

POLICE RANGE DONATIONS

UW-P PARKING PERMIT FEES

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES

.00

.00

.01

.00

300.00

520.00

4.50

3.71)
20.00

1 80.00

.00

.00

382.60

102.06

335.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16.51

.00

600.00

640.00

9.49

288.03

114.00

180.00

8.10

.00

1,783.35

525.26

2,625.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00

10.00

.00

.00

1,900.00

600.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00

500.00

20.00 )

10.00 )

16.51

.00

1,300.00 )

40.00

9.49

288.03

886.00 )

180.00

8.10

.00

3,216.65 )

474.74)
r,375.00 )

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

31.58

106.67

.00

.00

11.40

.00

.UU

.00

35.67

52.53

65.62

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00 )

10.00 )
16.51

.00

1,300.00 )

40.00

9.49

288.03

886.00 )

180.00

8.10

.00

3,216.6s )

474.74 )

1,375.00 )

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

500.00 )

00(
00(
.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o QF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 004621 0-708-000

1 004621 0-730-000

I 00-46220-638-000

I 0046230-662-000

I 0046230-663-000

1 0046230-664-000

I 00-4631 0-430-000

10046324-324-000

1 0046420464-000

I 0046490-440-000

I 00-46540-007-000

I 0046540-008-000

I 00-46540-009-000

1 0046540-01 0-000

1 0046540-01 I -000

1 0046540-012-000

1 004671 0-450-000

I 00-4671 0-451 -000

I 00-46720-670-000

10046720-671-000

1 0046750-672-000

1 0046750-673-000

1 0046750-674-000

I 0046750-675-000

1 0046750-676-000

1 0046750-677-000

1 0046750-679-000

I 0046750-683-000

I 0046750-684-000
'1 00.46750-685-000

1 0046750-686-000

1 0046750-703-000

1 0046750-704-000

1 00-46755-441-000

COMMUNITY POLICING DONATION,

POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL

FIRE INSPECTIONS

AMBULANCE

E. M. T. SERVICES

AMBULANCE DONATIONS

STREET DEPARTMENT

STORM WATER UTILITY CHG

GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS

LIFT STATION FEES

GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY.

GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES

GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE

HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES

HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES

HILLSIDE CEM. DON.,CNTY,P

LIBRARY

LIBRARY TAXABLE

PARK CAMPING FEES

PARK POP CONCESSIONS

MUSEUM

SWMMING POOL

MUNICIPAL POOL SALESA/END

SUMMER RECREATION

WNTER RECREATION

RECREATION TAXABLE

VENDING SALES

WPRA TICKET SALES

POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SER
RECREATION DONATIONS

PARK DONATIONS

MUSIC IN THE PARK DONATIO

FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

TEEN DANCES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

.00

.00

8,015.00

.00

918.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

375.00

.00

253.98

235.29

226.00

.00

3,206.50

11,515.16

.00

4,492.50

849.00

3,858.78

.00

.00

.00

225.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,907.50

72,837.04

918.74

772.14

.00

153,420.00

.00

175.50

.00

2,100.00

1,425.00

1,125.00

252.00

2,957.18

1,179.57

360.00

.00

4,451.50

27,491.00

.00

21,608.75

r,304.00

9,206.17

.00

.00

535.50

7,267.00

460.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

32,060.00

46't,355.00

5,000.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

152,460.00

.00

175.00

3,000.00

I I,300.00

7,300.00

3,000.00

250.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

600.00

.00

25,000.00

r 00,225.00

2,000.00

17,380.00

4,475.00

12,850.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

4,775.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23,152.50 )

388,517.96 )

4,081.26 )

.00

1,727.86 )

.00

960.00

.00

.50

3,000.00 )

9,200.00 )

5,875.00 )

1,875.00 )

2.00

42.e2)
2,320.43)

240.00 )

.00

20,548.50 )

72,734.00 )

2,000.00 )

4,228.75

3,171.00 )

3,643.83 )

.00

.00

2,464.50)

2,492.00

460.00

.00

.00

27.78

15.75

18.37

.00

30.89

.00

100.63

.00

100.29

.00

18.58

19.52

37.50

100.80

98.57

33.70

60.00

.00

17.81

27.43

.00

124.33

29.14

71.64

.00

.00

17.85

152.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 23,152.s0 )
( 388,517.96 )

( 4,081.26 )

.00

( 1,727ß6)
.00

960.00

.00

.50

( 3,000.00 )
( e,200.00 )

( s,875.00 )

( 1,875.00 )

2.00

( 42.82)

( 2,320.43)

( 240.00 )

.00

( 20,548.50 )
( 72,734.00)

( 2,000.00 )

4,228.75

( 3,171.00 )
( 3,643.83 )

.00

.00

( 2,464.50 )

2,492.00

460.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36,01 1.41 325,543.33 889,235.00 ( 563,691.67 ) 36.61 00 ( 563,691.67 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO . GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

oÂ oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 0047230-536-000

1 00-47300-240-000

1 00-47300-480-000

1 0047300-481-000

10047300482-000

I 0047300-483-000

I 00-47302-485-000

I 004730s-552-000

I 004731 0-521 -000

10047320-622-000

1 0047320-700-000

10047320-705-000

I 0047320-706-000

1 00-47355-1 90-000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

UW.P GARBAGE ADM FEE

2O/O F IRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS

FIRE DEPT. INS PMTS,

FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS

FIRE PER CALL CHARGES ($300)

FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT

EMS CHARGES (SWTC)

SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT

CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REIMI

POLICE FIRING RANGE

POLICE OFFICER ASSISTANCE

POLICE TRAINING REIMB.

POLICE lST RESPONDER FEES

SNR CENTER.GRANT CTY(MEAL D

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH,

25.00

.00

.00

.00

1,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

2,400.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,700.00

2,300.00

22,000.00

3,300.00

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

100.00

7,700.00 )

2,300.00 )

22,000.00 )

900.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00 )

100.00

7,700.00 )

2,300.00 )

22,000.00 )

900.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00 )

(

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

72.73

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

00(
.00 (

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(

1,525.00 2,500.00 38,650.00 ( 36,r50.00 ) .00 ( 36,150.00 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUOGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-481 00-806-000

1 00-481 1 0-81 0-000

l 00-481 I 0-8'1 1 -000

1 00-481 1 0-81 5-000

1 00481 1 0-817-000

1 00-481 30-820-000

1 00-481 30-822-000

1 0048200-830-000

I 0048200-835-000

1 0048200-841-000

I 0048309-680-000

I 0048309-681 -000

r 0048309-682-000

I 0048309-683-000

1 0048309-883-000

l 0048309-884-000

1 0048400-400-000

1 0048400-41 0-000

1 0048400-41 5-000

1 0048400-420-000

I 00-48500-486-000

I 0048500-551 -000

I 00-48500-552-000

1 0048500-554-000

1 0048500-801-000

I 0048500-835-000

I 0048500-846-000

I 00-48500-847-000

1 00.48500-848-000

I 0048600-522-000

1 0048800-880-000

1 0048800-881 -000

I 0048900-870-000

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

PAIDC LOAN INT(ALL|ANT PD)

INTEREST GENERAL FUND

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE

INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER

INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSME

INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS

RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES

UBERSOX LEASE PMTS,

SHELTER, ART HALL RENT

SALE OF OTHER ITEMS

SALE OF INDUSTRL{L PARK L

SALE OF RECYCLING BINS

SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS

SALE OF POLICE VEHICLES

SALE OF EMS EQUIPMENT

INSURANCE-POLICE PROP. LOSS

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

INSURANCE-AMBULANCE PROP L(
INSURANCE.OTHER PROP, LOSS

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

MUSEUM DONATIONS

PARK GRANTS

POOL GRANTS/DONATIONS

ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REIMB

LIBRARY DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATIONS

FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUND GRANT

JURY DUTY (PER DIEM)

WTNESS FEES

WATERYSEWER CHARGES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVEN Ut

.00 .00

6,634.40 18,000.00 (

41.03 150.00 (

114.33 500.00 (

39.16 200.00 (

.00 .00

137.74

7,781.26

.00

3,571.87

200.00

2.71

60.00

245.68

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,076.64

356.1 6

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23.45 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

50.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 218,020.31

.00

823.95

10.87

30.33

10.42

.00

21.33

2,565.26

.00

665.00

.00

.00

18.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 1,365.ô0 )

108.97 )

385.67 )

160.84 )

.00

162.26 )

5,218.74 )

.00

2,428.13 )

200.00

2.71

240.00 )

245.68

.00

s00.00 )

.00

.00

4,076.64

3s6.1 6

.00

.00

_00

.00

36.86

27.35

22.87

19.58

.00

45.91

59.86

.00

59.53

.00

.00

20.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

300.00 (

'13,000.00 (

.00

6,000.00 (

.00

.00

300.00 (

.00

.00

500.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 1 1,365.60 )

( 108.97 )

( 38s.67 )
( 160.84 )

.00

( 162.26)

( 5,218.74 )

.00

( 2,428.13)

200.00

2.71

( 240.00 )

245.68

.00

( 500.00 )

.00

.00

4,076.64

356.1 6

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

23.45

.00

.00

50.00

.00

( 218,020.31 )

.00

.UU

.00 (

.00

s0.00

.00

218,020.31)

4,145.16 23,334.43 256,970.31 ( 233,635.88 ) 9.08 .00 ( 233,635.88 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 06102/2014 04:14PM PAGE: 6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

oÂ oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00491 20-940-000

1 00-49200-01 3-000

1 0049200-1 02-000

I 0049200-1 I 0-000

1 0049200-71 3-000

I 0049200-71 4-000

1 00-49200-723-000

10049200-727-000

1 004921 0-900-000

1 004921 0-901 -000

'10049210-904-000

100492'10-905-000

1 004921 0-907-000

1 004921 0-908-000

1 004921 0-909-000
't00492'10-910-000

1 0049300-552-000

1 0049600-551-000

1 0049999-998-000

1 0049999-999-000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS

TRANS. FROM SPEC.REV. TO GEN,

TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.FUN

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TRA

TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP FI

ZIEGERT TRUST TRANSFER

TrF #3 (FUND 105)

JOHN STREICH

MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.

AIRPORT LOANS

BLACKHAWK ENGINEERING

GARY DALEO

MEANS TRUCKING

TS&T,LLC
MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

COUNTY LIBRARY FUND TRANSFE

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCI

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.00

5,000.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.00 )

5,000.00 )

1,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 5,700.00 )

.00 ( 5,000.00 )

00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 11,700.00 ( 1 1,700.00 ) 00( 1 1,700.00 )

173,761.32 3,506,026.16 8,120,116.31 ( 4,614,090.15 ) 43.1 I 00 ( 4,614,090.15)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2OI4

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I00-51100-1I0-000

1 00-51 100-1 32-000
'1 00-51 1 00- 1 33-000

1 00-51 1 00-21 0-000

1 00-51 I 00-309-000

1 00-51 1 00-320-000

1 00-51 1 00-330-000

I 00-51 1 00-340-000

I 00-51 1 00-341 -000

1 00-51 I 00-500-000

COMMON COUNCIL

COUNCIL: SALARIES

GOUNGIL: SOC SEC

COUNCIL: MEDICARE

COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES

COUNCIL: POSTAGE

COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL: ADV & PUB

COUNCIL: OUTLAY

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ATTORNEY

1,500.00

93.00

21.75

.00

27.95

97.79

229.60

59.67

198.59

.00

7,500.00

465.00

108.75

.00

86.38

2,949.71

314.36

104.67

605.99

.00

r 8,000.00

r,116.00

261.00

1,000.00

250.00

2,500.00

1,000.00

900.00

4,500.00

.00

'10,500.00

651.00

152.25

1,000.00

163.62

( 44e.71)
685.64

795.33

3,894.01

.00

41.67

41.67

41.67

.00

34.55

117.99

31.44

1 1.63

13.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

10,500.00

651.00

152.25

I,000.00

163.62

445.71)

685.64

795.33

3,894.01

.00

2,228.3s 12,134.86 29,527.00 17,392.14 41.10 17,392.14

1OO-51300-21O.OOO ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

100-51300-215-000 ATTORNEY: SPECIAL COUNSEL

TOTAL ATTORNEY 10,255.81 24.120.22 85,000.00 60,879.78

5,755.59

4,500.22

1 8,570.94

5,549.28

50,000.00

35,000.00

31,429.06

29,450.72

37.14

15.86

.00

.00

31,429.06

29,450.72

60,879.78

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-5141 0-1 1 0-000

I 00-5141 0-1 1 1 -000

1 00-514'1 0-1 20-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 24-000

I 00-51 41 0-1 25-000

1 00-51 41 0-l 30-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 31 -000

1 00-51 41 0-1 32-000

1 00-5141 0-l 33-000

1 00-5141 0-1 34-000

1 00-5141 0-l 35-000

I 00-5141 0-1 37-000

1 00-5141 0-l 38-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 39-000

1 00-51 41 0-21 0-000

1 00-514 't0-300-000

1 00-5141 0-309-000

1 00-5141 0-31 0-000

I 00-51 41 0-320-000

1 00-5141 0-325-000

1 00-51 4l 0-327-000

1 00-5141 0-330-000

1 00-5141 0-345-000

1 00-5141 0-346-000

r 00-51 41 0-407-000

I 00-51 41 0-41 9-000

I 00-51 41 0-420-000

I 00-5141 0-500-000

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: CAR ALLOWANCE

CITY MGR: OTHER WAGES

CITY MGR: OVERTIME

CITY MGR: WORK STUDY

CITY MGR: WRS (EES

CITY MGR: WRS (ERS

CITY MGR: SOC SEC

CITY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS C

CITY MGR: DENTAL INS

CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT'y

CITY MGR: PROF SERVICES

CITY MGR: TELEPHONE

CITY MGR: POSTAGE

CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CITY MGR: CITY NEWSLETTER

CITY MGR: GRANT WRITING

CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING

CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES

CITY MGR: MOVING EXPENSES

CITY MGR: EMPLOYEE MERIT

CITY MGR: SUNSHINE FUND

CITY MGR: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS: SALARIES

COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAGE

COMMUNICATIONS: OVERTIME

COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS

COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC

COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE

COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS

COMMUNICA: HEALTH INS PREMIU

COMMUNIC: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS (

COMMUNICATIONS: DENTAL INS

COMMUNIC: LONG TERM DISABILI]

COMMUNICATIONS: PROF SERVICI

COMM U N ICATION S: fIiIARKETI N G

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS

19,885.65 62,369.09 167,768.00 1 05,398.91

11,377 .01

137.94

1,625.00

.00

.00

.UU

796.38

811 .19

189.72

8.23

469.22

.00

Jt.to

71.80

.00

.07

8.35

.00

13.97

.00

3,500.00

684.90

.00

154.11

.00

.00

.00

.00

39,061.04

473.60

5,473.00

.00

.00

.00

2,734.24

2,773.01

648.56

41.15

2,346.10

.00

188.80

359.00

.00

.31

25.96

zo.oö

1,285.87

.00

4,187.50

2,018.24

.UU

726.03

.00

.00

.00

.00

98,980.00

1,200.00

13,572.00

.00

.00

.00

6,929.00

7,052.00

1,649.00

1 09.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

862.00

.00

1 50.00

1,000.00

500.00

1,280.00

.00

20,000.00

4,000.00
ñn

1,000.00

.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

59,918.96

726.40

8,099.00

.00

.00

4,194.76

4,278.99

1,000.44

67.85

3,284.90

900.00

265.20

503.00

.00

149.69

974.04

473.32

5.87 )

.00

15,812.50

1,981.76

.00

273.97

.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

39.46

39.47

40.33

.00

.00

.00

39.46

39.32

39.33

37,75

41.66

.00

41.59

41.65

.00

.21

2.60

5.34
'100.46

.00

20.94

50.46

.00

72.60

.00

.00

ñlr

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

59,918.96

726.40

8,099.00

.00

.00

.00

4,194.76

4,278.99

1,000.44

67.85

3,284.90

900.00

265.20

503.00

.00

149.69

974.04

473.32

5.87 )
.00

15,812.50

1,981 .76

.00

273.97

.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

37.18 .00 1 05,398.91

100-5141 1-1 l0-000
100-5141 1-120-000

100-51411-124-000

I 00-51 41 1-1 31-000

I 00-5141 l-1 32-000

1 00-5141 1 -1 33-000

100-5141 l-134-000

1 00-51 41 1 -1 35-000

r 00-51 41 1 -1 37-000

1 00-5141 l-1 38-000

I 00-5141 l-1 39-000

1 00-5141 1 -21 0-000

1 00-5141 1 -364-000

.00

2,700.00

.00

1 89.00

167.40

39.1 5

.00

.00

.00

.00

33.66

.00

1,743.26

.00

8,168.09

.00

414.80

507.04

1 18.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

33.66

.UU

2,253.84

.00

23.60

.00

16.27

21.59

21.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

10.75

.00

28.17

.00

26,441.08

.00

2,135.20

1,841.96

430.41

42.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

279.34

.00

5,746,12

.00

34,609.17

.00

2,550.00

2,349.00

549.00

42.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

31 3.00
nñ

8,000.00

.UU

26,441.08

.00

2,135.20

1 ,841.96

430.41

42.00

5,631.00

900.00

454.00

279.34

.00

5,746.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,872.47 11,496.06 55.397.17 43.901.11

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED

43.901.1 I 20.75

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51420-1 1 0-000

100-51420-120-000

100-51420-124-000

1 00-51420-1 30-000

1 00-51420-1 31 -000

100-51420-132-000

1 00-51420-1 33-000

I 00-51 420-l 34-000

1 00-51420-1 35-000

100-51420-137-000

1 00-51 420-1 38-000

100-51420-1 39-000

I 00-51 420-21 6-000

100-51420-220-000

1 00-51 420-300-000

1 00-51420-309-000

I 00-51420-320-000

1 00-51420-330-000

I 00-s1420-340-000

I 00-51420-345-000

1 00-51420-346-000

1 00-51420-381-000

1 00-51 420-500-000

1 00-51440-1 20-000

1 00-51440-1 30-000

1 00-51440-1 31 -000

1 00-51440-1 32-000

1 00-51 440-l 33-000

1 00-51440-21 0-000

1 00-51440-309-000

I 00-51440-31 l -000

1 00-51440-330-000

1 00-51440-340-000
''t00-51440-341-000

I 00-51 440-500-000

CIry CLERK'S OFFICE

CITY CLERK: SALARIES

CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES

CITY CLERK: OVERTIME

CITY CLERK: WRS (EES

CITY CLERK: WRS (ERS

CITY CLERK: SOC SEC

CITY CLERK: MEDICARE

CITY CLERK: LIFE INS

CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMIU¡

CITY CLERK: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITY CLERK: DENTAL INS

CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY CLERK: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

CITY CLERK: GAS, OIL, & REPAIR

CITY CLERK: TELEPHONE

CITY CLERK: POSTAGE

CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFERET

CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPPLIE

CITY CLERK: DATA PROCESSINc

CITY CLERK: COPY MACHINES

CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBL¡CATIO

CITY CLERK: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

ELECTIONS

ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES

ELECTIONS: WRS (EES

ELECTIONS: WRS (ERS

ELECTIONS: SOC SEC

ELECTIONS: MEDICARE

ELECTIONS: PROF SERVICES

ELECTIONS: POSTAGE

ELECTIONS:VOTING MACH. MAINT.

ELECTION: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIET

ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB

ELECTIONS: OUTLAY

TOTAL ELECTIONS

6,896.55

4,475.52

.00

.00

796.05

665.48

155.62

36.26

1,829.93

788.24

I 67.90

70.94

.00

.00

.06

60.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.00

.00

.00

23,678.14

15,402.24

.00

.00

2,735.63

2,225.05

520.32

181 .30

9,149.65

1,855.30

839.50

354.70

.00

.00

.29

1 67.05

85.00

48.16

34.99

.00

120.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

39,170.00

.00

.00

6,941.99

6,148.89

1,438.08

476.00

21,960.00

4,000.00

2,016.00

807.00

.00

.00

40.00

500.00

132.00

850.00

560.00

10,000.00

360.00

300.00

.00

36,321.86

23,767.76

.00

.00

4,206.36

3,923.84

917.76

294.70

12,81 0.35

2,144.70

1,176.50

452.30

.00

.00

39.71

332.95

47.00

801.84

525.01

1 0,000.00

240.00

300.00

.00

39.46

39.32

.00

.00

39.41

36.19

36.18

38.09

41.67

46.38

41.64

43.95

.00

.00

.72

33.41

64.39

5.67

6.25

.00

33.33

.00

.00

36,321.86

23,767.76

.00

.00

4,206.36

3,923.84

917.76

294.70

12,81 0.35

2,144.70

I,176.50

452.30

.00

.00

39.71

332.9s

47.00

801.84

525.01

10,000.00

240.00

300.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,972.70 57,397.32 155,699.96 98,302.64 36.86 .00 98,302.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12.23

.00

.00

1,920.70

468.1 8

.00

2,728.83

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

264.38

2,'160.00

73.16

3,521.70

1,345.73

.00

14,500.00

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

850.00

2,120.00

200.00

5,500.00

800.00

.00

11 ,771.17

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

585.62

40.00 )

126.84

1,978.30

s45.73 )

.00

18.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31.10

101.89

36.58

64.03

168.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

00(
.00

11 ,771.17

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

585.62

40.00 )

126.84

1,978.30

545.73 )
.00

2,401.11 10,093.80 24,038.00 13.944.20 41.99 00 13,944.20

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 4I % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51450-1 20-000

1 00-51450-l 30-000

1 00-51450-'1 31 -000

1 00-51450-'132-000

1 00-51 450-l 33-000

1 00-51 450-21 0-000

1 00-51 450-345-000

I 00-51450-500-000

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES

INFO TECH: WRS (EES)

INFO TECH: WRS (ERS)

INFO TECH: SOC SEC

INFO TECH: MEDICARE

INFO TECH: PROF SERVICES

INFO TECH: DATA PROCESSING

INFO TECH: OUTLAY

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOC

ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES

DIRECTOR OF ADM: WRS (ERS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC

DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS P

DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS.C

DIRECTOR OF ADM: DENTAL INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TERM D

ADMINISTRATIVE:VEHICLE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCRYDUE{

DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEUCONF

ADMIN ISTRATIVE:SUPPLIES

ADMINISTRATIVE: UNEMP COMP

ADMINISTRATIVE:OUTLAY

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

ADMIN ISTRATIVE TELEPHON E

750.30

.00

52.53

45.17

10.57

3,750.00

148.20

7.290.00

2,576.08

.00

180.33

152.97

35.78

14,044.95

741.00

7,290.00

40.57

.00

40.52

38,82

38.89

155.02

2.51

182.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

3,773.92

.00

2U.67

241.03

56.22

4,984.95 )

28,759.00

3,290.00 )

6,350.00 3,773.92

.00 .00

445.00 264.67

394.00 241.03

92.00 56.22

s,060.00 ( 4,984.9s )

29,500.00 28,759.00

4,000.00 ( 3,290.00 )

12,046.77 25,021.11 49,841 .00 24,819.89 50.20 .00 24,819.89

100-51451-1 10-000

1 00-51 451 -1 31 -000

1 00-51 451 -1 32-000

1 00-51451 -l 33-000

I 00-5'1451-l 34-000

1 00-51451 -1 35-000

1 00-51 451 -1 37-000

1 00-51 451 -1 38-000

1 00-51451 -1 39-000

100-51451-220-000

1 00-51451-320-000

1 00-51451 -330-000

1 00-51 451 -340-000

1 00-51 451 -444-000

I 00-51451 -500-000

30,384.1 I
2,126.89

1,823.03

426.38

173.15

4,860.35

849.54

363.60

275.90

25.00

19.04

1,092.47

.00

76,992.86

5,389.50

4,773.56

1,1 15.89

575.00

11,665.00

1,500.00

873.00

645.00

.00

.00 (

400.00

I 1,000.00

150.00

.00

46,608.68

3,262.61

2,950.53

689.51

401.85

6,804.65

650.46

509.40

369.1 0

.00

25.00 )

380.96

9,907.53

150.00

.00

46,608.68

3,262.61

2,950.53

689.51

401.85

6,804.65

650.4ô

509.40

369.1 0

.00

25.00 )

380.96

9,907.53

150.00

.00

8,849.76

619.47

536.54

125.47

34.63

972.07

757.02

72.72

60.90

.00

.00

.00

118.47

.00

.00

39.46

39.46

38.1 I
38.21

30.1 1

41.67

56.64

41.65

42.78

.00

.00

4.76

9.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

12,147.05 42,419.53 I15,079.81 72,660.28 36.86 .00 72,660.28

100-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE 1,446.34 3,901.34 7,800.00 3,898.66 50.02 .00 3,898.66

TOTAL ADMIN ISTRATIVE TELEPHO 1,446,34 3,901.34 7,800.00 3,898.66 50.02 .00 3,898.66

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 11



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51 5l 0-1 1 0-000

I 00-51 51 0-'l 20-000

1 00-51 5l 0-1 24-000

I 00-51 5l 0-1 30-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 31 -000

I 00-51 51 0-1 32-000

I 00-51 51 0-1 33-000

1 00-51 51 0-l 34-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 35-000

I 00-51 51 0-1 37-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 38-000

1 00-51 51 0-1 39-000

I 00-51 51 0-21 0-000

I 00-51 51 0-220-000

I 00-51 51 0-300-000

1 00-51 51 0-309-000

1 00-51 51 0-320-000

1 00-51 5l 0-327-000

1 00-51 51 0-330-000

1 00-51 5l 0-340-000

I 00-51 5l 0-345-000

1 00-51 51 0-346-000

I 00-51 51 0-444-000

1 00-51 51 0-500-000

I 00-51 530-1 26-000

I 00-51 530-1 32-000

I 00-51 530-1 33-000

1 00-51 530-21 0-000

1 00-51 530-300-000

I 00-51 530-309-000

1 00-51 530-31 0-000

I 00-51 530-320-000

I 00-51 530-330-000

1 00-51 530-341 -000

1 00-51 530-345-000

I 00-51 530-346-000

1 00-51 530-412-000

1 00-51 530-445-000

CITYTREASURER

CITY TREAS: SALARIES

CITY TREAS: OTHER WAGES

CITYTREAS: OVERTIME

CITYTREAS: WRS (EES

CITY TREAS: WRS (ERS

CITY TREAS: SOC SEC

CIryTREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE INS

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUÍ\

CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

CITYTREAS: DENTAL INS

CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES

CITY TREAS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITY TREAS: TELEPHONE

CITYTREAS: POSTAGE

CITY TREAS: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITY TREAS: SUPPORT USER FEEI

CITY TREAS: TRAVEL & CONFEREI

CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLIE

CITY TREAS: DATA PROCESSING

CITY TREAS: COPY MACHINES

CITY TREAS: UNEMP COMP

CITY TREAS: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVIEW W

ASSESSOR: SOC SEC

ASSESSOR: MEDICARE

ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES

ASSESSOR: TELEPHONE

ASSESSOR: POSTAGE

ASSESSOR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASSESSOR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB

ASSESSOR: DATA PROCESSING

ASSESSOR: COPY MACHINES

ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

0

TOTAL ASSESSOR

5,879.30

8,813.41

.00

.00

1,028.46

877.46

205.21

32.49

2,821.62

1,602.85

240.62

94.97

1,575.00

.00

.00 (

140.75

240.00

.00

s52.33

312.22

.00

.00

.00

20,1 85.58

30,096.96

.00

.00

3,519.71

2,950.04

689.94

162.45

14,1 08.10

1,772.46

1,203.10

458.41

3,220.00

.00

1.14 )
813.14

240.00

4,322.00

874.13

1,195.64

.00

.00

.00

51,1 50.00

76,543.00

200.00

.00

8,994.50

7,966.30

1,862.68

500.00

33,861.00

4,575.00

2,889.00

1,094.00

14,600.00
ñn

15.00

4,000.00

1,625.00

8, I 50.00

2,000.00

1,500.00

.00

600.00

.00

.00

30,964.42

46,446.04

200.00

.00

5,474.79

s,016.26

1,172.74

337.55

19,752.90

2,802.54

1,685.90

635.59

11,380.00

.00

16.14

3,'t86.86

1,385.00

3,828.00

1,125.87

304.36

.00

600.00

.00

.00

39.46

39.32

.00

.00

39.1 3

37.03

37.04

32.49

41.66

38.74

41.64

41.90

22.05

.00

7.60 )

20.33

14.77

53.03

43.71

79.71

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,964.42

46,446.04

200.00

.00

5,474.79

5,016.26

1,172.74

337.55

19,752.90

2,802.54

1,685.90

635.59

1 1,380.00

.00

16.14

3,1 86.86

1,385.00

3,828.00

1,125.87

304.36

.00

600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

24,416.69 85,81 0.52 222,125.48 1 36,314.96 38.63 00 136,314.96

.00

.00

.00

11,175.00

.00

10.63

.00

.00

.00

163.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12,665.00

.00

13.9r

.00

.00

.00

163.35

.00

.00

735.81

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

14,900.00

.00

50.00

.00

.00

100.00

250.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

2,235.00

.00

36.09

.00

.00

100.00

86.65

.00

.00

264.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

85.00

27.82

.00

.00

.00

65.34

.00

.00

73.58

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

2,235.00

.00

36.09

.00

.00

100.00

86.65

.00

.00

264.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 1,348.98 13,578.07 16,768.00 00 3,189.93

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED

3,189.93 80.98

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: l2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

lo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-51 600-1 1 0-000

1 00-51 600-120-000

I 00-51 600- 124-000

r 00-51 600-125-000

I 00-51 600-1 30-000

r 00-51 600-1 31 -000

1 00-51 600-1 32-000

I 00-51 600-1 33-000

1 00-51 600-1 34-000

1 00-51 600-1 35-000

1 00-51 600-l 37-000

1 00-51 600-1 38-000

1 00-51 600-1 39-000

I 00-51600-145-000

I 00-51 600-21 0-000

1 00-51 600-220-000

1 00-s1 600-31 4-000

1 00-51 600-335-000

100-5 1600-340-000

I 00-51 600-350-000

1 00-51 600-444-000

I 00-s1 600-500-000

JANITORIAL

MUNICIPAL BLDG:SALARIES

MUNICIPAL BLDG:OTHER WAGES

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OVERTIME

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WORK STUDY
MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (EES)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC

MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS PRI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS. CL

MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM DIS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: H. INS.PR.TRUS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICEÍ

MUNICIPAL BLDG: GAS,OIL,REPAIF

MUNICIPAL BLDG:UTILITY, REFUSE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNIFORM ALLO\¡

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUPPT

MUNICIPAL BLDG:BUILDING,GROUI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNEMP COMP

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY

TOTAL JANITORIAL

ERRONEOUS TAXES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.67

195.99

63.03

19.52

4.31

.00

1,760.20

.00

2,084.99

.UU

52.78

156.17

.00

.00

.00

653.82

.00

.00

.00

45.76

37.04

8.67

3.35

979.95

297.89

97.60

21.55

.00

14,110.72

.00

12,541.78

.00

155.07

746.98
nn

.00

.00

6,043.00

.00

.00

423.00

375.00

88.00

7.00

2,352.00

225.00

235.00

52.00

.00

25,000.00

.00

20,000.00

nn

1,000.00

6,000.00

.00

.00

.00

5,389.18

.00

.00

.00

377.24

337.96

79.33

3.65

1,372.05

72.89 )

137.40

30.45

.00

10,889.28

.00

7,458.22

.00

844.93

5,253.02

.00

.00

.00

10.82

.00

.00

.00

10.82

9.88

9.85

47.86

41.6ô

132.40

41.53

41.44

.00

56.44

.00

62.71

.00

15.51

12.45

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 5,389.18

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 377.24

.00 337.96

.00 79.33

.00 3.65

.00 1,372.05

.00 ( 72.8s)

.00 137.40

.00 30.45

.00 .00

.00 10,889.28

.00 .00

.00 7,458.22

.00 .00

.00 844.93

.00 5,253.02

.00 .00

.00 .00

4,337.66 29,700.18 ô1,800.00 32,099.82 48.06 .00 32,099.82

100-51 910-008-000 ERRoNEous TAXES

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES

JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

r00-51920-001-000 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

TOTAL JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

INSURANCES

I 00-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABILITY tNSU

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATTON

100-51930-400-000 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND

100.51930-415.000 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRA SETUP

TOTAL INSURANCES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-52100-110-000 POLICE: SALARIES

00( 16.05 ) 3,000.00 3,016.05 (

600.00.00.00.00

00.00

00 600.00 600.00

00 600.00 600.00 .00 600.00

.54 ) .00 3,016.05

.00 ( 16.05 ) 3,000.00 3,016.05 ( 54) 00 3,016.05

.00 73,344.00

21,877 ,OO ) 47 ,154.00

178.75 522.75

.00 867.00

79,1 99.00

50,000.00

1,900.00

900.00

5,855.00

2,846.00

1,377 .25

33.00

92.61

94.31

27.51

96.33

5,855.00

2,846.00

1,377.25

33.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

21,698.25 ) 121 ,887 .75 131 ,999.00 10,111,25 92.34 .00 10,111.25

21,712.46 74,437.47 189,616.35 1 1 5,178.88 .00 I 1 5,178.88

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

39.26

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PER¡OD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-52100-1 1't-000

1 00-521 00-1 l4-000
1 00-521 00-1 1 5-000

1 00-521 00-r 1 7-000

1 00-521 00-1 I 8-000

1 00-521 00-1 1 9-000

1 00-521 00-1 20-000

100-52100-124-000

I 00-521 00-1 25-000

1 00-521 00-1 28-000

1 00-521 00-1 29-000

I 00-521 00-1 30-000

1 00-521 00-1 31-000

1 00-521 00-1 32-000

1 00-521 00-1 33-000

I 00-521 00-1 34-000

1 00-521 00-1 35-000

1 00-521 00-1 37-000

I 00-521 00-1 38-000

1 00-521 00-1 39-000

1 00-521 00-140-000

1 00-521 00-1 45-000

I 00-521 00-21 0-000

I 00-521 00-221-000

100-52100-224-000

1 00-521 00-230-000

1 00-521 00-259-000

1 00-521 00-260-000

I 00-521 00-263-000

I 00-521 00-300-000

1 00-521 00-31 0-000

1 00-521 00-31 1 -000

1 00-521 00-31 2-000

1 00-521 00-314-000

1 00-521 00-330-000

1 00-521 00-334-000

I 00-521 00-335-000

1 00-521 00-340-000

I 00-52r 00-345-000

1 00-521 00-350-000

1 00-521 00-360-000

1 00-521 00-370-000

1 00-521 00-380-000

1 00-521 00-401 -000

I 00-521 00-409-000

1 00-521 00-444-000

1 00-521 00-460-000

1 00-521 00-500-000

POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF)

POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WAG

POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAGE

POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES

POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME \
POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGES

POLICE: OTHER WAGES

POLICE: OVERTIME

POLICE: WORK STUDY

POLICE: PROT. WRF (EES)

POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

POLICE: WRS (EES

POLICE: WRS (ERS

POLICE: SOC SEC

POLICE: MEDICARE

POLICE: LIFE INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POLICE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

POLICE: DENTAL INS

POLICE: LONG TERM DlSABlLlry
POLICE: ITT INS

POLICE: HEALTH lNS. PREM. TRUS

POLICE: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE:

POLICE: GAS & OIL

POLICE: CHIEF.S VEHICLE EXP.

POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

POLICE: WITNESS FEES

POLICE: MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISSI

POLICE: TELEPHONE

POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE

POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL

POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

TRAINING, TRAVEL, & CONFERENC

POLICE: ORDNANCE/MUNITION

POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POLICE: DATA PROCESSING

POLICE:BUILDING,cROUND

POLICE: TOWING

POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMENT

POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE

POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL

POLICE: COMMUNITY POLICING

POLIGE: UNEMP COMP

POLIGE: DONATIONS SPENT

POLICE: OUTLAY

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

264.36

115,448.21

2,200.45

25,217.45

621.50

797.64

1,942.64

.00

.00

.00

I 3,1 16.20

.00

2,658.69

9,942.15

2,325.16

180.68

29,455.85

6,457.42

2,623.56

1,016.1 I
.00

.00

1,979.70

2,878.55

.00

1,084.66

.00

565.37

1,328.86

898.01

.00

2,573.50

3,237.75

2,164.27

.00

716.46

782.91

202.19

1,258.40

185.00

81.54

.00

371.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

907.64

395,1 17.81

6,850.75

86,685.88

4,421.24

2,478.05

6,375.43

.00

.00

.00

44,830.34

.00

9,288.21

33,362.80

7,802.57

900.82

146,827.13

1 1,589.35

13,027.24

4,929.65

.00

.00

11,172.33

13,091.86

.00

4,758.13

44.00

1,244.41

669.64

7,505.39

2,340.66

4,807.05

5,112.00

15,327.19

5,515.87

430.00

2,527.86

4,233.59

1,985.10

4,270.41

2,990.00

1,280.36

6,439.00

739.10

.00

.00

.00

849.77

r,392.36

623,222.52

18,149.25

104,041.12

2,578.76

7,223.95

12,131.57

500.00

.00

.00

71,324.16

.00
'13,289.10

58,370.86

13,653.19

1,814.18

217,558.87

28,385.65

19,031 .76

6,990.35

.00

.00

10,827.67

40,908.14

.00

8,741.87

456.00

3,255.59

2,330.36

12,494.61

7,659.34

8,692.95

12,888.00

30,672.81

8,984.13

7,570.00

11,472.14

4,766.41

9,014.90

7,729.59

1 ,010.00

2,719.64

209.00

1,260.90

1,000.00

.00

.00

12,150.23

39.46

38.80

27.40

45.45

63.1 6

25.54

34.45

.00

.00

.00

38.60

.00

41.14

36.37

36.37

33.1 8

40.29

28.99

40.64

41.36

.00

50.78

24.24

.00

35.25

8.80

27.65

22.32

37.53

23.41

35.61

28.40

33.32

38.04

5.38

18.06

47.04

18.05

35.59

74.75

32.01

96.86

36.96

.00

.00

.00

6.54

2,300.00

I ,018,340.33

25,000.00

190,727.00

7,000.00

9,702.00

I 8,507.00

500.00

.00

.00

r 16,154.50

.00

22,577.31

91,733.66

21,455.76

2,715.00

364,386.00

39,975.00

32,059.00

l1 ,920.00

.00

.00

22,000.00

54,000.00

.00

13,500.00

500.00

4,500.00

3,000.00

20,000.00

10,000.00

13,500.00

18,000.00

46,000.00

14,500.00

8,000.00

14,000.00

9,000.00

11,000.00

r2,000.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

6,648.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

.00

UU

1 3,000.00

.00 1,392.36

.00 623,222.52

.00 18,149.25

.00 104,041.12

.00 2,578.76

.00 7,223.95

.00 12,131.57

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 71,324.16

.00 .00

.00 13,289.10

.00 58,370.8ô

.00 13,653. 't9

.00 1,814.18

.00 217,558.87

.00 28,385.65

.00 19,031 .76

.00 6,990.35

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 10,827.67

.00 40,908.14

.00 .00

.00 8,741.87

.00 456.00

.00 3,255.59

.00 2,330.36

.00 12,494.61

.00 7,659.34

.00 8,692.95

.00 12,888.00

.00 30,672.81

.00 8,984.13

.00 7,570.00

.00 11,472.14

.00 4,766.41

.00 9,014.90

.00 7,729.59

.00 1 ,010.00

.00 2,719.64

.00 209.00

.00 1,260.90

.00 1,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 12.150.23

256,269.54 947,166.10 2,468,816.91 .00 I,521,650.81

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

1 ,521,650.81 38.37

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-52200-111-000

1 00-52200-"t 20-000

100-52200-124-000

1 00-52200-1 28-000

1 00-52200-1 29-000

1 00-52200-1 30-000

1 00-52200-1 31 -000

1 00-52200-1 32-000

1 00-52200-1 33-000

1 00-52200-1 34-000

1 00-52200-1 35-000

1 00-52200-1 37-000

1 00-52200-1 38-000

I 00-52200-1 39-000
'I 00-52200-205-000

100-52200-211-000

100-52200-220-000

100-52200-221-000

I 00-52200-230-000

1 00-52200-300-000

1 00-52200-308-000

I 00-52200-31 0-000

I 00-52200-31 1-000

1 00-52200-31 4-000

r 00-52200-330-000

1 00-52200-331 -000

I 00-52200-335-000

1 00-52200-340-000

1 00-52200-345-000

1 00-52200-350-000

1 00-52200-355-000

1 00-52200-356-000

1 00-52200-380-000

100-52200-402-000
'1 00-52200-406-000

100-52200442-000

100-52200444-000

1 00-52200-460-000

1 00-52200-470-000

1 00-52200-500-000

I 00-52200-501 -000

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPT: CAR ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES

FIRE DEPT: OVERTIME

FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (EES)

FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (ERS)

FIRE DEPT: WRS (EES

FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS

FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC

FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE

FIRE DEPT: LIFE INS

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIUMI

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS

FIRE DEPT; LONG TERM DISABILIT

FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL

FIRE DEPT: SMALL EQUIP. & SUPP

VOIDED ACT : GAS, OlL, REPAIRS

FIRE DEPT: cAS & OIL

FIRE DEPT: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE

FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS

FIRE DEPT: OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: RADIO MAINTENANCE

FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN(

FIRE DEPT: CHIEF'S MILEAGE REI

FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSING

FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROUND

FIRE DEPT: SAFETY ITEMS

FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQUIt

FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE INSURANCE

FIRE DEPT: INS

FIRE DEPT: HEPATITIS SHOTS

FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVICE I
FIRE DEPT: UNEMP COMP

FIRE DEPT: MEMBER APPRECIATI(

FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTION

FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY

FIRE DEPT: SAFEry UNIFORMS OL

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

.00

6,522.27

.00

.00

.00
ñn

281.13

393.84

92.1 0

28.74

1,008.80

664.20

72.72

25.07

3,825.00

251.94

.00

476.60

6,213.24

151.47

109.50

52.00

.00

875.1 0

.00

.00

715.48

42.99 (

.00

626.38

656.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,001.00

.00

.00

22,371.44

27.14

.00

I 98.1 0

.00

965.58

1,335.99

312.43

143.70

5,044.00

1,328.40

363.60

125.35

9,000.55

472.83

.00

3,1 00.59

6,866.71

789.53

171.00

248.56

860.08

5,269.53

1,479.93

.00

823.1 6

169.43 )

572.25

I,029.08

897.64

.00

8,284.00

.00

.00

.00

4,925.30

5,618.78

.00

68,952.00

.00

.00

2,248.00

.00

2,460.00

4,276.00

1,000.00

374.00

12,106.00

3,875.00

873.00

302.00

14,450.00

2,300.00

.00

7,500.00

6,000.00

2,400.00

400.00

750.00

3,000.00

13,300.00

3,000.00

.00

1,000.00

4,300.00

800.00

3,000.00

200.00

800.00

7,730.00

1,200.00

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,s00.00

12,000.00

12,500.00

.00

46,580.56

27.14 )

.00

2,049.90

.00

1,494.42

2,940.01

687.57

230.30

7,062.00

2,546.60

509.40

176.65

5,449.45

1 ,827.17

.00

4,399.41

866.71 )

1,610.47

229.00

501.44

2,139.92

8,030.47

1,520.07

.00

176.84

4,469.43 (

227.75

1,970.92

697.64 )

800.00

554.00 )

1,200.00

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

7,074.70

6,881.22

.00

32.44

.00

.00

8.81

.00

âo ,Ã

31.24

31.24

38.42

41.67

34.28

41.65

41.51

62.29

20.56

.00

41.34

114.45

32.90

42.75

33.14

28.67

39.62

49.33

.00

82.32

3.94 )
71.53

34.30

448.82

.00

107.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

41.04

44.95

.00

46,580.56

27 .14 )
.00

2,049.90

.00

1,494.42

2,940.01

687.57

230.30

7,062.00

2,546.60

509.40

176.65

5,449.45

1 ,827.17

.00

4,399.41

866.71 )

1,610.47

229.00

501.44

2J39.92

8,030.47

1,520.07

.00

176.84

4,469.43

227.75

1,970.92

697.64 )

800.00

554.00 )

1,200.00

1,240.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

7,074.70

6,881.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

26,086.20 82,455.82 219,336.00 r36,880.18 37.59 00 136,880.r 8

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO. GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-52300-1 01-000

I 00-52300-1 1 0-000

1 00-52300-1 20-000

1 00-52300-1 24-000

1 00-52300-1 28-000

I 00-52300-1 29-000

I 00-52300-l 30-000

1 00-52300-1 31-000

I 00-52300-l 32-000

I 00-52300-1 33-000

I 00-52300-l 34-000

1 00-52300-1 35-000

I 00-52300-1 37-000

I 00-52300-1 38-000

1 00-52300-1 39-000

1 00-52300-1 95-000

I 00-52300-220-000

I 00-52300-221 -000

1 00-52300-230-000

I 00-52300-235-000

1 00-52300-270-000

I 00-52300-280-000

1 00-52300-300-000

I 00-52300-31 0-000

I 00-52300-31 1 -000

1 00-52300-31 3-000

1 00-52300-3 't 4-000

1 00-52300-3 1 8-000

I 00-52300,320-000

1 00-52300-330-000

1 00-52300-335-000

1 00-52300-340-000

I 00-52300-345-000

1 00-52300-348-000

1 00-52300-350-000

1 00-52300-353-000

1 00-52300-365-000

I 00-52300-380-000

1 00-52300407-000

1 00-52300-425-000

I 00-52300-444-000

1 00-52300-500-000

1 00-52300-51 0-000

1 00-52300-520-000

AMBULANCE

AMBULANCE: AMBULANCE WAGES

AMBULANCE: SALARIES

AMBULANCE: OTHER WAGES

AMBULANCE: OVERTIME

AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (EES)

AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

AMBULANCE: WRS (EES

AMBULANCE: WRS (ERS

AMBULANCE: SOC SEC

AMBULANCE: MEDICARE

AMBULANCE: LIFE INS

AMBULANCE: HEALTH INS PREMIU

AMBULANCE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

AMBULANCE: DENTAL INS

AMBULANCE: LONG TERM DISABIL

AMBULANCE: BILLING SERV, FEES

0

AMBULANCE: GAS & OIL

AMBULANGE: REPAIR OF VEHICLE

AMBULANCE: TB/HEP-B SHOTS

AMBULANCE: RUN EXPENSES

AMBULANCE: MEMBERSHIP APPRI

AMBULANCE: TELEPHONE

AMBULANCE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMBULANCE: RADIO MAINTENANC

AMBULANCE: OFFICE EQUIPMENT

AMBULANCE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

AMBULANCE: MEDICAL OXYGEN

AMBULANCE: SUBSCRIPTION & DU

AMBULANCE: TRAVEL & CONFERE

AMBULANCE: UNIFORM ALLOWANI

AMBULANCE: OPERATING SUPPLII

AMBULANCE: DATA PROCESSING

AMBULANCE: EQUIPMENT

AMBULANCE: BUILDINGS & GROU¡
AMBULANCE: DE.FIB. MAINTENAN(

AMBULANCE: UNCOLLECTIBLE RE,

AMBULANCE: PROPERTY & LIABILI

AMBULUNCE: MOVING EXPENSES

AMBULANCE: PROMOTIONAL ITEM

AMBULANCE: UNEMP COMP

AMBULANCE: OUTLAY

AMBULANCE: DEFIB/RADIO FUN D

AMBULANCE: NEW AMBULANCE FI

TOTAL AMBULANCE

16,003.29

5,594.37

1,729.14

.00

.00

.00

nn

918.87

1,442.75

337.42

18.12

469.22

37.76

38.96

3,890.28

.00

959.72

.88

.00

.00

42.86

58.09

469.49

.00

.00

307.90

135.00

80.00

675.33

40.00

2,608.75

.00

.00

484.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

51,887.14

19,207.35

6,204.94

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,1 30.1 8

4,775.05

r,116.68

90.60

2,346.10

.00

188.80

174.44

1 3,359.93

.00

3,476.48

4,696.01

.00

.00

265.42

279.82

1,058.77

1,784.66

34.94

2,239.36

528.98

872.00

959.25

1 54.80

10,817.71

1,220.82

.00

929.08

1 28.00

.00

17,515.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 36,769.00

48,671.61

35,31 '1.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,366.23

12,535.89

2,930.56

279.00

5,631.00

1,875.00

453.00

406.00

35,000.00

.00

8,200.00

2,500.00

200.00

.00

2,300.00

I,500.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

700.00

6,000.00

3,000.00

18,000.00

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

500.00

30,000.00

20,000.00

.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

66,656.00

84,881.86

29,464.26

29,1 06.06

.00

nñ

.UU

.00

6,236.05

7,760.84

1 ,813.88

188.40

3,284.90

1,875.00

264.20

231.56

21,640.07

.00

4,723.52

2,196.01 )

200.00

.00

2,034.58

1,220.18

441.23

284.66)
965.06

2,760.64

1,471.02

172.00 )

5,040.75

2,845.20

7,18229

1,779.18

.00

2,070.92

372.00

30,000.00

2,485.00

.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

66,656.00

37.94

39.46

17.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

33.42

38.09

38.1 0

32.47

41.66

.00

41.68

42.97

38.17

.00

42.40

187.84

.00

.00

11.54

18.65

70.58

1 18.98

3.49

44.79

26.45

124.57

15.99

5.16

60.1 0

40.69

.00

30.97

25.60

.00

87.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

84,881.86

29,464.26

29,106.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,236.05

7,760.84

1,813.88

188.40

3,284.90

1,875.00

264.20

231.56

21,640.07

.00

4,723.52

2,196.01 )

200.00

.00

2,034.58

1,220.18

441.23

284.66 )

965.06

2,760.64

1 ,471.02

172.00)

5,040.75

2,8/.5.20

7,182.29

1,779.18

.00

2,070.92

372.00

30,000.00

2,48s.00

.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

66,656.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36,342.46 149,442.31 471,784.29 .00 322,341.98

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

322,341.98 31.68

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:16



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-52400-120-000

100-52400-124-000

1 00-52400-1 25-000

1 00-52400-1 30-000

1 00-52400-1 31 -000

I 00-52400-1 32-000

I 00-52400-1 33-000

1 00-52400-1 34-000

1 00-52400-1 35-000

1 00-52400-1 37-000

1 00-52400- 1 38-000
'1 00-52400-1 39-000

1 00-52400-21 0-000

100-52400-220-000

I 00-52400-261 -000

I 00-52400-300-000

I 00-52400-309-000

1 00-52400-31 0-000

1 00-52400-320-000

1 00-52400-330-000

1 00-52400-345-000

1 00-52400-346-000

l 00-52400-380-000

100-52400-444-000

1 00-52400-500-000

BUILDING INSPECTION

BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES

BLDG INSP: OVERTIME

BLDG INSP: WORK STUDY

BLDG INSP: WRS (EES

BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS

BLDG INSP: SOC SEC

BLDG INSP: MEDICARE

BLDG INSP: LIFE INS

BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

BLDG INSP: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS

BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILIT

BLDG INSP:PROFESSIONAL SERVIT

BLDG INSP: GAS. OIL, & REPAIRS

BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFICI

BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE

BLDG INSP: POSTAGE

BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES

BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFERENT

BLDG INSP: DATA PROCESSING

BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES

BLDG INSP: VEHICLE INSURANCE

BLDG INSP: UNEMP COMP

BLDG INSP: OUTLAY

TOTAL BUILDING ¡NSPECTION

SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASU RES

EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE

EMERG MGMT:UTILITY, REFUSE

EMERG MGMT: OPERATING SUPPL

EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTEN

EMERG MGMT: OUTLAY

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMEN

8,059.24

73.95

.00

.00

569.33

488.26

114.20

47.04

1,243.41

226.20

91.60

50.29

6,354.00

.00

.00

.00

38.73

56.70

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

27,499.43

73.95

.00

I ,930.18

1,629.54

381 .1 0

235.20

6,217.05

949.63

458.00

251.45

14,522.00

.00

.00

.00

203.02

293.26

102.00

.UU

.00

.00

324.00

.00

.00

75,1 19.00

1,000.00

.00

5,003.00

4,719.00

1,103.00

609.00

14,922.00

2,175.00

1,r00.00

606.00

60,000.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

I,200.00

500.00

575.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

324.00

.00

.00

47,619.57

926.05

.00

.00

3,072.82

3,089.46

721.90

373.80

8,704.95

1,225.37

642.00

354.55

45,478.00

950.00

300.00

200.00

996.98

206.74

473.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

.00

36.61

7.40

.00

.00

38.58

34.53

34.55

38.62

41.66

43.66

41.64

41.49

24.20

.00

.00

.00

16.92

58.65

17.74

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00 47,619.57

.00 926.05

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,072.82

.00 3,089.46

.00 721.90

.00 373.80

.00 8,704.95

.00 1,225.37

.00 642.00

.00 354.55

.00 45,478.00

.00 950.00

.00 300.00

.00 200.00

.00 996.98

.00 206.74

.00 473.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 .00

.00 400.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

17,412.95 55.069.81 171 ,805.00 1 16,735.19 32.05 .00 116,735.19

1OO-52410-343-OOO SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASU F

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00

3.200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00

0000.00

.00.00

1 00.00

00 100.00

1 00-52900-300-000

1 00-52900-31 4-000

1 00-52900-340-000

I 00-52900-344-000

1 00-52900-500-000

138.17

8.97

.00

.00

.00

690.28

35.88

.00

325.25

.00

1,700.00

I 10.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

1,009.72

74.12

.00

2,564.75

.00

40.60

32.62

.00

11.25

.00

1,009.72

74.12

.00

2,564.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

147.14 1,051.41 4,700.00 00 3,648.59

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/. OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

3,648.59 22.37

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-531 00-1 I 0-000

100-53100-1 1 1-000

I 00-531 00-1 20-000

1 00-531 00-1 24-000

I 00-531 00-l 30-000

1 00-531 00-1 31 -000

1 00-531 00-1 32-000

1 00-531 00-1 33-000

I 00-531 00-1 34-000

1 00-531 00-1 35-000

1 00-531 00-1 37-000

1 00-531 00-1 38-000

I 00-531 00-1 39-000

I 00-531 00-21 0-000

I 00-531 00-220-000

1 00-531 00-300-000

I 00-531 00-309-000

1 00-531 00-31 0-000

1 00-531 00-31 3-000

1 00-531 00-320-000

1 00-531 00-330-000

1 00-531 00-340-000

1 00-531 00-345-000

I 00-531 00-380-000

1 00-531 00-500-000

STREET ADMINISTRATION

STR ADMIN: SALARIES

STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE

STR ADMIN: OTHER WAGES

STR ADMIN: OVERTIME

STR ADMIN: WRS (EES

STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS

STR ADMIN: SOC SEC

STR ADMIN: MEDICARE

STR ADMIN: LIFE INS

STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS

STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABILI-I

STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES

STR ADMIN: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE

STR ADMIN: POSTAGE

STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES

STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT M

STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIEf

STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING

STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR ADMIN: OUTLAY

TOTAL STREET ADMIN ISTRATION

8,873.55

164.01

7,507.67

.00

.00

1,146.69

983.67

230.05

41.60

2,819.82

595.1 1

250.45

108.82

.00

40.07

.07

12.67

71.96

163.07

36.00

.00

378.31

.00

.00

.00

30,465.85

563.1 0

25,653.09

.00

.00

3,928.36

3,303.59

772.58

208.00

14,099.10

3,112.23

1,252.25

51 5.90

.00

202.59

.30

1 06.1 6

88.94

301 .1 8

36.00

225.00

968.1 I
-UU

568.00

.00

77,200.57

1,427.00

65,593.00

.00

.00

9,995.31

8,941.62

2,092.44

754.00

35,951.00

3,930.00

3,007.00

1,223.00

1,000.00

200.00

50.00

750.00

200.00

1,500.00

200.00

2,000.00

2,200.00

500.00

324.00

46,734.72

863.90

39,939.91

.00

.00

6,066.95

5,638.03

1,319.86

546.00

21,851.90

817.77

1,754.75

707.10

1,000.00

2.5e )
49.70

643.84

I 1 1.06

1,198.82
'164.00

1,775.00

1 ,231.81

500.00

244.00 )

.00

39.46

39.46

39.11

.00

.00

39.30

36.95

36.92

27.59

39.22

79.19

41.64

42.18

.00

101 .30

.60

14.15

44.47

20.08

18.00

11.25

44.01

.00

175.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

46,734.72

863.90

39,939.91

.00

.00

6,066.95

5,638.03

1 ,319.86

546.00

21 ,851.90

817.77

1,754.75

707.10

1,000.00

2.5e )

49.70

643.84

1 1 1.06

r ,198.82

164.00

1,775.00

1,231.81

500.00

2M.00)
_00

23,423,59 86,370.41 219,038.94 132,668.53 39.43 .00 132,668.53

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06|0Z2014 04:14PM PAGE:18



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31. 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-53301 -1 I 0-000

100-53301-1 l9-000
I 00-53301-1 20-000

I 00-53301 -121 -000

1 00-53301 -124-000

1 00-53301 -1 27-000

I 00-53301-1 30-000

1 00-53301 -1 31 -000

I 00-53301 -1 32-000

1 00-53301 -1 33-000

I 00-53301 -1 34-000

1 00-53301 -1 35-000

l 00-53301-1 37-000

I 00-53301 -1 38-000

1 00-53301 -l 39-000

1 00-53301 -145-000

1 00-53301 -1 98-000

1 00-53301 -1 99-000

I 00-53301 -200-000

I 00-53301 -202-000

1 00-53301 -203-000

1 00-53301 -204-000

1 00-53301 -206-000

1 00-53301-207-000

I 00-53301 -208-000

1 00-53301 -209-000

1 00-53301 -220-000

1 00-53301 -221 -000

1 00-53301-300-000

1 00-53301 -314-000

1 00-53301 -330-000

r 00-53301 -335-000

1 00-53301 -350-000

1 00-53301 -380-000

1 00-53301 -444-000

1 00-53301-500-000

1 00-53301 -525-000

r 00-53301 -529-000

1 00-53301 -530-000

I 00-53301 -531 -000

I 00-53301-534-000

STREET MAINTENANCE

STR MAINT: SALARIES

STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAGES

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEP'I

STR MAINT: OVERTIME

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PARI

STR MAINT: WRS (EES

STR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STR MAINT: SOC SEC

STR MAINT: MEDICARE

STR MAINT: LIFE INS

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

STR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STR MAINT: LONG TERM DISABILIT

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS, PREM. T

STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKINC

STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE€

STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER

SÏR MAINT: SALT

STR MAINT: STREET CRACK FILLIN

STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (CC

STR MAINT: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS

STR MAINT: BLACK TOP HOT MIX

ACCOUNT NO LONGER USED

STR MAINT: GAS & OIL

STR MAINT: TELEPHONE

STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN'

STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCT

STR MAINT: BUILDINGS & GROUNC

STREETS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR MAINT:UNEMP COMP

STR MAINT: OUTLAY

STR MAINT: RENTAL

STR MAINT: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA(

STR MAINT: Clry/UWP AGREEMEN

STR MAINT: CONTRACT STREET R

TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE

9,660.67

.00

107,972.48

.00

4,218.47

.00

.00

8,415.98

6,989.48

1,634.60

348.70

45,665.20

2,675.21

4,214.45

1 ,115.77

.00

.00

4,442.28

18,629.84

.00

37,477 .10

24,474.00

8,000.00

248,668.00

2,500.00

12,798.00

500.00

.00

20,785.60

18.411.76

4,305.96

994.00

93,491.00

10,488.00

8,273.00

2,338.00

.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

38,000.00

2,000.00

70,000.00

.00 .00

862.85 8,000.00

.00 2,000.00

2,959.88 12,000.00

.00 8,000.00

.00 .00

24,199.53 40,000.00

679.70 I,500.00

5,276.29 1s,000.00

60.00 600.00

.00 2,500.00

.00 7,000.00

9,482.00 10,414.00

.00 .00

2,813.80

.00

23,437.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,837.64

I,566.01

366.25

69.74

9,133.04

2,405.04

842.89

224.53

.00

.00

75.42

3,207.24

.00

.00

.00

642.96

.00

129.92

.00

.00

1 ,184.66

178.84

974.75

10.00

.00
ññ

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

312.72

4,718.40

.00

2,000.00

9,000.00

5,400.00

.00

5,000.00

7,982.00

2,000.00

14,813.33

8,000.00

140,695.52

2,500.00

8,579.53

500.00

.00

12,369.62

11,422.28

2,671.36

645.30

47,825.80

7,812.79

4,058.55

1,222.23

.00

I,000.00

557.72

1 9,370.1 6

2,000.00

32,522.90

.00

7,137 .15

2,000.00

9,040.12

8,000.00

.00

15,800.47

820.30

9,723.71

540.00

2,500.00

7,000.00

932.00

.00

9,000.00

2,400.00

( 312.72)
281.60

7,982.00

.00

.00

'00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

56,393.71

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

165,947.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

14,81 3.33

8,000.00

140,695.52

2,500.00

8,579.53

500.00

.00

12,369.62

11,422.28

2,671.36

645.30

47,825.80

7,812.79

4,058.55

1,222.23

.00

1,000.00

557.72

19,370.'16

2,000.00

23,870.81 )

.00

7,137.15

2,000.00

9,040.12

8,000.00

.00

150,147.37 )

820.30

9,723.71

540.00

2,500.00

7,000.00

932.00

.00

9,000.00

2,400.00

3'.t2.72)

281.60

7,982.00

.00

39.47

.00

43.42

.00

32.96

.00

.00

40.49

37.96

37.96

35.08

48.84

25.51

50.94

47.72

.00

.00

88.85

49.03

.00

53.54

.00

10.79

.00

24.67

.00

.00

60.50

45.31

35.1 8

10.00

.00

.00

91.05

.00

.00

55.56

.00

94.37

100.00

49,1 00.33 307,01 1.60 708,423.32 401,411.72 222,341.55 179,070.17

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

43.34

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:19



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-53320-1 1 0-000

I00-53320-119-000

1 00-53320-120-000

I 00-53320-1 24-000

I 00-53320-1 30-000

I 00-53320-1 31 -000

1 00-53320-1 32-000

1 00-53320-1 33-000

1 00-53320-1 34-000

1 00-53320-l 35-000

I 00-53320-l 37-000

1 00-53320-1 38-000

1 00-53320-1 39-000

1 00-53320-200-000

I 00-53320-220-000

1 00-53441 -1 1 0-000

1 00-53441 -1 1 9-000

I 00-53441 -1 20-000

100-53441 -124-000

1 00-53441-1 30-000

I 00-53441-1 31-000

I 00-53441 -1 32-000

1 00-53441 -1 33-000

I 00-53441-1 34-000

1 00-53441 -1 35-000

1 00-53441 -1 37-000

1 00-53441 -l 38-000

I 00-53441-139-000

1 00-53441-'145-000

1 00-53441 -200-000

1 00-53441 -205-000

1 00-53441 -21 0-000

STATE HIGHWAYS

STATE HWY: SALARIES

STATE H\I1IY:CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STATE HWY: MAINTENANCEWAGE

STATE HWY: OVERTIME

STATE HWY: WRS (EES

STATE HWY: WRS (ERS

STATE HWY: SOC SEC

STATE HWY: MEDICARE

STATE H\A/Y: LIFE INS

STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMIU¡

STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAIMS

STATE HWY: DENTAL INS

STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABILI

STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE

STATE HWY: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS

STREET LIGHTING

STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES

STM SWR MAINT:CONSTRUCT.WA'

STM SWR MAINT: MAINTENAN WA(

STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (EES

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STM SWR MAINT: SOC SEC

STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE

STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS PRE

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CU
STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STM SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DlSi

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. PRI

STM SWR MAINT: frilATERlAL & SUF

STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL

STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTENAI

703.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

49.23

43.26

10.12

2.81

46.92

.00

3.78

4.73

.00

.00

2,415.21

.00
ñn

.00

180.30

157.98

36.93

r 4.05

234.60

.00

18.90

21.93

_00

6,126.00

.00

500.00

.00

463.40

410.44

95.74

43.00

563.00

90.00

45.00

52.00

3,000.00

5,700.00

3,710.79

.00

.00

500.00

.00

283.1 0

252.46

58.81

28.95

328.40

90.00

26.10

30.07

3,000.00

5,700.00

39.43

.00

.00

.00

.00

38.91

38.49

38.57

32.67

41.67

.00

42.00

42.17

.00

.00

.00 3,710.79

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 283.10

.00 252.46

.00 58.81

.00 28.95

.00 328.40

.00 90.00

.00 26j0

.00 30.07

.00 3,000.00

.00 5,700.00

864.30 3,079.90 17,088.58 14,008.68 18.02 00 14,008.68

100-53420-435-000 STR LTG: DECORATIVE LIGHT MAll

100-53420-502-000 STR LTG: STREET LIcHTING

100-53420-503-000 STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS

100-53420-504-000 STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTENAN

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL S¡DEWALKS W/O STREET

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

9,478.68 38,371.75 1 1 6,000.00 77,628.25

120.75

8,064.85

1,293.08

.00

120.75

32,761.31

5,453.93

35.76

1,000.00

97,000.00

1 1,000.00

7,000.00

879.25

64,238.69

5,546.07

6,964.24

12.08

33.77

49.58

.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

879.25

64,238.69

5,546.07

6,964.24

33.08 00 77,628.25

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

351.72

.00

854.56

.00

.00

84.44

73.33

17.16

9.29

676.77

328.95

66.96

17.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,207 .57

.00

854.56

.00

.00

155.64

135.62

31.75

46.45

3,383.85

268.42

334.80

84.41

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,049.00

3,000.00

17,598.00

6,786.00

.00

2,130.20

1,886.72

440.87

101.00

8,122.00

1,853.00

804.00

203.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

1,841.43

3,000.00

16,743.44

6,786.00

.00

1,974.56

1,751.10

409.12

54.55

4,738.15

I,584.58

469.20

I 18.59

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

39.61

.00

4.86

.00

.00

7.31

7.19

7.20

45.99

41.66

14.49

41.64

41.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,841.43

3,000.00

16,743.44

6,786.00

.00

I,974.56

1,751.10

409.12

54.55

4,738.15

1,s84.58

469.20

I 18.59

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,480.23 6,503.07 51,973.79 .00 45,470.72

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

45,470.72 12.51

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:20



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

1OO-53521-621-OOO TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES 16,354.92 64.082.08 230,263.00 166,1 80.92 27.83 00 166,180.92

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS

RECYCLING PROGRAM

RECYCLE: SALARIES

RECYCLE: OTHER WAGES

RECYCLE: OVERTIME

RECYCLE: WRS (EES

RECYCLE: WRS (ERS

RECYCLE: SOC SEC

RECYCLE: MEDICARE

RECYCLE: LIFE INS

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

RECYCLE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS Ct
RECYCLE: DENTAL INS

RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILITY

RECYCLE: HEALTH lNS. PREM.TRU

RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL

RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING

RECYCLE: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTISII

RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS

RECYCLE: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

RECYCLE: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

CLEAN SWEEP GRANT EXPENSES

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM

WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL: PIGEON

TOTAL FOOD PANTRY

16,354.92 64,082.08 230,263.00 166,1 80.92 27.83 ,00 1 66,1 80.92

100-53620-002-000 REFUSE COLLECTTONS

100-53620-309-000 REFUSE pOSTAGE
15,1'18.40

69.09

60,353.60

75.61

'183,000.00

250.00

122,646.40

'174.39

32.98

30.24

.00

.00

122,646.40

174.39

15,187.49 60,429.21 1 83.250.00 122,820.79 32.98 .00 122,820.79

1 00-53635-1 1 0-000

I 00-53635-1 20-000

1 00-53635-1 24-000

1 00-53635-1 30-000

1 00-53635-1 31 -000

I 00-53635-l 32-000

I 00-53635-1 33-000

1 00-53635-1 34-000

I 00-53635-l 35-000

1 00-53635-r 37-000

1 00-53635-1 38-000

1 00-53635- 1 39-000

1 00-53635-1 45-000

1 00-53635-205-000

1 00-53635-214-000

I 00-53635-220-000

I 00-53635-290-000

1 00-53635-31 6-000

1 00-53635-320-000

1 00-53635-330-000

1 00-53635-340-000

1 00-53635-501 -000

351.72

13,171.97

.00

.00

946.67

794.46

185.81

14.62

509.49

.00

38.25

17.05

.00

8,870.55

364.74

s06.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,207.57

19,756.45

1,473.14

1,229.87

287.67

73.1 0

2,547.45

1.46

191.25

84.41

.00

35,482.20

400.74

2,570.71

.00

.00

.00

.00

908.00

.00

3,049.00

60,880.00

2,409.00

.00

4,644.20

4,111.72

961.87

238.00

16,6r 1 .00

1,690.00

1,585"00

549.00

.00

1 08,000.00

1,000.00

9,500.00

600.00

I,000.00

100.00

1 00.00

3,200.00

.00

1,841.43

41,123.55

2,409.00

.00

3,171.06

2,881.85

674.20

164.90

14,063.55

1,688.54

1,393.75

464.59

.00

72,517.80

599.26

6,929.29

600.00

1,000.00

100.00

100.00

2,292.00

.00

39.61

32.45

,00

31.72

29.91

29.91

30.71

15.34

.09

12.07
'15.38

.00

32.85

40.07

27.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

28.38

.00

.00 1 ,841.43

.00 41,123.55

.00 2,409.00

.00 .00

.00 3,171.06

.00 2,881.85

.00 674.20

.00 164.90

.00 14,063.55

.00 1,688.54

.00 1,393.75

.00 464.59

.00 .00

.00 72,517.80

.00 599.26

.00 6,929.29

.00 600.00

.00 1,000.00

.00 100.00

.00 100.00

.00 2,292.00

.00 .00

25,772.18 66,214.02 220,228.79 154,014.77 30.07 00 1s4,014.77

100-s3640-309-000 WEED POSTAGE

100-53640-531-000 WEED CONTRACTUAL

.48

54.45

.48

140.10

50.00

1,000.00

49.52

859.90

.96

14.01

49.52

859.90

.00

.00

54"93 140.58 1,050.00 909.42 13.39 .00 90s.42

.00.000000.0000

.00.00.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

00 .00

06102t2014 04:l4PM PAGE: 21



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-5491 0-l 1 0-000

1 00-5491 0-1 1 9-000

I 00-5491 0-1 20-000

1 00-5491 0- 1 24-000

1 00-5491 0-1 30-000

1 00-549't 0-1 31 -000

1 00-5491 0-1 32-000

1 00-5491 0-1 33-000

1 00-5491 0-1 34-000

1 00-5491 0-1 35-000

1 00-5491 0-1 37-000

1 00-5491 0-1 38-000

1 00-5491 0-1 39-000

1 00-5491 0-200-000

1 00-5491 0-220-000

1 00-5491 0-300-000

I 00-5491 0-314-000

1 00-5491 0-340-000

1 00-5491 0-444-000

1 00-5491 0-500-000

1 00-5491 0-s85-000

CEMETERIES

CEMETERIES: SALARIES

CEMETERIES:CONSTRUCT.WAGEI

CEMETERIES: MAINTENAN,WAGES

CEMETERIES: OVERTIME

CEMETERIES: WRS (EES

CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS

CEMETERIES: SOC SEC

CEMETERIES: MEDICARE

CEMETERIES: LIFE INS

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMIt

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS. CLAIM{

CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS

CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DlSABlt

CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: cAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CEMETERIES: TELEPHONE

CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUSE

CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: UNEMP COMP

CEMETERIES: OUTLAY

CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST OU

TOTAL CEMETERIES

2,813.78

.00

6,517.02

.00

108.00

396.30

563. I 3

131 .68

8.94

656.91

1,821.02

52.86

40.81

419.40

677.02

.00

53.80

271.49

.00

.00

.00

9,660.67

.00

13,120.38

.00

108.00

1,395.38

1,438.49

336.41

44.70

3,284.55

1,636.50

264.30

197.17

596.06

1,038.00

.00

110.20

271.49

.00

.00

.00

24,474.00

500.00

51,924.00

653.00

.00

5,429.60

4,807.76

1,123.96

182.00

7,883.00

1,230.00

636.00

470.00

2,500.00

3,000.00
'100.00

400.00

100.00

.00

4,606.00

1,000.00

14,813.33

500.00

38,803.62

653.00

108.00 )

4,034.22

3,369.27

787.55

137.30

4,598.45

406.50 )

371.70

272.83

1,903.94

I,962.00

100.00

289.80

171.4s )

.00

4,606.00
'1,000.00

39.47

.00

25.27

.00

.00

25.70

29.92

29.93

24.56

41.67

133.05

41.56

41.95

23.84

34.60

.00

27.55

271.49

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

14,813.33

500.00

38,803.62

653.00

108.00 )

4,034.22

3,369.27

787.55

137.30

4,598.45

406.50 )

371.70

272.83
'1,903.94

I,962.00

100.00

289.80

171.49 )
.00

4,606.00

1,000.00

14,532.16 33,502.30 111,019.32 77,517.02 30.18 .00 77,517.02

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:22



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-551 1 0-1 I 0-000

r 00-55r'1 0-120-000

I 00-551 1 0-1 24-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 25-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 30-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 31 -000

1 00-551 1 0-1 32-000
'1 00-551 1 0- 1 33-000

I 00-551 I 0-1 34-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 35-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 37-000

1 00-551 1 0-r 38-000

1 00-551 1 0-1 39-000

1 00-551 1 0-21 0-000

1 00-551 1 0-21 2-000

1 00-551 1 0-240-000

1 00-551 1 0-240-200

1 00-551 I 0-240-400

1 00-551 1 0-240-500

1 00-551 1 0-240-600

1 00-551 1 0-240-800

1 00-551 1 0-240-900

1 00-551 I 0-250-000

1 00-551 1 0-250-200

1 00-551 1 0-250-400

1 00-551 1 0-250-600

1 00-551 I 0-250-900

1 00-551 1 0-300-000

1 00-551 1 0-309-000

l 00-551 1 0-31 0-000

1 00-551 1 0-31 3-000

1 00-551 '10-314-000

1 00-551 I 0-320-000

1 00-551 1 0-330-000

1 00-551 1 0-340-000

1 00-551 1 0-340-200

1 00-551 l 0-340-400

1 00-551 1 0-340-600

1 00-551 1 0-340-800

1 00-551 1 0-341 -000

1 00-551 1 0-342-000

100-55110-342-200

1 00-551 1 0-342-700

1 00-551 1 0-342-800

I 00-551 1 0-345-000
'I 00-551 1 0-350-000

1 00-551 1 0444-000

1 00-551 1 0-500-000

1 00-551 1 0-600-000

1 00-551 1 0-600-005

1 00-551 I 0-600-01 0

1 00-551 1 0-600-01 5

LIBRARY

LIBRARY: SALARIES

LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES

LIBRARY; OVERTIME

LIBRARY: WORK STUDY

LIBRARY: WRS (EES

LIBMRY: WRS (ERS

LIBRARY: SOC SEC

LIBRARY: MEDICARE

LIBRARY: LIFE INS

LIBRARY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

LIBRARY: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU

LIBRARY: DENTAL INS

LIBRARY: LONG TERM DISABILITY

LIBRARY: PROF SERVICES

LIBRARY: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

LIBRARY: BOOKS

LIBRARY: BOOKS-CHILDRENS

LIBRARY: BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT

LIBRARY:BOOKS-RESOURCE LIBRr (

LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULTNONFICTI'

LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULT FICTION

LIBRARY: BOOKS-DIR.DISCR.FUND

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CH ILDREN

LIBRARY: PERIODICALSYOU NGADI

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-ADULT

LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-PROFESS.

LIBRARY: TELEPHONE

LIBRARY: POSTAGE

LIBRARY: OFFICE SUPPLIES

LIBRARY: OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAlr

LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE

LIBRARY: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

LIBRARY: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

LIBRARY: OPERATING SUPPLIES

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-CHILDRENS

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-YOUNG ADUL

LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT

LIBMRY: PROGRAM-ADULT-DB

LIBMRY: ADV & PUB

LIBRARY: AUDIO VISUAL MATERIAI

LIBRARY: AV-JUVENILE NON-PRlNl

LIBRARY: AV-ADULT NON-PRINT

LIBRARY: AV-Dlc|TAL MEDIA

LIBRARY: DATA PROCESSING

LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

LIBRARY: UNEMP COMP

LIBRARY: OUTLAY

COUNTY FUNDING EXPENSES

CTY FUND-PROF SERVICES

CTY FUND.CHILDREN'S BOOK MAT

Cry FUND-YNG ADULT BOOK MAT

4,512.76

33,673.12

.00

.00

2,736.33

2,439.07

570.41

98.22

2,703.29

287.73

334.94

181.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

571.28 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138.22

18.1 I
.00

.00

2,182.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

305.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,447.00

.00

.00

.00

2,835.17

586.45

261.70

22,360.47

1 16,646.64

.00

.00

.00

9,416.83

8,356.09

1,954.18

491.10

1 3,516.45

332.02

1,674.70

905.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

703.60

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00
ñn

644.00

.00

689.56

354.63

.00

.00

8,310.94

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

825.80

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.UU

2,692.10

.00

.00

.00

30,002.91

4,222.40

481.21

58,550.00

302,1 50.00

.00

.00

.UU

25,2s2.00

22,360.00

5,23'1.00

1,368.00

35,564.00

4,590.00

5,773.00

2,191.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,081.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

170.00

3,400.00

1,000.00

2,1 00.00

2,001.00

.00

18,000.00

.00

.00

.uu

-UU

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

151 ,936.00

36,189.53

1 85,503.36

.00

.00

.00

I 5,835.1 7

14,003.91

3,276.82

876.90

22,047.55

4,257.98

4,098.30

1,285.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,377.97

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

I 70.00

2,756.00

1,000.00

1,410.44

1,646.37

.00

.00

9,689.06

.00

.00

10.00 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

874.20

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,307.90

.00

.00

151 ,936.00

30,002.91 )

4,222.40)

481.21 )

.00 36,189.53

.00 185,503.36

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 15,835. r 7

.00 14,003.91

.00 3,276.82

.00 876.90

.00 22,047.55

.00 4,257.98

.00 4,098.30

.00 1,285.40

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,377.97

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00

.00 170.00

.00 2,756.00

.00 r,000.00

.00 1,410.44

.00 1,646.37

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 9,689.06

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 10.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 874.20

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 7,307.90

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1s1 ,936.00

.00 ( 30,002.91 )

00 ( 4,222.40)

00 ( 481.21 )

00(
00(
.00 (

38.19

38.61

.00

.00

.00

37,29

37.37

37.36

35.90

38.01

7.23

29.01

41.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

17.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18.94

.00

32.84

17.72

.00

.00

46.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

48.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

26.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND IOO. GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-551 1 0-600-020

1 00-551 1 0-600-02s

1 00-551 I 0-600-030

1 00-551 1 0-600-035

1 00-551 1 0-600-040

1 00-551 1 0-600-045

1 00-551 1 0-600-050

1 00-551 1 0-600-055

1 00-551 1 0-600-060

1 00-551 r 0-600-065

I 00-551 1 0-600-070

100-551I0-600-075

r 00-551 1 0-600-080

I 00-551 1 0-600-085

I 00-551 1 0-600-090

1 00-551 1 0-600-095

I 00-55120-l I 0-000

1 00-551 20-1 20-000

1 00-55120-1 24-000

1 00-551 20-1 25-000

1 00-551 20-1 30-000

1 00-551 20-1 31 -000

I 00-551 20-l 32-000

I 00-551 20-1 33-000

1 00-55'120-134-000

1 00-55120-1 35-000

1 00-551 20-1 37-000

1 00-55120-1 38-000

1 00-551 20-1 39-000

1 00-551 20-21 0-000

100-55120-212-000

r 00-551 20-220-000

1 00-551 20-300-000

1 00-551 20-309-000

I 00-55120-31 0-000

1 00-551 20-314-000

I 00-551 20-31 9-000

1 00-551 20-330-000

r 00-551 20-340-000

1 00-551 20-341 -000

1 00-55120-345-000

1 00-55120-350-000

1 00-551 20-380-000

I 00-551 20444-000

1 00-551 20-500-000

1 00-55120-505-000

1 00-551 20-650-000

Cry FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT

CTY FUND.ADULT NON FICT MAT

Cry FUND.DIRECT DISCRETIONAF

CTY FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIES

CTY FUND.OFFICE EQUIP MAINT

CTY FUND-SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S PROGRAM

CTY FUND.YOUNG ADULT PROGR/

CTY FUND.ADULT PROGRAMMING

CTY FUND-DIRECT PROGRAM BUD

Cry FUND-JUVENILE AV

Cry FUND-ADULT AV

CTY FUND-DATA PROCESSING

CTY FUND-DIGITAL MEDIA

CTY FUND.OPERATING SUPPLIES

Cry FUND-TRAVEL & CONF

TOTAL LIBRARY

MUSEUM

MUSEUM: SALARIES

MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES

MUSEUM: OVERTIME

MUSEUM: WORK STUDY

MUSEUM: WRS (EES

MUSEUM: WRS (ERS

MUSEUM: SOC SEC

MUSEUM: MEDICARE

MUSEUM: LIFE INS

MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

MUSEUM: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU

MUSEUM: DENTAL INS

MUSEUM: LONG TERM DISABILITY

MUSEUM: PROF SERVICES

MUSEUM: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

MUSEUM: TELEPHONE

MUSEUM: POSTAGE

MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE

MUSEUM: PROF DUES

MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFERENCI

MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES

MUSEUM: ADV & PUB

MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING

MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE

MUSEUM: UNEMP COMP

MUSEUM: OUTLAY

MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACTMEI

MUSEUM: AID TO MUSEUM

TOTAL MUSEUM

60,615.74 253,446.08 657,917.57 404,471.49 38.52 .00 404,471.49

1,077.30

849.1 3

.00

762.40

194.50

.00

46.34

32.66

.00

69.05

60.90

446.39

331.10

.00

5.49

.00

2,718.24

2,476.72

.00

2,238.31

1,001.05

140.00

693.22

47.61

150.02

332.1 s

449.71

1,894.85

7,499.66

8,520.06

5.49

687.76

.00 ( 2,718.24 )

.00 ( 2,476.72)

.00 .00

.oo ( 2,238.31 )

.00 ( 1,001.05 )

.00 ( 14o.oo )

.00 ( 6s3.22)

.00 ( 47.61)

.00 ( 150.02 )

00 ( 332.15)

.00 ( 449.71)
00 ( 1,8e4.85 )

00 ( 7,499.66 )

.00 ( 8,520.06 )

.00 ( 5.4e )

.00 ( 687.76 )

.00 ( 2,718.24)

.00 ( 2,476.72)

.00 .00

.00 ( 2,238.31)

00 ( 1,001.05 )

.00 ( 140.00 )

.00 ( 693.22)

.00 ( 47.61 )

.00 ( 150.02 )

00 ( 332.15 )

.00 ( 449.71\

.00 ( 1,894.85 )

.00 ( 7,499.6ô )

.00 ( 8,s20.06 )

.00 ( 5.4e )

.00 ( 687.76 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,589.80

12,813.02

.00

.00

.00

1,218.47

1,193.44

279.09

71.07

1,407.66

.00

205.66

96.37

.00

718.16

154.03

46.65
't 9.85

.00

984.16

.00

.00

371.04

223.58

3.00

44.97

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

22,624.97 57,331.33

37 ,453.54 1 10,175.00

.00 100.00

.00 599.00

.00 .00

4,049.04 11,111.23

3,677.08 10,390.21

859.95 2,430.30

352.18 946.00

7,038.30 16,893.00

.00 2,475.00

1,028.30 2,470.00

474.65 1,137.00

.00 .00

718j6 800.00

487.02 2,500.00

232.60 720.00

109.48 300.00

145.00 975.00

6,634.18 15,274.00

175.00 541.00

266.16 300.00

621.53 2,000.00

1,475,33 4,671.00

63.00 1,000.00

2,61 1.80 6,500.00

709.00 688.00 (

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5,000.00

.00 .00

34,706.36

72,721.46

100.00

599.00

.00

7,062.19

6,713.13

1,570.35

593.82

9,854.70

2,475.00

1 ,441.70

662.35

.00

81.84

2,012.98

487.40

1 90.52

830.00

8,639.82

366.00

33.84

1,378.47

3,195.67

937.00

3,888.20

21.00 )

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

39.46

33.99

.00

.00

.00

36.44

35.39

35.38

37.23

41.66

.00

41.63

41.7 5

.00

89.77

r 9.48

32.31

36.49

14.87

43.43

32.3s

88.72

31.08

31.58

6.30

40.18

103.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

34,706.3ô

72,721.46
'100.00

599.00

.00

7,062.19

6,713.13

I,570.35

593.82

9,854.70

2,475.00

1,441.70

662.35

.00

81.84

2,012.98

487.40

1 90.52

830.00

8,639.82

366.00

33.84

1,378.47

3,195.67

937.00

3,888.20

21.00 )

.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

26,440.02 91,806.27 257,327.07 00 1 65,520.80

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/" OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

165,520.80 35.68

0610212014 04:l4PM PAGE:24



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2OI4

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-551 51 -1 20-000

1 00-551 51 -1 24-000

1 00-551 51 -1 30-000

1 00-551 51-1 31 -000

1 00-551 51 -1 32-000

1 00-551 51-1 33-000

I 00-551 51 -1 34-000
't 00-55151-300-000

1 00-551 51 -31 0-000

1 00-551 51-340-000

1 00-551 51-341-000

1 00-551 51 -380-000

1 00-55190-120-000

1 00-551 90-1 24-000

1 00-551 90-1 30-000

1 00-551 90-1 31 -000

1 00-551 90-1 32-000

1 00-551 90-1 33-000

1 00-551 90-1 34-000

1 00-551 90-1 35-000

1 00-551 90-1 37-000

1 00-551 90-1 38-000

1 00-551 90-1 39-000

1 00-551 90-21 0-000

1 00-551 90-220-000

1 00-551 90-300-000

I 00-551 90-31 0-000

1 00-551 90-314-000

I 00-551 90-330-000

1 00-551 90-340-000

1 00-551 90-350-000

1 00-551 90-380-000

r 00-551 90-444-000

1 00-551 90-460-000

1 00-551 90-500-000

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ART: OTHER WAGES

ART: OVERTIME

ART: WRS (EES

ART: WRS (ERS

ART: SOC SEC

ART: MEDICARE

ART: LIFE INS

ART: TELEPHONE

ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ART: OPERATING SUPPLIES

ART:CLASS FEES

ART: PROPERW & LIABILITY INSU

TOTAL ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ARTS BOARD

SR CTR: OTHER WAGES

SR CTR: OVERTIME

SR CTR: WRS (EES

SR CTR: WRS (ERS

SR CTR: SOC SEC

SR CTR: MEDICARE

SR CTR: LIFE INS

SR CÏR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CUR

SR CTR: DENTAL INS

SR CTR: LONG TERM DISABILITY

SR CTR: PROF SERVICES

SR CTR: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

SR CTR: TELEPHONE

SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE

SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENCET

SR CTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE

SR CTR: UNEMP COMP

SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT

SR CTR: OUTLAY

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

731.61

.00

.00

.00

45.36

10.61

.00

36.47

.00

121.20

180.00

,00

1,351.59

.00

.00

.00

83.81

19.61

.00

181 .81

.00

518.52

180.00

377.00

10,189.00

.00

.00

508.00

632.00

147.00

8.00

470.00

500.00

1,750.00

750.00

650.00

8,837.41

.00

.00

508.00

548.1 I
127.39

8.00

285.19

500.00

1,231,48

570.00

273.00

13.27
ñn

.00

.00

13.26

13.34

.00

38.68

.00

29.63

24.00

58.00

.00 8,837.41

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 508.00

.00 548.19

.00 127.39

.00 8.00

.00 288.19

.00 500.00

.00 1,231.48

.00 570.00

.00 273.00

1,125.25 2,712.34 15,604.00 12,891.66 17.38 00 12,891 .66

IOO-55152-34O.OOO ARTS BOARD: OPERATING SUPPLI

100-55152-500-000 ARTS BOARD: OUTLAY

TOTAL ARTS BOARD

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00.0000_00.00.0000

4,392.52 14,997.99

.00 .00

.00 .00

261.28 902.07

272.34 929.85

63.68 217.45

11.22 56.10

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

233.10 1,324.88

399.50 1,703.01

38.14 188.32

.00 304.26

393.05 2,647.16

.00 .00

92.09 320.35

10.30 285.02

250.00 ) 853.00

.00 .00

.00 23.45

.00 .00

38,754.00

.00

.00

2,364.00

2,403.00

561.00

211.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,208.00

4,776.00

900.00

1,000.00

6,143.00

800.00

1,500.00

1,500.00

1,075.00

.00

00(
1,000.00

23,756.01

.00

.00

1 ,461.93

1,473.15

343.55

154.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,883.12

3,072.99

711.68

695.74

3,495.84

800.00

1,179.65

1,214.98

222.0O

.00

23.45 )

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

23,756.01

.00

.00

1,461.93

1,473.15

343.55

154.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,883.12

3,072.99

711.68

695.74

3,495.84

800.00

1,179.65

1,214.98

222.00

.00

23.45)
1,000.00

38.70

.00

.00

38.16

38.70

38.76

26.59

.00

.00

.00

.00

21.34

35.66

20.92

30.43

43.09

.00

21.36

19.00

79.35

.00

.00

.00

5,917.22 24,752.91 69,1 95.00 .00 44,442.09

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

44,442.09 35.77

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND ,1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55200-1 1 0-000

1 00-55200-1 20-000

1 00-55200-1 24-000

1 00-55200-1 25-000

1 00-55200-1 30-000

1 00-55200-l 31-000

I 00-55200-l 32-000

I 00-55200-1 33-000

1 00-55200-1 34-000

1 00-55200-l 35-000

1 00-55200-1 37-000

I 00-55200-1 38-000

I 00-55200-1 39-000

1 00-55200-21 0-000

1 00-55200-220-000

1 00-55200-300-000

1 00-55200-314-000

1 00-55200-330-000

1 00-55200-335-000

r 00-55200-338-000

r 00-55200-345-000

I 00-55200-349-000

1 00-55200-350-000

1 00-55200-351 -000

1 00-55200-380-000

I 00-55200-444-000

1 00-55200460-000

1 00-55200-500-000

1 00-55200-514-000

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PARKS: SALARIES

PARKS: OTHER WAGES

PARKS: OVERTIME

PARKS: WORK STUDY

PARKS: WRS (EES

PARKS: WRS (ERS

PARKS: SOC SEC

PARKS: MEDICARE

PARKS: LIFE INS

PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

PARKS: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CURI (

PARKS: DENTAL INS

PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY

PARKS: PROF SERVICES

PARKS: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

PARKS: TELEPHONE

PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE

PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE

PARKS: DATA PROCESSING

PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT

PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE

PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

PARKS: UNEMP COMP

PARKS: GRANTS SPENT

PARKS: OUTLAY

PARKS: POP CONCESSIONS

.00

16,644.77

129.12

.00

.00

1,174.14

I ,018.05

238.09

62.35

2,335.77

99.18 )

175.93

83.12

.00

529.52

59.1 1

2,01 1.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,597.52

.00

193.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

49,327,33

2,248.84

.00

.00

3,595.13

3,088.74

722.36

311.75

1 1,678.85

1,745.46

879.65

415.60

.00

4,805.92

284.75

6,373.03

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

2,377.13

.00

2,211.00

2,801.32

.00

.00

_00

.00

141,718.00

4,552.00

.00

.00

10,239.00

9,069.00

2,120.00

833.00

32,254.00

3,675.00

2,802.00

1,002.00

.00

10,000.00

I,000.00

25,000.00

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

2,600.00

11,000.00

1,000.00

2,482.00

2,550.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

92,390.67

2,303.16

.00

.00

ô,643.87

5,980.26

1,397.64

521.25

20,575.15

1,929.54

1,922.35

586.40

.00

5,194.08

715.25

18,626.97

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

r,300.00

8,622.87

1,000.00

271.00

251.32)
.00

5,000.00

.00

.00

34.81

49.40

.00

.00

35.11

34.06

34.07

37.42

36.21

47.50

31.39

41.48

.00

48.06

28.48

25.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.00

21.61

.00

89.08

109.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

92,390.67

2,303.16

.00

.00

6,643.87

5,980.26

1,397.64

521.25

20,575.15

1,929.54

1,922.35

586.40

.00

5,194.08

715.25

18,626.97

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

1,300.00

8,622.87

1,000.00

271.00

251.32)
.00

5,000.00

.00

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 26.153.87 94.1 66.86 269.521.00 175,354.14 34.94 00 175,354.14

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF lHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:l4PM PAGE: 26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-55300-1 I 0-000

I00-55300-l I l-000
I 00-55300-1 20-000

I 00-55300-1 24-000

1 00-55300-1 30-000
'l 00-55300-1 31 -000

1 00-55300-1 32-000

I 00-55300-1 33-000

1 00-55300-1 34-000

1 00-55300-'t 35-000

1 00-55300-1 37-000

1 00-55300-1 38-000

1 00-55300-1 39-000

I 00-55300-140-000

I 00-55300-200-000

1 00-55300-21 0-000

I 00-55300-300-000

1 00-55300-309-000

1 00-55300-31 0-000

1 00-55300-320-000

r 00-55300-3s0-000
'î 00-55300-341 -000

1 00-55300-345-000

1 00-55300-347-000

I 00-55300-396-000

1 00-55300-421 -000

1 00-55300-431 -000

1 00-55300-441 -000

1 00-55300444-000

1 00-55300-500-000

1 00-55300-980-000

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

REC: SALARIES

REC: GAR ALLOWANCE

REC: OTHER WAGES

REC: OVERTIME

REC: WRS (EES

REC: WRS (ERS

REC: SOC SEC

REC: MEDICARE

REC: LIFE INS

REC: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

REC: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURREI

REC: DENTAL INS

REC: LONG TERM DISABILITY

REC: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS

REC: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

REC: PROF SERVICES

REC: TELEPHONE

REC: POSTAGE

REC: OFFICE SUPPLIES

REC: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

REC: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

REC: ADV & PUB

REC: DATA PROCESSING

REC: YOUTH COMMITTEE

REC: BADGER STATE GAMES

REC: KEY MAINTENANCE

REC: MUSIC IN THE PARK

REC: DJ FOR TEEN DANCES

REC: UNEMP COMP

REC: OUTLAY

REC: WPRA TICKET SALES

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMEN'

4,707.39

.00

2,195.20

.00

.00

483.1 I
422.31

98.75

12.60

504.40

.00

47.59

45.73

.00

.00

362.1 I
44.15

49.17

38.68

.00

.00

1,713.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,162.04

.00

7,502.10

.00

.00

1,656.51

1,438.93

336.48

60.12

2,522.00

.50

237.95

215.05

.00

.00

1,331.10

220.23

169.95

193.45

.00

355.00

1 ,787.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

40,954.29

.00

19,153.00

500.00

.00

4,242.80

3,757.17

878.83

161 .00

8,165.00

810.00

571.00

509.00

3,000.00

.00

3,200.00

1,200.00

450.00

1,250.00

260.00

800.00

2,100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

24,792.25

11,650.90

500.00

.00

2,586.29

2,318.24

542.35

100.88

5,643.00

809.50

333.05

293.95

3,000.00

.00

1,868.90

979.77

280.05

1,056.55

260.00

445.00

312.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

24,792.25

.00

11,650.90

500.00

.00

2,586.29

2,318.24

542.35

100.88

5,643.00

809.50

333.05

293.95

3,000.00

.00

1,868.90

979.77

280.05

1,056.55

260.00

445.00

312.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

39.46

.00

39.17

.00

.00

39.04

38.30

38.29

37.34

30.89

.06

41.67

42.25

.00

.00

41.60

18.35

37.77

15.48

.00

44.38

85.1 3

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,725.10 34.1 89.1 7 91,962.09 57,772.92 37.18 .00 57.772.92

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 06|0A2OM 04:14PM PAGE:27



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31,2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55301 -1 20-000

1 00-55301 -1 30-000

r 00-55301-l 3l -000

1 00-55301 -1 32-000

1 00-55301-1 33-000

1 00-55301-31 7-000

I 00-55301 -328-000

I 00-55301 -340-000

I 00-55301 -357-000

1 00-55301-359-000

1 00-55301-361 -000

1 00-55301 -362-000

I 00-55301 -363-000

I 00-55301 -366-000

1 00-55301 -367-000

1 00-55301 -369-000

1 00-55301-372-000

1 00-55301 -373-000

1 00-55301 -374-000

1 00-55301 -389-000

I 00-55301 -393-000

I 00-5530 1 -398-000

I 00-55301 -399-000

1 00-55301-41 2-000

1 00-55301 -437-000

1 00-55301 -438-000

't 00-55301 -457-000

SUMMER RECREATION

SMR REC: OTHER WAGES

SMR REC: WRS (EES

SMR REC: WRS (ERS

SMR REC: SOC SEC

SMR REC: MEDICARE

SMR REC: TOURNAMENT EXP. (RE

SMR REC: SPECIAL POPULATIONS

SMR REC: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SMR REC: PEE WEE LEAGUE

SMR REC: SUMMER SOCCER RECI

SMR REC: T.BALL

SMR REC: ROOKIE LEAGUE BASEE

SMR REC: GIRLS SOFTBALL

SMR REG: YOUNG YARDMASTERS

SMR REC: DRILLS FOR SKILLS BAS

SMR REC: WOMENS FAST PITCH S

SMR REC: WOMEN'S SUMMER VOt
SMR REC: COED SUMMER VOLLEY

SMR REC: MEN'S SLOW PITCH SOr

SMR REC: TENNIS

SMR REC: GYMNASTICS

SMR REC: SOCCEFYBALL FIELD PA

SMR REC: JUNIOR GOLF

SMR REC: SPORT YOGA

SMR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

SMR REC: FRIDAY WORKSHOPS

SMR REC: VOLLEYBALL CAMP

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION

1,291.07

.00

20.35

80.05

18.73

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

161.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,326.76

.00

20.35

82.27

19.25

.00

.00

21.79

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

161 .92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.00

.00

.00

2,350.00

.00

3,000.00

400.00

.00

.00

750.00

175.00

.00

300.00

300.00

500.00

50.00

.00

1,000.00

50.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

8.29

.00

.00

8.29

8.30

.00

.00

.93

.00

.00

.00

.00
nñ

.00

.00

.00

32.38

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

14,673.24

.00

20.35 )

909.73

212.75

.00

.00

2,328.21

.00

3,000.00

400.00

.00

.00

750.00

175.00

.00

300.00

300.00

338.08

50.00

.00

I,000.00

50.00

.00

.00

800.00

.00

.00 14,673.24

.00 .00

.00 ( 20.3s )

.00 909.73

.00 212.75

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,328.21

.00 .00

.00 3,000.00

.00 400.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 750.00

.00 175.00

.00 .00

.00 300.00

.00 300.00

.00 338.08

.00 50.00

.00 .00

.00 1,000.00

.00 50.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 800.00

.00 .00

1.572.12 1.632.34 26,899.00 25,266.66 6.07 00 25,266.66

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:28



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-55302-1 20-000

1 00-55302-1 30-000

1 00-55302-1 31 -000

I 00-5s302-1 32-000

I 00-55302-r 33-000

I 00-55302-31 4-000

I 00-55302-329-000

I 00-5s302-332-000

I 00-55302-336-000

I 00-55302-337-000

1 00-55302-340-000

1 00-55302-382-000

I 00-55302-383-000

1 00-55302-384-000

I 00-55302-385-000

I 00-55302-386-000

I 00-55302-387-000

I 00-55302-388-000

1 00-55302-392-000

1 00-55302-437-000

1 00-5s302-438-000

FALLAA/INTER RECREATION

FALL/WTR REC: OTHER WAGES

FALL 
^/TR 

REC: WRS (EES

FALLMTR REC: WRS (ERS

FALLMTR REC: SOC SEG

FALLMTR REC: MEDICARE

FALL^ /TR REC:UTILITY, REFUSE

FALLA¡/TR REC: CHEERLEADING

FALLMTR REC: AEROBICS

FALLMTR REG: ADULT COED SOF

FALL 
^/TR 

REC: FALL SOCCER

FALL A/TR REC: OPERATING SUPP

FALL 
^/TR 

REC: FLAG FOOTBALL

FALLAA/TR REC: 1ST/4TH GRADE B

FALLAA/TR REC:5TH/6TH GRADE B

FALLAA/TR REC: MEN.S BASKETBAI

FALLAA/TR REC: WOMEN'S VOLLEY

FALLM/TR REC: ADULT WINTER W
FALL/WTR: START SMART T-BALL

FALLMTR: INTRO TO SPORTS

FALLM/TR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

FALLAA/TR REC: FRIDAY WORKSH(

TOTAL FALLA¡VINTER RECREATIOi,

TOTAL CARE

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & OBESITY GF

25.38

.00

.00

1.57

.Jt

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,590.40

.00

66.43

98.61

23.07

.00

.00

.00

125.00

.00

.00

.00
aaa

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,570.00

.00

.00

345.00

81.00

600.00

.00

.00

150.00

150.00

500.00

1,200.00

.00

.00

150.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

3,979.60

66.43 )

246.39

57.93

600.00

.00

150.00

150.00

375.00

1,200.00

.00

.00

146.1 3

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

28.55

.00

.00

28.58

28.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.00

.00

.00

.00

2.58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 3,979.60

.00 .00

00 ( 66.43 )

.00 246.39

.00 57.93

.00 600.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 150.00

.00 150.00

.00 375.00

.00 1,200.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 146.13

.00 250.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 250.00

27.32 1,907.38 9,246.00 7,338.62 20.63 .00 7,338.62

100-55304-400-000 NUTRtTtON.pHyS.ACT.OBEStTY

TOTAL PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & OBEI

.0000.00.000000.UU

.0000.00.00.00.00

0000.00.0000

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE: 29



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55420-112-000

1 00-55420-l 1 3-000

1 00-5s420-1 20-000

1 00-55420-1 30-000

1 00-55420-1 31 -000

I 00-55420-1 32-000

1 00-55420-1 33-000

l 00-55420-1 34-000

1 00-55420-1 35-000

1 00-55420-1 37-000

I 00-55420-l 38-000

1 00-55420-1 39-000

I 00-55420-200-000

1 00-55420-201 -000

1 00-55420-300-000

1 00-55420-314-000

1 00-55420-330-000

1 00-55420-340-000

I 00-55420-350-000

1 00-55420-41 0-000

1 00-55420-500-000

1 00-55420-5 1 4-000

SWIMMING POOL

POOL: SWIM POOLWAGES

POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR S

POOL: OTHER WAGES

POOL: WRS (EES

POOL: WRS (ERS

POOL: SOC SEC

POOL: MEDICARE

POOL: LIFE INS

POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POOL: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CURRI (

POOL: DENTAL INS

POOL: LONG TERM DISABILIry
POOL: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

POOL: POOL CHEMICALS

POOL: TELEPHONE

POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE

POOL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POOL: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

POOL: SWIM TEAM

POOL: OUTLAY

POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES

604.84

.00

534.36

.00

47.42

69.63

16.28

4.14

97.21

60.00 )

7.27

3.33

.00

.00

35.26

1,091.74

.00

905.82

.00

.00

.00

.00

604.84

.00

1,831.74

.00

138.22

146.1 8

34.1 8

20.70

486.05

2.17

36.35

16.65

.00

175.52

4,548.60

.00

1,193.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

4,675.00

.00

I ,015.00

4,580.00

I,071.00

85.00

1,167.00

150.00

87.00

40.00

2,000.00

8,000.00

1,000.00

34,000.00

650.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

63,395.16

5,200.00

2,843.26

.00

876.78

4,433.82

1,036.82

64.30

680.95

147.83

50.65

23.35

2,000.00

8,000.00

824.48

29,451.40

650.00

806.33

3,000.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

ôÂ

.00

39.18

.00

13.62

3.19

3.19

24.35

41.65

1.45

41.78

41.62

.00

.00

17.55

13.38

.00

59.68

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 ô3,395.16

.00 5,200.00

.00 2,843.26

.00 .00

.00 876.78

.00 4,433.82

.00 1,036.82

.00 64.30

.00 680.95

.00 147.83

.00 50.65

.00 23.35

.00 2,000.00

.00 8,000.00

.00 824.48

.00 29,451.40

.00 650.00

.00 806.33

.00 3,000.00

.00 3,000.00

.00 _00

.00 .00

TOTAL SWIMMING POOL

FORESTRY

FORESTRY: OTHERWAGES

FORESTRY: OVERTIME

FORESTRY: WRS (EES

FORESTRY: WRS (ERS

FORESTRY: SOC SEC

FORESTRY: MEDICARE

FORESTRY:LIFE INS

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS PREMIUMI

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS CLAIMS

FORESTRY:DENTAL INS

FORESTRY: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES

FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

FORESTRY:MATERIALS/SUPPLIES

FORESTRY:STUMP GRINDING

FORESTRY:PUBLIC RELATIONS

TOTAL FORESTRY

3,357.30 9,234.87 135,720.00 126,485.13 6.80 ,00 126,485.13

1 00-561 1 0-1 20-000

I 00-561 1 0-1 24-000

1 00-561 I 0-1 30-000

I 00-561 1 0-r 31 -000

1 00-561 1 0-1 32-000

I 00-561 1 0-1 33-000

I 00-561 1 0-1 34-000

I 00-561 I 0-1 35-000

I 00-561 1 0-1 37-000

1 00-561 I 0-1 38-000

r 00-561 1 0-r 39-000

I 00-561 I 0-21 0-000

I 00-561 I 0-330-000

I 00-561 I 0-340-000

1 00-561 1 0-341 -000

I 00-561 1 0-342-000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

500.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,500.00

.00 .00

.00 5,000.00

.00 2,000.00

.00 500.00

.00 .00 11,000.00 .00 1l,000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF fHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

11,000.00 .00

0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:30



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

COMMON COUNCIL

100-56300-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ENERGY INDEPENDENCE GRANT

100-56500-330-000 oUTREACH TO COMM. WORTVTRA

TOTAL ENERGY INDEPENDENCE C

ROOM TAXES

100-56600-650-000 RooM TAX ENTtTy

TOTAL ROOM TAXES

COMMON COUNCIL

100-566I5.340-OOO URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER,SUPPLIE

1 00-5661 5-61 5-OOO URBAN DEV-KALL. SATISFACTION{

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ANNEXED PROPERry OAXES)

1 00-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERW OAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY CTAX|

PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DEV COR

100-56700-513-000 P.A.t.D.C. MARKETTNG/ADV

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DE'

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMEN'

COMMON COUNCIL

1 00.56721 -509-OOO PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCU BATOR

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

7,104.19 15,000.00 7,895.81 47.36 7,895.81

7,104.19 15,000.00 7,895.81 47.38 7,895.81

.00.UU

9,764.10 9,764.1 0 56.250.00 46,485.90 17.36 46,485.90

9,764.10 9,764.10 56,250.00 46,485.90 17.36 46,485.90

366.1 0

.00

6,201 .10

13,386.50

.00 (

.00 (

6,201.10 )

13,386.50 )

6,201.10 )

1 3,386.50 )

00

00

.00 (

.00 (

366.1 0 19,587.60 00( 19,587.60 ) 00( 19,587.60 )

87.21 87.00 ( 100.24 00( 21 )

87.21 87.00 ( 21 ) 100.24 00( 21 )

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 4I % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:l4PM PAGE:31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

oÂ oF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEVELOPM

100-56730-506-000 GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORp

TOTAL GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEV

MAIN STREET PROGRAM

100.56740-565-000 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL MAIN STREET PROGRAM

HOUSING DIVISION

.00

1 00-56800-21 0-000

r 00-56800-330-000

r 00-56800-340-000

1 00-56800-477-000

1 00-56805-21 0-000

HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES

HSG DIV: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

HSG DIV: OPERATING SUPPLIES

HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS lNl

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION

COMMON COUNCIL

HOUSING AUTHORITY PROF SERV

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

1,598.68

.00

.00

117.00

4,583.72

.00

123_69

15,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

10,416.28

.00

250.00

126.31

30.56

.00

.00

49.48

10,416.28

.00

250.00

126.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

I ,715.68 4.707.41 15,500.00 10,792.59 30.37 10,792.55

00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:32



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

lo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-56900-1 I 0-000

1 00-56900-l 20-000

1 00-56900-1 24-000

1 00-56900-1 25-000

1 00-56900-1 30-000

1 00-56900-1 31 -000

1 00-56900-1 32-000

I 00-56900-1 33-000

1 00-56900-1 34-000

1 00-56900-1 35-000

1 00-56900-1 37-000

r 00-56900-1 38,000

I 00-56900-1 39-000

1 00-56900-21 0-000

1 00-56900-260-000

1 00-56900-300-000

1 00-56900-309-000

1 00-56900-31 0-000

1 00-56900-320-000

1 00-56900-330-000

1 00-56900-345-000

1 00-56900-346-000

1 00-s6900-403-000

1 00-56900-486-000

1 00-56900-500-000

1 00-56900-50 1 -000

1 00-56900-998-000

COMMU NITY PLANNING/DEVELOP¡

COMM P&D: SALARIES

COMM P&D: OTHER WAGES

COMM P&D: OVERTIME

COMM P&D: WORK STUDY

COMM P&D: WRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEC

COMM P&D: MEDICARE

COMM P&D: LIFE ¡NS

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

COMM P&D: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS (

COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILIT

COMM P&D: PROF SERVICES

RDA: MISC. LOAN EXPENSES

COMM P&D: TELEPHONE

COMM P&D: POSTAGE

COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

COMM P&D: DATA PROCESSING

COMM P&D: COPY MACHINES

COMM P&D: ZONING & PLANNING I

COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERVA

COMM P&D: OUTLAY

COMM P&D: STATE HISTORIC STUI

RDA CONTINGENT ACCOUNT

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLANNING/DE'

TOTAL LAND/BUILDING ACQUISITI(

TRANSFERS TO FUND 1 02

15,268.85 58,559.05 165,547.79 1 06,988.74

8,474.28

2,580.73

.00

.00

.00

773.55

670.71

156.87

25.07

1,595.32

387.88

149.02

/ J.OJ

.00

.00

.00

52.30

17.22

.00

.00

.00

179.91

123.90

8.16

.00

.00

.00

29,095.04

8,814.60

.00

.00

.00

2,653.70

2,276.87

532.51

1 25.35

7,976.60

2,198.88

745.10

344.75

2,397.00

.00

.00

140.95

206.47

.00

234.88

384.1 9

317.52

114.64

.00

.00

.00

73,726.38

22,590.00

500.00

.00

.00

6,776.92

6,002.90

I,403.59

326.00

1 9,144.00

2,025.00

1,789.00

814.00

20,000.00

.00

250.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

200.00

500.00

.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

44,631.34

13,775.40

500.00

.00

.00

4j23.22
3,726.03

871.08

200.65

11,167 .40

173.88 )

1,043.90

469.25

17,603.00

.00

250.00

1,859.0s

2,293.53

200.00

265.12

.00

1 ,615.81

2,182.48

385.36

.00

.00

.00

39.46

39.02

.00

.00

39.16

37.93

37.94

38.45

41.67

108.59

41.65

42.35

1 1.98

.00

.00

7.05

8.26

.00

46.98

.00

19.21

12.70

22.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

44,631.34

13,775.40

500.00

.00

.00

4123.22

3,726.03

871.08

200.65

11,167 .40

173.88 )
1,043.90

469.25

17,603.00

.00

250.00

1,859.05

2,293.53

200.00

265.12

.00

1 ,615.81

2,182.48

385.36

.00

.00

.00

35.37 .00 106,988.74

00.00.0000.00.0000

100-s9200-102-000 TRANS. To FUND 102

IOO.592OO-1 IO-OOO TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECT{

1 OO.592OO.2OO-OOO TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND

100-59200-905-000 ATRPORT LOAN FROM CITY

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO FUND I02

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

759,417.10 3,017,661.95 8,121,197.88 5,103,535.93 37.16 222,341.55 4,881,194.38

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
ñn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.0000.00 .00

( 585,655.78 ) 488,364.21 ( 1,081 .57 ) 489,445.78 45,153.27 ( 222,341 .ss ) 266,022.66

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:14PM PAGE:33



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACÏIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

105-1OOO1 TREASURER'SCASH

105-10002 TtF #3 BOND CASH

105-11109 LOAN INVESTMENTS

105.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

105-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

105-17103 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

105.17202 NOTES REC, AIRPORT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

105-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

105-22212 WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST

105-27002 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

105-27013 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

105-29102 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

105-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

105-31OOO FUND BALANCE

105-32OOO TIF #3 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

33,40e.36 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,446.24

4s0.00)( 4,211,441.13)(

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,817,754.00

.00 869,977.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

4,244,850.49 )

.00

.00

3,817,754.00

869,977.00

.00

138,446.24

105,036.88 ( 450.00 ) 476,289.87 581,326.75

.00

.00

138,446.24 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,446.24 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

138,446.24)

.00

33,409.36

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

450.00

.00 ( 138,446.24 )

.00

33,409.36

.00

476,289.87 ) ( 476,289.87 )

.00

.00

.00

33,409.36 450.00 ( 476,289.87)( 442,880.51)

105,036.88 ) 450.00 ( 476,289.87 ) ( 581,326.7s )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

.00

.00

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

10541 1OO-1OO.OOO GENERAL PROPERW TAXES

10541120-115-000 TtF #3 D|STRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

10543410.235.000 TIF#3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE\

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

105-48110-813-000 TNTEREST FROM TtF #3 BOND

1 05481 1 O-81 8-OOO INTEREST FROM BONDS

105.48110-820-OOO BUILDAMERICA BONDS REIMBUR{

105.48500-850-000 TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYI\iIENT

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

869,977.00 869,977.00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00.00.00

.00.0000.0000.00

.00.00.00.00000000

869,977.00 869,977.00 .00 100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

47.42

.00

.00

.00

28,456.53

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

60,006.00 ( 31,549.47 )

187,991.00 ( 187,991.00)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 31,549.47 )

.00 ( 187,99r .00 )

.00 28,456.53 247,997.00 ( 219,540.47 ) 11.47 00 ( 219,540.47 \

1 05491 20-940-000

1 0549200-709-000

I 0549200-71 1-000

I 0549280-935-000

1 0549800-998-000

1 0549999-999-000

LONG-TERM LOANS

WATER & SEWER LOAN PAYMEN

AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT

TRANSFER FROM WRF TRUST

DEBT SERVICE CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCI

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 3,817,754.00

.00 .00

1,425.00 7,125.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

3,800,000.00

.00

17,100.00 (

.00

.00

.00

17,754.00

.00

e,97s.00 )

.00

.00

.00

100.47

.00

41.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

17,754.00

.00

9,975.00 )

.00

.00

.00

1,425.00 3,824,879.00 3,81 7,1 00.00 7,779.00 100.20 .00 7,779.00

1 ,425.00 4,723,312.53 4,935,074.00 ( 211,761.47 ) 95.71 .00 ( 211 ,761.47 \

trôF¡ ÁNÀ¡'INIqTÞATIôN I IStr ôNI V ¿,1 0/^ 
^F 

f¡¿tr trtqôÁt YtraP HAq Fl ÂÞstrn
^Alô.)ltô.4¿. 

ll¿'l qÞfi¡l ÞAêtr. {



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 105. DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 05-581 00-01 3-000

I 05-581 00-01 6-000

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES

PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENTS

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

.00 4,075,000.00 4,593,560.00

.00 .00 .00

51 8,560.00

.00

88.71

.00 .00

518,560.00

_00

.00 4,075,000.00 4,593,560.00 51 8,560.00 48.71 00 518,560.00

.105-582OO.OO5.OOO INTEREST ON LONG TERM NOT

1 05-58200-01 7-000 INTEREST ON TtF#3 NOTES

105.58200.620-000 PAYING AGENT FEE

TOTAL INTERESTAND FISCAL CHI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

1,875.00 172,022.66 341,514.00 169,491.34

I,875.00

.00

.00

171,559.66 341,014.00

.00 .00

463.00 500.00

169,454.34

.00

37.00

50.31

.00

92,60

.00 169,454.34

.00 .00

.00 37.00

50.37 00 169,491 .34

1,875.00 4,247 ,022.66 4,935,074.00 688,051.34 86.06

00 476.259.87 .00 .00 476,289.87

.00 688,051.34

( 4s0.00 ) 476,289.87

EôÞ ANi'INIqTEIÂTIôN I IQtr ôNI V À4 0/^ 
^ç 

TÅE trtCñ^t Vtr^p H^C trt 
^DQEñ

ñAlô.tl)^4A n¿..16ÞI\t ÞAêtr',



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

110-1OOOI TREASURER'S CASH

110.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

110-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

1 10.1 391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

110.14111 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

1 1 0.1 51 12 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTERYS

1 10.17104 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

110-2.1211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

110.23352 KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS

110.23523 POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT

110-24500 BROADBAND BILL BEST

110-27014 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

1 10-27 180 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

110-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

110-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

110-31OOO FUND BALANCE

110.32004 TIF#4 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

259,729.41

.00

.00

10,148.40

.00

.00

.00

103,424.67 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

301,661.59 ) (

1,315,000.00

1,010,355.00

41 ,532.18 )

1 ,315,000.00
't,010,355.00

10,148.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

269,877.81 ( 103,424.67 ) 2,023,693.41 2,293,571.22

179,293.14 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

167,486.36 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,806.78 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

179,293.14 )

90,584.67 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

103,424.67 (

.00 167,486.36 ( 11,806.78 )

.00 (

.00

90,584.67 )

.00

2,191,179.77 ) ( 2,191,179.77 )

90,584.67 ) 103,424.67 ( 2,191,179.77 ) ( 2,281 ,764.44 )

( 269,877.81 ) 103,424.67 ( 2,023,693.41 )( 2,293,571.22)



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

1 10.41 1 OO.IOO-OOO GENERAL PROPERW TAXES

11041120-114-000 TtF #4 D|STRTCT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

f 10-42000-603-000 StDEWALKS & DRtvEWAyS

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 ,01 0,355.00 1 ,0'10,355.00

_00 .00

100.00

.00

00 1 ,01 0,355.00 1 ,010,355.00

1 10-43100-214-000

11043229-225-000

1'1043410-234-000

11043521-252-000

1 1043531-265-000

1 I 0-43534-276-000

11043541-227-000

1 I 043550-258-000

1 I 043570-280-000

1 1 043570-285-000

1 1 0-43581 -281 -000

I 1 0-43581 -295-000

11043541-297-000

1 1 0-4371 5-335-000

1 1 0-43730-332-000

11043740-521-000

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE)

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

FEDERAL AMBULANCE GRANT

STATE STREET CONST. GRANT

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING G

STORMWATER MGT. GRANT

TENNIS COURT GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

BROWNFIELDS GRANT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL SU RVI

FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT

UW-P STORMWATER MGT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

couNTY GRANTS (POLICE)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE\

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 ( 32,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

32,000.00 ( 32,000.00 ) 00( 32,000.00 )

1r046750-673-000 SW|MMTNG POOL

I1046750-686-000 REC. BATTING CAGE CHARGES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:1sPM PAGE:1



C¡TY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 1 0-481 1 0-81 l-000

1 10-481 10-812-000
''t 1 0481 10-81 8-000

1 1 048309-522-000

1 1 0-48309-5s3-000

1 r 048309-680-000

I 1 048400-420-000

I 1 048500-51 6-000

1 |048500-521-000

I 1 048500-834-000

1 1 048500-835-000

1 1 048500-840-000

1 1 048500-841-000

1 1 048500-842-000

1 1 048500-845-000

1 I 048500-846-000

1 1 0-48500-850-000

r 1 0-48552-552-000

1 I 0491 20-940-000

1 1 0-49200-71 8-000

11049200-722-OOO

11049220-528-000

1 I 0-49300-552-000

1 1 049500-495-000

r I 0-49600-505-000

r 1 049600-507-000
'1 1 0.49600-508-000

1 1 0-49600-509-000

r I 0-49600-522-000

1 r 0-49800-800-000

I 1 049999-997-000

1 1 049999-999-000

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTEREST ON CIP LOAN

INTEREST FROM BONDS

SALE OF FIRE DEPT, VEHICLES

SALE OF STREET VEHICLES

SALE OF CITY PROPERTIES

INSURANCE.OTHER PROP. LOSS

AUDITORIUM DONATIONS

POLICE DONATIONS

CONCESSION STAND DONATIONS

KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIC

UW-PLATTEVILLE DONATION

DEVELOPER DONATTON (PARKS)

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS

DEV. PMT. (FOX RIDGE)

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

CIP PARK DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

TRANS. AMBULANCE SINKING FUN

CEMETERY TRUST FUND TRANSFI

TRANSFER FROM TIF #8

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUND

TRANS, FROM WiS FOR ST.CONST

TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM

TRANS, FR.GRAHAM FUN D(PARKS)

TRANS.FR.GRAHAM FUN D[fHEATF

TRANSFER FROM FIRE DEPT. TRU

TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESERVT

CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND RÊVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 2,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.0000 .00 2,000.00 ( 2,000.00 ) 00( 2,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I ,315,000.00

.00

.00

-UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,571,717 .95

.00

.00

.00

57,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

256,717.95 )

.00

.00

.00

57,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

00 ( 256,717.e5)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 57,500.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 58,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

83.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 1,315,000.00 1,687,217.95 ( 372,217.95) 77.94 00 ( 372,217 .95 )

.00 2,325,355.00 2,731,572.95 ( 406,217.95\ .00 ( 406,217.e5 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 o/o OF IHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

85.1 3

0610212014 04:15PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 3I, 2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TRANSFERS

110-59200-915-OOO TRANSFERTO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL TRANSFERS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

.000000.0000.00.00

.00.00.00.00.000000

1 r0-60001-514-000

1 10-60001-516-000

1 I 0-60001 -51 7-000

1 l 0-60001-51 8-000

1 1 0-60001 -521 -000

1 1 0-60001 -522-000

1 1 0-60001 -523-000

r 1 0s0001 -527-000

I 10S0001-529-000

I I0-60001-533-000

I 10-60001-534-000

I 10-60001-535-000

1 1 0-60001 -536-000

1 1 0-60001 -541 -000

1 1 0-60001 -542-000

1 1 0-60001 -545-000

1 1 0-60001 -549-000

1 1 0-60001 -551 -000

I I 0-60001 -s52-000

1 1 0-60001 -553-000

1 I 0€0001 -557-000

1 1 0-60001 -559-000

I 1 0-60001 -561 -000

I 1 0-60001 -563-000

1 1 0-60001 -564-000

1 I 0-60001 -5ô5-000

1 1 0-60001 -566-000

1 1 0.60001-567-000

I I 0-60001 -568-000

r I 0€0001 -569-000

r I 0-60001 -570-000

1 r 0-60001 -571-000

I r 0-60001 -574-000

1 1 0-60001 -91 0-000

1 10-60001-91 1-000

1 l0-6000r-912-000

1 10-60001-916-000

1 1 0-60001-934-000

1 1 0-60001-935-000

I 1 0-60001 -938-000

1 I 060001 -939-000

1 I 0-60001 -940-000

1 I 0-60001 -942-000

CAP PRJ: VOTING EQUIPMENT

CAP PRJ: ASSESSMENT

CAP PRJ: ADMINISTRATION CIP

CAP PRJ: CITY HALL

CAP PRJ: POLICE

CAP PRJ: FIRE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: AMBULANCE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: FINANCIAL SOFTWARE

CAP PRJ: SIRENS

CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT CIP

CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREET REF

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (NEW

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPAIRS)

CAP PRJ: INFORMATIONAL TECH.

CAP PRJ: CITY GARAGE

CAP PRJ: ENGINEERING

CAP PRJ: CEMETERY

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP

CAP PRJ: MUSEUM

CAP PRJ: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTEI

CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE SIGI\

CAP PRJ: DOWNTOWN STREETSC

CAP PRJ: SPEC BUILDING

CAP PRJ: STATE HISTORIC STUDY

CAP PRJ: MAIN STREET PROGRAM

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK INV.

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK #2

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRY PARK #2 TIF

CAP PRJ: COMMUNITY PLAN/DEV

CAP PRJ: PAIDC [rlF PORTION)

CAP PRJ: ASSIST RESIDENTIAL DE

CAP PRJ: ACQUIRED PROPERTIES

CAP PRJ: DATA PROCESSING SYS,

CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIOì

CAP PRJ: STREET CONST. HWY 80

CAP PRJ: BROADBAND INFRASTRT

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND

CAP PRJ: DRAINAGE PROGRAM

CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER

CAP PRJ: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

GAP PRJ: AIRPORT

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

27,303.80

.00

.00

.00

7,066.37

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

35,39s.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

33,659.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

29,121.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,788.37

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

66,000.00

43,000.00

.00

25,900.00

.00

224,000.00

200,000.00

.00

40,000.00

25,000.00

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00

120,000.00

2,786.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 16.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

49,000.61 1,122,672.95

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 178,127.29

.00 .00

47,264.45 650,000.00

.00 .00

00 55,000.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

66,000.00

43,000.00

.00

25,900.00

.00

224,000.00

200,000.00

.00

40,000.00

( 4,121 .80 )

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00

111,211.63

2,786.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

1,073,672.34

.00

.00

.00

178,127.29

.00

602,735.55

.00

55,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

172.720.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

4.36 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

7.27 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

66,000.00

43,000.00

.00

25,900.00

.00

51,280.00

200,000.00

.00

40,000.00

( 4,121.80 )

.00

.00

.00

45,000.00

111,211.63

2,786.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00

.00

.00

1,073,672.34

.00

.00

.00

178,127.29

.00

602,735.55

.00

55,000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:1sPM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 1 060001-947-000

1 1 0-60001-951-000

1 1 0-60001-952-000

1 1 0-6000r -996-000

1 1 0-6000r-997-000

CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE

CAP PRJ: ISSUE COSTS FOR LOAN

CAP PRJ: ROUN. GALLRY ELEVAT(

CAP PRJ: POLICE FACILITIES

F¡RE/EMS BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL TIF #4

TOTAL TIF #6

TOTAL TIF #7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

35,166.50 4,833.50

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

103,424.67 134,175.23 2,927,486.24 2,793,311.01 4.58 207.886.50 2,585.424.51

.00

103,424.67 134,175.23 2,927,486.24 2,793,311.01 4.58 207,886.50 2,585,424.51

( 103,424.67 ) 2,191,179.77 ( 195,913.29 ) 2,387,093.06 1 .118.44 ( 207,886.50 ) 1,983,293.27

00.000000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.0000.00

0000000000.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF lHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:1SPM PAGE:4



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

FUND 115 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTVtry
ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

115.10001 TREASURER'S CASH

115.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

115.11612 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

1 15.1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

115-15801 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

115-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

115-21311 FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE

115.21312 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE

115-2131s 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

115-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

115-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

115-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

115-21700 0

1 15-25801 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

115-27355 0

115-27356 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

115-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

115-31OOO FUND BALANCE

115-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOMEiLOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

9,256.16 ) (

.00

106,884.24

.00

3,161 .38

251.45 )

.00

8.00

.00

.24

8,933.41 (

.00

8,370.61 )

.00

448.74

322.75)
.00

98,513.63

.00

3,610.12

100,789.46 ( 243.21 ) 1 ,011.54 101 ,801 .00

71.40 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,503.81 )

.00

97,068.25 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

71.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

3,503.81 )

.00

97,068.25 )

100,643.46 ) .00 71.40 ( 100,572.06 )

.00

146.00 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

243.21 (

.00

.00 (

.00

1,082.94 ) (

.00

r46.00 )

.00

1,082.94 )

146.00 ) 243.21 ( 1,082.e4 ) ( 1,228.94 )

( 100,78e.46 ) 243.21 ( 1 ,01 I .54 ) ( 101 ,801 .00 )



DETAIL REVENUES / EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 3I, 2014

FUND 115 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTIJAL

BUOGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

REVENUES

INTEREST

11548111.8,I9-OOO INTEREST GRAHAM ACCT

1 I 5481 1 5-81 8-OOO INTEREST FREUDENREICH ACCT

TOTAL INTEREST

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

I 1 549200-71 9-000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCI

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

8.00

.24

1,404.79

.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,404.79

.90

1,404.79

.90

8.24 1,405.69 .00 1,405.69 .00 .00 1,405.69

00.00

.00.00.00

405.69

.00 't,000.00 ( 1,000.00 ) 00( 1,000.00 )

1,000.00 ( 1,000.00 ) .00 ( 1,000.00 )

8.24 1,405.69 1,000.00 140.57 .00 405.69

1 1 5-541 00-375-000

l I 5-541 00-376-000

1 1 5-541 00-377-000

1 1 5-541 00-462-000

1 1 5-541 00-475-000

ANIMAL: PETPOURRI

ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEME

ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIALS

ANIMAL: DONATIONS

ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST REQ

TOTAL FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

211.97

39.48

.00

.00

.00

211.97

110.78

.00

.00

.00

200.00

500.00

75.00

100.00

125.00

11.e7 )

389.22

75.00

100.00

1 25.00

105.98

22.16

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11.e7 )
389.22

75.00

100.00

125.00

251.45 322.75 'f ,000.00 677.25 32.28 .00 677.25

251.45 322.75 'f ,000.00 677.25 32.28 .00 677.25

243.21 ) 1,082.94 .00 1,082.94 .00 .00 1,082.94

FôFl ÁNÍ\,INISTF¡ÁTIôN I IStr ôNI V 11 0/^ (\tr -ruE FtsaÂt YtrÂF¡ HÀq trt ÄÞqtrn
^ 

t^ttt^4^ ñ¿.16Þit pÀêtr..r



FUND

BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

BEGINNING

BATANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

124.10001 TREASURER'S CASH

124.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

124-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

124.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

124-17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

124.21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

124-27015 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

124-3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

124-31OOO FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

21,832.59

I,026,r 56.35

.00

.00

.00

( 768.s0 ) (

94.84

.00

.00

'00

244,132.91 ) ( 222,300.32)

350.46 1,026,506.81

194,050.64 194,050.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,047,988.94 ( 673.66)( 49,731.81) ee8,257.13

11,91 1 .00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 1,91 1.00

.00

11 ,9r 1.00 )

.00

1,036,077.94 )

_00

.00

.00

673.66

11,91 1.00

.00 .00

00 ( 1,036,077.94)

37 ,820.81 37,820.81

'1,036,077.94 ) 673.66 37,820.81 ( 998,257.13 )

1,047,988.94 ) 49,731.81 998,257.r3 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12441120-114-000

12441120-115-000

12443410-234-000

r 24481 I 0-81 6-000

12449120-940-OOO

I 24-49200-999-000

I 24-49999-998-000

TAXES

0

TIF #4 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE\

TAXES

INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

I 94,050.64 194,051.00 ( .36 ) 1 00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

194,050.64

.00

194,051.00 (

.00

36)

.00

100.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.36 )

.00 00( .36 )

.00 00 722.00 ( 722.00) .00 00( 722.00)

.00.00

000000350.4694.84

00.00

.00 722.00 ( 722.00) 00( 722.00)

350.46 350.46

94.84 350.46 350.46 .00 350.46

.00

.00

_00

.00 .00

25,877.00 ( 2s,877 .00 )

1,025,000.00 ( 1,025,000.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 25,877 .00 )

( r,025,000.00 )

.00.00 .00 1,oso,877.oo ( 1,050,877.00)

94.84 194,401.10 1,245,650.00 ( r,051,248.90) 15.61

.00 ( 1,050,877.00 )

.00 ( r,051 ,248.90 )

FôÞ ANÍI/IINIqTFIÂTITìN I IStr TìNI V a4 0/^ Í\E'ft-JE Ftcf\Át vtrÂF¡ HÂq trl aÞqtrn n^lñtÞ^,1^ ô¿.14Þtt,l ÞÂêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

To OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

124-51300-21 0-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

AUDITOR

124-51510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL AUDITOR

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

I 24-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

INT- ON SPEC. BUILDING

1 24-56700-005-000 INT. ON SPEC BLDG

TOTAL INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

BUSINESS INCUBATOR

1 24.567 21 -509 -OOO PLATTEVILLE BUS. I NC U BATOR

TOTAL BUSINESS INCUBATOR

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

124-58100-018-000 PRINCtPAL ON TtF#4 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

1 24-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

12.50 962.50 00.00

.00.00

.00.00.00

0000

.00.00

( s62.50 )

( e62.50 )

00( 962.50 )

12.50 962.50 .00 ( 962.50 )

00.00.0000.00.00

.00.00.0000.00.00

.0000.00 1 50.00 150.00 .00 100.00

.00 1 50.00 00.00

0000.000000.00

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

.000000

150.00 .00 100.00

100.00

.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100.00

.00 1 50,000.00 1 50,000.00 .00 1 50,000.00

150.000.00 150.000.00 00 1 50,000.00

.00 10,500.00 21,500.00 1 1,000.00 48.84 00 1 1,000.00

.00 r 0,500.00 21,500.00 11,000.00 48.84 .00 1 1,000.00

trôÞ ÁnÀilNtqrPAlraìN I rqtr ôNr v
^1 

0/^ 
^F 

lUF trtqôÁt VtrÂÞ t-.tÁQ trt aÞetrn ñAlñ)ltn4A ôá-4 ÃÞfr¡l Þ^l:tr. ,



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 124 -TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

't 24-60004-340-000

r 24S0004-506-000
't 2460004-567-000

1 24-60004-575-000
't 24-60004-600-000

1 24-60004-700-000

124-60004-701-000

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF fl4: OPEMTING SUPPLIES

GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORP

PLAT. AREA IND, DEV.

TIF #4 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #4 - ENGINEERING

TIF #4 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #4 INFRA.LAND ACQUISITION

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

756.00

.00 .00

19,159.00 19,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

19,486.26 .00

.00 1,025,000.00

151,964.15 .00

.00

( r 5e.00 )

.00

.00

( 19,486.26 )

1,025,000.00

( 151,964.15 )

.00

100.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 ( 159.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1e,486.26 )

.00 I,025,000.00

00 ( 151,964.15)

756.00 190,609.41 1 ,044,000.00 853,390.59

768.50 232.221.91 1,245.650.00 1 ,013,428.09

18.26 00 853,390.59

18.64 .00 1 ,013,428.09

673.66 ) ( 37,820.81) .00 ( 37,820.81 ) 00 .00 ( 37,820.81 )

FôF¡ Á|ìT/IINISTPATIôN I Iqtr TìNI V
^4 

0/^ 

^È 
1AÉ trtsaÂt vtraP !.tas trt aÞetrn ^at^tt)n{a 

ná t ÃÞÀt ÞÀêtr. a



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

FUND 125 - TIF D¡STRICT #5 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

125..10001 TREASURER'S CASH

125.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

125.121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

125.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

16,144.94

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

739,415.83)( 723,270.8s)

.00 .00

933,857.60 933,857.60

.00 .00

16,144.94 ( 3,000.00 ) 194,441.77 210,586.71

125-21211

125-27015

125-27018

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#s

ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

1,668.75 )

.00

245,955.63 )

.00

.00

.00

I,668.75

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

245,955.63 )

247,624.38 ) 1.668.75 ( 245,955.63 )

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 231,479.44

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

3,000.00 ( 196,110.52)( 196,110.52)

125-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

125-31OOO FUND BALANCE

125.32005 TIF#5 FUND BALANCE

125-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

231,479.44

.00

.00

.00

231,479.44 3,000.00 ( 196,110.52) 35,368.92

16,144.94 ) 3,000.00 ( 194,441.77 ) ( 210,586.71 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12541120-115-000 TtF #5 D|STR¡CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXËS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU E

12543410-234-000 TIF#5 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE'

TAXES

PARK TRAIL DONATION

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

1 2548552-552-000

1 25491 20-940-000

933,857.60 933,857.00 100.00 00 .60

933,857.60 933,857.00 100.00

3,338.00 ( 3,338.00 )

3,338.00 ( 3,338.00 ) .00

.00 ( 3,338.00 )

.00 ( 3,338.00 )

.0000

.00

25,000.00 ( 25,000.00 ) 00 ( 25,000.00 )

25,o0o.oo ( 25,000.00 )

00 3,700,000.00 3,636,233.00 63,767.00

.00 ( 2s,000.00 )

.00 63,767.00

00 3,700,000.00 3,636,233.00 63,767.00 101.75 63,767.00

.00 4,633,857.60 4,598,428.00 35,429.60 100.77 00 35,429.60

FrlP ÂntntNtqrE¡ÁTlôN I lcË ôNl v 14 0/^ 
^E'Írftr 

F¡qaÂ¡ vtrÀE¡ HAc trt ÁÞctrn
^Alll)ltlll^ 

lì¿.1ÂÞfin ÞÁf:tr. {



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 125-TIF DISTRICT#5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

125-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

CITY TREASURER

3,000.00 1 0,1 50.99 ( 10,150.99 )

( 10,150.ee )

.0000

.0000

.000000UU.0000

.00.00

00.00.00

,00.00.00.0000.UU00

.0000.0000.00.00.00

00( 10,150.99 )

3,000.00 10,150.99 00( 1 0,150.99 )

1 25-51 51 0-1 1 0-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 30-000

I 25-51 51 0-1 31 -000

1 25-51 51 0-l 32-000

1 25-51 5l 0-1 33-000

I 25-51 51 0-1 34-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 35-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 37-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 38-000

125-51 51 0-1 39-000

I 25-51 51 0-21 0-000

1 25-60005-500-000

125-60005-551 -000

1 2560005-s75-000

l 25€0005-600-000

1 2560005-700-000

I 25$0005-800-000

I 25S0005-900-000

CITY TREAS: SALARIES

CITY TREAS: WRS (EES

CITYTREAS: WRS (ERS

CITY TREAS: SOC SEC

CITY TREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE INS

CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIU¡

CITY TREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS

CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TIF #5. SIREN

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

TIF #5. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #5 - ENGINEERING

TIF #5 - INFRASTRUCTURE

PAYMENT TO TIF#s DEVELOPER

REIMBURSEMENTTO CIry

TOTAL TIF #5. CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 150.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

125-56600.290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERW IÍAXES)

125-s6666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERW (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY OAX

TIF #5. CAPITAL PROJECTS

150.00 100.00 .00

00 150.00 150.00 100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

974.00

3,211.00

.00

4,423,261.09

.00

1 05,000.00

.00

14,000.00

52,000.00

4,426,715.00

563.00

.00

1 05,000.00

( s74.00 )

10,789.00

52,000.00

3,453.91

563.00

.00 .00

.00 105,000.00

.00 ( e74.00 )

.00 10,789.00

.00 52,000.00

.00 3,453.91

.00 563.00

.00

.00

.00

22.94

.00

99.92

.00.00

.00 4,427,446.09 4,598,278.00 170,831.91 96.28 00 170,831.91

3,000.00 4,437 ,747 .08 4,598,428.00 160,680.92 96.51 .00 160,680.92

3,000.00 ) 196,1 10.52 .00 .00 .00 1 96,1 10.52

trôFl ÀnÁflNlsÎÞÂTlôN r rqtr rlNl v a4 0/^ 
^tr 

fl.]tr trtqôÁt vtraF¡ HAq trt apqtrn

196,1 10.52

^Aln)ltñ4 
Á. n¿ 16Þf\i[ ÞÂêtr. t



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

126-1OOO1 TREASURER'SCASH

126.1 1 1 11 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

126.12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

126.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

126-17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

126-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

126-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

126.27016 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND . TIF#6

126.27018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

126-30000 BUDGETVARIANCE

126-31OOO FUND BALANCE

126.32006 TIF #6 FUND BALANCE

126-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

87,410.66

.00

.00

r62,929.00 (

.00

154,281.25

.00

.00

160,000.00 ) (

.00

26r,685.06

233,786.00

140,31 6.13

162,929.00 )

.00

349,095.72

233,786.00

140,316.13

.00

.00

250,339.66 ( 5,718.75) 472,858.19 723,197.85

13,489.13 )

.00

.00

65,552.30 )

13,489.r 3

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6s,552.30 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

79,041.43 )
'f3,489.13 ( 65,552.30 )

.00

171,298.23)

.00

.00

486,347.32)( 486,347.32)

.00

171,298.23 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,718.75

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

171,298.23 ) s,718.75 ( 4A6347.32) ( 657,645.55 )

( 250,339.66) 5,718.75 ( 472,8s8.1e)( 723,197.85)



DEÏAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31,2014

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 2641 I 00-1 00-000

12641120-115-OO0

12643100-217-000

1 26431 00-21 8-000

12643410-234-OOO

I 2644300-635-000

1 26-481 1 0-81 6-000

1 2648500-533-000

12649120-940-000

1 26-49200-999-000

1 2649999-998-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TIF #6 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

E,D.A. GRANT

TRANSP. ECONOMICASSIST,GRAN'

TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REì

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #6 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#6 BOND

EMMI ROTH PMT LIEU OF TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL, CARRYOVER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCl

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 140,316.13 140,31 6.00

.00

.00

.00

.13

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

140.316.13

.00

140,31 6.00

.00

100.00

.00

.13

.1313 100.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

125.00 ( 125.00 )

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

125.00 )

.00.0000

000000.00.0000_00

.00.00.0000.00.0000

125.00 ( 125.00 ) 00( 125.00 )

.00

112,247.36

.00

158,51 9.00

.00

46,271.64 )

.00

70.81

.00

( 46,271.64 )

.00 112,247.36 '158,519.00 ( 46,271.64 ) 70.81 00 ( 46,271,64)

.00

.00

385,000.00 385,000.00

.00 311,194.00 (

.00 .00

.00

31 1,194.00 )

,00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

31 1,194.00 )

.00

00 385,000.00 696,194.00 ( 311,194.00 ) 55.30 .00 ( 311,194.00 )

.00 637,563.49 995,154.00 ( 357,590.51 ) 64.07 00 ( 357,590.51 )

FôEt ÂNÀ'INIqTF¡ÂTIôN I IEtr rlNI V ¿.'l o/^ 
^F 

Tutr FtSfìAt vtrÂp HÀq trt Â9etrñ îAtôctc^'la n¿.lqÞÀ, D^êtr'l



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 126 -TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

126-51 300-21 0-000

126-51451-500-000 ADMINISTRATIVE

AfiORNEY

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CIry TREASIJRER

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITYTREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY OAXES)

ANNEXED PROPERTY OAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERW (TAXI

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

PRINCIPAL ON TIF#6 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

INTEREST ON TIF#6 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

00 487.96 2,500.00 2,012.04 19.52 .00 2,012.O4

.00 487.96 2,500.00 2,012.04 't9.52 .00 2,012.04

126-5r 51 0-21 0-000

1 26-56600-290-000

I 26-56666-720-000

1 26-581 00-01 8-000

I 26-58200-0r 9-000

.00.000000.00.00.00

00.0000.0000.00.00

.00.00_000000.0000

.00.00,00.0000.00

.00.00.00

0000100.0000

.00.00.0000.000000

.00.0000.00,00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

.00

150.00 150.00 .00 100.00

.00 150.00 150.00

.00 293,01 't.00 293,01 r.00 00 293,011.00

,00 293,01 1.00 293,011.00 00 293,01 1.00

5.718.75 47,868.75 181,798.00 1 33,929.25 ZO JJ .00 1 33,929.25

.00 133,929.255,718.75 47,868.75 'f 81,798.00 133,929.25 26.33

^at^utr^44 
ôr.lÂott Þ^^E. t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31. 2014

FUND 126 --IIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 26-60006-364-000

1 26-60006-500-000

1 26S0006-567-000

1 26-60006-575-000

1 26€0006-594-000

1 26-60006-600-000

1 26-60006-700-000

1 26-60006-701 -000

l 26-60006-740-000

I 26-60006-750-000

I 26-60006-800-000

TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #6- MARKETING

TIF #6. SIREN

TIF#6. PLAT.ARÊA IND.DEV.

TIF #6 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #6. DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

TIF #6 - ENGINEERING

TIF #6 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #6 INFRA.LAND ACQUISITION

TrF #6 (UBERSOX COST SHARTNG)

EMMI ROTH GRANTS

TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

77,050.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.00

.00

.00

25,629.46

5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

385,000.00

30.00 )
.00

.00

25,015.54

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

50.61

5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

385,000.00

30.00 )

.00

.00

25,015.54

5,000.00

.00

77,050.00

.00

.00

.00

385,000.00

.00 (

.00

.00

50,645.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

00 102,709.46 517,695.00 414,985.54 19.84 .00 414.985.54

5,718.75 151,216.17 995,154.00 843,937.83 15.20

5,718.75) 486,347.32 .00 486.347.32

00 843,937.83

.00 .00 486,347.32

trôF¡ Ânf\rlNlSTFlÄTlôN I lqtr ôNl V L4 ó/^ õtr TI{F Ftqf\Âl VtrAP HÂq trt ÂÞqtrn
^Al^)l)n4^ 

nd 'l ÃÞf\¡l ÞÂíìtr. I



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

FUND 127 - TIF D¡STRICT #7 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCÊ

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

127-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

127-1 1111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

127-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

127.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

127.17107 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF #7

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

127.21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

127-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7

127.27017 ADVANCE DUE TO CP.TIF #7

127.27018 ADVANCE DU TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

127.3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

127-31OOO FUND BALANCE

127-32007 TIF#7 FUND BALANCE

127.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

1,031.25 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

68,118.60 ) (

.00

84,615.50

.00

.00

68,118.60 )

.00

84,615.50

.00

.00

00( r ,031.25 ) 16,496.90 16,496.90

7,219.85 )

660,731 .18 )

.00

765,579.71)

7,219.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

660,731.18 )

.00

765,579.71)

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,433,530.74 )

.00

1,433,530.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,031.25 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

23,716.75 ) (

.00

1,433,530.74

.00

.00

23,716.75 )

,00 7 ,219.85 ( 1,426,310.89 )

1,433,530.74 1,031.2s ( 23.716.75) 1,409,813.99

.00 1 ,031 .2s ( 16,496.90 ) ( 16,496.90 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12741120-115-000 TtF #7 D|STR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

00 84,615.50 84,615.00 50 100.00 .5000

.00 84,615.50 84,615.00 .50.50 100.00 .00

12743410-234-000

1 2743530-280-000

12743530-283-000

12744300-635-000

12748110-817-000

12748400410-000

1 2748500-534-000

12749120-940-000

1 2749200-999-000

TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST,

STATE TRANSPORTATION GRANT

CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REI

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #7 ASSIST. APPL, FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#7 BOND

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

STREET LIGHT DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 4,486.00 ( 4,486.00 ) .00 00( 4,486.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

4,486.00

.00

.00

4,486.00 )

.00

.00

4,486.00 )

.00

.00

nn

0000.00.00.0000.00

.00.0000.00.0000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.0000.00

.00

.00

.00

43,86'1.00

,00

00(
.00

43,861.00 )

.00

43,861.00 )

.00 00 43,861.00 ( 43,861.00 ) .00 00( 43,86'1.00 )

.00 84,615.50 132,962.00 ( 48,346.50 ) 63.64 00( 48,346.s0 )

F'ìFl ÂNÍ\'INIqTF¡ÂTIôN I IStr ôNI V ¿.4 0/^ 
^Ë 

TI{F Flqr.Ât YtrÁÞ t.tÂe trt Ápetrn ñ^l^)l)^4L n¿ '! ÃÞf\n ÞÂêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31,2014

FUND 127'.TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

127 -51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

1 27 -51 4s1 -500-000 ADMINISTRAT|VE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CITYTREASURER

127-s1510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CIry TREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

1 27-56600-290.000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

1 27-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL COMM PLAN & DEVELOPME

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

1 27-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

1 27-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

,00 62.50 .00 ( 62.50 ) .00 00( 62.50 )

0000

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00000000.00

000000.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00000000.00

0000.00

.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00

.0000.00

.00

00.00.00

62.50 00( 62.50 ) .00 ( 62.50 )

150.00 150.00 .00 100.00

00 150.00 150.00 100.00

33,000.00 33,000.00 r 00.00

.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 100.00

.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 00 25.000.00

25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00

1,031.25 27,406.25 54,812.00 27,405.75 50.00 .00 27.405.75

1,031 .25 27,406.25 54,812.00 27,405.75 50.00 .00 27,405.75

trôP ÄNÀ,IINISTPÂTIôN I Iqtr ôNI \/
^4 

0/- 
^È 

Tt{Ê FtSaA¡ VtrÂF} HÂq trt ÂÞqtrrì
^At^,,)^41 

n¿ r ÃÞf\, ÞÀêtr. ?



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 127 .TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

a/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

127-60007-210-000

1 27-60007-534-000

1 27¡60007-575-000

127€0007-600-000

I 27-60007-700-000

1 27-60007-750-000

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #7. PROF SERVICES

TIF #7. STREET LIGHTS

TIF #7. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #7. ENGINEERING

TIF #7 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #TREIMB WAANGARD PROJ CC

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

280.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

,00

19,720.O0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,720.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

1.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 19,720.00 1.40 .00 19,720.00

1 ,031 .25 60,898.75 132,962.00 72,063.25 45.80 00 72,063.25

1,031.25 ) 23,718.75 00 23,716.75 .00 23.716.75

280.00.00

.00

FôP ÂNi,IINISTÞÂTIôN I IStr ôNI V ¿.4 a/^ (\É .r1]É FteflÂt VtrÂEt UÁQ trt AÞStrn
^Al'ìtta^4¿ 

n¿..449Àit ÞÂêtr'1



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31, 2014

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

128.1OOOI ÏREASURER'SCASH

128-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

128.12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

128.13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LIABILITIES

128-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

128.27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#8
.'28-28018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

128-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

I28-31OOO FUND BALANCE

128.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOMEiLOSS

TOTAL FUND EOUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUIry

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

39,776.88

.00

I 83,1 81 .86

.00

39,776.88

.00

1 83,181 .86

.00

.00 .00 222,958.74 222,958.74

.00

222,958.74 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

222,9s8.74 )

.00

222,958.74)

.00

222,958.74

.00

.00

.00 .00 ( 222,95e.74)

.00

222,958.74

.00

222,958.74)( 222,e58.74)

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

222,958.74 00( 222,958.74 )

.00 .00 ( 222,958.74) ( 222,5s8.74)

.00



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 128 - TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12841 I 00-1 00-000

12841120-115-000

I 28491 20-940-000

1 2849200-999-000

1 28-49999-995-000

I 2849999-999-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TIF #8 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 183,181.86

.00

.00

.00

183,181.86

.00

1 83,1 82.00

00

14\
.00

100.00

00

00(
.00

.14 )

183,182.00 ( .14 ) 100.00 .00 ( 14)

TAXES

12843410-234-000 TIF#8 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL TAXES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

12848110-818-000 INTEREST FROM BONDS

I2848500.533.000 ELDERSPAN PAYMENT

00.00

.00.0000

.00 37.00 ( 37.00 ) 00( 37.00 )

37.00 ( 37.00 ) .00 ( 37.00 )

.00

.00

.00

39,776.88

.00 .00

40,484.00 ( 707.12)

.00

98.25

.00

.00 (

.00

707.12)

.00 39,776.88 40,484.00 ( 707.12) 98.25 00( 707.12)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.0000.000000.00

00 222,958.74 223.703.00 744.26) 99.67 .00 ( 744.26 )

trôtr ÂTìÀi|INICTÞÂTIôN I IRË ôNI V a4 0/^ 
^Ê 

f]{É FtqfìÂt vtrÀP t-{Áq trt ÀÞqtrn
^ 

tnttr^4^ n¿..tAÞfi, ÞÀêtr. .l



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 128 -TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

128-5'1300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

128-5"t451-500-000 ADMtNtSTRATtVE

TOTAL ADMIN ISTRATIVE EXPENSE

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

128-51510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

128.56600.290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

1 28-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

I 28-58200-01 9-000 INTEREST ON TIF#8 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

1 28-59200-528-000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND

TOTAL ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICE

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00.00.0000

.00.00000000.00.00

0000.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00000000.00

0000.00.00.00.0000

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

.00.0000.00.00.0000

00.00.00.00.00nn00

.0000000000.00.00

.0000.00.00.0000

00.00.0000.00.00.00

.0000.00.0000.0000

00.00.0000.00.00.00

trôP ÂNÀiiINICTÞATIôN I ICÊ ôNI V À'l o/^ (\ç 1AÈ trtsaar vÉÀF¡ r.]ÂQ trr aÞqtrn
^ 

lì1|)na¿. ô¿.tAÞf\I Þalìtr't



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 128. TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 28-60008-575-000

1 28-60008-600-000

I 28-60008-700-000

1 28-60008-75't -000

1 28-60008-900-000

TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #8. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #8. ENGINEERING

TIF #8 - INFRASTRUCTURE

ELDERSPAN DEVELOPER PAYMEN

REIMBURSEMENTTO CITY

TOTAL TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NEÏ REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

223,703,00223,703.00 223.703.00

00.00 00 223,703.00 223,703.00 00 223,703.00

.00 .00 223,703.00 223,703.00 00 .00 223,703.00

00 222,958.74 .00 222,958.74 .00 .00 222,958.74

FôÞ ANÍ\iIINIqTÞÀTIôN I IStr ôNI Y
^4 

0/^ 
^È 

fAÊ ÊtRaat YtrÀP HÀq trt ÂÞqtrn ñ^t^tlt^4L ôá.1^ÞÀit Þaêtr. ,ì



BALANCE SHEET
MAY 31,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

^s::ts
13O.IOOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

130-11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

130-1391I ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC,

130-17200 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.(ALLBE)

130-17400 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

180,416.33

.00

5,178.92

.00

506,514.47

681.73

.00

.00 (

.00

3,290.53 ) (

34,664.01 215,080.34

.00 .00

5,178.92) .00

.00 .00

44,363.57 ) 462,r50.90

692,109.72 ( 2,608.80 ) ( 14,878.48) 677,231.24

130-21211

1 30-26000

1 30-26001

1 30-27000

13.21 )

.00

506,514.47 )

.00

.00

.00

3,290.53

.00

13.21

.00

44,363.57 (

.00

.00

.00

462,150.90 )

.00

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

NOTES ADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIry

.00

( 185,s82.04 )

.00

.00 (

s06,s27.68 ) 3,290.53 44,376.78 ( 462,150.90 )

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ( 185,582.04 )

.00 .00 .00

681.73)( 29,498.30)( 29,498.30)

130-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

130-31OOO FUND BALANCE

130-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

( 185,582.04 ) ( 681.73)( 29,498.30)( 215,080.34)

( 692,109.72) 2,608.80 14,878.48 ( 677,231.24)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 3,1,2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

130-48309-684-000 SALE OF LAND .00000000.0000.00

00.00.00.000000.00

1 30-491 20-940-000

1 30-4921 0-920-000

1 304921 0-921 -000

13049210-922-OOO

1 304921 0-923-000

1 30-4921 0-924-000

1 30-4921 0-925-000

1 30-4921 0-926-000

13049210-927-000

1 304921 0-928-000

1 30.4921 0-929-000

I 304921 1-910-000

13049275-275-000

I 30-49358-358-000

I 30-49999-1 20-000

I 30-49999-700-000

1 3049999-999-000

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVEN Ut

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

MAIR INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.

BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT

NANCY KIES LOAN PAYMENT

OTHER RDA LOANS PAID

DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT

IHM LOAN PAYMENT

TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT

JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT

STATE THEATRES LLC

MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

BAYLEY NON-PERFORM. PENALTY

RDA PLANNING GRANT

ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER

CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRANSF

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCÌ

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

1,591.22

.00

.00

121.37

.00

.00

.00

2,331.66

189.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,956.10

.00

.00

606.85

25,548.61

166.72

3,170.88

11,658.30

758.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,094.00

.00

.00

1,456.00

.00

.00

3,171 .00

27,980.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,137.90 )

.00

.00

849.1 5 )

25,548.61

166.72

.12)
16,321 .70 )

758.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nñ

.00

41.67

.00

.00

41.68

.00

.00

100.00

41.67

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,137.90 )

.00

.00

849.15 )

25,548.61

166.72

.12)
16,321.70 )

758.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,233.88 49,865.98 51,701.00 ( 1,835.02 ) 96.45 00( '1,835.02 )

4,233.88 49,865.98 51,701.00 ( 1,æ5.02 ) 96.45 00 ( 1,835.02 ):

FrìP Ârìni tNlqTF¡ÂTlôN ltqtr ôNt v a4 0/^ (\É'ftttr trtq/rÂt vtraÞ t-.tÂs trt aÞqtrn
^^tñtltn4 

a n¿.1aD[, ÞÂêtr a



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31.2014

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

oÁ oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 30-56900-21 0-000

1 30-56900-340-000

1 30-56900-500-000

1 30-56900-550-000

1 30-56900-71 0-000

130-sô900-71 1-000

I 30-56900-71 2-000

I 30-56900-71 3-000

I 30-56900-800-000

I 30-56900-805-000

1 30-56900-920-000

1 30-56900-921 -000

I 30-56900-922-000

I 30-56900-998-000

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

RDAATTORNEY: PROF SERV
RDA OPERATING SUPPLIES

RDA COMM,PLAN. : OUTLAY

RDA DOWNTOWN REVIT. PLAN

RDA LOANS. MAIR INVEST. LLC

RDA LOAN - BAYLEY GROUP

RDA LOANS. OTHER

RDA LOAN-STATE THEATRES LLC

RDA GRANTS

TAX PENALW REIMBURSEMENT

CITY LOAN PMTS - MAIR INVEST.

CITY LOAN PMTS - BAYLEY GROUF

CITY LOAN PMTS-STATE THEATRE

RDA CONTINGENT ACCT

TOTAL COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

2,252.15

.00

106.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,500.00

.00

6,s00.00

11,260.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

15,600.00

27,026.00

.00

106.93 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,075.00

.00

.00

2,500.00 )

.00

9,100.00

15,765.25

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

41.67

41.67

.00

00 ( 106.s3 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 9,075.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 2,s00.00 )

.00 .00

.00 9,100.00

.00 15,765.25

.00 .00

3,552.15 20,367.68 51,701.00 31,333.32 39.40 00 31,333.32

3,552.15 20,367.68 51,701.00 31,333.32 .00 31,333.3239.40

681.73 29,498.30 .00 29,498.30 00 .00 29,498.30

trôÞ Àñnt¡NtsTÞÂTtôN I tsÉ ôNr v À4 0/^ (\tr Ttttr FtqôÁt vtrÁÞ t-lÂs trt ÂÞqtrTt
^ 

t^ttt^.l^ nr'.t^ÞtM D^l:E.,



BANK RECONCILIATION ÁND STATE,I^ENT OF INVEST,I^ENTS

lllny, ?Ot4

ACCOUNT

TREASURERS

BALANCE

APRIL 30

ú4OUND C:ITy BANK - êeneral Checking Accounts:

RECETPTS DISBURSEMENTS

$244.108.95

$104,154.23

553747.t8

$94793.26

$435,768.47

51.o29.690.54

589.037.45

5r5.47

$2ó.8s

$380.470.89

$1.037.51ó.ó3

$30.809.68

$o.oo

$11.500.00

5694.299.5t

TREASURERS

BALANCE

Jt Ay 31

5236.282.86

s1623823,0

553762ß5

$83.320.09

$121.939.85

OUTSTANDINo OUTSTANDING

CHECKS DEPOSTTS

s232.699.t9 $85.069.26

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$104.221.99 $1.488.37

BANK BALANCE

,uÁy 31

$383,912.79

5162.382.OO

553.762.65

$83.320.09

5224.673.47

crTy

AIRPORT

WHNCP

CO,IAIAUNITY DEVELOP'ìAENT

WATER & SEWER

INVEST'IAENTS AS FOIIOWS:
GENERAL:

Americon Bonk CD due 8/26/14
Dupoco (High fnterest Sovings)

Dupoco (Sovings)

MCB Not. CD due t2/28/15

Wisconsin Bonk & Trust. CD due l?/28/15
Anchor CD due 9/tl/14

Stote fnvestment Fund #1
Stote fnvestment Fund ('13 Borrowing)#Ll
Stote Investment Fund (TfF Borrowed) l*15
Clore Bonk CD due l0/4/t4

WATER AND SEWER INVESTITiENTS:

$250,000.00
$249p75.OO
$25.00
$238.000.00

$230,000.00
$130,071.52

ç3,159,059.44
çtp32/54oO
$1,260,292.8t
$250.000.00

Grohom Fund

Animol Control
Airport
Greenwood Cemetery
Hillside Cem. (Cloyton)

Community Development

Librory

$98,513.63

$3,ó10.12

ç8,251.2?
5403,956.94
$140,0ó9.03
$1,000.00

5103,t25.69
$t44,49O.2r
$4,547.65
$6,1O4.75
s5,979.O4

Stote fnvestment Fund #5

Stole fnvestment Fund #9
Stote fnvestment Fund #2
Stote fnvestment Fund #7
Stote fnvestment Fund #8
MCB CD due7/t5/14

Stste fnveslment Fund DOD #10
Stote fnvestment Fund #4
MCB MMIA Trust Fund

ClsreBonk CD lO/7/15
ClareBank Cù 9/t4/15

Respectf ully Submitted.

Stste fnvestment Pool #3
Sfote fnvestment Pool #6
State fnvestment Pool #t2
Stote fnvestment Pool #13
Stote Investment Pool #14
CD-Heorllqnd Credit Uníon

CD-Heqrtlond Credit Union

CD-Livingston Stote Bqnk

$1,28Op24.32
5174,972.36
$1,O15.25

çt.to?p24.41
$768,829.68
5249,975.00
$25.00
$250,000.00

(Replocement -Sewer)
(Holding-Woter & Sewer)
(Depreciot ion -W at er CTP)

(Depreciotion - Sew er CTP)

Debt Service Reserve
(Holding-W&S) CD Due 8/27/t4
(Holding-W,&S) Sovings

(Repl.-Sewer) CD due 8/24/14 M NMM
Valerie Mortin
Finonce Director



Vio""rtí"8 'h" 
Go* I¡r"

PTATTEVILLE
WISCONSIN

Ilrntt' rtl Ihc I ttit't't ¡ilt ttf Ill.tt t¡ttsttt l'lttItct iIlt

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 6110l14

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Altemate (term expires 411116)
Historic Preservation Commission (partial - term expires 5l1ll5)
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate þartial - term expires 5llll5)

Upcomine in Julv.2014
Commission on Aging (3-year term) - Three vacancies
Museum Board (4-year term)
Redevelopment Authority (5 -year term)
Rountree Gallery Board (3-year term) - Three vacancies
Tourism Committee (1-year term) - Four vacancies, no term limit

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require Cify residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
[une10,2074

20L4 Beer and Liquor Licenses (contingent upon passing all inspections)
- See attached list

Temporary Class "8" License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages lBeer)
- St Augustine University Parish - October 3,201.4from 11 AM - 2 AM (in

conjunction with a street closing permit) - See attached

One-Year Operators License
- Carol L Campbell
- Deborah A Chandler
- Nicole L Charles
- Heather K Ekstrom
- Benjamin L Kisling
- Karla M Pluemer
- Konrad F Probst
- Ann M Udelhofen

Two-Year Operators License
- Jessica M Dill
- Briana M Hinzman
- Allan R Martinez
- Carolina D Martinez
- Matthew J Pehl
- Meagan L Risch

Iunk Dealer License
- Pauline Chandler & Sons



PUBLIC NOTICE
2OI4 BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS

NOTICE lS HEREBY GIVEN that the following applications have been filed in the office of the Clerk
of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin, for the sale of fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating
liquors in said City:

"Class A" Combination Beer & Liquor
. Aldi lnc. Wisconsin, Oak Creek (Ellen M Kruser, Agent), for premises at 1530 E Business

Hwy 151 (Aldi#78)
. Platteville Gas LLC, Platteville (Ashley J Cullen, Agent), for premises at 1840 Ubersox Dr

(Ashley's Market)
. Kmart Corporation, Hoffman Estates, lL (Jason Horner, Agent), for premises at 1425 E

Business Hwy 151 (Big Kmart #3970)
. Dolgencorp LLC, Goodlettsville, TN (Troy Becker, Agent), for premises at 550 E Business

Hwy 151 (Dollar General Store #10166)
. Hartig Drug Company Corporation, Dubuque, lA (Ann Mowbray, Agent), for premises at 180

W Pine Street (Hartig Drug #15)

' Piggly Wiggly Midwest LLC-PW Retail Foods, Sheboygan (Mark S Hoffman, Agent), for
premises at 255 McGregor Plaza (Piggly Wiggly Supermarket #401)

. Holl Fuel lnc., Platteville (Ronald L Holl, Agent), for premises at 105 E Business Hwy 151

(Platteville Shell)
. Scott A Redfern, Platteville, for premises at 280 W Main Street (Spirits Unlimited)
. Stop-N-Go of Madison lnc., Madison (Andrew J Bowman, Agent), for premises at 795 N

Water Street (Stop-N-Go #229)
. Walgreen Co., Deerfield, lL (Zachary Schrab, Agent), for premises at 675 S Water Street

(Walgreens #12498)
. Wal-Mart Stores East LP, Bentonville, AR (Michael D Marchese, Agent), for premises at 1800

Progressive Pkwy (Walmart #958)

"Glass B" Combination Beer & Liquor
. Parking Space LLC, Platteville (Julie Klein, Agent), for premises at 1621 Progressive Pkwy

(Benvenuto's ltalian Grill)
. Dale Jacobs, Platteville, for premises at 90 N Second Street (Brothers on 2nd¡
. Dale Jacobs, Platteville, for premises at 55 & 65 N Second Street (Cameraderie/School Girlz)
. Dennis D Banfield, Platteville, for premises at 60 N Second Street (Char-Bar)
. Chicago's Best LLC, Platteville (Randall Grimes, Agent), for premises at 95 N Second Street

(Chicago's Best)
. Becker & Zmina Holdings LLC, Troy, lD (Vanessa V Berg, Agent), for premises at 92 E Main

Street (Cold Fusion)
. Platteville CK LLC, Platteville (Chad E Holstein, Agent), for premises at 65 E Business Hwy

15'l(Country Kitchen)
. Down at the Boondock LLC, Platteville (Angel Henry, Agent), for premises at 70 N Second

Street (Down at the Boondock Saloon LLC)
. Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant lnc., Platteville (Ervin Estudillo, Agent), for

premises at 105 W Business Hwy 151 (Fiesta Cancun)
. Gina's Restaurant & Bar LLC, Platteville (Regina Pauly, Agent), for premises at 45 N Second

Street (Gina's Restaurant & Bar)
. Las Palmas Mexican Restaurant LLC, Platteville (Vicente Cazares, Agent), for premises at

300 W Business Hwy 151 (Las Palmas)
. Schmid & Townsend, LLC, Platteville (Nick Pease, Agent), for premises at 74 N Second

Street (Nick's)

Page I of2



. Half-Brothers LLC, Platteville (Thomas C Schmid, Agent), for premises at 30 N Second Street
(Orville T's)

. Pioneer Lanes LLC, Platteville (FrankA Borowitz, Agent), for premises at 1185 E Business
Hwy 151 (Pioneer Lanes). Gary ll LTD, Platteville (John R Utley, Agent), for premises at 155 W Business Hwy 151
(Pizzeria Uno)

. Gary ll LTD, Platteville (John R Utley, Agent), for premises at 175 W Business Hwy 151

(Pizzeria Uno Annex)
. Platteville Elks Lodge 1460 LTD, Platteville (Jerry Kopp, Agent), for premises at 50 S Oak

Street (Platteville Elks Lodge #1460). Dale Jacobs, Platteville, for premises at 50 E Mineral Street (Players)
. Chandler's Bar & Grill LLC, Platteville (Willard J Chandler, Agent), for premises at 60 E

Mineral Street (Red N Deb's Bar & Grill). Steve's Pizza Palace lnc., Platteville (John Patakos, Agent), for premises at 175 W Main
Street (Steve's Pizza P alace). Richard Enterprises LLC, Platteville (Allison Richard, Agent), for premises at 60 S Court
Street (The Ticket Bar & Grill)

. Tina Marie Lynch, Platteville, for premises at 110 E Mineral Street (VFW Club Bar Grill)

. Donna D Clark, Platteville, for premises at 35 N Second Street (Wedige's Badger Bar)

RESERVE "Glass B" Gombination Beer & Liquor
. German Vasquez Hernandez, Platteville, for premises at 133-135 E Main Street (Los

Amigos)

Class "A" Beer
. Stephen D Noonan, Platteville, for premises at 1350 Business Hwy 151 (Cinco de Mayo

Mexican Store & Gallery)

' Jeffs Mini-Mart lnc., Platteville (Jeff Pluemer, Agent), for premises at 820 Mason Street
(Jeff's Mini Mart)

. Kwik Trip lnc., La Crosse (Kara Loeffelholz, Agent), for premises at 430 S Water Street (Kwik
Trip #795)

Glass "8" Beer
. Can Zhang, Platteville, for premises at 455 E Business Hwy 151 (China Buffet)
. The Pool Hall LLC, Platteville, (Dustin Thompson, Agent) for premises at 155 S Water Street

(The Pool Hall)
. Erb Enterprises LLC, Woodman (Leslie Ann Erb, Agent), for premises at 45 North Third

Street (Third Street Brewpub)

Class "8" Beer & "Class C" Wine
. L&M Asian Café lnc., Platteville (Hui Lin, Agent), Platteville, for premises at 300 McGregor

Plaza (Asian Café)
. Pizza Hut of Platteville lnc., Madison (Charles Price, Agent), for premises at 230 Dubuque

Road (Pizza Hut)

Dated this 28th day of May,2014.

Page2 of2

(:;\^J\M^$,-
('/ Jan Martin, City Clerk



(l ter * "( 3 5"/5

' 
orrr'"41-loN FoR TEMpoRAR' .LASS ¡¡8"/r'|cLAss B" RE'AILER's

Sdi,,rlr/frl,rli r¿r/ lttlotutaliort or,) Ir:]vor',\cì .slt1e. Conl¿lct tho trttrrricipal clerk if yott have c¡trosliorts

LICENSI:

* -a-lp-L,,[rF rtj f¿)

| 
-l towrr | | virtase þ. citv ., Pl¿J.fe_r_:ll ¿

A¡r¡,rlictrtiorr l)altr

Cr.runty of . 6'¡¡*{

. .!r-.Ê--. .-fjtt.d
i'.i l;;n l'"1 uriroqi, l¡l citv

I lir: ¡r¿rrtecl orgartization applios for: (check a¡spropriate boxles).)

It] A l'er'porury class,,B,, license to sell ferrnr¡nted nrerlt beverages et picnics or sinlilar gatherirlçJs Lll'ìder s 125:¿(j((j)' wrs' Slarts

, Aìe:nr¡ror.ary"Classts"licensetosell wineat¡ricrricsorsimllargallìelitlqsu¡rclors. 12551(10)'Wts S'"1 
,/Lt^

to r:orrrpty wr¡r i,rll law, resolutiorr, r,¡rçlirra¡rcos and regr-tlations (state, fääeiåt or local) al'fccting

lrrd/or wirre rI tllo ltce¡iso is gr'antocl.

(r) Ncrnre Sf û$;-r,¡¿-!-'-*r-- l/,i0.../r'f-.+--.r':-t1 &"r:i:t:h
(rr) Arrriress / -r':1 5;, t-l_i.,-!:t\.- .$i., .r...'.*P-t*f.ff-/-l lJ-(

lSlt ttr¡il

D¡ì{c orgarìrzecl lll 1,,.1

lIcorporatron, give date of incorporation 

-ff 
"fr

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Nartus anci ¿lclclresses of all officers:
presrcrent ßo!rrrJ Ç,- m¿-e¡'.n¿-*--1?- ßU itl-t!¿--.-.01ø:4-1,îe.n- -t'ì-r 'î l7'v y

Vrcer l:,resicrent 
-Jr¡-r¡¡-,r,--13r.-r:J. 

r4ía- -Ê-Lø4-[JJ¿Å--J^|\4&"Lù;I'--={¿'Ë- -5-i :7"'t y' "'

s e cre ra r y Éa *-rJl-*;---f,¡Ë@*s¡*=å!,al lf' ! -:-!\t- - - :,'t "/--s' :ì'PÆ

Tttlasr.trer'-'.ß.q-.ii+,'--(['tr*-.-.-,_:-ç-c@1r¿..r..[!-c_.{r'l¿-ÌJ{'l¿'.-
Narne anrl adclress of ntattager or person in ,llutåu of amålr: l;,t"-flür*t-l *.-.-l-3.3-=J;-l !' .' k'r ¡, -[l '

-- -- *¡ÊLu*:rurr-tLt*--r:l-t-'-5ì-{torl'

LOCA]'ION OF PREMISËS WIIERE BEER AND¡OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) stree,t nr¡mbet , ../-lS å-f.t-alse4r *åt- -Êt¡-tl-ç-{J-L*--_--(h) t-cit Block 
---*

1r;) t). ¡rrer.rses occLrpy an or part of iruritding? *.-lJ-ì.r,-ìrv¡...g*uro,¿,îÑoloir* j--OrftitJ*"ç U*\\*'1;r$ççlliS
(r1) llparlofLruilciirrg,describefurllyall premisescoveredunderthisapplication,whichfloororfloors,oir'oor"lìori0olrrs

covrll"

NAME OF EVENT

ÞECLARATION

rr,* otrrco,trl or,tr"'ãrg*,iii"ti"r1 ¡nñio..,"ny uno ¡og.uthe,, d"clar" unoèr ponalties of law that the in fornratiorrprovided in this ap¡lication

is truc anrl correct to tlre best of their knowlqdgo and belief,
/,r ¿'i+ l-.

. _S :t* A. q5-,n-¡ I i- r * " 
¿f;|,ä:';/-Ji )ì,1 

"n 
l r,,

Offir"l.
( Sigìta lure/date)

Otfir;et

Offir:et Qfficer 
$¡lòiãil,rù¿a

Date Reported to Cor-lncil or Bosrcl

llult: 0r¡inled by Council

Al .tr'ì (li t iÌ9ì

License No,
Wr\corì!f il lì0ltltllltolìl r)l I{rlvun!0



ilr\/
i,,
ì..'

f
È¡

ú
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

FIREWORKS PERMIT

DatePermitRequested l-p8- tV

Name of organization Requesting permit q É"% \\ co,rr-.s+. -s-^(, s

ì*\tr *t\* r/.J{^ B-s-b-\l - c.L, ..\ eì*[-..,\\.
Address Zrrq c,\\ l^_**.._r\* ç¿J. Þ\.\.i\f- \^i S3ßrç,

Contact Person

Phone Number____\Eoß_: 3lg - L3zS

Date and Time of Fireworks Display S
Location of Fireworks Display

ln signing below, signer testifies{hat the fireworks shall be used in a public exhibition; that all
rasonable precautions will be exþrcised with regard to the protec'tion of lives and property; that
the display will be handled by a pompetent licensed operator (copy of license and certificate
of insurance attached), and cohducted in a safe and suitaþle place.

Signature of Person Requesting Permit

Fire Chief Signature lndicating Approval

Police Chief Signature lndicating Approval

Date Approved by Common Council

lssued By
City Clerk



Federal Explosives LicenseÆermitU.S. Department of Justice
Bureau ofAlcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (18 U.S.C. Chupter 40)

DirectATF
Correspondence To

Chief, Federal

PLATTE RIVER DISPLAYS

s3-DEALER OF EXPLOSTVE

Purchasing Certi

ATF - Chief,FELC
244 Needy Road
Martinsbure. WV 25405-943

.. \.1.

r' . j.-9,

Licensing Center
i,-i,. :r:!
ii',r, "

R

The licensee or permittee named above shall usiia c(þji
tlansfer or of explosives to verifu the identitv and the.lih,

Maiting Addiéiq(Charigedr ';r.tox¡¡, itre fE,lC of any changes.)
. ¡...:;,:., ,. J:r ,,: :t I'::,.:: :'

permittee as providedby 2'l CFR Part 555. The sj
siarature. A faxed, scarured or e-maiietl copy ofthè=li
intørciedto be zur original signature is acceptable. The
Erplosites l-icensec'(FEL) ort a responsible person of the FÈù.::.:.

or pvrrnittee¡
ied abor,efn{er "Type of Licaxe or pärndlìi

.-'...'
Ptai\TTE I lv;Çft .orS'eLAYS r Nc

wt.53BOB-

P¡n, rOUs E dú tOn tS ObSOlet e PUTTI fltvtñ D tJpUyS rÍC:¡62 |wy 1 i1 :s3$sìs_W!&3-st-6c{0?0?ju h I . Zñ ô:s3-oEAttn 0F ÉXpLOStvts

ATF Fom 5400 1.4/5400 I 5 Pryr I
Rå,rsed October 201l

Type of License or Permit

Federal Explosives l-icensing Center (FELC)
244 Needr. lìoatl
Martinsburg. WV 25405-943 t

Federal Explosives license (t'EL) Ctrstonrer Senice Information

Toll-free 'Ielephone Number: (87'7)2g3-3352 ATF Homepage: \ry$,\ ,.arl.gov

Fax Number: (304) 616-1401
D-rnail: FEl-C@atf.gov

or pelmit to the Director of Industry Operations for tlenial in accordance with $ 555.54.)

Right of Succession (?7 CFR 555.59) (a) Certain persons otlier lhan the licensee or pelnrittee rrav secure the right to carry on the same explosive materials

or child, or exectltor, administrator. or other legal representative of'a decca¡;ecl licensee or permittee, and (2) A receiver or trustee in bankuptcy, or an assignee fo,

oarry on the bnsiness or operatious.

C_u¡{c¡e,f
(Continued on reverse s¡de)

Federal Explosives License/Permit (FEL) Inlbrmation Car.d

LicensePennit Name: PLATTE R IV.EE-D|SPLAYS I NC
,.:,:r: ',:: ''11:,.

BusinessNamet .: . r ...,..,. . .,,: ]:.

I- icen se/P erm it N u¡n ber : 3-Wl-q4 3 -5 3:6 ç-Og7.tI

License,?ermit Type: VES

Expiration: July i,2016

PleaseNote: Not Validfortlie S¿le o¡ Otha-Dìsposition of Erplosives.



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

COVERAGES

THIS CERÏFICATE IS ISSUED AS A i'ATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND COi¡FERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERNHCATE HOLDER THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRT¡IATIVELY OR NEGANVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERnFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A COIITRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER

holder is an AÐDIIONAL INSURED,
tåe ter¡ns and condÍtions of the policy, certain policies may require an endolsoment A statement on this certificate doee not confer rights to the

er Rosacker McCue & Huston (MGD by Hull & Compa
W Koenig St
rd lsland NE 68802

Flashing Thunder Fireworks Spectacular
700 E. Van Buren Street

CERT'FICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED-O THE ¡ÑSURED ¡TAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO\A/N MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CL.AIMS.

NSR
LTR TYPE OF IHSURANCE IADDLISUBRttNtÞtm ÞfI tcY triluEFÞ POUCY EFF -PoúeYExP l

,úúm,ffi I UHIT

GE

- I 
"o"u=oa,* 

nENERAL LrABrLrry

l-1.*,"*-u l*l o".r*
I

1PS1797920 |/27t2013 tt27t2014 EACH OCCURRENCE E2.000.000
TO RENTEL}q {trâ ærrâñéì 3100.000

MED EXP IAru onê æmn) 35.000

PERSONAL & ADV INJI,JRY s2.000.000

GENERAL AGGREGATË s2.000.000

GEN'L AGGREG,{TE LIMIT APPLIES PER:ll 
"or,"" 

fl ",FB; f-l 'o"

PRODTICTS - COMP/OP AGG s2.000.000

3

AU foMoBll-E UABUTY

lo*"o*o
I ru-low¡¡eo f' -l scneoureo
IAUToS I IAUToS
I I INONÐW\ED
IHIREDAUTOS I lArlTostft

UUMtsINtsU ÞINgLE LIMII
3

BODILY INJURY (Per Person) s

BODILY INJURY (Per ac€jdent) t
PROPERryDAMAGE
lPá æi.tÐfl $

q

UIIBRELLA LTAB

EXCESS LTAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-{\'ADE

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE I
oro I I *rru*,o*, 5

WORI(ER¡¡ COUPENSAÌIOI¡I
AI¡DEUpLOYERSUABTUTY Y/il
AI.¡Y PR@RIETOR/PARTNERÆXECUTVE r-----
oFFIcER/MEMBEREXcLUDED? L_ l(*landetory In NH)
ff yes, desibe mder
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS belN

N'A

I WGStAtU- I ÌUtHITôPvIIMITSi IFR

E L EACH ACCÍDENT s

E-L. DISEASÊ. EA EMPLOYEI I
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

DESCRIPTIOI¡ OF OPERAI|ONS / LOCAnONS, VEHICLES (AÍach ACORD't01, Ad{tit¡nel Remûs Schêduþ, ¡f mrc spaæ ¡s rcquir€d}

Blanket Additional lnsured applies to the entities listed below per attached form GLS-150s when requ¡red by written agreement.
City of Platteville; Platte Rivéi Displays, lnc.; Platte Ríver Pvrós, LLC
Location: Legion Field NW Comer olPlatteville, Wl
)ale. 7 I 41201 4, 7 I 51201 4

w62

,TE

City of Platteville
75 N. Bonson
Platteville \M 53818

SHOULD AT{Y OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CAT{CEI LFD BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, ilOTTCE WILL BE DELÍVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE P'OLICY PROVISIONS.

Q*, -.4,**
O 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All dghts reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of AGORDACORD 25 (2010/0s)



ATTACHED TO AND
FORMING A PART OF

POLICY NUMÊER

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
(12:01 A.M. STANDARD TIME) NAMED INSURED AGENT NO.

j\ scorrsDArE rNSrrRAlrcE coMpANy'

With respect to this endorsement, SECTION ll-WHO ¡S
AN INSURED is amended to include as an additional in-
sured any person or organization whom you are required to
add as an additional insured on this policy under a written
contract, written agreement or written permít which must be:

a. Cunently in effect or becoming effective during
the term of the policy; and

b. Executed prior to the "bodily injury," 'property
damage," or "personal and advertising injury."

The insurance provided to these additional insureds is lim-
ited as follows:

1, That person or organization is an additional insured
only with respect to liability for "bodily injury,"
"property damage" or "personal and advertising
injury" caused, in whole or in part, by:

a. Your acts or omissions; or

b. The acts or omissions of those acting on your
behalf.

A person's or organization's status as an addi-
tional insured under this endorsement ends when
your operatíons for that additional insured are
completed.

2. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following exclusions are
added to item 2. Exclusions of SECT¡ON l-
GOVERAGES:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury,"
"property damage" or "personal and advertising
injury" occuning after:

ENDORSEMENT
NO. _

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifìes insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

3.

a. All work, including materials, parts or equip-
ment furnished in connection with such work,

on the project (other than service, mainte-
nance or repairs) to be performed by or on
behalf of the additional insured(s) at the loca-
tion of the covered operations has been com-
pleted; or

b. That portion of "your work' out of which the in-
jury or damage arises has been put to its in-
tended use by any person or organization
other than another contractor or subcontrac-
tor engaged in performing operations for a
principal as a part of the same project.

The limits of insurance applicable to the additional
insured are those specified in the written contract,
written agreement or written permit or in the Decla-
rations for this policy, whichever is less. These lim-
its of insurance are inclusive of, and not in addition

to, the Limits of lnsurance shown in the Declara-

tions for this policy.

Coverage is not provided for "bodily injury,"
"property damage," or "personal and advertising

injury" arising out of the sole negligence of the
additional insured.

The insurance provided to the additional insured
does not apply to'bodily injury,' 'property damage,"

or'personal and advertising injury" arísing out of

an architect's, engineefs or surveyor's rendering

of or failure to render any professional services
including:

4.

5.

lncludes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, lnc., with its permission
Copyright, ISO Properties, lnc., 2004

Page 1 of2GLS-150s (7-06)



b.

a. The preparing, approving or failing to prepare
or approve maps, shop drawings, opinions, re-
ports, surveys, field orders, change orders or
drawings and specifications; and

b. Supervisory, ínspection, architectural or engi-
neering activities.

Any coverage provided hereunder will be excess
over any other valid and collectible insurance avail-
able to the additional insured whether primary, ex-
cess, contíngent or on any other basis unless a

written contract specifically requires that this insur-
ance be primary.

When this insurance is excess, we will have no
duty under SECTION I-COVERAGES to defend
the additional insured agaínst any "suit" íf any other
insurer has a duty to defend the additional insured

against that "suit.' lf no other insurer defends, we
wÍll undertake to do so, but we will be entitled to the
additional insured's rights against all those other
insurers.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

lndudes copyrighted material of ISO Properties, lnc., with its permission.
Copyright, ISO Properties, lnc., 2004

Page 2 o'f 2GLS-150s (7-06)

DATE



Check one: Parade

c
P À R A D E, W A L

===========

DaÈe pe¡:Tllit requested

Name of organization

PLATT
N, RUN,
MIT

IV

S 
*"to-a-thon

pJ o"n n other

= = =::= =

EVTLLE
OR OTHER S1

OF
THO
P.E.R

ITY
K-A

L

DaEe/Time

Route (or att,ach map

L4

Numl¡er of Participants t50
Arnount of Liability Insurance

Na¡ne of fnsurance Company

edår"tr__EL4__,
Name of parade Marslult _N / â

lafu nr,(.\<

Certificate Received: /v/ fr (Date)

Àddress

Phone

Assembly Area

Disbanding Area

Name of
problem:

r.epresentative of the organization who can be contacted the event of a:.n

SignaÈure of person reguesting permit

CiLy Ordinance 41.07

t:l $50.00 fee accompanies this
application

3+x - 3ocltp

Date approved

Approved by the City Council

Issued by
CiLy Clerk

charged): $

Receipt lf
þ*.n.est 

fee ro be waived Fee (if



Ilroadway Stay on Bike
Path in Parkl

Mouncl Vi'
Park

sr. 2mi

Platteville
High School

Bathroo¡ns

o @
\v/ITERSTOP

E. Madison
(.

Sr-rng Scl

E. Madison
{ E.

(

(Þ

ID5
v1

Maple Dr.

r
a)

v)

Grant St.

Stevens St.

?
Þ

U)

E. Mineral

L

r,

AJ

Ä
I
I
I

->Èà

o4o
aJ

Youth % ¡nile Slarts
anrl Finishes sâme âs
5k. Youth % mile
turns left on Ànn St,,
Left on llfineral Sr.
nnd back to Finish,
They do NOTgo
around thc Mining
Musrum.

*firsl I/3 n¡ile is
arounrl thc ÌVlininp
Mu¡eum

I

L_-

**¡tfter the Race, stay,
or cor¡re back far some
ofthe fun activities
right at thc Rollo
J¡miso¡ Museum!

North
West East

South

NêálWîlliirrs
, Sóhosl :' ,

E. Mineral
-trrrt_I_

Pine St.

¡

{-)o
Þ1
A)
(./)
d



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing Permit

Describe Street / Alley to be Closed:

3 *rrh.',ø, €,!"o oL l*,L. \opr\ Þ,^o -.-.{ [-vr','r'r, ^¡...n[
Date: f¡\^\-"/- 3..1, lr¡vl BegimingTirne: iA..* EndingTime: Z¿1s¡

Names of Persons Affected App:eyal

l?., \u 
'4, €) N

Y N

Y N

Y N

Y N

Y N

NOTE: ATTACTI ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY OR USE BACK SIDE

Name of Requestor: 6\_ fl, *o-*\l.rp i)ñ,r/e(SrV r},,.,*y.
Addresss orRequestor 

L-Bs: i i\cøry 6\ ?ke\{evit@
Requestor's Business Phone: (*Sy, 3.qg ?.ç3,fr Home phone:

Reason for Request:

ÓÉr\o\€-rçèsv Éve-nÞ - r.\i$c\ /r¿tne\ -\,r/c- {rrt\ó:\(-
I affirm that I have checked with all of the persons ,P* *"affected by this requested street
closing. The objections are listed on an attached sheet

Signature: Æ Date:

(
Do Not'Write Below This Line

Street Department Review:

gggqqq Cqqncil BqyiqÐatq I L= t O :- f +
Decision: Approved Denied

City Clerk: Date

*Note: If cíty barricades are ta be used, they Must Be Pícked-LIp no later than M, on the
Friday beþre usage! City personnel witl not be called in on Saiurdøy or Sunday if this is
forgotten' Call the City Garage at 348-8828 to request barricades. To be Picked Upl

g:\users\charlest\wp\forms\street. frm revised 6'8'95



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Minutes

March 17,2014

A regular Board of Appeals meeting was held at 7:00 p.m., March 17, 2014 in the Council
Chambers of the Municipal Building. Let the records show that the meeting was properly
posted according to the Open Meeting Law.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Chairman Michael V. Mayo called the meeting to order with the following members present:

Regular members present: Mark Meyers, Michael Mayo, Mike Denn, Debby Short
Regular members excused: Tom Osterholz
Alternate members present: Mary Rosemeyer

Staff present: Joe Carroll, Director-Community Planning & Development; Ric Riniker, Building
lnspector

Motion by Meyers, second by Short, to approve the minutes of the November 18,2013 meeting
as printed. Motion carried unanimously on a roll-call vote.

Chairman Mayo introduced the first item for action. NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of
Tím & Diana Trendt wherein they seek permission to build an addition onto their house located at
630 Rountree Avenue, P, Platteville, Wisconsin. The proposed construction would require a side-
yard setback variance from Chapter 22.052(E) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff report noting the applicant owns an existing single-family home at 630
Rountree Avenue. The applicant would like to build an addition onto the side of the house that
does not meet the required side-yard setback. Mr. Carroll went on to explain that the existing
house has a detached garage that is located on a separate lot to the north of the property. The
applicant would like to build an addition onto the house that would include an attached one-car
garage, a kitchen and a bathroom. The resulting structure would be 5 feet from the side
property line (north), which does not meet the required setback distance. The zoning ordinance
requires a 10' side-yard setback, therefore the applicant is requesting a variance of 5 feet.

Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be considered for each variance request.
ln staffs opinion, all three standards have not been met. Therefore, the variance should be
denied,

Board member Rosemeyer asked why there is a set-back difference between attached garages
and detached garages. Joe Carroll explained that when a garage is attached to a house it
becomes part of the principle structure, and therefore has to meet the setback requirements of
the principle structure.

Chairman Mayo asked if the neighbors had been notified. Joe Carroll said they had been and
that he has not received any calls relative to the variance request. Secretary Riniker said she
had not received any comments on the variance request.



Tim Trendt said he and his wife have been working with an architect to determine which layout
would be the best for them. They have decided that the proposed plan works best for them.
They would like to maintain as much of their green space and trees as possible. Mr. Trendt
went on to say he has talked to his neighbor to the north, who would be impacted the most, and
that he (Tom Paulus) did not object to the proposal.

Board member Short said that she appreciated the time the applicant has given to the proposal.
She was respectful to them for the thorough plans they have submitted. Chairman Mayo said
he agreed with Short.

Motion by Denn, second by Rosemeyer, to approve the variance request (5 foot side-yard) to
Tim & Diana Trendt for their property located at 630 Rountree Avenue, Platteville, Wisconsin.
Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously.

There being no other business, motion made by Denn, second by Short, to adjourn. Motion
carried on a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

bêZ fur*^óØ)
Carol Riniker, Secretary
Board of Zoning Appeals DateApproved: * /q- /4



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Apnl22,2014 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ken Kilian, Arlene Siss
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: Tammy Black
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
MEMBERS EXCUSED: Robin Cline, Troy Maggied
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker
OTHERS PRESENT: None

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

None

EXPO 2014

Kilian would like to review the vendor list at the next meeting for future reference. Siss turned in the
final financial information to Finance Department. Kilian will get information from them.

SIGN GUIDELINES/STANDARDS

Discussion regarding how the standards will be used and who will be using them. Carroll stated that
the standards will be provided to the sign companies, Main Street program, and placed on the web site
so they can be used as a guide prior to signs being submitted for approval. The Commission continued
reviewing the standards, and completed Section I.

HOMEOWNER RECOGNITION

No action.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Upcoming state WAHPC meeting on April 26th. No members are planning on attending.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Black to adjoum. Second by Siss. Motion approved.

Submitted by Joe Carroll



PLATTEVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING

April 29, 2014

The monthly meeting of the Platteville Housing Authority Board was held on April 29 at 3:30 p.m. in the GAR room. Let the records show

that the meeting agenda was properly posted according to the Open Meeting Law. A quorum was met. Marilyn Gottschalk, Board

Chairman, called the meeting to order.

Members Present: Marilyn Gottschalk, Deb Faherty, Christine Wunderlin, Ken Kilian, Carolyn Kane

Others Present Jen Weber

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Motion by Kilian and second by Kane to amend and approve the March 25,2014 regular board minutes, Motion Canied.

CLIENT UPDATE

The Board reviewed the cunent waiting and voucher lists. There are cunently 65 families on the waiting list. The month of March, 2014

included 15 applications, 4 vouchers were issued, 1 placements and 1 end of participations. Motion by Faherty and second by Kane to

approve the client update. Motion Canied.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

Client and operational expense checks were reviewed. Motion by Faherty and second by Kilian to approve operational checks 588-597

and landlord checks 16725-16772. Motion Carried.

OLD BUSINESS

The council extended Faherty's board member extension and approved Christal Klinefelter as a new board member.

Weber gave a report on the Spring WAHA conference. lt was advised by HUD and several other sources that the PHA should not be

writing leases between landlord and tenant. Weber showed the board a notice that will be included with May landlord checks explaining

this change to landlords. The PHA will continue to enter into a HAP (Housing Assistance Payments) contract with landlords and will require

landlords to provide a copy of their lease or month to month agreement with tenants in a timely manner.

Porting was discussed and it was discovered the sending PHA does not have to accept late billing, this must be communicated in writing to

the receiving PHA.

Board of commissioners roles and appointments were discussed. Weber leamed that the Executive Director and board chairman should

be the designated check signers. The board will revisit this matter to decide who the second check signer will be. According to HUD the

city council appoints new PHA board members but an already appointed member can serve consecutive five year terms without approval.

The board requested Weber follow up with the city council to flnd out the city's penspective on this.

NEW BUSINESS

Weber reported check # 586 was sent to HUD for remittance of interest eamed on HAP money. The PHA was allowed to keep up to $100

and anything over that had to be sent back to HUD.

Thsboard approvefadditionalnightstayforWeberatlhe spring WAHA conference.

The board discussed the benefits of HQS (Housing Quality Standards) inspection training for Weber. The board agreed that the long term

savings to the Housing Authority would be benefìcial. Motion by Wunderlin and second by Kilian to approve training in Wisconsin Dells

June 23-25. Motion canied.

Weber presented the board with a range of pay increases they could select from to compensate Weber to the Directo/s position. Faherty

moved to go into closed session and second by Wunderlin. Motion canied. Wunderlin moved and second by Kilian to come out of closed

session. Motion canicd. After diseussion; the board agreed ona wage inerease and will take actionat theMay board meeting,

Motion by Kane and second by Kilian to adjourn the meeting. Motion Carried

Respectfully Submitted by Deb Faherty



? føtt ev íffe Jvlus ernn ß o ør I
Clay Shaffer
Bill Van Deest
Marilyn Gottschalk
John Urness
Barb Stockhausen
Dave Allen
Eric Fatzinger

1. Minutes of previous meting

Apnl 16,2014
Members Absent Others Present

Steve Kleefisch

President Shaffer called the meeting to order at 5:04 pm.
Dave moved with a second by Marilyn to approve the minutes of March 2014. The motion
passed.

2. CIP funds transfer
The Capital Improvement Project funds of $2,786 were transferred to this year's budget.

3. JMA Activities
EncFatzinger was elected President; Frank Evans was elected Vice President; Jeff Shave was
elected Secretary; and Richard Doeringsfeld was elected Treasurer.
The Wundos will be performing for Heritage Day.
The annual meeting will be on November 5,2014 with Mike Myer as speaker.

4. Announcements
Marilyn moved with a second by Barb, that the museum staff be complemented on a great
annual report.
May 3 will be the start of the Chamber Summer Activities week. The museum will be a part of
the activities during the activities planned.
The Historic Symposium at UV/P was outstanding.

5. Museum Working Group
Eric moved with a second by Bill to go into executive session to discus the Museum Working
Group. Motion passed at 5:25 pm

Bill move with a second by Eric to come out of the executive session.
The motion passed at 6:22 pm

6. Next Meeting
The next meeting will be on Wednesday May 21 at 5:00 pm

7. Adjournment
Bill moved with a second by Eric to adjourn. Motion passed at 6:23 pm.

John Urness
Secretary



PLAI{ COMMISSION
Monday, May 5,2014

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Eileen
Nickels at 7:00 p.m. in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Wendy Brooke, Robin Cline, Mike Denn, Scott MacDowell, Gary Munson, Tom Nall, Eileen
Nickels, and John Miller. Excused: James Winters.

Nickels welcomed Wendy Brooke and Scott MacDowell to the Plan Commission.

APPROVE MIIIUTES: Aprit 7,2014 Regular Meeting
Motion by Miller, second by Nall to approve the April 7 ,2014 minutes as presented. Motion carried 7-0
on a roll call vote.

MOTION:

A. Beekeeping Permit - 465 Kase Street (PC14-MI01-04) - Consider a request for a beekeeping
permit to allow two hives at 465 Kase Street. Community Planning & Development Director Joe
Carroll explained that the applicant applied for a beekeeping permit to maintain two bee hives in
the year yard of his single family residence. Since written objection to the request was submitted
to the City, per ordinance the Plan Commission is required to approve the permit. The proposed
placement of the hives is in compliance with the requirements of the ordinance and Staff
recommends approval. Applicant Luke Dreckman stated that he read over the objections to his
application and provided an oral and written response to the objections (decreased property
values, increased bee population, swarms, increased chance of getting stung, and attracted to
water) and provided a background of himself and why he wanted to be a beekeeper. Public
statements against included David Meister of Darlington who owns 415 &, 405 Kase Street, Carl
Nodolf of 410 Kase Street, and Aaron Brecker of 915 Moundview Ct. Registered against was
Carolyn Nodolf of 41 0 Kase Street. Public statements in general included Lorie Leibfried of 500
Kase Street who was still undecided about the bees, but concerned that chickens and rabbits were
coming next. Plan Commission discussion. Munson shared that he had experience with keeping
bees and didn't believe it was going to be a problem - stated that unless you were in the yard you
wouldn't even know they were there. Other discussion included the ordinance itself, inspection
procedures, flyaway barrier, and to contact the city if there were problems down the road so they
could follow up. Motion by Denn, second by Miller to recommend approval of the beekeeping
permit to allow up to 2 hives on the property at 465 Kase Street as proposed. Motion carried 7-0
on a roll call vote.

Munson pqinted out that 4 change may be needed to the bqekeeping ordinanqe language in
Section 6.10 (dX3) Flyway Barrier with the description of fence - concerned that as written it
could allow for a chain link fence. Staffwill look at this.

B. Zoning Code Amendment - Limited Occupancy Residential Overlay District (PC14-C401-
03) - Consider approval of an amendment to Section 22.0514 of the zoning ordinance to allow
the creation of a limited occupancy overlay district in the residential historic districts. Also
discuss potential changes to the definition of "family" and the voting requirements for the
creation of a limited occupancy district. Community Planning & Development Director Joe
Cãnof

Page I of3



that the Plan Commission considered the request to amend the ordinance to allow residents in the
historic districts the option to petition for a limited occupancy overlay district and recommended
denial at the last meeting. The Council then discussed the proposal at their April 8 meeting and
voted to table and send it back to the PIan Commission for more discussion. Staff prepared a new
proposal that would 1) allow the overlay district to be included in the residential historic district;
2) modified the definition of "family" to provide the same benefits to individuals in a domestic
partnership that are provided to a married couple (as related to occupancy restrictions); 3)
modified the definition of "family" in the underlying zoning ordinance to include the same basic
definition - the difference between the two definitions will be regarding the number of unrelated
individuals and roomers/boarders that are allowed to live in the unit; and 4) several changes
proposed that would eliminate the ability for a petition creating an overlay district to include
properties in which the owner of the property doesn't sign the petition. No public statements in
favor, against, or in general. Motion by Cline, second by Brooke to adopt the modified definition
of "family" as proposed. Motion carried 6-1 with Denn voting against. Motion by Denn, second
by Nall to allow the overlay district to be included in the residential historic district and to
eliminate the ability for a petition creating an overlay dishict to include properties in which the
owner of the property doesn't sign the petition as proposed. Motion carried 4-3 on a roll call vote
with Miller, Cline, Brooke voting against.

C. Utility Easement Termination/Relocation - 1070 W Main Street (PC14-MI02-05) - Consider
a request to terminate an existing utility easement and approve a new utility easement for the
Cedar Hill Condominium/Twin Pines Apartment development. Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Carroll explained that there is an existing sanitary sewer main and
easement on this property that was in existence prior to the Cedar Hill development. The
easement was identified on the final plat for the development which was approved by the City.
The developer will soon begin work on the second phase of the condo project. The location of
the existing easement is not ideal for accommodating some of the condo units and there's an issue
with stormwater drainage from the Westhill subdivision. The existing sewer main is also in poor
condition and the City had plans to replace the main in the future (2018 or 2019). Due to the
infrastructure being installed to serve the development, it is possible to remove and rebuild the
sewer main in a location that would better accommodate the development, still serve the existing
users, and be less expensive for the City in the long run by replacing the sewer main during
development rather than after development. Public Works Director Howard Crofoot provided a
detailed explanation of the proposed tie-ins to the existing sewer mains. Staff recommends
approval to vacate the existing 10' sanitary sewer easement located on the Cedar Hill
development. No public statements in favor, against or in general. The Plan Commission didn't
have any issues with vacating the existing sanitary sewer easement, but did have concerns with
accommodating and providing incentives for the developer by having the Water & Sewer Dept
pay for the proposed sanitary sewer connections and relocation (between property #5 and #6) on
the development, especially the connection for property #5. Monies were not budgeted for this
expense now. Crofoot explained that working with the developer now rather than later would
save the cost for an additional 100' of pipe. He also agreed with the Plan Commission that they
could put a condition that the developer pays for vacating this easement. Estimated the cost of
relocating the easement for the one property - less than $10,000, with the total cost less than
$60,000 coming out of Water & Sewer charges. It was clarified that the Council would need to
approve the vacating of the existing easement. The Water & Sewer Commission will discuss this
at their next meeting and would need to approve the costs involved. The City would then
abandon the underground line in place, cap the ends, and have no further rights to the land.
MqIiQn by Cline, second by Denn to recommend vacating the existing sanitary sewer easement
located on the ced recommend the water & Sewer

Page 2 of3



Commission ask for 50-100% of the cost for the homeowner's new line from the north propefiy
to connect. Motion carried 5-2 on a roll call vote with Miller and MacDowell voting against.

.A.DJOURIIMENT:
Motion by Miller, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 8:41 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 3 of3



City of Platteville Tourism Committee
Wednesday, March 26, 2014

Present: Deb Jenny, Kathy Kopp, Terry Malliet, Larry Bierke, Steve Kleefisch, Matt Zielinski.

Jenny called the meeting to order. Malliet moved to approve the minutes from the January 30,201,4

meeting and Zielinski seconded. Motion carried.

The recommendation to the Council regarding a possible room tax increase was discussed. The

committee received a letter from the hotel owners/managers stating they would be in agreement with a

L% increase with some guidelines including that the rate would be raised effective January 1, 2015 so

they have time to negotiate contracts at the new rate; that the proceeds be allocated to additional
marketing; that the proceeds would be spent with the aim of increasing overnight stays which would
have a positive impact on the entire community; and that the city be encouraged to spend their portion

oftheincreaseonpromotionoftourism. Acopyoftheletterisattachedtotheseminutes. Malliet
moved to adopt the recommendations and forward them to the Council. Zielinskiseconded and motion
ca rried.

Kopp presented the Tourism Entity report which is attached. Kopp also distributed copies of the 2013

annual report to the members.

Bierke presented a request from the Council for a donation for the bike trail paving. The committee
decided not to act on this request at this time because the budget for this year is already in place. This

would have to be considered for 201-5.

Bierke reported on the Boots vs Badges fundraiser on April 25th. Proceeds will be matched by Alliant and

also the Masonic Lodge and will be used to purchase defibulators. Kleefisch reported that Jully 4th

planning is moving forward and the Historic Reenactment contracts have been sent out.

The next meeting will be April 23, 2014 at 4:00.

Malliet moved to adjourn and Zielinski seconded, Carried.



TO:

RE:

March 26,20t4

The City of Platteville Tourism Committee

Room Tax

Dear Members of the City Tourism Committee:

The issue of raising the current room tax rate of 4%has been discussed over the past year or so. After much

conversation, we are in agreement that a 1% increase in the room tax would be agreeable within the following
guidelines:

1, The rate would be raised trom 4% to 5% effective January 1, 2015;

2, The proceeds of this increase would be allocated to additional marketing (advertising, event planning

and slgnage) through the Tourlsm Entity;

3. The proceeds of this increase, as all room tax garnered, would be spent with the aim of increasing

overnight stays, which will have a definite positive impact on the entirê community such as restaurants, retail

and general tax båse; and

4. The City to be encouraged to spend their portion of the increase on promotion of tourism for the

community.

This decision has been made knowing that it could have a negative impact on our sales as one of our

bargaining points has been that the City of Platteville has the lowest room tax rate in the region. That being

said, it is our hope that this increase, if our criteria is met, should prove to be a positive for not only our

businesses but the entire community as well,

'#;W 
J,*o

Ron Holl, Super 8 Hotel Terry MXlliet

ßÅMùf: *J* ¿-
Patel, Mound View lnn, Country lnn & Suites Parth



CITY OF PI,ATTEVILLE AIRPORT COMMISSION

FINAÀTCIAL REPORT

MAY 2014



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

MAY 31,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

2OO.1OOOO ALLOCATEDCASH

2OO-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

200-11110 AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

2OO-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEMISC.

200.17238 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

200-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

200-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21700 0

200.23160 PREPAYMENTS

200-26000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

200-27015 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

200.27238 AIRPORT SHORT-TERM LOAN

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIry

20O.3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

2OO-3I110 AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

2OO-34OOO RESERVE FORADV. FROM GEN

200-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

114,022.32

8,248.88

10,034.42

_00

.00

58,227.77

.62

.00 (

.00

.00

48,359.68

2.34

10,034.42)

.00

.00

162,382.00

8,251.22

.00

.00

132,305.62 58,228.39 38,327.60 170,633.22

6,298.s7 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'l ,237 .18 )

138,446.24)

128,334.00 )

6,298.37

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,237.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

138,446.24)

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

274,315.79 )

.00

142,010.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,228.39 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

45,863.15 ) (

.00

142,010.17

.00

.00

4s,863.15 )

.00 7,535.5s ( 266,780.24 )

.00

.00

_00

142,010.17 ( 58,228.39 ) ( 45,863.15 ) 96,147.02

132,30s.62) ( 58,228.39) ( 38,327.60) ( 170,633.22)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31,2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-46340-460-000

200-46340461 -000

200-46340-463-000

200-46340464-000

200-46340-466-000

20046340467-OOO

200-46340-468-000

20046340470-000
20046340471-000
200-46340-480-000

200-46340481 -000

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVL\TION FUEL CASH SALES

AVL{TION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGAÍ

HANGAR RENT

INTEREST AT INVEST, POOL

INTEREST - NOW ACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS 1,2

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 3

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 4

A&AHANGARRENT
A&APROPANEPURCHASES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SET

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

2,037.17

8,910.96

.00

2,454.04

-ô¿

40.98

75,477.00

.00

.00

117.30

.00

32j91.62
26,644.44

.00

16,452.65

2.34

159.05

75,477.OO

2,653.50

323.30

469.20

638.55

I 10,000.00 (

145,000.00 (

1,240.00 (

36,000.00 (

10.00 (

400.00 (

150,954.00 (

5,307.00 (

644.00 (

1,200.00 (

r,000.00 (

77,808.38 )

118,355.56 )

1,240.00 )

1 9,547.35 )

7.66 )
240.95 )

7s,477.00 )

2,653.50 )

320.70)
730.80 )

361.4s )

29.27

18.38

.00

45.70

23.40

39.76

50.00

50.00

50.20

39.1 0

63.85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 77,808.38 )

( r18,35s.s6 )

( 1,240.00 )

( 1e,547.3s )
( 7.66 )
( 240.e5 )
( 75,477 .00 )
( 2,653.50 )

( 320.70 )
( 730.80 )
( 361.45 )

89,038.07 155,01 1 .65 451,755.00 ( 296,743.35 ) 34.31 00 ( 296,743.35 )

89,038.07 1 55,01 1.65 451,755.00 ( 296,743.35 ) 34.31 .00 ( 296,743.35 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:17PM PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-5351 0-802-000

200-5351 0-804-000

200-5351 0-805-000

200-5351 0-806-000

200-5351 0-807-000

200-5351 0-808-000

200-5351 0-809-000

200-5351 0-81 0-000

200-535't O-8'13-000

200-5351 0-814-000

200-5351 0-81 5-000

200-5351 0-817-000

200-5351 0-820-000

200-5351 0-821 -000

200-5351 0-823-000

200-5351 0-824-000

200-5351 0-825-000

200-5351 0-827-000

200-5351 0-828-000

200-5351 0-829-000

200-5351 0-830-000

200-5351 0-831-000

200-5351 0-833-000

200-5351 0-834-000

200-5351 0-835-000

200-5351 0-836-000

200-535r 0-837-000

200-5351 0-838-000

200-5351 0-841-000

200-5351 0-845-000

200-5351 0-846-000

200-5351 0-847-000

200-5351 0-848-000

200-5351 0-860-000

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:A & A AVIATION

AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL 1001L

AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: 1001L MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & cROUNDS

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE OO MG

AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORT: PROPANE

AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONTR
AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT: SNOW BLOWING

AIRPORT: MOWER TORO

AIRPORT: ALLL\NT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RUNt

AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

AIRPORT: ALLIAN - AIRPORT SlcN
AIRPORT: ALLIANT. WELL & LIGH

AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX

AIRPORT: SNOW PLOW- FORD

AIRPORT: CITY LOAN PfvlT

TOTAL AIRPORT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

I,666.66

.00

19,314.92

.00

222.50

222.50

63.90

90.02

1,425.00

469.08

655.92

264.75

72.93

.00

.00

5,416.66

54.51

13.44

.00

.00

.00

.00

277.75

.00

.00

50.36

173.48

285.60

.00

14.79

16_84

.00

38.07

.00

8,333.30

57.38

't9,314.92

25,062.84

222.50

251.38

127.80

2,380.40

7,125.00

2,019.45

3,105.91

907.02

325.83

2,397.35

5,365.00

27,083.30

54.51

41.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,125.13

178.70

.00

377.99

992.46

1,208.13

.00

62.61

69.43

473.46

485.06

.00

15,833.00

1,000.00

1 30,000.00

1 00,000.00

1,200.00

1,200.00

500.00

10,000.00

17,100.00

3,500.00

12,000.00

5,000.00

2,500.00

4,000.00

6,000.00

65,000.00

1,500.00

250.00

500.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

3,500.00

.00

100.00

1,000.00

2,200.0o

3,000.00

300.00

250.00

200.00

2,500.00

3,500.00

25,000.00

7,499.70

942.62

1 10,685.08

74,937.16

977.50

948.62

372.20

7,619.60

9,975.00

1,480.55

8,894.09

4,092.98

2,174.17

1,602.65

635.00

37,916.70

1,445.49

208.36

500.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

2,374.87

( 178.70 )

100.00

622.01

1,207.54

1,791.87

300.00

187.39

130.57

2,026.54

3,014.94

25,000.00

7,499.70

942.62

1 10,685.08

74,937.16

977.50

948.62

ó I ¿.ZU

7,619.60

9,975.00

1,480.55

8,894.09

4,092.98

2,174.17

1,602.65

635.00

37,916.70

1,445.49

208.36

500.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

2,374.87

178.70 )
100.00

622.01

1,207.54

1,791.87

300.00

187.39

1 30.57

2,026.54

3,014.94

25,000.00

52.63

5.74

14.86

25.06
'18.54

20.95

25.56

23.80

41.67

57.70

25.88

18.14

13.03

59.93

89.42

41.67

3.63

16.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

ó¿. tJ

.00

.00

37.80

45.11

40.27

.00

25.04

34.72

18.94

13.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,809.68 109,148.50 451,755.00 342,606.50 24.16 00 342,606.50

58,228.39 45,863.15

30,809.68 109,148.50 451,755.00 342,606.50 2416

45,863.15 .00

.00 342,606.50

.00 45,863.15.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610212014 04:17PM PAGE:2



CITY ATTORNEY - 201.4 ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

Pub Works Police General Postage Travel
December
November
October

September

August

Iuly
]une
May
April
March
February

]anuary
Totals

3;J.

2;1.

0.5

4.9

0.9

17.1.

13.9

12.9

L4.4

17.8

22.7

22.7

21..9

1.6.7

20.8

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Copies
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$

3.20 $

10.35 $

1,6.74 $

1..71. $

3.40 $

-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$

12.11, $ 870.00

17.74 $ 525.00

1.4.99 $ 350.00
'16.40 $ 175.00

1.6.87 $ 350.00

Total
Hours

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

42.9

38.7

35.3

36

39.5

Misc
Charges

$-
$-
$

$

$-
$-
$

$ 40.00

$ 402.50

$ 22.00

$ so.oo

$ 52.00

11.5

fi!,437.50

76:t. 1M.8

$9,5L2.50 $13,100.00

3s.40 $

$ 18,687.50

$ 6,435.00

$ 2,956.01.

$ 28,078.51,

78.77 $ 2,27O.0O 192.4 $ 572.50

1"49.5 Hours@fi125/per hr =
42.9H.o:;r:s @ $150/per hr:
Misc. Chgs =



CTTY OF PLATTEVILLE

WATER E SEI{ER DEPARIS'ÍENT

FINAIiTCTAT REPORT

r4AY 2014



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 20,I4

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED

REVENUES

WATER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

WATER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUÉ

TOTAL WATER REVENUE

SEWER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON.OPERATING INCOME

SEWER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

106.76

.00

189,1 r 6.37

12,758.28

754.20

6,000.00

789,788.32

53,212.71

2,000.00

.00

2,202,000.00

I 37,600.00

1 ,245.80 )

6,000.00

1,412,211.68 )

84,387.29)

(

(

(

37.71

.00

35.87

38.67

201 ,951.41 845,755.23 2,341,600.00 ( 1,491,844.77 ) 36.29

576.02
nn

1 87,508.80

668.25

2,033.24

1 1,250.00

740,691.29

3,220.93

5,000.00

500.00

1,757,750.00

7,200.00

2,966.76 )

10,750.00

1,017,058.71 )

3,979.07 )

40.66

2,250.00

42.14

44.74

(

(

(

188,753.07 757,195.46 1,770,450.00 ( 1,013,2s4.54) 42.77

390,734.48 1,606,950.69 4,112,050.00 ( 2,505,099.31 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 o/o OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610312014 12t14PM PAGE: I



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 6 . WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

WATER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION

TAXES

BONDS i LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICITY

PUMPING

PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE SU PERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATE R TREATMENT S U PERVISION

CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

WATER TREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQUIP

OPERATIONS

STORAGE FACILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIRYTOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT

.00

2,448.53

.00

26,551.71

.00

1,488.44

953.88

17,516.95

4,235.96

971.08

953.88

108.74

1,797.00

21.15

953.89

1,640.70

5,001.14

126.90

953.91

47.29

10.58

953.9r

.00

647.60

969.68

3,361.54

1,566.65

953.91

1,600.00

5,879.24

1,457 .07

29.97

700.21

41.38

953.91

.00

1,881.00

.00

1,236.55

619.08

181.50

327.25)
1 ,631.00 )

10,855.40

.00

335.72

90.00

.00

865.71

.00

8,632.66

.00

86,359.24

.00

1,681.87

3,273.25

42,747.99

13,228.74

10,715.47

3,273.26

1,785.12

1,838.38

1,39ô.46

3,273.27

7,204.89

17,959.21

545.30

3,273.35

1,025.57

1,497.84

3,273.35

.00

773.12

3,802.45

11,447 .94

7,423.48

3,273.36

1,691.60

20,038.00

14,449.11

805.32

6,861.72

41.38

3,273.35

56.00

12,014.89

.00

3,823.57

2,214.99

2,546.50

12,122.25

7,309.80

53j26.76
.00

970.50

450.00

.00

10,271.03

.00

423,291.00

239,631.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

8,300.00

1 36,000.00

50,500.00

19,100.00

8,300.00

8,500.00

6,000.00

6,500.00

8,300.00

36,000.00

55,000.00

2,900.00

8,300.00

5,500.00

6,000.00

8,300.00

500.00

3,100.00

12,500.00

20,200.00

22,000.00

8,300.00

4,000.00

60,000.00

9,500.00

1 1,500.00

15,000.00

400.00

8,300.00

250.00

47,048.00

100.00

77,1 38.00

1 2,500.00

12,000.00

14,000.00

25,000.00

146,845.00

3,000.00

3,250.00

1,080.00

150.00

.00

.00

414,6s8.34

239,631.00

152,722.76

.00

2,652.13

5,026.75

93,252.01

37,271.26

8,384.53

5,026.74

6,714.88

4,161.62

5,1 03.54

5,026.73

28,795.11

37,040.79

2,354.70

5,026.65

4,474.43

4,502.16

5,026.65

500.00

2,326.88

8,697.55

8,752.06

14,576.s2

5,026.64

2,308.40

39,962.00

4,949.11 )

10,694.68

8,138.28

358.62

5,026.65

194.00

35,033.11

100.00

73,314.43

10,285.01

9,453.50

1,877 .75

17,690.20

93,718.24

3,000.00

2,279.50

630.00

150.00

10,271.03 )

.00

2.04

.00

36.12

.00

38.81

39.44

31.43

26.20

56.1 0

39.44

21.00

30.64

21.48

39.44

20.01

32.65

18.80

39.44

18.65

24.96

39.44

.00

24.94

30.42

56.67

33.74

39.44

42.29

33.40

152.10

7.00

45.74

10.35

39.44

22.40

25.54

.00

4.96

17.72

21.22

86.59

29.24

36.18

.00

29.86

41.67

.00

.00

99,003.51 391,772.34 1,797,499.00 1,405,726.66 21.80

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610312014 12:14PM PAGE: 2



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

SEWER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

SEWER TAPS EXPENSE

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

BILLING, COLLECTING, ACCTG

METER READING

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATING EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COMMISSION EXPENSE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00

2,518.27

.00

.00

26,551.71

.00

1,488.44

24,061.36

5,107.52

2,259.44

.00

.00

.00

.00

654.34

2,535.42

325.23

1,769.12

3,822.16

3,076.01

1,905.98

.00
ññ

1,236.55

401.33

181 .50

2,612.75)

11 ,376.49

.00

2,701.06

.00

9,342.79

.00

.00

86,359.25

.00

1,681.87

84,137.41

23,733.01

9,517.72

.00

8,806.99

2,874.91

.00

2,208.61

11,423.76

3,049.75

5,085.92

14,289.46

12,070.15

12,137.68

56.00

.00

4,234.82

I,663.16

2,546.50

39,103.45

53,468.84

.00

10,503.95

.00

50,000.00

.00

31 2,850.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

225,000.00

62,500.00

30,000.00

2,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

1,500.00

8,500.00

26,000.00

27,000.00

15,000.00

46,000.00

50,000.00

38,678.00

100.00

100.00

77,1 38.00

1l,900.00

16,000.00

54,000.00

214,140.00

500.00

49,700.00

.00

40,657.21

.00

31 2,850.00

152,722.75

.00

2,652.13

140,862.59

38,766.99

20,482.28

2,000.00

2l,193.01

7,125.09

r,500.00

6,291.39

14,576.24

23,950.25

9,914.08

31,710.54

37,929.85

26,540.32

44.00

100.00

72,903.18

10,236.84

13,453.50

14,896.55

r60,671.1 6

500.00

39,196.05

.00

18.69

.00

.00

36.12

.00

38.81

37.39

37.97

31.73

.00

29.36

28.75

.00

25.98

43.94

1 1.30

33.91

31.06

24.14

31.38

56.00

.00

5.49

13.98

15.92

72.41

24.97

.00

21.13

89,359.18 398,296.00 1 ,602,022.00 1,203,726.00 24.86

188,362.69 790,068.34 3,399,521.00 2,609,452.66

202,371.79 816,882.35 712.529.00 104,353.35

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 41 o/o OF fHE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0610312014 12:14PM PAGE: 3



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

June 3,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Financial Inspections for all Liquor License Applicants
o Processed Numerous Water & Sewer Customer Starts/Stops
o Tax Exempt Properties Report Filed with State
o Reviewed 78 Utility Clerk Applications and Set Up an lnterview Schedule
o Wired June I Loan Payments
o Processed City Council Minutes and W&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
. Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o Attended Numerous Meetings

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING IVIONTII

o Interview and Hire a Utility Billing Clerk
o Board of Review on June 11 from 4:30 PM to Conclusion
o Audit's Management Discussion and Analysis
o Council to Approve Airport's Six Year Statement of Project Úrtentions
o 2013 Audit Presentation to Council
o Collect Fireworks Donations
o Proceed with CIP (2015-2019)
o 2015 Budget Process Continues
o Continue with TID #8 Termination Process
o Purchase Financial Software
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process
o Attend Meetings as Scheduled

PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

o W&S Information on Citywebsite
. April 28 - June 11, Assessment Roll Available in City Clerk's Office
o June Il,20l4 - Board ofReview in Council Chambers from 4:30 PM to Conclusion

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Maneeer/Cìtv Councin

o NIA

COMMITTEE REBORT

o N/A



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: May 30,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
o Conferred with police command staff on pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
¡ Continued to process cases set for trial in May, June, July and August, 2014.
o Attended Council meeting on May 27,2014.
o Attended Court trials on }l4ay 28,2014.
o Attended }l4'ay 23, 2014 heanng before Judge Flanagan on Leonard Kallembach, LLC's

Motion for Relief from Order Confirming Execution Sale; Motion was denied by Judge
Flanagan. Recorded Deed for the three remaining properties on May 30,2014.

o Attended Licensing Committee meeting on May 14,2014 regarding revisions to Chapters
36 and 41 of the City's Ordinances regulating consumption of alcohol in City Parks.

o Reviewed RFP for sale of Kallembach properties.
o Prepared annual report to auditors regarding PendingÆhreatened Litigation and Claims.
o Completed form of Offer and Addendum for use in sale of Kallembach properties.
o Revised Staff Report regarding residency requirements; reviewed decision of the Trial

Court in the City of Milwaukee case interpreting Wis. Stat. Section 66.0502.
o Reviewed and contributed to the Staff Report regarding 250 E. Main Street. Researched

case law on City's liability for damages caused by drainage way running through 250 E.
Main Street. Conferred with staffon same.

o Made contact with representative of Star Craft Bus Service regarding problems with Senior
Center bus. Began to address the concems.

o Began working on project to provide wireless internet service in downtown area.
o Prepared final draft of Quit Claim Deed to release sewer easement - West Main Condo

Project.

I\{AJOR OB.IECTIVES F'OR THE COMING MONTII
Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
None

TIilNGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv ManaserlCitv Counciì
None

COMMITTEE REFORT
N/A



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

City Manager

May7,2014 - June 3,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
¡ PGAN meeting
o Meeting with Staff regarding proposal on offering Domestic Partner benefits
o Kallembach Houses - tour & RFP drafting.
. L¡brary Block Development- meetings & various phone calls
o Meeting about offering free WlFl in downtown
. Attended New Municipal Officials vrorkshop with Bonin, Seeboth, and Stockhausen
o Strategic Planning Meeting
. Offered Employee Safety Training
. Meeting with Brian Fritz regarding affordable housing
. CenturyLink meeting regarding landscaping contractors
o Meeting to discuss provision of free downtown WlFl
o Meeting on e-cigarettes and whether City should regulate
. Second Street Block Party Planning Meeting
. Various staff and department head meetings
o Met with UW Communities to discuss items of mutual concem

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH.
o Transition City Emailto Microsoft 365 cloud email service
o Library Block Development Progress

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
. Bidders for Kallembach properties viewing by appointment only on June 12,24,&

26.

THINGS THAT NEED GITY COUNCIL ATTENTION
. Crty Council may desire to review the 2011 Downtown Development Plan and

revisit action taken by City Gouncil on 4117112 removing projects from consideration
. Should the City æntract with hospital or build new EMS facility
r Museum lmplementation Task Force Progress and Reporting

REPORT OF PUBL¡C CONCERN
. Complaint about house on Main and Broadway - junk in the yard
. Complaint about home on South Gourt Street - junk in the yard
. Complaint about Broadway Road Construction Project
. Gompliment on City's Yard Waste Pick Up Program



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

Week Encling: June 61 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

WISCONSIN

o Continued working on the proposed design standards for signage in historic districts.
o V/orked on zoning code amendments regarding the R-LO district and other related

zontng code amendments.
o Continued working with a developer and a property owner regarding a proposed

highway business development.
o Worked on developing a database of zoning information for use in the GIS system.
o Worked with the Cedar Hills Condominium developer on an easement vacation request.
o Continued worHng on the RFP for the former Kallembach properties.
o Dealt with property maintenance items as a follow-up to the City-wide pickup.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Continue working with the Historic Preservation Commission regarding design
standards for signage in the downtown historic district.

o Continue working with a developer regarding a business development.
o Complete a database of zoning information for use in the GIS system.
o Complete the RFP for the former Kallembach properties.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o A public hearing regarding proposed changes to the zoning ordinance related to the R-
LO district will be held on June 1Oft.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

o None

OTHER INFORMA'TION

o None



Gity of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending: 03 June 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for May - 97
o ALS Ambulance calls for May - 27
. Ambulance calls for June - 8 (as of 06/02)
. ALS Ambulance calls for June - 1 (as of 06/02)
o Attended Department Meeting
o Attended Grant Reception
o Emergency Operations Plan updates/changes
. HIPAA revisions
o Ambulance calls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o EMS callsfor 2013 444(as of 06102)

o ALS level calls - 150 (as of 06/02)
o EMS Calls for 2014 - 468 (as of 06/02)

o ALS level calls - 122 (as of 06/02)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Gouncil)

COMMITTEE REPORT



Staff Review Report

lm¡ceInEruo
EMS SERvItrE ERIDEE

Transport Code
'Not Appliæble
No Lights or Sirens
Lights and Sirens

I ln¡t¡al No Lights or Sirens, Upgrâded to Lights and S¡rens
Unknown

Response Code # ø/ô

No Lights and S¡rens 22 22.6A6/0
L¡ghts and S¡rens 73 75.26ô/0
In¡tiâl No L¡ghls or Sirens, Upgraded to L¡ghts and S¡rens 1 1.Ogo/o

llìit¡al Lights and Sirens, Downgraded to No Lights or S¡rens 1 1.03%
Total

Call Summary Report
From 05/01114 To 06/31/14
Report Prlnted On: 06/0112014

Page I of I

H%
1 1.03%

67 69.07%
13 13.40%
'l '1.030/

Total
Response Disposit¡on
Treated, Transported by EMS (BLS)

r Trealed, Transporled by EMS (ALS)
I Standby Only - No Pat¡ent Contacts
rPâtient Retused Care
No Treâtment Requ¡red

Dead at Scene
Cancelled

97 100.00%
l%

52 53.61%
27 27.U%
3 3.09%
I 9.28%
4 4.12%
1 1.03%
1 ',t.o3'/o

Total
Response Request
Standby
lnterfacilily Transfer (Unscheduled)

97 100.00%
8%
3 3-09%

'17 17,53o/o
911 Response (Scene) 77 Tg.3Ao/"

B%
15 15.46%

Responding Unit
7433 I 230
7435 I 231

97 100.000/"

Search Cdtefia
Dates
Seru¡ce
Staff
Unit
Call Sign
Zone/District
Type of Sery¡ce Requested
Patlent Disposit¡on

From 05/01/2014 To OSl31l2O14 (mmlddlyyw\
P¡attev¡lle Emergency Medical Seruiæ
All Active
Ail
Ail
AI
AI
Alt

6ll/2014 12:10:26Pl|¡{



Ambulance Run Data Report Page I of3

lm¡ceInsruo
EME BERvIcE BRIoGE

Times of Cail

1 Time Period Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thu6day Friday
i0000-0300 1 3 0 0 0 2
i0300-0600 1 0 I 2 0 o

10600-0900 2 3 1 3 2
0900.,t200 4 2 3 2 3
.1200-1500 1 0 0 4 I
i'1500-1800 0 3 1 3 2
;1soo-2loo a 4 2 o I

Ambulance Run Data Report
Plattev¡lle Emergency Medical Service

From 05/01/f4 To 05/31/14
fotal Number of Runs Based on Search Cr¡ter¡a: 97

Saturday Total Percenlâge
't 7 7.22%
o 4 4.12%
3 17 17-530Â

3 20 21.620/ol
'I '10 10.31%
3 13 't3.40%

1 16 16.49o/o

12100-2400 3 1 1 1 1 O 3 10 11.31o/o

lunknom O O 0 O O O 0 O O.O0%

Total 15 16 9 t5 l0 17 15 97 10A%

Call Volume by Day of Wêek

I Sutd¡y I ilondry ¡ lrr¡d.y I Wrdrrrday t thuGd¡y ¡ Fdd¡y t S¡trd¡y

is

l¡oûtãt lu€¡d¡, Y/edm¡rrry

Call Volume by Hour of Day

tm. rm r@.:ræ ?ræ-2¡mm-os on.6& ffi-æ m.rÐ !m. rs

Runs by Províder lmpress¡on

i Prov¡der lmpression
Abdominal Paln/Problems

'Altered Level of Consc¡ousness
, Back Pain {Non.Tnumåtic}
: Chest PainrD¡scomfoÌt
Dehydntion

' Dlabetic Symptoms (Hypoglycemia)
ETOH Abuse
Fever

lG,l. Bleed
; Hypertension
, Hypotension
' Nauseãruom¡ting (UnknoM Et¡ology)
No Apparent lllnes/lnjury
Obv¡ous Death

i Other
, otherAbdomlnauc¡ Problem
Other Card¡ovasculår Prcblem

I Other lllness/ln¡ury
I Pain

I 
Polson¡ng/Drug lngest¡on

' Resplratory Distrcss
i seizure
Sepsis

r St¡oke/CVA
l

Syncope/Fainting
i Traumatic ln¡ury
r Weakness
I unkno*

f of l¡mes
3
o

2
b
2
1

2
1

1

1

'1

10

% o¡ Times
3.09%
9.24o/o

2.O60/o

6..t9%
2.O60/o

1.O3o/o

2.06%
1.03%'
1.036/o

1.O3o/ø

'1.o3%

2.O60/o

10.31o/o

1.03%
4.126/.,
1.03o/ø

1.O3o/o

1.O3o/o

8.25o/o

1.O3Vo,

7.22o/o

1.O3o/o

1.03o/o

3.09%
3.09%

1O.31o/o

10.31%
4.12./.,

10
't0

4
Total

Rurs óy Response Reguesf

97

6/l/201412:06:59 PM



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 2 of 3

% of T¡mes
79.38%
17.53%
3.09%
0.00%

% of l¡mes
1.03%
1.O3o/o

4.12%
2.06%
2.060/o

6.19%
1.O3o/o

12.37o/o

1.O3ø/o

1.03%
1.O3o/o

1.03ø/"

3.09%
2.06o/o

2.060/o

2.O6'/o

11.340/"

1.O30/"

3.09%
3.09%
5.15'/o

19.59%
3.09%
6.19%

4 4.12o/o
Unknowr o o.oo%

Average Run Times

Enroute (Respo¡ding - tln¡t Noti¡ied O¡spatched) Response T¡me {Arive Scene - Enroute)
M¡nutes # of Runs

0-5 74
6- 10 17

11 -'15 2
> 15 2

unknown 2

Response Request
911 Response (Scene)
lnterfac¡lity Transfer (Unscheduled)
Standby
UnknoM

# of T¡mes
77
17

0
Total

Runs by Dìspatch Reason

Dispatch Reason
Abdomlnal Pa¡n

Alcohol lntoxicallon
Altered Mental Status
Back Pa¡n (Non-Traumatic/Non-Recent Trauma)
Bréâthing Problem
Chest Pa¡n

Dlabetic Problem
Fall Vlctim
Head ln¡ury
HemorhagelLacerat¡on
lnvâl¡d AssisuLift¡ng Ass¡st
Medical Alam
Other
Overdose
Respiratory Distress
SeizurelConvulsions
Sick Pe¡son
Stab,lcunshot Wound
Standby
Stroke/CVA
Trafflc / Transportation Acc¡dent
Transfer/lnterfacil¡tyrPall¡at¡ve Care
Traumatic lniury
Unconscious/Fe¡nting
Unknom Prcblem/Man Dom

# of T¡mes
1

1

4
2

2

6
I

't2

1

1

'l

1

J

2

11

I
3

5

19

6

Mirutes
0- l
2-3
4-5
>5

Unknown

# of Rurs % of Runs
15 ,t5.46%

14 14.430/o

u 35.05%
33 34.O20/o

1 1.036/õ

% of Rüns
76.290/0

'17.53o/o

2.O60/o

2.060/o

2 066/ô

Scene Tirne (Depart Scene. Atrive Scene)
M¡nutes # of Runs

0-10
11 -20
2't -30

>30
Unknown

100%

% ot Runs
21.650/"

58.76%
11.U%
4.'t2%
4.'l2o/o

Minutes
0-5

6-10
11 -'t5

> l5
Unknown

f of Runs
14

54
1

1'l
17

'1o0./"

% of Runs
14.43ô/o

55.67%
'l.O3vo

'11.34o/o

17.53o/o

Transport Time (Arive Hosp¡tal " Depart Scene)

21

57
11

4
4

Hospital Iime {Depara Hospital . Arive Hospital}
# of Runs

17

21

10

ó¿

1000/"

% of Runs
17.53ø/o

21.65%
10.31%
32.99%
17.530/ô

Average Run Times
Mirutes

0-5
6-10

11-15
> 15

Unknown

Enroute
To Scene
At Scene

To Destination
Back ¡n Service

00:06:01

00:04:03
00:17:35
00:13:17
00:18:47
00:59:¿13

97

Range of T¡mes: Lowest = 0 and H¡ghest = 1 24

Runs by Location Type

Locat¡on TyÞe
Health Carc Facllity (cl¡nic, hospllal)
Home/Residence
Other Location
Place of Recreat¡on or Sport
Public Bu¡ldlng (schools, gov, offices)
Res¡dent¡al lnstitution (nuFing home, ¡ail/prison)
Street or Highway
Trade or Seryice (Business, baF, restaurants, etc.)
Unknom

# ol Runs
2'l
46

1

3
7

10

7
2
U

% of Runs
21,650/0

47.42./"
1.03./"
3.09%
7.22o/o

1O.31o/o

7.22o/o

2.O60/o

0.000/ô

s7Total

6/l/201412:06:59 PM



Ambulancc Run Data Report

lAs-e
i te¡r Than t
1r-o
l6'Ð
|10-14
I15-r9
I to. zl
4! -34
35.,l¡l
46 -el
56 - 6¿l

65-?4
?5.84
85+
lrnlmowi

AwhgøPatlentAge (basad an DAtø of Bhûr)

Frcm û5/o. 'l/2014 To 0581¿014 (mm/dd/yyyy)
PlattsMlle Emergency Me¡iæl Seruico
A:ll

AltAdfúe
A[
All
Atl
All

Page 3 of3

il of Runs
0
1

0
o
1
7

ð/r of Runs
0.0096

LO3%
0.OOe/6

.0.00%

4.12ola

i.t2r/.
4.

2
8,

11

ð
2a
28.

4

4.12%
2.0õ96

8.2
11.34Vo

8"2 %
20.@%
N.87ô4
4.12%

lSearch citfsda
lo*es
iSewtce
i EMS Shtfi
js.n
iuñrr
iGall Slsn
rZûnêrD¡ÈÍl¡t
Type of sÉfv¡ee Rrquestèd
Pôtlônt Oisþoslt¡on

I teytgcr_!Ep4qí-.!_ _ _
Ail|
4rl__ _ _ _ _i

61112014 12:06:59 PM



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

(Museum Director)

051201 14 through 061021 14

ACCOMPLISHMENT

Brochure dishibution is about half done.

The JMA fundraiser letter has brought in over $2,500 to date for exhibit work and special events.

'We 
have been busy with school tours. (l,l4l students in May)

Training of tour guides and hain drivers

Research for 2014 exhibit work

MAJOR OBJECTTVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Finish brochure dishibution

Exhibit work inthe RJM

Exterior maintenance proj ects

Work on Mine Train track

Work with the Ja¡nison Museum Association on fundraising for exhibits and special events

Pre,parations for Heritage day

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

The Museums are now open seven days a week through October.



City of Ptatteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

\Meek Ending: Saturday, May 31,2014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS
o Ot¡r Departnent assisted with a K-9 search at the Platteville Higþ School. No arrests were

made as a result of the search.
o The Platteville Police Departnent assisted with the High School Prom photos which were

taken at Katie's Garden. We provided fraffic contol for pedeshians in the a¡ea.
. The UW-P graduation weekend was busy and several civilian ride.alongs got to see our

Officers respond to multiple incidents.
o We have a new college intem from the UW-P Criminal Justice Departnent. She will spend

8 weeks job shadowing our Officers, Detectives and Telecommunicators.

o Continue attending planning meetings for the 4* of July and the Hometown Hog Roast.
o Continue work on the Dept. Budget
o Order the new SUV for use as a patrol vehicle.
o Hold two training days for sworn offrcers.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
r Commrmity members are encouragd to sþ up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle

s¡atem.
o Hot weather means more outdoor activities. Please be considerate of yorrr neighbors who

mayhave open windows and keep noise to a minimum.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv ManaserlCitv Councit)
o The purchase of a new SUV for use as a pahol vehiole will allow w to evaluate thqn as a

potential rrplacement for the sedans that we currently use.

COMMITTEE REFORT
o d PFC meeting was held on May 6, 2014 at the Platteville Police Departnent. The meeting

minutes from the April meeting were approved at the May 6, 2014 meeting and they have
been posted on the website. Per past practìce, no June, July or August PFC meetings have
been scheduled and the PFC will meet as needed druing the summer.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: June 3, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

¡ Broadway Project is ongoing
r Working on GIS project.
o Attended Emergency Operations Plan exercise
o Attended SafetyTraining fromTRICOR

MAJOR OBIECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH

o Continue Broadway project
o Continue work on GIS project
r Complete designs on other 2014 projects
o Install VFD at the Pool and prepare for joint repairs in the fall.

PTJBLIC INFORMATION TTEMS

r GIS Demonstration to Council on June 10.
o Broadway project is ongoing. Phase 2 to begin June 16 with closure of Madison Sfeet

intersection and work between Stevens & Boldt Streets.
¡ Firefighter Memorial work has started in City Park.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Counc¡D

¡ Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) Resolution for the Wastewater Plant must
be approved by June 30.

COMN{ITTEE REPORT
¡ Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on }r'4ay 19,2014.

The next meeting will be June L6,2014.
. Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on May 19,

2014. Next meeting will be on June 16 2014.
o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Wæk Res¡d€nt¡/Ad D¡s

ults Aduh

Platteville Shared R¡de informatlon needed for the council

Plattev¡lle Shared R¡de Tax¡-Hours running from 8pm t¡l 3am Thu¡sday, Friday, and Saturday-

Dls K.3to C.ll€gc
Elderly 17 Stud€nb

May 1- 31

015/Ll2o74 fhut

Weêkend Total

Weekend Total

5h'l2ol4 Thur

517il2074 Sat

Weekend Tdel

5124120L4 Sd

weekênd ToÈl

512912014 Thu¡

1 d¡sâdult

l elderly 3 @llege 0 o

1 eldedy I elde¡ly

3 @llete l adult

lelderly
1 dis âdult 1

2 elderly 0

2 d¡s edult

6college 0

2adult
I dis adùlt 0

1 dis edult 1

1 edult

3Aduh

1 âdult

1 d¡s adult

1 collete

0 1 dis âdult

2

0

5

4

0

13

2 d¡s adult

4ãdult

1 d¡sadult

2 edult 1 disadult ldis âduh

2 Adult 1 d¡s âdult

I dis adult 2

2elderly lelderly
1d¡s elder 1 âdult

1 elderly

I dis adult 0

2 elderly

2adult 0

ldir adult 0

0 2dis adult

1 college 0

0

5

2

0

29

I ådult

1 eldedv 2 d¡s adult

ladult 2 âdult

I d¡s adult

ldis aduh

ldis adult ldis adult

1 d¡s âdult

Totel

01

1 âdult 2^duh
1 d¡5 edult 2 College I dis âdult

2

@llete

77

33 3r

400

L7 10 0

z

7

13

25

0

4

2

2

t2

0

4

4

z

11

185

0

33

32

t7

LO4

0

8

4

o

7

0

5

9

0

7

47 20 36 27 19 22 2r L86 L43



Pool Boiler: I¡trork
there r^ras one final-
it is finished, ¡¡re

Project Update

06/03/2014

is complete. Finaf inspection \^¡as on June 3 and
item to be accompl-ished by the end of t,he day. If

shall- recommend ref ease of the ret,ainage.

PooI ,foint Repair & VFD Funps: This project. wil-l- repair the
construction/expansion joints in the pool bottom and replace pumps
wit.h Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) pumps to save energy. V'Ie received
a grant (written by Luke Peters) to instal-l the energy saving pumps.
The VFD for the pumps will be install-ed whil-e the pool is open. The
BECS conLrol-l-er wil-l al-so be inst.atled. The joint repairs wil-l t.ake
place in the f al-l-.

Broadway: 2013 work is complete. I¡le are hoJ-di-ng a smal-l- amount. to
ensure the grass grows in the spring. The contract.or is working on
the punchl-Íst items. Bids were opened on February 18, 2014 and
awarded on March 11, 2014. The Contract wj-l-l- be to reconst.ruct Lhe
st,reet using concrete, do Al-ternate A - Grant St.reet and AlternaLe D -
Pedestrian/Bike path in Mound View Park. vüe held a Public Information
Meeting on March 31. The contractor has been working diligently on
this and has completed water & sani-tary se¡úier mains in Phase 1 from
Bol-dt St.reet to just short of Madison StreeL. This incfudes switching
over afl houses to the new l-ines in these areas. The crew is working
on storm serÁrer instal-l-at.ion and \^/e are on schedule for Phase 2 on June
76.

Ítater Street: DOT sent the guestionnaires to properLy o\^iners. The DOT
will- schedul-e the contractor to come back in the spring of 2014 to
repair l-awn areas. There \¡ras a bank fail-ure near Melby Funeral- Home.
Itle stabilized the bank and extended the cul-vert. The DOT will be
coming back soon to begin landscaping work.

Industry Park Expansion: This is a 2074 project to use TIF 4 funding
as match for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
Indust.ry Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. TIF 4
funding will- close in November 2014. trVe purchased the l-and for the
storm water pond expansion and submitted a grant request to EDA. The
grant \¡/as approved as explained by Ed Vlhite. Staff has receíved
proposals for Engineering work.



EI¡¡ Street Lift Station & Force Main: This is a Water & Sewer project.
to rehabilitate the pumps ç el-ectrical systems for the llft Station at
the corner of North Elm St,reet and lriest, Gol-f Drive. It will af so look
at rehab or replacement of t.he force main (pressure pipe) that goes
from the lift station to t.he gravity sewer l-ine on Ridge Avenue. Thís
is in design.

IVal-Mart Bike Path: This is a 2014 project to connect the existing
bike path at Keystone Parkway behind Vlal-Mart to Progressive Parkway
in front of t']al--Mart. The path witl be on an easement along the fot
l-ine between lVal-Mart and Menards. It is j_n the design phase.

PCA Trail Paving & Lighting: The Common Council- approved the totaf
pJ-edge of 9200.000 ($50,000 from a previous pl_edge) and the City will
sponsor a grant request by the PCA to submit, to the DNR for $600,000
of the approximately $1.2 miÌl-ion project cost. The project woufd
pave and install- Iighting on the PCA trail- from the Chestnut Street.
bridge out to the end of the Pl-attevill-e - Bel-mont Trail behind
Menards. This project - if awarded - would t,ake place in 2015.

Plattevi]-le - Belmont Trai1: Thís woul-d finish t.he non-motorized
trail between Pf attevif l-e & Bel-mont. Lafayett.e County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. This year j-s dedicated to finaf design,
environmental- reviews and land purchases/swaps. Construction in 2015
No lighting. Angie Vlright is working on a suppJ_emental grant request
to complet.e fundlng for t.he project. Angie said that the grant
request has gone through 2 stages of reviews and is stil_I in the
running for approval.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRE SS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

Week Ending: June 31 2014

ffioLicensingcommittee
Registration deadline wasMay 22
Held the Women's Sand Volleyball captain's meeting
Presented the proposed Knoll Wood Single Track Trail to the Common Council
Conducted all staff meeting for Recreation employees
Held the Coed Sand Volleyball captain's meeting
Attended the 4ú of July Committeè meeting
Held the Coed Summer Softball captain's meeting
Finalized scheduling for Youth Soccer
Held the Youth Soccer coaches' and referee's meeting
Conducted in water training for Lifeguards
Since the last Progress Report we have collected 516,244.75 in registration fees

Flick n' Float June 13th
Attend lifeguard certifi cation course
start programming including soccer, Tennis, Backyard Buddies, T-Ball, and Golf.
Present new alcohol policy to Common Council
Present the proposed Knoll V/ood Single Track Trail to the Common Council

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City CounciD

ffioutesCommittee(CSRC):NextmeetingwillbeonMonday,June
mof€ifl#I.

Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: Next meeting will be on Monda¡ June 16,
2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.



Rountree Gallery

Director's Report

June 1"1 2014

I. Fy2014
III. Notes...

a. PHS/PMS Art Exhibit
Install: Thursday, May 1"t at 4pm
On display: May 3 - June L

Reception: ill4ay 4 from 1:00-3:00

b. Clare Bank Artist of the Month -
May - Kyle Roesch Lancaster (No show)

c. Clare Bank Artist of the Month-

June- Robert jinkins
d. May Attendance 393 visitors with 212 at the

opening reception

e. 146 artworks from the middle school
(drawings, paintings, pottery, sculpture)

1. 144 artworks from the high school
(paintings, drawings, pottery, sculpture,
metals)

g. Volunteer hours 8 + 6 for installatiory ? for
distributing brochures and posters

55151 (Expense)

-120 Other Wages 10,189.00 9,356.57

-131 WRS ERS 508.00 508.00

-132 Soc Sec 632.00 580.38

'133 Med¡care 147.00 134.92

-134 Life lns 8.00 8.00

ïelephone 470.00 324.66

-310 Off¡cê Supplies 500.00 500.00

Operating Supplies 1,750.00 1,304.68

1 Class Fees 750.00 750.00

& LiaÞility lnsu 650.00 273.00

Cash

Donat¡ons 48500-848

Trust Account 100-23552

13,740.21

I 13.45

5,708.15

II. Staff Hours

2014
Payroll

Number

Director
Hours

Worked

Jennifer Fuschino



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: May 31, 2014

ACCOMPLISIIMEI\TS
o Distributed Fanner's Market Vouchers
o BP/SugarLevelChecks5/20
. SteppingOn5/13, 5n0,5127
o Maybirthdaypady & Bingo 5l2l
¡ Girl Scouts planted flowers 5122,5130
o KenKillianperfomred5/23
o Memorial Day 5126- closed
o Craft tilorkstrop 5/28
o Medical Alerts program by Dean Feldman 5/30
o Meetings: External Dept Heads 5119, Common Council 5/27, Deparünent He¿d 5/28
o Regular Activities: Music wA/era 5121,5128, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre, 500/Solo,

Cribbage, Sheepshead What's in the Bag?, Mystery Person

MAJOR OB.IECTTVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH
o SC PolicyDeraelopment - ongoing
o Improve/maintain the center's web presence
o Interior improvement ptanning & cost estimates
o Work with Southwest Regional Planning regarding hansportation access and needs of older citizens
. Recognition ofUbersox Donation

o Markthevan
o Pressrelease

PT]BLIC INFORMA'TION ITEMS
o { huge THANK YOU to three Commission on fuing members whose tenns expire in June:

Howard Hull, Deb Burldrolder, & Alleine l¿Chine. Your dedication and sen¡ice to Platteville's
senior citizens is greatly appreciated.

TIilNGS TIIAT NEED ATTEITITION (Citv M¡naser/Citv Councin
o Appoinûnents to the Commission on Aging. There will be 3 rracancies as of July 2014.

COMMITTEE REFORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The Commission's
function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create community awareness of these
needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs. This is accomplished by working with
other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting u/ill be held on Tuesda¡ June 24, 2014 at the Platteville Senior Center @ 9am. Appmved
meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.onglcommissiononaging .



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE X Original

Prooertv Sale and Redeve

Policy Á.nalysis Statement:

Brief Description And Anal)¡sis Of Proposal:

The City of Platteville became the owners of nine residential rental properties through a legal judgment. The
previous property owner failed to maintain the properties in compliance with the City's rental and property
maintenance codes. After several years of writing citations for the various code violations on the properties, the
City was able to use the value of the forfeitures on these properties to purchase the properties through a Court-
approved process. As a result, the City now o\ryns the following properties:

565 V/. Cedar Street
185 Center Street
260 S. Chestnut Street
255 Division Street
335 Division Street
310 W. GridleyAvenue
375 hene Street
420 Southwest Road
440 Southwest Road

At the ly'ray 24th meeting, the City Council discussed selling these properties through a "Request for Proposals"
process. This process would allow bidders an opportunity to submit proposals for purchasing and redeveloping
the properties. The properties are being sold individually; however, proposals may be submitted for the
purchase of more than one property. The desire is to sell the properties to qualified bidders who will remodel
and improve the structures, as well as improve the exterior appearance of the properties. Alternatively, the
purchasers could remove the structures and construct new housing on the properties that is attractive and
compatible with the surrounding neighborhoods.

Staff refined the draft RFP based on comments made at the last meeting. The following changes were made to the
document:

1) The submittal information and evaluation criteria section were combined and simplified.
2) Language was added and other modifications were made to provide additional emphasis on the creation of

affordable, owner-occupied, s ingle-family hous ing.
3) The time the purchases has to complete the work was shortened to 12 months after purchase; however, extensions

can be provided for projects that involve extensive remodeling or the replacement of the existing structures with
new buildings.

4) The language regarding the minimum bid price was modified to suggest that bids below the minimum will be
considered if the proposal provides some additional benefrt to the community, such as the creation of affordable,
owner-occupied housing, or the project adds a significant increase in value after completion of the project.

5) Language was added that requires any property purchased by a non-profit, shall be transferred to a taxpaying
o\ryner by January l, 2016.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission reviewed this item at their June 2nd meeting and had two recommendations:
1) Proceed with the sale of the nine properties.
2) When reviewing the RFP's and the sale of the properties, that the Council strongly considers working

with local non-profit organizations or entities that specialize in providing affordable housing for families
and investing in future residents.



The Plan Commission also discussed the desire to keep the process as simple as possible, while still maintaining
the ability to allow for projects that create rental housing as well as owner-occupied, affordable housing.

Staff recommends proceeding with the RFP process to sell the nine properties to allow for their redevelopment
and rehabilitation. Staff is still looking for additional guidance regarding the required proposal information and
selection criteria/point system in the RFP. There are also a few dates in the RFP that need to be determined.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

The impact of adopting the RFP will allow the properties to be sold, while maintaining some control over the end use of
the properties.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

x Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

The sale of the properties will bring in additional revenue to off-set the costs incurred in obtainine the properties.

Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
red By: Joe Carroll Date: June 3.2014



REQUEST FORPROPOSALS

Property Sale and
Redevelopment Opportunity

DRAFT

r¡qry"¡F # 6qq{ r.ifr

IIL¡TTTETÍTLLE
w¡scoHStN

City of Platteville
75 North Bonson Street
Platteville, WI 53818

June 2014



I. Community Information

The City of Platteville, home to the University of Wisconsin-Platteville and a regional retail
service center, has an estimated population of 11,655. The City is approximately 75 miles
southwest of Madison and20 miles northeast of Dubuque, Iowa. The City's historic downtown is
listed on the National Register of Historic Places, which, along with other cultural and historical
sites, attracts visitors from the area. The City has a very successful industrial park, which is
home to a variety of industrial and commercial businesses that provide employment
opportunities for the entire region. The City was named as a2013 All-America City finalist.

UW-Platteville, known for its engineering, industrial technology and agricultural programs, is
the region's largest employer and has played a dominant role in shaping the region. The
University has been the fastest growing campus in the UW system over the past five years, and
has plans to continue expanding the enrollment over the next decade. The anticipated enrollment
growth will also result in the hiring of additional faculty and staff.

II. General fnformation

The City of Platteville is seeking proposals for the purchase and redevelopment or reconstruction
of nine (9) properties owned by the City. The properties are being sold individually; however,
proposals may be submitted for the purchase of more than one property.

The structures on the properties are all currently vacant, but in the past they have been used as
single-family residential rental properties. The City desires to sell the properties to qualified
bidders who will remodel and improve the structures, as well as improve the exterior appearance
of the properties. Alternatively, the bidders could remove the structures and construct new
housing on the properties that is attractive and compatible with the surrounding neighborhoods.

III. Property Information

Property Address
Year
Built Sq. Ft.

Property
Zoning

Assessed

Value Parcel Number
Approximate

Baths Lot Area

565 W Cedar Street

185 Center Street

260 S Chestnut Street

255 Division Street

335 Division Street

310 W Gridley Avenue

375 lrene Street

420 Southwest Road

440 Southwest Road

1880 t,2gg
1880 t,t4g
L920 L,733

1900 t,g4g

1890 1,949

1961 1,624

1890 1,445

1924 1,319
L964 1,064

5 sz,soo

S 49,800

S to+,zoo

s 67,700

S gg,goo

s gq,ooo

S oa,ooo

7L,300
94,100

271-02490-0000

271-02968-0000

27t-00687-0000

271-01s33-0000

27t-0ts29-0000

271-02762-0000

271-01s03-0000

271-02154-0000
271-02155-0000

R-2

R-3

R-3

R-3

R-3

B-3

R-3

R-3

R-3

t
L

2

1.5

2

t
2

1.5

1.5

6,600

5,000

6,750

7,000

7,000

5,760

9,234

8,410
6,O76

s
$



IV. Property Viewing

The properties are being sold 'as is", in their current condition, and the City makes no warranties
or representations concerning the condition of the properties. As a result, interested bidders are
strongly encouraged to view the properties in person prior to submittal of proposals. The
properties will be open and available for inspection on June 12th, June 24th and June 26th.
Registration to attend the viewing is required. To register, and to receive additional information
regarding the viewing times, contact Lany Bierke, City Manager, citymanager@platteville.org.

V. Project Requirements

All construction on the properties shall be subject to applicable zoning and building code
regulations. All properties shall be brought into conformance with the current parking
requirements of the City of Platteville Zoning Ordinance. The purchaser is responsible for
obtaining all necessary permits and approvals. The rehabilitation or redevelopment construction
on the property shall be completed within twelve (12) months from the sale of the property.
Extensions may be granted for proposals that involve the removal of the structure and
construction of a new building or that involves significant remodeling. If the purchaser is a non-
profit entity, the property shall transfer to a taxpaying owner by January I,2016.

VI. Proposal Requirements & Selection Criteria

The proposals should be labeled "Property Redevelopment Proposal" and mailed or delivered to
the City of Platteville,T5 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, WI53818. The proposals can also be
submitted electronically to cit-ymanager@platteville.org. The proposals shall be submitted by
3:00 p.m. on July 7r2014. Proposals submitted after this time will be rejected.

All proposals shall include the completed offer to purchase documents attached to this RFP. The
proposals should include the following information, and will be evaluated using the following
criteria:

A. Project Description and Property Use (30 points).

1. Provide a brief (two paragraph) description of the proposed project and the resulting
long-range use of the property. Proposed projects may include:

. Rehab of existing single-family homes for either rentals or owner-occupied
housing;

. Demolition of existing houses and construction of new single-family homes for
either rentals or owner-occupied housing;

. Or demolition of housing on multiple, adjacent lots, and construction of multi-unit
housing, or other use permitted by the Zoning Ordinance.

Provide a timetable for the rehabilitation or redevelopment of the property.
lnclude an estimated market value of the property when completed. Projects that add
hnancial value or other benefit to the community will receive the highest points.

2.
â
J.



4. Indicate if there are any zoningmodifications or other changes needed to complete the
project.

B. Home Design (30 points).

1. Provide a brief (two paragraph) description of the proposed project design (interior and
exterior).

2. All construction must be compatible with existing buildings on the block, including size,
scale, massing and exterior architectural elements. Highest points will be awarded to
projects that improve the appearance, curb appeal and historic character of the property in
question.

3. If applicable, provide site plans and elevation drawings of the exterior of the proposed
project or photographs/drawings of housing comparable to the proposed project. These
could be plans or photos from a similar project that give an indication of the type of
development proposed.

4. Describe any unique design elements or features of the project.

C. Bidder Capacity & Experience (30 points).

1. Briefly describe the experience and background of the bidder. Include information on
previous similar or related projects.

2. Describe the project team, listing all substantial partners in this project (i.e. funding
partners and co-owners).

3. Provide contact information for at least three references (companies or individuals) that
the bidder has worked with or for in the past five years.

4. The bidder should have a proven track record in housing development, redevelopment
and/or rehabilitation. Highest points will be awarded to bidders with experience in
projects comparable to the one proposed.

D. Bid Amount (10 points).

1. Indicate the offering price to be paid for the property. All of the properties have a base
bid price as indicated below:

565 W. Cedar Street $14,000
185 Center Street $13,000
260 S. Chestnut Street $27,000
255 Division Street $17,000
335 Division Street $23,000
310 W. Gridley Avenue 522,000
375 Irene Street $17,000
420 SouthwestRoad $19,000
440 Southwest Road $25,000

2. Proposals that do not meet the base bid amount will only be considered if the proposal
provides some additional benefit to the community, such as the creation of affordable,
owner-occupied housing, or the project adds a significant increase in value after
completion of the project. The proposal offering the highest bid for the property will rank



higher, other things being equal; however, immaterial differences in bid amounts will not
be a ranking factor.

E. Bonus points (up to an additional 10 points each)
l. Proposals that provide affordable, owner-occupied, single-family housing.
2. Proposals that offer a comprehensive redevelopment strategy for multiple building sites.
3. Proposals that include significant "green" building techniques and/or EnergyStar

construction.

VII. Contact Information

Questions regarding this proposal can be directed to Larry Bierke, City Mana ger, at
citymanager@,platteville.org. All submitted questions will be compiled and responses will be
provided to all bidders that have registered to view the properties, or that have enquired about the
properties.

VIII. Additional Information

The selected bidder may be required to enter into a development agreement with the City
regarding the details ofthe project.

The contents of this packet are for informational purposes only and the representations made
herein are without warranty. Bidders should rely exclusively on their own investigations and
analysis.

The City of Platteville will honor confidentiality requests to the extent possible. If you feel
certain aspects of your proposal are proprietary in nature, please indicate so.

Thank you for your consideration and interest in Platteville.



t¡0i /
!Q80/R

-<-ó

¡

I

ô!nl
eEso

494

----j77 6

- ll__r 470

460-\l-Èffi$

ñ¡¡\LÑJ ¡ fLLU

IJVP

e,'slHF;ffi

tn
F-
\o tt)

lr)
\o 330

?nn
?55 270

?40
ea5 |

"75 
!

2s=l
210

180

2?5 160

5
130

q
100155

o / IYUN ¡OT-ú /sì
--.....tl ú.62r

UWP

3

rt
ltrrn
I=U I

--ñ
\g

irfl ro;õlÞl
l$lsi+;""i1
Él€Fãdlsìsit I o

Ot

,4os - -J^91 
.{ ,atl"i-;,g' 

,L,ies __ iot¡ I S ,, --*-\ {.oo .o
4ss I i 'l-,,^ i i,' Lg !ö ì ---.--:í¡s .Jg,Xt #,-.--= . i:l-l ' ,-È--i' I ';ì>-'--i \. : 49o!r-- ¡sj=oloio' oaol i+ss - *r lo"'+@ 

_-iB:,gigìltä *..--5 G-.,
,,åË'-.Ë.n*et.e';'*=æ tr
sl'<'.-$-tþ a; 'ia' 'E'r!e-, :=*-

":i' "..1,: :2. '

:"'=,""

\Yt UWP

VALLEY
ViEV
PARK
570

-.¡3$,i-{s¿l .:-'o¡: ' ; ,550, is55 li56u i JoJ

QÞQã,-,' R i3, s ' ñ Iseo I r-, ses il seo i lses :

,g7ç\-.i_97¡ì j ll.)'(U: N ru I-'J, ì{u, :-' r.ri:.rJ:., :,:

790

lers '¡¡,aoo,i 6oslf63o ì

¡ss ii eæl
i e0 j;_680 r

li:r:--: i,:

ìtt= i t= 
I

Ú+s-7;;; ,

i6lsits
L'

ì¿+s1
' ..- i'r bÞJ rj

Õô

r685': J L.--

ro5 - ';



Pags 1of g, WB-11

1 LICENSEE DRAFTING THIS OFFER ON UYER)
z {AGEI'¡TAFSEIIERIUSEIN4EROKERH GESt+4rF€UryER+N D SEt"rER)
affiTheBuyer,
4
È

offors to purchase the Property known as [Street Address]

o of Plattevllle , County of Grant
z doscription, ff any, al lines 165-172 or 435-442
A T PURCHASE PRICE:

in the Citv
Wisconsin (insert additional

or attach as an addendurn per line 434), on the following terms:

Dollars ($
ro r EARNËSTMONEYof$ N'A accompanies this Offer and earnest money of g 1,000.00 per tax parcel #
r will be mailed, or commercially or personally delivered within days of acceptance to l¡st¡cgår€ker€r
'tz Cltv oi
tg I THE BALANCE OF PURCHASE PRICE will be paid in cash or equivalent at closing uñlesJ otherwise proviOeO Uãtow.
+¿ r INCLUDED lN PURCHASE PRICE: S€tler-isin€luding in the purehase pr¡Êe the Pfeperty, all Fixtures en the Preperty en
ts thedate ef tl'is Qffer net excluCed at lines 17-18' and the@: See Addendum to Residential Offer to
16.
tz r NOT INCLUDED lN PURCHASE PRICE: -SeeÁddendum to Residentlal Offer to Purchase

le GAUTION: ldentify Fixtures that are on the Property (see lines 185.193) to Ue excludeO Uy Seller or which are rented
zo and will continue to be ou¡nsd by the lessor.
zt NOTE: The terms of thls Offer, not the listing contract or marketing materials, determine what items are
ez included/excluded,
zs FõõEFmÑõEl Acceptance occurs when all Buyers and Sellers have signed one copy of the Offer, or separate but identical
ar copies of the Offer.
es CAUTION: DeadlinEs in the Offer are commonly calcutated from acceptance. Consider whether short term deadlines
eo running from acceptance provide adequate time forþ!þ binding acceptance and performance.
zzWThisofferisoindinguponbothPartiesonlyifacopyoftheacceptedofferisdeliveredtoBuyeron
ze or before 60 davs añar the Offer ls submitted to Seller , Seller may keep the property on the
es market and accept secondary offers after binding acceptance of thís offer.
ao GAUTION: This offer may be withdrawn prior to delivery of the accepted offer.

''@TERMSoFTH¡SoFFERTHAiAREPREcEÐEDBYANoPENBoX(f])AREPARToFTHlSSZ OFFER ONLY IF THE BOX IS MARKED SUCH AS WITH AN X." THEY ARE NOT PART OF THIS OFFER IF MARKED'¡¡IA"
æ ORARE LEFTBLANK.
34Unlessotherwisestatedinlhisoffer,deliveryofdocumentsand
es written notices to a Party shall be effective only when accomplished by one of the methods specified at lines 36-54.
¡o 11 'l Personal Deliverv; giving the document or written notice personally to the Party, or fhe Party's recipient for delivery if
sz named at lins 38 or 39.
æ Sellefs recipient for delivery (optional): Larry Blerke _ _
as Buyer's recipient for delívery (optional): 

-
40 E[ {21 Fax: fax transmission of the document orwritten notice to tl"re fottowing tetepnone rurmuer:
+r Seller:.(F0=8 ) 348-7812 Buyer: (_)
42IJ-JJ(3) Commercial Deliver.v: depositing the document or written notice fees prepaid or charged to an account with a
¿s commercial delivery service, addressed either to the Party, or to lhe Party's recipient for delivery if named at line 38 or 39, for
+a delivery to the Party's delivery address at line 42 or 48.
¿s [f']l (a) U.S. Mail: depositing the document or written notice postage prepaid in the U.S. Mail, addressed oither to the party,
¿o or to the Party's recipient for delivery if named at line 38 or 39, for delivery to the Party's delivery address at line 47 or 48.
az Delivery address for Seller:
Æ Delivery address for Buyer:
¿g fE[l (5) E-Mail: electronically transmitting tñä document or written notice to lhe Party's e-mail address, if given below at line
so 53 or 54. lf this is a consumer transaction where the property being purchased or the sale proceeds are used primarily for
st personal, family or household purposes, each consumer providing an e-mail address below has first consented electronically
se to the use of electroníc documents, e-mail delivery and electronic signatures in the transaction, as required by federal law.
sg E-Mail address for Seller (optional): citvmanaser@plattevifle.ors
s¿ E-Maíl address for
55 Personal delivery to, or
so constitutes personal delivery to, or Actual Receipt by, all Buyers or sellers.

Actual Receipt by, any named Buyer or Seller



Page 2 of I, WB-11

57 lml¡mml Occupancy of the entire Property shall be given to Buyer at time of closing unless otherwise provided in thisgcofferatlines165-172or435442orinanaddendumattachedperline434.@ryrPr€P€4É+he[åejn
se

60 er"tf'et seld t€ BuY€ d+coneeqt €c€spancy shall be.gþyen subject te+enant's rights-¡fany.
or |DEFiñiffiffi|
oz r ACIUAL RECEIPT: "Actual Receipl" means that a Party, not the Party's recipient for delivery, if any, has the document or
m wr¡tten notice physically in the Party's possession, regardless of the method of delivery.
o+ I CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY OR TRANSACTION: "Conditions Affecting the Property or Transaction" are
os defined to include:
66 a. Defects in the roof.
oz b. Defects in the electrical system.
68 c. Defects in part of the plumbing system (including the water heater, water softener and swimming pool) lhat is included in6e the sale.
zo d. Defects in the heating and air conditioning system (including the air filters and humidífìers).
71 e. Defects in the well, including unsafe well water.
zz f . Property is served by a joint well.
7a g. Defects in the septic system or other sanitary disposal system.
u h. Underground or aboveground fuel storage tanks on or previously located on the Propeñy. {lf 'yes", the owner, by law,7ã may have to regisler the tanks with the Department of Commerce at P,O. Box 7970, Madison, Wisconsin, æ7A7,whether76 the tanks are in use or not. Regulations of the Department of Commerce may require the closure or removal of unused7r tanks.)
zs i. 'LP'tank on the Property (specifo in the additional information whether the tank is owned or leased),
7e i. Defects in the basement or foundation (including cracks, seepage and bulges).
eo k. Property is located in a floodplain, wetland or shoreland zoning area.
sr l. Defects in the structure of the Property,
sz m- Defects in mechanical equipment included in the sale either as Fixtures or personal property.
83 n' Boundary or lot line disputes, encroachments or encumbrances (including a joint driveway),
84 o' Defect caused by unsafe concentrations of, or unsafe conditions relating to, radon, radium in water supplies, load in paint,
8s lead in soil, lead in water supplíes or plumbing system, or other potentially hazardous or toxíc substances on the Property.86 NOTE: Specific federal lead paint disclosure requlrements must be complied with ln the sale of most residentialE7 propertles built before 1978.
Bs p. Presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials on the property^
se q. Defect caused by unsafe concentrations of, unsafe conditions relating to, or the storage of, hazardous or toxic substanceseo on neighboring properties.
u r. Current or previous termite, powder-post beetle or carpenter ant infestations or Defects caused by animal or other insectsz ír¡festations.
93 s' Defects in a wood burning stove or fireplace or Defects caused by a fire in a stove or fireplace or elsewhere on thes4 Property.
ss t. Remodeling affecting the Property's structure or mechanical syslems or additions to Property during Selle/s ownershipes without required permits.
97 u' Federal, state, or local regulations requiring repairs, alterations or corrections of an existing condition.
e8 v. Notiee of property tax increases, other than normal annual increases, or pending properg reassessment.
s9 w. Remodeling that may increase Property's assessed value.

100 x. Proposed or ponding special assessments.
101 y. Proper$ is located within a special purpose district, such as a draínage district, that has the authorig to impose102 assessments against the real property located within the district.
103 z. Proposed construction of a public project that may affect the use of the Property.
ß4 aa. SuMivision homeowners' associations, common areas co-owned with others, zoning violations or nonconforming uses,r05 rights-of-way, easements or another use of a part of the Property by non-owners, other than recorded utility easements.
too bb. Structurê on the Property is designated as an historic building or part of the Property is in an historic district.
toz cc. Any land division involving the Property for which required state or local permits had not been obtained.
loa dd. Violation of state or local smoke and carbon monoxide detector laws.
10e ee. High voltage electric (100 KV or greater) or steel natural gas transmission. lines located on but not direcfly serving the110 Property.
tt't ff . The Property is subject to a mitigation plan required by Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) rules related112 to county shoreland zoning ordinances that obligates the owner to establish or maintain certain measures related to11s shoreland conditions, enforceable by the county.
114 gg. Other Defects affecting the Property.
trs (Defìnitlons Gontinued on page 4)



PÍoperty Address: 3 of g, WB-l1

lrc lõmiÑê This transaction is to be closed no later than 60 davs after aeceÞtance
at the place selected by Seller, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties in writing.

rig r€el4€t€{å+ax€s, rents,
120 ass€ssments, fuel and

The following items, íf applicable, shall be prorated at closing, based upon date of closing values:
prepaid insurance (if assumed), private and municipal charges, property owners association

117

'118

l¿l GAUTION: Provide basis '

nz Any income, taxes or expenses shall accrue to Seller, and be prorated at closing, through the day prior to closing,
ree Real estate taxes shall be prorated at closing based on TCHECK BOX FOR AppLtCABLE PRORAT|ON FORMÚLAI:
124 fEflfne netgeneral real estate taxeJforthe preceding year,$ the cunentyearif available (Net general real estate
125 taxes are defined as general property taxes after state tax credits and lottery credits are deducted) (NOTE: THIS CHOICE
126 APPLIES lF NO BOX lS CHECKED)
127 ff][ Cunent assessmenl times cunent mill rate (current means as of the date of closing)
128 l]-T Sate price, multíplied by the municipality area-wide percent of fair market value used by the assessor in the prior
12e year, or current year if known, multipl¡ed by cunent mill rate (current means as of the date of closing)
lso Efl Taxes utitl not be p.orated and any outstanding taxes will be pald bv Buyer
t¡t CAUTION: Buyer is informed that the actual reat estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequeni years may be
tez substantially different than the amount used for proratlon especlally in transactions involvlng new construction,
ts¡ extensive rehabilitallon, remodeling or area-wide re-assessment. Buyer is encouraged to contact the local assessor
rø regardilg possible tax changes,
135 [Ef] Buyer and Seller agree to re-prorate the real estate laxes, through the day prior to closing based upon the taxes on
13€ the actual tax bill for the year of closing, with Buyer and Seller each owing his or her pro-rata share. Buyer shall, within 5
137 days of receipt, forward a copy of the bill to the forwarding address Seller agrees to provide at closing. The Parties shall
138 re-prorate wilhin 30 days of Buyer's receípt of the actual tax bill. Buyer and Seller agree this is a post-closing obligation
tae and is the responsibiliÇ of the Parties to complete, not the responsibility of the real estate brokers in this transaction.
r¡o IEffiED-FRõP-EFÎfl lf Property is currently leased and tease(s) extend beyond closing, Seller shalt assign Selter's rights
t¿t under said lease(s) an{ transfer all security deposits and prepaid rents thereunder to Buyer at closing. The terms of the
tez (written) (oral) FTRIKE ONEI lease(s), if any, aro Seller hae no knowledge of any current leases.143 

-. 

lnsert additional terms, if any, at lines '165-172 or 435-442 or attach as an addendum per line 434.:r¿+ffiThistransaction(is)(isnot)lffioNÈìexç,!!ptfromWisconsinRentalWeatherization
r¿s Standards (Wis. Admin. Code Ch. Comm 67). lf not exempt, {Buyer) (S€ttsr) FTRK-E=õÑEì('Buyer' if neither is stricken) shal

be responsible for compliance, including all costs, with Wisconsin Rental Weatfrér¡lation Standards. lf Seller is responsible for
rlz compliance, Seller shall providg a Certifìcate of Compliance at closing.
¡¿a Wi€Ëensin Jaw reqsires e;vúners ef preperty wl.Ìi€h-¡neludes 1 4 dwelling unite ts
+¿s

+€o

15+

+s3 rnishrnet later than 10 days afrer aeesptanee ef the
+æ eenkac* ef sale ' ' T+e the Hespeetive Buyer ef the.Brepe¡t .a esmpleteC sepy ef the reBert --+ prespeet¡ve Bs.,er whe Cees
+sa nôt reGÊive a rePert within ths 10 days may; within 2 business Cays after the end:ef that 10 darper¡ed, reseinC the eentraet ef
{.5s iFj€s€¡ss¡€s
+so ¡S
tsr e repert ferm.er eer¡sult with an atte'ney fer adCitienal in+ermerien-+egerd¡Êg

15s IPROPERTY GONDITION REPRESENTATIOÑ$ Seller reBreserts te-Þuyer that as ef the date ef aeceptenes-Sellêr hes-n€
t6o @ditiens Affecting the PrePerF'er Transaetien (|,¡nes 64-1 14)-ethsr than these iCentified in Serler's
ror Real Ec!âte Genditien-Repert dated
roz sigsing+his-Offe+end-$hieh is made a partef this gffer by referenee
163

'164

165

166

167 PROPERTY CONDITION REPRESENTATIONS
168

169

170

171

172

lAuul I IUNAL PttovlsfoNs/CONTINGENCIESI Buverwaives its right to receive a Real Estate Condition Report, See
ADDENDUM TO RESIDENTIAL OFFER TO PURCHASE FOR ADDITIONAL TERMS AND PROVISIONS CONCERNING



Pago 4 of 9, WB-11

173

174 r DEADLINES: "Deadlines" expressed as a number of "days" from an event, such as acceplance, are calculated by excluding
tzs the day the event occurred and by counting subsequent calendar days, The deadline expires at midnight on the last day.
tzo Deadlines expressed as a specific number of 'business days" exclude Saturdays, Sundays, any legal [ublic holiday under
lzz Wisconsin or Federal law, and any other day designated by the President such that the postal service does not receive
tza registered mail or make regular deliveries on that day. Deadlines expressed as a specific number of "hours" from the
17e occuffence of an event, such as receipt of a notice, are calculated from the exact time of the event, and by counting 24 hours
r80 per calendar day. Deadlines expressed as a specific day of the calendar year or as the day of a specific eveni, such as
rar closing, expire at midnight of that day.
tee ¡ DEFECT: "Defect" means a condition that would have a sígnificant adverse effecl on the value of the Property; that would
rso significantly impair the health or safety of future occupants of the property; or that if not repaired, removed or roplaced would
laa sígnificantly shorten or adversely affect the expected normal life of the premises.
tos r f![!l8!: A .Fixture" is an item of property which is physically attached to or so closely associated w1h land or
teo improvements so as to be treated as part of the real estate, including, without limitation, physically attached items not easily
tsz removable without damage to the premises, items speciflcally adapted to the premises and items customarily treated as
rea fixtures, including, but not limited to, all: garden bulbs; plants; shrubs and lrees; screen and storm doors and windows; electric
lee lighting fixtures; window shades; curtain and traverse rods; blinds and shutters; central heating and cooling units and aftached
teo equipment; water heaters and treatment systems; sump pumps; attached or fitted floor coverings; awnings; attached
tst antennas; garage door openers and remote controls; installed security systems; central vacuum systems and acc€ssories; in-
rsz ground sprinkler systems and component parts; built-in appliances; ceíling fans; fences; storage buildings on permanent
lse foundations and docks/piers on permanent foundations.
tg¿ CAUTION: Exclude any Flxtures to be retalnsd by Seller or which are rentEd (e.g,, water soffener or other water
tss conditlonlng systems, home entertainment and sateflite dish components, L"P, tanks, etc.) on tines 17.i8,
tso r PE9PEEIí: Unless othenryise stated, "Property" means the real estate described at lines 4-7.
rs¡5lBuyeracknowledgesthatanyland,buildingorroomdimensions,ortotal
1e8 acreage or building square footage figures, provided to Buyer by Seller or by a broker, may be approximate because of
lss rounding. formulas used or other reasons, unless verified by survey or other means.
zoo GAUTION: Buyer should verifu total square footage formula, total square footage/acreage figures, and land, building
201 or room dimenslons, if materlal.
zozWithin3dayspriortoclosing,atareasonabletimepre.approvedbySelleror
zo¡ Seller's agent, Buyer shall have the right to walk through the Property to determine that there has been no significant change
eo¿ ín the condition of the Proper$, except for ordinary wear and tear and changes approved by Buyer, and that any defects
zos Seller has to cure have been in the manner to by the Parties.

Seller shall maíntain the Property until the earlier of
zoz closing or occupancy of Buyer in materially the same 

"ondt¡on 
as of tne date of acceptance of this Offer, except for ordinary

208 wsar and tear. lf, prior to closing, the Property is damaged in an amount of not more than live percent (5%) of the selling p¡ce,
zos Seller shall be obligated to repair the Property and restore it to the same condition that it was on the day of this Offer. No later
zto than closing, Seller shall provide Buyer with lien waivers for all lienable repairs and restoration. lf the damage shall exceed
ell such sum, Seller shall promptly notify Buyer in writing of the damage and this Offer may be canceled at option of Buyer.
ztz Should Buyer elect to carry out this Offer despite such damage, Buyer shall be entitled io the insurance proceeds, if ány,
zta relating to the damage to the Property, plus a credit towards the purchase price equal to the amount of Selle/s deductible on
zt¿ such policy' if any. However, if this sale is financed by a land contract or a mortgage to Seller, any insurance proceeds shall
zrs be held in trust for the sole purpose of restoring the property.



2'18

Property Address: 5 of g, WB-j1

216 IF LINE 21715 NOT MARKED OR IS MARKED N/A LINES 257.263 APPLY.
2i7 Wfr FINANCING CONTINGENCY: This Offer is contingent upon Buyer being able to obtain a written

flNSERT LOAN PROGRAM OR SOURÇE] first mortgage
zre loan commitment as described below, within days of acceptance of this Offer. The financing selected shall be in an
zæ amount of not less than $ for a term of not less than 

- 

years, amortized over not less than
221 _ years. lnitial monthly payments of principal and interest shall not exceed $ 

- 

Monthly payments may
zu also include 1i12th of the estimated net annual real estate taxes, hazard lnsurance premiums, and private mortgage insurance
eæ premiums. The mortgage may not include a prepayment premium. Buyer agrees to pay discount points and/or loan origination
zzq îee in an amount not to exceed % of the loan. lf the purchase price under this Offer is modified, the financed
zzs amoLtnt, unless otherwise provided, shall be adjusted to the same percentage of the purchase price as in thls contingency and
zzo the monthly payments shall be adjusted as necessary to maintain the term and amortization stated above.
zzt CHÊCK AND COMPLETE APPLICABLE FINANCING PROVISION AT LINE 228 or 229.
228 EI FIXED RATE FINANCING: The annual rate of interest shall not exceed %.
2ze E ADJUSTABLE RATE FINANCING: The ínitial annual interest rate shall not exceed %. The initial interest
2æ rate shall be fìxed for _ months, at which time the interest rate may be increased not more than % per

231 year. The maximum ínterest rate during the mortgage term shall not exceed Monthly payments of principal

232 and lnterest may be adjusted to reflect ínterest changes.
e:a lf Buyer is using multiple loan sources or obtalning a constructlon loan or land contract fìnancing, describe at lines
zu 165-172 or 435-442 or in an addendum attached per line 434.
æ5rW:Buyeragreestopayallcustomaryloanandclosingcosts,topromptlyapplyfora
zæ mortgage loan, and to provide evidence of application promptly upon request of Seller, lf Buyer qualifies for the loan described
zez in this Offer or another loan acceptable to Buyer, Buyer agrees to deliver to Seller a copy of the written loan commilment no
eæ later than the deadline at line 219. Buyer and Seller agree that delivery of a copy of any wrltten loan commitment to
ees Seller {even if subject to conditlons} shall satlsfy Buyer's financing contingency if, after review of thE loan
e¿o commltment Buyer has directed, ln writlng, delivery of the loan commitmen¿ Buyer's written dlrection shall
24i acçompdny the loan eommitment. Dellvery shall not satisfy this contingency lf accompanled by a notlce of
242 unacceptabllity.
z¿s GAUTION: The delivered commitment may contain conditlons Buyer must yet satisfy to obllgate the lender to provide
zqc the toan. BUYER, BUYER'S LENDER AND AGEHTS OF BUYER OR SELLER SHALL NOT DELIVER A LOAN
z¿s GOMMITMENT TO SELLER OR SELLER'S AGENT WTHOUT BUYER'S PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OR UIILESS
z¡s AGCOMPANIED BYA NOTICE OF UNACCEPTABILITY,
z¿zrW:lfBuyerdoesnotmaketlmelydeliveryofsaidcommitmentSellermayterminatethis
zq Olfer if Seller delivers a written notice of terrnination to Buyer prior to Seller's Actual Receipt of a copy of Buye/s wrítten loan
z¿s commltment.
aæ r FINANCING UNAVAILABILIIY: lf financing is not avaifable on the terms stated in this Offer (and Buyer has not already
zsr delivered an acceptable loan commitment for other fìnancing to Seller), Buyer shall promptly deliver written notice to Seller of
2s2 same including copies of lender(s)' rejection lette(s) or other evidence of unavailability, Unless a specific loan source is
zss named in lhis Offer, Seller shall then have 10 days to deliver to Buyer written notice of Seller's decision to fìnance this
zs¿ transaction on the same terms set forth ln thls Offer, and this Offer shall remaín in full force and effect, wlth the time for closing
zss extended accordingly. lf Seller's notice ls not timely given, this Offer shall be null and void. Buyer authorizes Seller to obtaln
2ss any credit information reasonably appropriate to determine Buyer's credit worthiness for Seller financing.
eszr:Within7daysofacceptance,afinancialinstitutionorthirdparty
eæ in control of Buyer's funds shall provide Seller with reasonable written verification that Buyer has, at the time of verifìcatíon,
zss sufflclent funds to close. lf such writlen verification ls not provided, Seller has the right to terminate this Offer by delivering
zæ written notice to Buyer. Buyer may or may not obtain mortgage fìnancing but does not need the protection of a financing
zer contingency. Seller agrees to allow Buye/s appraiser access to the Property for purposes of an appraisal. Buyer understands
zez and agrees that this Offer is not subject to the appraisal meeting any particular value, unless this Offer is subject to an
eas appraisal contingency, nor does the right of access for an appraisal constitute a flnancing contingency.
zea f@ APPRAISAL CONT¡NGENCY: This Offer is contingent upon the Buyer or Buyer's lender having the Property appraised
zos at Buyeis expense by a Wisconsin licensed or certified independent appraiser who issues an appraisal report dated
zee subsequent to the date of this Offer indicating an appralsed value for the Property equal to or greater than the agreed upon
eoz purchase price. This contingency shall be deemed satisfìed unless Buyer, wilhin 

--- 
days of acceptancs, delivers

zss to Seller a copy of the appraisal report which indicates that the appraised value is not squal to or greater than the agreed upon
zos purchase price, accompanied by a written notice of termination.
zzo GAUTION: An appraisal ordered by Buyer's lender may not be received until shortly before closing. Consider whether
azr deadllnes provide adequate time for performance.



Page 6 of g, WB-11

272BuyerandSellerauthorizetheagentsofBuyerandSellerto:(i)distributecopiesofthe
zte Olfer lo Buyer's lender, appraisers, title insurance companies and any other settlement service providers for the transaction as
zzq defined by the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA); (ii) report sales and financing concession data to multiple
zzs listing servíce sold databases; and (iii) provide active listing, pending sale, closed sale and financing concession information
zza and data' and related information regarding seller contributions, incentives or assistance, and third party gifts, to appraisers
zrz researching comparable sales, market conditions and listings, upon inquiry.
¿+e lÐEffilifT Seller anC Buye# eaeh have the legel CuV tò use geed-fâith-end Cse d'ligenee irÈ€€mplÊthg the terms anC
a¡s
aao @es er etherJeset+em€d¡€r
as+ @282 ney eâ pertíel peymônt ef th€ purçhese pri€e; er
283 (2Xeneinate the Offe" anC have{he ep+ien te¡(e) rsquest qs¡dated. demeges; s4b) sue fer aetual
ry d€megås,
2c5 @;
ass @
æt {2) ûenniFata the0ffer andrequsst the retum ef the earnest rn€rief su+fer aetcal damages, er þeth,
age her+emeCies avarleble in la¡¡rrer equitÞ
aæ

eso Ciseretien ef the ceurts, lf either Pâ¡ty Cefaurts, the Parties may rene@er¡judicral Cispute reselutien
zst

zsz law thgse C¡sput€s € ien-egr€ernent.
esg I*¡OTE: IF ACCEPTED, THIS OFFER CAN CREATE A LEGALLY ENFORCEABLE CONTRACT. BOTH PARTIES SHOULD
Zg¿ READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY. BROKERS MAY PROVIDE A GENERAL EXPLANATION OF THE PROV¡SIONS
ZSS OF THE OFFER BUT ARE PROHIBITEÐ BY LAW FROM GIVING ADVICE OR OPINIONS CONCERNING YOUR LEGAL
ZgO RIGHTS UNDER THIS OFFER OR HOW TITLE SHOULD BE TAKEN AT CLOSING. AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE
zsz CONSULTED lF LEGAL ADVICE lS NEEDED.
ega lËFmFmÑfRæn This Offer, including any amendments to it, contains the enlire agreement of the Buyer and Seller
zss regardíng the transaction. All prior negotiations and discussions have been merged into this Offer. This agreement binds
soo and inures to the benefit of the Pariies to this Offer and their successors in interest.
aorYoumayobtaininformationaboutthesexoffenderregistryandpersons
æa registered with the registry by contacting the Wisconsin Department of Conections on the lnternet at
sos htto://www.widocoffenders.ors or by telephone at (608) 240-5830.



7 0f 9, wB-11

"-ffiääiì¡¡ffirlruee¡¡cy,rn¡sofferiscontingentupontheclosingofthesaleofBuye/snn later lhan -' lf Seller accePts
sos properlY located at

no laier than - ' lf Seller accepts

:i:ïff'*':""TåiÍånce.lfBuyeidoesnotdelivertoSellerawritten
,oz waiver of the Closingtf Buyer's Property Contingency and

ä] wro*:ov, w^J"ï,lr^ft\
ffi [åt-?î-t":lËË:åHiäåi';üÈ'ö#irË'äi äLËî' inrpsi L'AN, etc'r wrthin 

- 
hours or Buver's Actuar

ãiì ne""ipt sf said notice, this Offer sn{t-!e null and void'

:ï ffiå'J¿åäiïï"ðËll.i:'i,r"¿^ö.'ö;""'i'!:4it1,':: tll"^'-::":'tlll,31î'.T,i,.?.-::,'ff'Hîffi".iJiåidff,;'fl"Jffi3'arz l-¡@JSEGONDARY srFtsKr I nrs vrrt'r '" "i]'i.iiit"';." ,i;;;;ãiã"¡J-J, s"ller is not obtigated to give Buyer notice prior
ãìr ã?îñttun notice to Buyer that this Offer ls primary' Unless oth9.rwis3a. 

¡^ L- -^j^ i,iñâñ, ahaq¡r nr nrher secondary buvers.
:l:i'jï'i?:I'åiiÏ:,ffili,ili'Jffii;ïJ:irär{:Ii,,:1ei*¡i:*i:-i:.i:::",*1""7":::::iJ#lï:;î1i:ñi'ii:i:i
:l: f"";:i::iii'ï;äi''1X äïi"nff:Ïå ffiüiå*i;';;iTf:1illr-1î¡Hã*"ito 

'^":S: n::l"J.iå"å":'ï"5Ë":i'i;:l:i,:iïË3''::"¿ï#i:ffi;:ä:iïiä.iäJi;äild;;i;;ti;a1llr:;i3t:g:,1ï::once of this offer Arr

# :ä::ä-:; #ì,ïl;:ï;ic![å ilfr; ;;;;pt*"" sharr run.from th" 11"_.ry:f'^T::î,:T'äîii,i;;':'i: ïï:'i::";liår lffi p avm ent( si ; tÎ I .ú11'lg ::î3:11',i -l?;;;ffi,]j'"i:of'theEssence'31t1;'$.earnestmoneypaymen\s);(¿,IJlltulllguqwPr9
319occUpancy;(4)dateofclosing;(5)"ontingen"io"ããii"""ffi."n¿alloiherdatesandDeadlineslnthis

Property Address:

¡zo Offer except:
321 lf--iim" It of th" Èssence" applies to a date or
322 rf the Essencen does not apply to
szs Deadline, failure to perform by the exact ¿atñr Oea¿line is a breach of contract' lf 'Time is c

ñ-^¡r¡á^ !- ottmrra¡l hcfare e hreach OCCUrS.

ï: Ï:iJX?';iff;: i'.1Ïil:;;#i="lliin"; ieasonabre time or the date or Deadrine ie arrowed berore a breach occurs'

rruI@
szs ¡ CONVEYANCE oF TITLE: Upon pavment of the purchase price' se'ft"*,l':":i":'":Alt:l"Jlil?', *t';l"Rlf uue¿

gt;t

3T¡9

#
gítg

331

332
33:l

33{

335

33€

337

33S

339

340

u1
342

344,

ilA
gÆ

346

347

"*ur"n 
,nno. ,n*r, ,";;;d"d, ""*.r"ng 

fn, th* d¡"t ¡bot¡**nf ot',litrãni toni"lP.t *tinT""tntd"d boilding "ntu"'
,""rrr"nno" "* ,n.r.nrnt*, ur""*t oses ef thÊ- preperly ¡n viÐlafien ;i the feregehg cisele€ed-h€sH€-Rd€€hh

documentsand exEcute the
which constítutes mercEãE6iã-ilGfoî purpoËã tt.t¡s truniaction' Seller shall complete i

-!- ñ-^r r-¡^+^ Tto-e{or Fao
iå::iöääiãrii* ;;nu"y"nr" at seíre/s cost and pav the wisconsin Real Estate Transrer Fee'

r ..-- -^-a'l^flÁñê a^vÞnâfiäåi,ifl"':Jäi:iJ:¡;ff:'#'ii;d;ä;,;;;-dä';;1i*li;a use rostrrctrons, covenants and easements mav
-.-...^J -^¿:^..rarlrr ¡5 Fhrrrâ? enntemolateS making

iåf,iii:;#iÏïïi?Li:åï;ïi,i'"äiidî:.,:r!Ë_iñduã '"J"'"¿, 
pa*icutarrv ir Buver contemprates making

irnftoutt"nts to Èroperty or a use other than tlt?,:1t-t::l y1;"'

LliítrËËElË:5ïH,ÏlÍ iì;'îili{"i;,i"i;;ri;.äf i1il::ri;:J:15#:::'î"'î:i::::;:å:iffi:1ì',"#ii
:::i:1ñfff,i"ï'ñ'äiåä;äåiiÏiü'Hii;;'"i;Ë:L'Y::;lj'::,:,:1,"X'"'ï:ï::J:il3hffä

348 r PRE Vtslo}¡ OF MEREHANü
349

350

351

352

358

35F

s5s ãu$ and veid, Previdir¡g
sss#'

t¡äe evid€hq€€ acceBtable f€r €!ÐsiÐg d€ã€ e*lngc¡Eh S€ll€C€ €bliget¡eÐs te give



Page I of g, WB-11

360 r SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS/OTHER EXPENSES: Fr'4,€sk€€ti{a$y-€emfr€â€€+BrirÐr
361 t#hdâtæf{his-Otr€r-€hetl+e-fâid-by-Ssil€F-€€Je¡ss-the++lesing, All oth€r special assessments shall be paid by
æz Buyer.
¡sa GAUTION: Gonsider a apacial agreement if area assessments, property owners associatlon asssssments, special
sol charges for current servlces under Wis, Stat. $ 66,0627 or ofher expenses are contemplated. ,,Olher expenses,' are
365 one-t¡me charges or ongolng use fees for public improvements (other than those resulting ln speclal assessments)
soo relating to curb, gutler, street, sidewalk, munlcipal water, sanltary and storm water and storm sewer (including all
367 sewer mains and hook-up/connection and lnterceptor charges), parks, street lighting and street trees, and impact
soa fees for other public facilities, as delined ln Wls. Stat. g 66.0617(fxf).
s6g lffiRñFmkiñElt
eTo r t+Etæ
az+ iBuyefs-eg€n Hnt ¡f ne br€k€' is I

aza stherw¡se disbwsed as previCeC in the Offsr.
eæ ement-she{¡ldåeJrâfrsd+y-thg
sz¿Pa@
ezs dlsbursemcn&ag+ccment.
gær ñ
373 €l€'esanç+f#om+Êy€rcsd€p€€¡¡ery ¡nst¡tuti€rþif neyis+3id+y-€h€ek) te the persen(Ð whe peid the €ârnesl meney,
aza Af clesing, earne$ I be CisÞ,,ursed aeeerding ts the elesing-€tå
eTe mon€y-€hå$&-d¡st]ur€€C-€€Gerd¡â ¡C

eso C¡€buÆ€m€@r¡vered tÊ brekor w¡thi
ac+ the-ea@ atterneywhe has reviewed the transa€ti ;
aæ

3æ eÊY ether disbHrsernsnt-¡equireC or alle¡veC by law, Brek€É.rnay retein legal seFviees ts direet d¡sbursernent per (1 ) er te fìle an
ra+ interBleaCer açtien Per (2lendårek€pgey-C€d@8ts ând reessnable afrernsys fses, nêt te
¡ss exceed $250, prier te disbursement.
cÊo r ¡B
gg?

ss8

3se Sell€r disegree w¡th b'eker's prepesed Cisþwsement a lewsuit may be f led teebtein e eeurt erCer+egarCing Cisbursenent,
a90

3e+ dw€lling units and certain ethe'eernestmeney disputes, Euyer anC Selrer sheuld esnsider eensulting¡efrerneys regarding their
39?

ass j€€ffsiâg
æ+ regslatisns cer¡€erning earnest meney. Sse Wís, Admin. CeC€{eå-.Rt-1&
assmBuyermayonlyconductinspectionsorteStsifspecificconlingenciesareincludedasapartof
sso this Offer' An "inspectíon" is defined as an observation of the Property which does not include an appraisal or tesling of the
esz Property, other than testing for leaking carbon monoxide, or testing for leaking LP gas or natural gas used as a fuel source,
ssa which are hereby aulhorized. A "tesf is defined as the taking of samples of materials such as soils, water, air or building
¡gs materials from the Property and the laboratory or other analysis of these materials. Seller agrees to allow Buye/s inspectors,
¿oo testers and appraisers reasonable aceÆss to the Property upon advance notice, if necessary to satisfy the contingencies in
¿ol this Offer. Buyer and licensees may be present at all inspections and testing. Except as othen¡vise provided, Seller's
¿oz authorization for inspections does not authorize Buyer to conduct testing of the Property.
¿oe NOTE: Any contingency authorizing testing should specify the areas of the Property to be tested, the purpose of the
lø test, (e'g', to determine lf environmental contamination is present), any limitations on Buyer's testing and any other
¿os rnaterial terms of the contÍngency.
<oo Buyer agrees to promptly restore the Property to its original condition after Buyer's inspections and testing are completed
qoz unless othenvise agreed to with Seller. Buyer agrees to promptly provide copies of all inspection and testing reports to Seller.
qos Seller acknowledges that certain inspections or tests may detect environmental pollution which may be required to be reported
¿æ to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.



Property Address: I of 9, WB-11

410 E[ INSPECTION CONTINGENGY: This contingency only authorizes inspections, nol testing (see lines 395-409). This
41 Affer ís contingent upon a Wisconsin registered home inspector performing a home inspection of the Propertywhich discloses
¡lz no Defects. This Offer is further contingent upon a qualified independent inspector or independent qualifìed third party
aro performing an inspection of
414(liStanyPropertycomponent(s)tobeseparatelyinspected,e.g,,
+ts swimming pool, roof, foundation, chimney, etc.) which discloses no Defects. Buyer shall order the inspection(s) and be
ato responsible for all costs of inspection(s). Buyer may have follow-up inspections recommended in a written report resulting
att from an authorized inspection, provided they occur prior to the deadline specified alline 421.lnspection(s) shall be performed
lre by a qualified independent inspector or independent gualified third party.
¿ts CAUTION: Buyer should provide suff¡cient time for the home lnspection and/or any speciallzed lnspection{s), as well
420 as any follow-up lnspectlon(s).
+zt This contingency shall be deemed satisfied unless Buyer, within _ days of acceptance, delivers to Seller a copy of lhe
¿zz writlen inspection report(s) and a written notice listing the Defect(s) identified in those report(s) to which Buyer objects (Notice
+æ ofDefects).
¿z+ CAUTION: A proposed amendment is not a Notlce of Defects and will not satisfy thls notlce requlrement,
¿zs For the purposes of this contingency, Defects (see lines 182-184) do not include structural, mechanical or other conditions the
+eo nature and extent of which Buyer had actual knowledge or written notice before signing this Offer.
¿zz r RIGHT TO GURE: Seller (shall)(shall not) ISTRIKE ONEI ('shall" if neither is stricken) have a right to cure the Defects. lf
¿ze Seller has the right to cure, Seller may satisfy this contingency by: (1) delivering written notice to Buyer within '10 days of
+zs Buye/s delivery of the Notice of Defects stating Selle/s election to cure Defects; (2) curing the Defects in a good and
¿¡o workmanlike manner; and (3) delivering to Buyer a written report detailing the work done within 3 days prior to closing. This
¿al Offer shall be null and void if Buyer makes timely delivery of the Notice of Defects and written inspection report{s) and: (1)
¡ee Seller does not have a right to cure or (2) Seller has a right to cure but (a) Seller delivers written notice that Seller will not cure
asa or (b) Seller does not tímely deliver the written notice of election to cure.
¿gA I IXI I ADDENDA: The attached ADDENDUM TO RESIDENTIAL OFFER is/a+e made part of this Offer.

IF ATTACHED HERETO, BUYER'S PROPOSAL DATED 

- 

2OI4
æs suFMlrrEp lN RESPoNSE To SELLER',S REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS DATED ,2014 tS TNCOEPORATED
¿g¡ INTO THIS OFFER.
438

439

440

441

442
q¿¡ This Offer was drafted by [Licensee and Firm]

444

Brian C. McGraw. Attornev et Lâw

+ns (x)

44ô Buye/s SignatureÂ Print Name HereÞ DateÀ

an (x)

448

449

4s0

451

452

453

4il
455

456

457

458

459

460

Buyefs SignatureÀ Print Name HereÞ DateÀ

MONEY Broker acknowledges receipt of earnest money as per line 10 of the above Offer.

Broker (By)

SELLER ACCEPTS THIS OFFER THE WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS MADE IN THIS OFFER
SURVIVE CLOSING AND THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY. SELLER AGREES TO CONVEY THE PROPERW
ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH HEREIN AND ACKNOWLEDGES RECE¡PT OF A COPY OF THIS
OFFER.
(x)

Sellefs SignatureÂ Print Name HereÞ Larry Bierke, Platteville city Maneger DateÂ

(x)

Seller's SignatureÄ Print Name Here)
This Offer was presented to Seller by [Licensee and Firm]

DateÀ

a.m,/p.m.

¿or This Offer is rejected

462 Seller lnitialsA DateÄ

This Offer is countered [See attached counter]

Seller lnitialsÅ Date^



Addendum To Residential Offer To Purchase



Seller:

Buyer;

city of Plattevllle, wisconsin (hereinafter referred to as ,'seller" or,,owner").

after referred to as "Buyer").

Street Address: CítyiState: Platteville, Wisconsin

ln the event any provision of this Addendum To Residential Offer to purchase dated

---,2014 

("Addendum') conflicts in whole or in part with any of the terms of the
Residential Offer to Purchase between Buyer and Seller (the "offer io purchase;¡, the provisions of this
Addendum will control (the Offer to Purchase, and lhis Addondum to Residential'Offer'to purchase are
collectively refened to hereinafter as the "Contract"). Seller owns fee simple tiile to the property (as
defined herein) and has full authority to enter into, perform and enforce the terms of the Contract. tiuyer
shall neither assign its rights nor delegate its obligations under the Contract without obtaining Seller's
prior written consent, whích may be wlthheld in Seller's sole discretion. ln no event shall any assignment
relieve Buyer from its obligations under the Contract. Any other purported or attempted aêsignrient or
delegation without oblaining Seller's prior written consent sñall be void and of no effeci.

BUYER AND SELLER AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

(A) NQ RÇPRESENTATION oR wARRANTIE$: pRopERTy soLD .,AS ts.', Buyer
acknowledges and understands that the Property tÞropãrty ¡s nerein Oetinø to be ihe
property and improvements, íf any, which are the subject of the Contract) is being sold as-is,
and with all faults. Buyer further acknowledges and understands that the Property was
acquired by the Seller through a foreclosure action, and, therefore, the Seller was ñot an
owner-occupant and its information concerning the Property and its condition is limited.
Seller makes no representations or warranties ãs to the Þroþerty, any Conditions Affecting
The Property Or Transaclion (as defined in Lines 64-115), any Defeci (as defined in Lineð
182 - 184), the Property's systems, the serviceability or fitneès for a particular use of the
Property, any component of the Property, or any Propeñy Dimensions And Surveys
(described in Lines 197 -201). Buyer agrees that in conhactiñg to buythe Property, Buyêr
has not relied upon any representation or warranÇ made by the Seller, or any oi its-officers,
directors, employees, agents or representatives. Buyer has been afforded thé opportunity to
undertake its own investigations and inspections of the Property. Buyer waives any and all
rights the Buyer may have under Section 709.02, and any WisconsÍn Statutes, to ieceive a
completed copy of the report specified in section 709.03 and any and all rights the Buyer may
have under Section 709.02 and Section 709.05 to rescind the contract.

With respect to any item of personal property or fixtures which may be located upon the
Property, Buyer is responsible for the removal and proper disposition õf any item of personal
property or fixtures located upon the Property as of the date of closing. Seller makes no
wananty as to title to any item of personal property or fixtures nor does Seller represent that
Seller has the right to sell or transfer any item of personal property or fixtures to Buyer.

{B) SEL!.E1:S OBLI9ATIONS WITH RESPECT TO PROVIDING TITLE EVIDENGE. Seller will
provide Buyer with a Commitment for Title lnsurance issued UV fr¡4ounty T¡tle Services
within 30 days of the date of Acceptance of the Offer to Purchase. Buyer sháll have 10 days
thoreafter to notify Seller of any objections to the Exceptions to Coverage noted in Schedule

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S INITIALS



B-2 ol the Title Commitment and cancel the Contract. The Buyer's failure to notify Seller of
any objection and to cancel the Contract withín the time period provided shall be deemed a
waiver of Buyer's right to object to the status of title as disclosed in the Title Commitment,
Should Buyer cancel the Contract, pursuant to this Paragraph B, Seller shall return Buyer's
Earnesl Money Deposit within 5 days.

Seller makes no waranty as to the status of title, any outstanding liens, encumbrances or
easements, any interests of other persons or entities in the property, or any other matter
which may affect Buyer's use and enjoyment of the property. BUYER iS pURCU¡SING THE
PROPERTY'AS lS' and waives any claim against Seller arising from or in connection with
Seller's conveyance of title to Buyer as called for under the Contrãct.

(C) FABNFST MONEY DEPOSITiLIQUIDATED DAMAGES. The Earnest Money Deposit shall
be held by Seller pending the closing of the transaction and shall be applied towards {he
purchase price at the closing. Should Buyer default and the transaction fail to close, Sefler
may retain the Earnest Money without further notice to Buyer. Should Selter default, Seller
shall promptly return Buyer's Earnest Money Deposit.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINEÐ IN THE CONTRACT,
IF BUYER HAS NOT TERMINATED THE CONTRACT AND IF THE SALE OF THE
PROPERTY TO BUYER HAS NOT BEEN CONSUMMATED FOR ANY REASON OTHER
THAN SELLER'S DEFAULT UNDER THE CONTRACT, SELLER SHALL BE ENTITLED TO
RETAIN THE DEPOSIT AS SELLER'S LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. THE PARTIES AGREE
THAT IT WOULD BE IMPRACTICABLE AND EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO ASCERTAIN
THE ACTUAL DAMAGES SUFFERED BY SELLER AS A RESULT OF BUYER'S FAILURE
TO COMPLETE THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT,
AND THAT UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES EXISTING AS OF THE DATE OF THE
CONTRACT, THE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES PROVIDED FOR IN THIS SECTION
REPRESENTS A REASONABLE ESTIMATE OF THE DAMAGES WHICH SELLER WILL
INCUR AS A RESULT OF SUCH FAILURE, PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THIS
PROVISION SHALL NOT LIMIT SELLER'S RIGHT TO RECEIVE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
ATTORNEY'S FEES, NOR WAIVE OR AFFECT SELLER'S RIGHT AND BUYER'S
INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER OTHER SECTTONS OF THE CONTRACT. THE
PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THË PAYMENT OF SUCH LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IS
NOT INTENDED AS A FORFEITURE OR PENALTY, BUT IS INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE
LIOUIDATED DAMAGES TO SELLER. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, IF
BUYER INTERFERES WITH OR MAKES ANY ATTEMPTS TO INTERFERE WITH SELLER
RECEÍVING OR RETAINING, AS THE CASE MAY BE, THE LIQUIDATED DAMAGES
PROVIDED FOR IN THIS SECTION, SELLER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ELECT TO
RECOVER THE GREATER OF ITS ACTUAL DAMAGES OR THE LIQUIDATËD DAMAGES
BY GIVING WRITTEN NOTICE TO BUYER, AND SELLER SHALL HAVE ALL OTHER
RIGHTS AND REMEDIES AGAINST BUYER PROVIDED AT LAW AND IN EQUITY. THE
PARTIES HAVE SET FORTH THEIR INITIALS BELOW TO INDICATE THEIR AGREEMENT
WITH THE DAMAGES PROVISION CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION.

(1) No Specific Performance. As material consideration to Seller's entering into the
Çontract with Buyer, Buyer expressly waives the (a) remedy of specific performance on ãccount of
Seller's default under the Contract, and (b) any right othen¡vise to record or file a lis pendens or a notice of
pendency of action or similar notice against all or any portion of the property.

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S INITIALS



(21 No Contesting Liquidated Damages. As material consideralion to each party's
agreement to the liquidated damages provisions stated above, each party hereby agrees to waive any
and all rights whatsoever to contest the validity of the liquidated damage provisions for any reason
whatsoever, including, but not límited to, that such provision was unreasonable under circumstances
existing at the time the Contract was made.

(D) TRANSFER OF TITLE. Seller will transfer title by means of a Quitclaim Deed (the'Deed").
The acceptance of the Deed by the Buyer will be deemed to constitute full compliance by the
Seller with all of the terms and conditions of the Contract.

(E) LEASES. To Seller's knowledge, there are no leases of the property.

(F) GLOSING DATE/ TIME OF THE ESSENCE. lt is agreed that time is of the essence with
respect to all dates specified in the Contract and any addenda, riders or amendments thereto.

Buyer assumes all liability in providing all necessary information to their lender, if applicable.
Furthermore, Buyer shall instruct their lender and attorney to work in conjunction with the Seller's attorney
andlor title company to ensure that there is no delay in closing. Buyer will not be given possession, and
may not occupy the premises prior to closing and disbursement of sale proceeds to Seller, Buyer shall be
considered in default of the Contract in the event Buyer occupies or alters the Property or permits it to be
altered prior to closíng, unless provided for in the Contract.

(G) tUilScELLANEOUS.

(T) LiMitation of Damages. BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES, UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES
THAT SËLLER AND/OR OWNER SHALL UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE BE RESPONSIBLE TO BUYER
FOR ANY AMOUNT OF DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF THE AMOUNT OF THE DEPOSIT, AND UNDER
NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHALL SELLER AND/OR OWNER BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY
SECONDARY, CONSEQUENTIAL, COMPENSATORY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUÐING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO DAMAGES ASSOCIATED WITH THE INABILITY TO POSSESS THE PROPERY,
UNINHABITABILITY, INCONVENIENCE OR LOSS OF TIME OR USE AS A RESULT OF DEFECTS.
LIKEWISE, BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES, UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT SELLER AND/OR
OWNER WILL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE TO BUYER DUE TO ANY RADON
GAS OR OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OR SUBSTANCES, WHETHER NATURAL OR
ARTIFICIAL, WHICH MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE SOIL OR SUBSURFACE ROCK WITHIN THE
LOT OR WITHIN ANY PART OF THE PROPERTY, ANY AND ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY WAIVED
AND FORGIVEN BY BUYER TO SELLER AND OWNER, WHETHER THEY NOW EXIST OR
HEREAFTER ARISE,

(21 WAiVET of Jury TTiaI. BUYER WAIVES THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL IN ANY
ACTION OR PROCEEDING BASED UPON OR RELATED TO ANY ASPECT OF THE PROPERTY IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS CONTRACT, ANY ÐOCUMENT EXECUTED OR DELIVERED IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS PURCHASE OR FOR ANY OTHER CLAIM RELATING TO OR BETWEEN
THE PARTIES TO THIS CONTRACT OF WHATSOEVER K|ND OR NATURE, tNCLUDtNc (WITHOUT
LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOTNG) ANy AND ALL CLATMS ARIS|NG FROM,
RELATED TO OR IN CONNECTION WITH INJURIES SUSTAINED IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PROPERTY. BUYER MAKES THIS WAIVER KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY, AND VOLUNTARILY
AND BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO ONË HAS MADE ANY REPRESENTATION OF FACT TO
INDUCE BUYER TO MAKE THIS JURY TRIAL WAIVER OR IN ANY MANNER OR IN ANY WAY TO
MODIFY OR NULLIFY ITS EFFECT. BUYER FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING HAD THE
OPPORTUNITYTO BE REPRESENTED BY INDEPENDENT LEGAL COUNSEL lN CONNECTION

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S IN¡TIALS



WITH THE TRANSACTÍON AND WITH RESPECT TO THIS CONTRACT AND IN THE MAKING OF
THIS WAIVER SELECTED BY BUYER'S OWN FREE WILL AND THAT BUYER HAS HAD THE
OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS THIS WAIVER WITH SUCH COUNSEL. BUYER FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE MEANING AND RAMIFICATIONS OF
THIS JURY TRIAL WAIVER AND FULLY INTENDS THAT THIS WAIVER SHALL BE READ AS
BROADLY AS POSSIBLE AND SHALL EXTEND TO ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DISPUTES, CAUSES OF
ACTION, IN CONNECTÍON WITH THE PROPERTY, ANY INJURY, DAMAGE, OR ANY OTHER CLAIM
ARISING AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION, THE PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY, OR ANY
MATTER RELATED THERETO.

(3) Binding Nature. This Conlract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and, as permítted
hereunder, assigns.

{4) Attorneys' Fees. Subject to the limitation upon damages recoverable by Buyer.as set
forth hereinabove, the prevailing party in connection with any litigation arising out of this Cóntraôt shall be
entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which reasonable
attorneys' fees shall include but not be limited to paralegal and legal assistant fees and those roasonable
attorneys' fees incurred by such prevaíling party for the services of such prevailing party's attorney(s) at
alljudicial levels.

{5) Ho Recording. Buyer agrees that neither this Contract nor any notice or memorandum
hereof shall be recorded in the Public Records of the County, State or jurisdiction where the Property is
located 9r any other public rec¡rds. Any such recording by Buyer or anyone acting by, through or un-der
Buyer shall constitute a material breach by Buyer of ttìis'Contract and shall entifle Seller to invoke the
default provisions hereof.

{6) Entire Agreement. This Contract represents the entire agreement of the parties hereto
and supersedes any and all agreements and understandings between the þarties hereto, whether oral or
written. No statement, representation or other inducemeñt made prior hàreto, whether written or oral,
unless included as a part of this Contract, shall be of any force or effect or rnay be reliod upon by Buyer.

SELLER:

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Larry Bierke, City Manager

BUYER:

By:
Title

SELLER'S INITIALS BUYER'S IN¡TIALS



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND F'ISCAL
NOTE
Title: Financial Software

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
The City and Water & Sewer offTces are in need of an upgrade to their current finance/utility billing software. Civic Classic, the
software currently used, was installed in 2003 and is becoming obsolete.

Inthe2014 W&S and City budgets, there is a total of $51,800 allocated for the implementation of new software. We received quotes
and demos from three vendors. After viewing these demos, staff and our IT Contractor, Compunet Inc, recommends that the Council
move forward with Springbrook Software. Springbrook Software is the most advanced of the three vendors when it comes to IT
architecture. Springbrook has a"3 tier architecture" and provides a full cloud-based software option. The cost of the software, with all
the features we need, will be $43,860,00. The annual maintenance will be $18,421.60; however, the first year maintenance will be
S14'973.69 as Springbrook is giving us a pro-rated discount during the implementation months. The maintenance costs include: the
use of software, unlimited support, high-tech servers, back-ups, disaster recovery, database licenses, etc. There will also be travel costs
associated with the transaction; however, specifics are not known at this time. Springbrook expects these to not exceed $71000.00

Other costs associated with this transaction will include costs from our IT Contractor, Compunet Inc. This includes Compunet's costs
for the implementation as well as any hardware costs that will need to be upgraded before the software can be installed.

1) knplementation: $5'500.00 (Implementation costs include assisting Springbrook during the implementation.)

In total, the new software package, with Compunet's assistance, will cost $56,360.00

Between the Vy'ater and Sewer Department and the City, we have $51,800 budgeted for 2014, we would need an additional $4,560.00
lm2014. This expense would be split between the City and Water and Sewer Deparülents which would roughly equal $2,280.00 each.

The additional $1,615.81 is being transferred for offrce supplies that may be needed with the new system; such as scarulers, etc.

Recommendation:
Approve the purchase of Springbrook Software for $43,860 plus the additional fees/charges explained above, totaling
$57,975.81.

Imoact Of Adopting Proposal:
Electronic storage, employee efficiency, new up-to-date and current software, better reporting and readily available and
accessible information for an array of users.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
X Increasesexpenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required
_ _Expenditure not authorized in budget
X Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lone Range Fiscal Effect:
Electronic storage, employee efficiency, new up-to-date and current software, better reporting and information will be more
readily available for all users.

tu
Budeet Amendment No. No Budset Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
,4.mended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect
100 56300 341 000 PCAN PAYMENT $15.000 3.895.81 11.104.19
110 60001 527 000 CAP PRJ: Financial Software $2s,900 3.895.81 29.795.81

Totals

Department: Finance
Prepared By: Valerie Martin Date: June 10,2014



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Original _X_ Update

Resolution No. 14-20 Platteville Municipal Airport Six year proiect plan

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

Wisconsin Statutes require a Statement of Project Intentions from municipal airports contemplating receiving federal andlor State aid
within the next six years. This Six Year Statement of Project Intentionsls useã by the Depàrtrnettt of ftutn-portation, Bureau of
Aeronautics for planning and budgeting purposes.

The Airport Commission unanimously approved the six year plan at their meeting on May 12,2014. The City portion will be 10% for
the hangar in 2015 and 5%o for the projects in the other years. The City cunentty has $SS,OOO tudgeted in t¡e Zbf ¿ CIp for the 5%
Çity_portion to Develop the Hangar Area. The six year plan needs to be approved by the Common Council and certified by the City
clerk to prove they are willing to provide needed funding for the projectJin the plan.

Recommendation:

Council to approve Resolution No. 14-20 for the Platteville Municipal Airport Six year project plan.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The Departrnent of Transportation, Bureau of Aeronautics and the City are able to plan and budget for the projects included in the Six
Year plan.

tr'iscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that anply)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
It No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
_ Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

The Airport Commission will have a six year plan filed with the Department of Transportation Bureau of Aeronautics.

t Amendment No. No Amendment Required X

Account Number Account Name

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: June 2,2014



RESOLUTION NO. 14-20

MUNICPAL AIRPORT 6 YEAR PROJECT PLAN

RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Platteville that the attached list of
proposed improvements are in the best interest of the Platteville Municipal Airport; and

WHEREAS, 'Wisconsin Statutes require a Statement of Project Intentions from airport owners
contemplating federal and/or state aid within the next six years; and

\ilHEREAS, this Six Year Statement of project i used by the Department of
is not a petitionTransportation, Bureau of Aeronautics for planning and g purposes and

for federal andlor state aid; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED contemplates requesting
federal and/or state aid for the projects listed [rport improvements.

Resolution introduced by:

TION

I, Jan M le, Wisconsin, do hereby certiff that the
foregoing is utioilntroduced at a Common Council meeting on June 10,
2014, adopted recorded in the minutes of said meeting.

Jan Martin, City Clerk

goverrung

ity Clerk of



STATEMENT OF PROJECT INTENTIONS FOR PLATTEVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT
Fiscal Year Description of Improvement Size of Improvement Estimated Cost (if

knownl
Anticipated Petition Date

2014 Develop hangar area. 7.24 acres $1,005,001.00

(engineering and
constluction)

8/23/20ll Petition

2015 Conshuct l0 unit T-Hangar.
$725,000

(engineering and
construction)

Will need to be petitioned.

2016 Design for: RWY 7-25 reconstruction, runlvay lightirrgJpgrade and ufron
rçconstruction.

$120,000

(engineering)

8/23/2011 Petition

2017 conslruction for: RWY 7-25 rcconstruction, runway tignring upgr.acle and apron
reconstnrction.

$2,ogo,0oo

(construction)

812312011 Petition

2018 Feasibility Study for: the extension of RWy tS-:l to SpOO feer
(ifjustified) Design for: RWY 15-33 exrension to 5,000 feer.

Constn¡ct an additional
1,001 fset x 75 feet
(75,075 square tèet)

$30,000
(feasibility)
$100,000

(engineering)

W'ill need to be petitioned
as the 201lpetition will

have expired.

2019 Consülction for: RWY l5-33 extension to 5,000 feet. Construct an additional
1,001 feetx 75 feet

(75,075 square feet)

$1,900,000
(conshuction)

Will need to be petitioned
as the 201lpetition will

have expired.

For 2020 & later, please attach additional pages.



DRAFT Portion of Minutes of May IZth,2OI4 Meeting
Minutes recorded by Doug Stephens

Airport Commission Meeting
May 72,20t4

lV. Commission Resolution on Airport Six year plan:

a. Kloster read through the "statement of Project lntentions for the Platteville Municipal
Airport" as discussed and recorded atthe Aoril 14th

Kloster mentioned to Groom that he trao a genà@
petitioning process, and Groom offered that she could follow up outside of the
meeting.
Kloster called for a Motion to approve the 6-year plan as presented and
discussed. Motion bystephens, second by Runde. passed unanimously.
Kloster requested that stephens complete the Resolution form template, as
distributed at the April !4th,zo].4 meet¡ng. The completed Resolution form is
required by wisconsin state statute, and serves as a statement of project
lntentions from airport owners contemplat¡ng federal and/or state aid within
the next six years. stephens committed to completing the Resolution form and
seek the signature of the City Clerk.

lt.

Iil.

a5 sseo a a 1.4""2014 Meetins:
Fiscal

Year
Description of
lmprovement

Size of
lmprovement

Estimated Cost (if
Known)

Anticipated
Petition Date

2014 Develop hanger area 7 .24 acres 51,005,001.00
(engineering and
constructionl

8/23/20L1
Petition

2015 Construct L0 unit T-
hanger. (a 6 unit T-hanger
concept was mentioned at
the 5-12-2014 meetins.

s725,000
(engineering and
construct¡on)

Will need to be
petitioned.

20L6 Design for: RWY 7-25
reco nstruction, ru naway
lighting upgrade and
apron reconstruction.

Stzo,ooo
(engineering)

8/23/20tL
Petition

20]-7 Construction for: RWY 7-
25 reconstruction, runway
lighting upgrade and
apron reconstruction.

S2,o8o,ooo
(construction)

8/23/207L
Petition

2018 Feasibility Study for: the
extension of RWY 15-33 to
5,000 feet. (if justified)
Design for: RWY 15-33
extension to 5,000 feet.

Construct an
additional 1,001
feet x 75 feet
{75,075 square
feet)

S3o,ooo
(feasibility)

s100,000
(engineering)

Will need to be
petitioned as

the 2011
petition will
have expired.

20L9 Construction for: RWY 1-5-

33 extension to 5,000 feet.
Construct an

additional 1,001
feet x 75 feet
(75,075 square
feet)

S1,9oo,ooo
(construction)

Will need to be
petitioned as
the 2011
petition will
have expired.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

X Original

Title:
Knoll Wood Park

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

The Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee was presented a proposal to install an approximate one-mile single track trail within
Knoll S/ood Park. The trail was proposed to the Committee by Platteville Human Powered Trails; a volunteer-driven, non-profit
organization that focuses on providing a high-quality single hack trail system in and around the Platteville area. A single track hail is
a nalrow minimal impact trail that is approximately the width of a bike. The shared-use hails are most often used by bikers and
hikers, but can often accommodate snowshoeing and other non-motorized uses. The most recent single track trail development in the
City of Platteville was within the wooded greenspace of Mound View Park which officially opened September 29th,2013.

As a first step in exploring the possibility of a new trail, the Committee has asked members of PHPT to flag and map the proposed
trail. This was requested so that the Committee and all citizens will be better able to visualize the approximate hail location. Pink
flagging was put in place on March 22nd,2014. A map of the proposed trail has been included in the council packet.

The Committee has held three public meetings on April 2l,May l, and May 19. The meeting on May 1 was a tour of the proposed
trail lead by Joe Nolan with PHPT. At these meetings the Committee listened to citizen comments against and in favor of the
proposed trail.

Those against the trail said that they were concerned about privacy, erosion, tree damage, wildtife disturbance, and crime. They noted
that there was already an existing paved trail, questioning the need for a single track trail. Many of the residents stated that when
moving to the area it was their understanding that this land was "greenspace" versus "recreation space", adding that residents in the
new subdivision knew about the existing trail before building or moving to the neighborhood.

Those in support of the trail noted that the trail said this would be an amenity that would benefit the residents as a whole versus
providing a "private natural buffer" for residents. Les Hollingsworth with PHPT added that their organization understands many of
the concerns raised by the local residents. He added that "go or no go" was not the right way to look at the proposal. Instead he
would like to work with residents to correct any misinformation and see how they can work with local residents. Other member of
PHPT noted that the trail would be installed to the standards of the International Mountain Bike Association and that it is also in their
best interest to address concerns of erosion, tree damage, wildlife disturbance, and privacy--they also don't want to have a trail that
encroaches on existing houses.

At the May 19 meeting Jason Zeitler, made a motion to recommend the construction of the proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood
Park, seconded by Melissa Gormley. Amy Seeboth made a motion to amend the original motion, adding a l0' minimum setback from
existing lot lines, seconded by Hap Daus. Amendment carried. The Committee then voted to recommend the construction of the
proposed single track trail in Knoll V/ood Park with a l0' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Motion carried.

Recommendation:

The recommendation from the Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee is to allow PHPT to construct the proposed single hack trail
in Knoll Wood Park with a l0' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Staff would recommend Council listened to citizen
coÍunents against and in favor of the proposed trail and if agreeable to the Committee's recommendation add a memorandum of
understanding detailing additional stipulations, including that maintenance of single track trails at Mound View Park and Knoll Wood
Park would be the responsibility of PHPT.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

With Council adoption of a proposed plan, the PHPT could proceed with insølling the proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood Park.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl

X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expendifure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

X No change to budget required
Expenditure not authorized in budget

amendment required
Vote Required:

Fund I X Majority
Two-Thirds



Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Budset AmendmentNo. No Budset Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanee

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

tr'und CC Account Obiect

Totals

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Luke Peters Date: May 20,2014





City of Ptatteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Ordinance 14-07 Amending the Rountree Gallery Board Appointment

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Pronosal:
The primary purpose of the Rountree Gallery Board is to establish and maintain a gallery for displaying art works and
handicrafts in the City of Platteville. It allows the residents of Platteville and visitors the opportunity to view the creative
works ofarea artists, provides art classes for children and adults, and provides a location for area artists to sell their art
work. The Rountree Gallery Board consists of ten members, six local citizens, three ex-officio members, and one
alderperson.

At the May 27,2014 Council meeting, David Meinhardt, on behalf of the Rountree Gallery Board, requested the Council
to change the Board membership requirements. They asked that the board members be allowed to serve two consecutive
terms followed by a year of absence, stagger the terms of the six local citizen members, and allow one board member to
reside outside of the city limits. This request requires an ordinance change.

Recommendation:
Action is recommended to adopt Ordinance 14-07 Amending Section3.47 Rountree Gallery Board Appointment as
presented.

Impact Of Adonting Pronosal:
Changes to the term expirations will allow us continuity of a diverse and active Board preventing us from a cycle of
meetings without a quorum present. Allowing one member to reside outside the city limits allows us to be inclusive of
our valued volunteers and artists in the Tri-State area and opens greater opportunities for networking, outreach, tourism
and publicity.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (checlVcircle all that apnly)
_x_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budeet amendment required
Vote Required:
_x_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:
No fiscal implications.

Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Interim Rountree Gallery Director
Prepared By: Nancy Lee Collins Date: June 2.2014



(b)

ORDTNANCE NO. r4-0J

AMENDTNG SECTTON 3.47(BX1),(3), & (4)
ROUNTREE GALLERY BOARD APPOINTMENT

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, V/isconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 3.41(b) Rountree Gallery Board Appointment is hereby amended as
follows:

Appointment.

1) The Rountree Gallery Board shall consist of fi.y*e-sixmembers wtLe are residents
of the.Çüy_ qf Elatlç_v_úþ,, o!s, !nq¡[þ_eryha_ may q{--!gsJ rìot þeg_ ¡_eÞtdpn!_qf jhç
ÇiO sf pþüeú!þ and q¡re,mg{rlþçLof the Qq¡1rnqt Çquncjl_fsr_alqtal sfffyqn
v_q¡ing -members. _ All_ rnç.U1.bçrå SþAIL _þç* appointed by the President of the
Common Council, subject to confirmation by the Common Councilt-.s*¡r--o*
residen*ef+he-Cþsf9-1¿¿1""¡g*andhave{emons+ra+edinteresli*eråis+ery of
par+ieipa+io*i*theåÉst andsne member eÊ+he€ommon €euneib{sr¿ +etal sf
seven voting tr€ffiber* In addition, there shall be no more than three ex-officio
non-voting members appointed by the Council President, one of whom shall be
the President of the Friends of Our Gallery, or his or her designee.._ All members

rhall*hayç_a demonstrated iatçrçS!in !_rh-rglqgr-qfpartiqlpalro-¡ rn lhç A{g.

3) The Citizen members shall be appointed by the Council President, subject to
confirmation by the Common Council, for a term of three years, commencing on
July 1't. - Th¡e-e -o¡lthe-lerms sxp11rng July -l-,2Q!4-"sball*bs.rqapgo*r¡te4 in thç
following manner:

Qss_Member Term expiring 7/J|UJ!
Iyro_ Mernb er f esus çxplr ir\g 7 lL 2BL7

4) All vacancies shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner as

appointment for the full term. Çj1r*zS!* nlgmþçrS Sbal! þ-ç_ellp:Ued to- ser1,e lyo
gqgs-gqqllyejegIls- No Member upon completion of his or her g,qqqn_d term shall
be eligible for reappointment until at least a period of one year shall have
intervened between said terms as a Board member, but this provision shall not
apply to a Board member who fills the unexpired term of a previous member, or
to the Common Council member or an ex-official, non-voting member.

Section 2. All other provisions of Chapter 3 shall remain in full force and effect unless
specifi cally modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Page 7 of2



Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of
_ to _ this l0th day of June,2074.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

Attest:

Jan Martin,City Clerk

Published:

Page2 o12



City of Platteville
STAF'F REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Original _X_ Update

Title: HandbookAmendment Employee Residency Requirements

Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Pronosal

Wis. Stat. Section 66.0502 placed substantial limits on local govemments' ability to establish and enforce employee residency
requirements. Enclosed is a copy of Wis. Stat. Section 66.0502, a copy of a draft Resolution amending the Cify'; Employee
Handbook, and a copy ofthe city's current policy regarding residency requirements,

The City of Milwaukee filed a lawsuit challenging the law as a violation of its home rule power. Other municipalities, such as the
City of Madison, continue to- enforce residency requirements. The lawsuit referred to above was dismissed by ihe Triál Court. The
city Attorney reviewed the decision of the Trial court. The court found that:

o Wis. Stat. Section 66.0502 deals with a matter primarily of Statewide concern.
o Vy'is. Stat. Section 66.0502 applies uniformly to all local governmental entities.
¡ The enactment of Wis. Stat. Section 66.0502 withdrew from local governments the power to regulate the matter of residency

requirements and removed the issue of residency from the scope of local home rule äuthority uñder act. XI, Sec. 3(l) of the
Wisconsin Constitution.

r Milwaukee's residency ordinance and related Resolution are unenforceable.

While the decision has no precedential value and will be appealed, the decision is well reasoned and persuasive.

As discussed in previors.City Council meetings, the proposed Resolution has been updated to add the positions included in the City's
Emergency Operations Plan. The Council should review these positions carefully and determine whether it is appropriate to impoíe
residency requirements for all these positions, given the provisions of Wis. Stat. 3ec. 66.0502. The Council alsô needs to consider
whether exceptions to the residency requirement established should be included in the Resolution, such as for employees promoted
from with the City to a position subject to a residency requirement.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Council review Resolutions A and B amending the City's Employee Handbook, and approve Resolution A.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The Cþ's residency requirement will comply with State laws.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle alt that apnlvl
_X_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget 4mendment required
Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

NA rlg.!!!vel'a$ u$pl!¡g n s A bo ut Lo n g Ranse Fiscal E ffect :

Budset Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended

Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect



Departmont: City Manager/City

Preparod B : Lorr.yBierke/,Bria4 C. &fcG.raw Date: 07 .20. I 3/[ipdate 5.2 l. I 4/Upda te 6.2,1 4



63 Updated 11-12 Wis. Stats.

is located, regardless ofwhether the recreational ¡nobile home or
recreational vehicle is occupied during all or part of any calendar
yeaf.

(10) Thc powers conferred on licensing authorities by this
section are in addition to all other grants of aulhority and arè lim-
ited only by the express language ofthis section.

H¡story: 1999 a. 5; 1999 a. 150 ss. I 12, 158 ro l6li Slars. 1999 s. ó6.0435; 2005
â- 2981 2007 a. I l.

Cms-reference: Scc als ch. ATCP 125, Wis. adnr. codc.
A liccn* issued witholt p¡¡or spproval ofpuk plans is void ad thc o$Tcr ennot

complain if ir is rcvokcd. A mobiic homc park ioninp. ordin¡ncc adoDtcd without
compliðncc with the noticc ofhcaring rcquírcnrcnrs ol-s. ó0.?4 (2) tnoiv 60.ól (4)l
is void, Edclbcck v. Torm of Tïcresi, 5z W¡s. Zd I Z:, :O¡ N.$).id694 (1973). "
-. Thctimeforappqlundcrsub.(2)(d)bcginsonthcdatcofthcactionrcvokingthc
liccnsc, nor on thc effærivc datc of thc rcvæarion. Rcu*h r,. Ciry of Bmboo, 85i\ts.
2d ?94, 270 N.\\l?d 229 (19't8r.

_ A torw hod autllority Ntsidc this serion to rcqü¡rc a building pcmit for a mobilc
homc locatcd outsidc a mobjlc home park md th¿it thc mobilc lóinc bc connectcd to
1.wgl].and scpt¡. systcm. Tow of Clcnrlicld u Cushman, 150 Wis.2d 10,440
N.W.2d 777 (1969).

A starc uniycsíty is not subicct ro local liccnsing in thc opcration ofo univcrsity
mobilc honrc park. 60 Any. Cen. ; .

A lo\ìî cânnot havc a morc reslriclivc ordinucc ¡cgulalins usc ¡nd læation of
mobilc homcs outsidc ofmobilc homc parks than thc cóunry. -60 Atry. Ccn. l3l.
. A tor¡ boad that hæ gh'cn conditional approval to plans for a mobilc homc park
has porvcr to altc conditions æ long æ it acls rcæonably. Molgmrd v Torur of Calc.
donía,521 F. Su¡p. l0?3 (1981). '

66.0436 Gertificates of food protect¡on pract¡ces for
restaurants, (1) In this section, "reslaurant" has the meaning
given in s.254.61 (5).

(2) No city, village, town, or county may enact an ordinance
requiring a restaurant, a person who holds a permit lor a reslau-
rant, or a person who co¡tducts, maintains, manages, or operates
a restaurant to satisly a requirement ¡elated to the issuance or pos-
session of a certilicate of food protection practices that is not
found under s. 254.7 I .

(3) (a) Except as provided irr par. (b), if a ciry, village, town,
or county has in effect on January I , 20 I 5, an ordinance that the
city, village, town, or county is prohibited from enacting under
sub. (2), the ordinance does not apply and mây not be enforced.

(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply to an o¡dinance ofa lst class
city lhat was in effect on March 20,2014.

NOTE: Thís ¡ection is created efi l-l-tS by 2013 Wís. Acr 292,
ll¡story; 2013 s.29:.

66.0437 Drug disposal programs. (1) In rhis section,
"political subdivision" has the meaning given in s. I 65.65 ( I ) (e).

(2) A political subdivision may operate or authorize a person
to operate a drug disposal program as provided under s. 165.65
(3).

NOTE; This sectÍon is crested eff.7-l-15 by 2013 Wis. Âct t98.
HIstoryr 2013 a. ¡98.

SUBCHAPTER V

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

66.0501 Eligibility for office. (l) Dennv SHERTFFs AND
MUNTCTPAL polrcE. No person may be appointed deputy shäiffof
any county or police officer for any cil¡ village or lown rmless that
person is a citizen of the United States. This section does not apply
to common carriers or to a deputy sheriffnol rcqrired to take an
oath ofofüce.

(2) Elrcrertrv oF orHER oFFlcERs. Except as expressly
authorized by statute, no member ol a town, village or county
board, or city council, during the term for which the member is
elected, is eligible for any ofüce or position which during rhat term
has been created by, or the selection to which is vested in, rhe
board or council, but lhe member is eligiblc for any elective offrce.
The goveming body may be represented on city, village or toìvn
boards and commissions whe¡e no additional comþensation,
except a per diem, is paid to the rep¡csentatives ofthe govenring
body and may fìx the tenure ofthese representatives notrvithsta¡d-
ing any other statutory provision. A representative of a goveming

Updaled 20ll-12 Wis. Stats. Published and ccrtificd unders.35.l8. May 10,2014.

MUNIC¡PAL LÀW 66.0502

body who is a ¡ne¡nber ola city, village or town board or commis-
sion may receive a pcr diem only if the remaining members of the
board or commissio¡t may receive a per diem. This subsection
docs not apply to a member ofany board or council dcscribcd in
this subsection who resigns from the board or council beforc bcing
appointed to an officc or position which was not created during the
member's tcrm in oflice.

(3) AnrornrveNTs oN coNsoLrDATtoN oF oFFrcEs. Whenever
oflices are consolidated, the occupants ofwhich are members of
thc same statutory committee or board and which are servi¡ìg in
that office bccause of holding another oflice or position, the com-
mon council or village board may designate another offìcer or
officers or make any additional appointments as may be necessary
to procure the number of co¡nmittee or board mcmbers provided
lor by statute.

(4) Cort,tnertolr oFFrcEs AND postnoNs. A volunteer fire
lìghter, emergency medical technician, or first responder in a city,
village, or town whose annual compensation from one or more of
those positions, including fringe benefits, does not exceed the
amount specified in s.946.13 (2) (a) may also hold an elective
office in thal city, village, or town. It is compatible with his or her
office for an elccted town officer to receive wages under s. 60.37
(4) for work that he or she perfonns lor the torvn.

(5) Enrlovnrs MAy BE cANDrDArEs. (a) In this subseclion:
l. "Political subdivision" means a city, village, town, or

county.

2. "Public employee" means any individual employed by a
political subdivision, other than an individual to whom s. I 64.06
applies and olher than an individual to rvhom 5 USC 1502 (a) (3)
applies.

(b) No political subdivision may prohibit a public employee
from being a candidate lor any elective public ofüce, ifthat indi-
vidual is othenvisc qualilìed to be a candidate- No public
employec may be required, as a condition of being a candidate for
any elective public office, to take a leave of absence during his or
her candidacy. This subsection does not affect the aulhority ofa
political subdivision to ¡egulate thc conduct ofa public empioyee
while the public employee is on duty or otheru,ise acting in an offi-
cial capacity.

Histor¡: l9?9 c. ll0; 1987 a.27,403; l99l a.316;199,1 a.2.1ó; 1999 a 56;1999
a. 150 s. 267; Stats. 1999 s.66.0501; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 79.

Acitizenshiprequircnìcntforpcaccofficcrsisconstitul¡onal.68Any.Cen.6l-
Thc officcs ofcommissioncr ofa torvn sanitary dist¡ict and suDcß.isoÍ ofa town

board üc incompatiblc Nhcn thc loM board also scncs as thc aipointing authority
Íor thc comrnissioncre. 69 Atty. Gcn. 1 08.

^. 
sining.mcnìbcr of a counly board must rcign thc oflice of supcwisor bcforc

bcing appointcd lo thc pcmancnt position of county administmtivc coordinaror
undcr this sec(ion. O.A(; I I l.

96.t9592 Employee residenc)¿ requireme_nts prohib-
¡ted. (1) The legislature finds that public employee residency
requirements are a matter of statewidc concern.

(2) In this section, "local govemmental unit" means any city,
village, town, county, or school district.

(3) (a) Except as provided in sub. (4), no local govemmental
unit rnay require, as a condition of employment, that any
employee or prospective employee reside within any jurisdic-
tional limit.

(b) Ifa local governmental unit has a residency requirement
that is in efcct on July 2, 20 13, ttre residency requirement does not
apply and may not be enforced.

(4) (a) This section does not affect âny statuts that requires
residency wilhin the jurisdictional limits of any local govemmen-
tal unit or any provision ofstate or Iocal law that requires resi-
dency in this state.

(b) Subjecl to par. (c), a local govcmmental unit may impose
a residency requirement on law errfo¡cement, fire, or emergency
personnel that requires such personnel to reside rvithin l5 miles
of the jurisdictional boundaries of the local govemmental unit.

(c) If the local govemmental unit is a county, the county may
impose a residency requirement on law enforcement, fire, or

2411-12 Wiscons¡n Sfaføfes updated though 2013 Wis. Act 380 and alt Supreme Couñ Orders entered before May 10, 2014. Pub-
lished and certified under s, 35.18, Changes etfective after May 10, 2014 are designated by NOTES. (publishea s-tO-tn¡



Updated20ll-l2Wis.Stats.Putrlishedandcerrifìedunders.35.l8. Mayl0,2014

66.0502 MUNICTPAL LAW

t
I emergency personnel that requires such personnel to residc within
I 15 miles of the jurisdictional boundaries of the city, village, or
J town to rvhich the personnel are assigned.

i (d) A residency requirenrent imposed by a local govemmental

I unit under par. (b) or (c) does not apply to any volunteer larv

I enforc_ement. fire, or emergency personnel who âre ernployees of
I a local govemmental unit.
, Histon: 20ll L 20.\=:--+.j

66.0503 Combination of municipal off¡ces. (1) The
office of county supervisor may be consolidated by chartei ordi-
nancc under s. 66.0 I 0 I :

(a) With the offrce of village president in any village which has
boundaries cotcrminous with the boundaries of any-supcrvisory
district esrablished under s. 59. I 0 (3).

(b) With the office of alderperson or council member in any
city in which the district from which the alderperson or council
member is elected is coterminous with the boundaries of any
supervisory district established under s. 59. I 0 (3).

_(2) Afterthe effective date ofadoption or repeal ola charter
ordinance under this section, the clerk of the municipality shall
file a copy of the ordinance with the clerk of the coúnty within
which the supervisory district lies. When so consolidateá, nomi-
nation papers, shall contain that number of signatures required
under s. 8. I 0 for county supervisors and shall bJfiled in the ôñice
of the county clerk.

(3) Removal from ofiìce ofany incumbent ofan officc consol-
idated under lhis section vacates the office in its entirety rvhether
eflected under ss. 17.09, 17.12 and t Z. I 3 or other pertinent slal-
ute.

(4) Compensation for an offìce consolidated unde¡ this sec-
tion shall be separately established by the several goveming bod-
ie,s affected by the consolidation as though no cónsolidation of
ofÌices had occurred.

{5) Tenure for an officer of an office consolidated under this
section shall coincide with tlìe term for county supervisors.

^^fllslor¡; l97lc.-94;l973c.ll8s.?;198-sa.l35s.83(l);199ìa.t84;1995a.
20I; I999 a. I 50 s. 3 I I i Slats. I999 s.66.0503;200I a. 30.

66.0505 Compensation of governing bodies. (i) Drrr-
NITIoNS. In this section;

(a) "Elective offrcer" means a member or memberelect of the
goveming body of a political subdivision.

(b) "Political subdivision" means any city, village, town, or
county.

_(2) EsranusuvnNr oF sALARy An elected oflicial of any
political subdivision, who by vifue ofthe office held by that offi-
cial is. entiJled !o parricipate in the establishment ofihe salary
attending that office, shall not during the term ofthe office colleðt
salary in excess ofthe salary provided at thc time ofthat ofÌicial,s
taking ofT-rce. This provision is of statewide concem and applies
only to officials elected after Oclober 22, 1961.

, (3) R-Enusar-oFsALARy. (a) l. Notwithstandingtheprovi-
sions of s. 59.10 ( t ) (c), (2) (c), (3) (Ð to (i),60.32,6t:t%,6t.32,
or 62.09 (6), an elective oflìcer may send rvritten notification to
the cle¡k and trcasurer ofthe political subdivision on whose gov-
eming body he or she sen'es thal he or she wishes to refuse to
accept the salary that he or she is othenvise entitled to ¡eceive.

2. Except as provided in subd. 3., to be valid the notification
must be sent no later than 30 days after an elective oflìcer,s elec-
tion is certified, and the notification applies only to the taxable
year in which the ofÏìcer's election is certifìed or, ifthc elective
officer's currenl iaxable year ends rvithin 3 months of his or her
certification, the notification applies until the end ofhis or her next
taxable year.

3. Except as provided in subd. 2., to be valid the noti fìcâtion
must be sent at least 30 days before the start of the elective offi-
cer's ¡ext taxable year, and the notificatiol applies only to that
taxable-year-although the notification may be renewed ámually
as provided in this subdivision.

Updated ll-12 Wis. Stats. 64

4. Ifa clcrk and reasr¡rcr receive notification as described in
subd. 2. or 3., the treasurcr may not pay the elective ofIìcer his or
her salary during the time pcriod to which thc notification applies.
Upon receipt ofsuch notilìcation, the political subdivision's trea-
surer shall not pay the elective ofüccr the salary that he or she is
othcrwise entitled to receive, beginning rvitlr lhe first pay period
that commences after notification applies.

(b) An elcctive oflìcer, or oflìcer-elect, who sends lhe written
notificatio¡ described under par. (a) may not rescind the nolifìca-
tion. If an elective offìcer's notification no longer applies, the
political subdivision's treasurer shall pay the elective officer any
salary thal he or she is entitled to receive, beginning with the first
pay period that comrnences after the expiration ofthe notification.

History: l99la.3l(r;1993u.213;1999a.l50s.3l2iSrårs.1999s.66.0S05i2007
a.49:,2009 a. l'13.

66.0506 Referendum; increase in employee wages,
(1) In this section, "local govemmental unit" means any city, vil-
lage, town, county, metropolitan serverage district, long-temr
care dislrict, local cultural arts district unde¡ subch. Y of ch.229,
or any other political subdivision ofthe state, or instrunrentality
of one or more political subdivisions of the state.

(2) Ifany local governmental unit rvishes to increase the total
base wages ofits general municipal employees, as defined in s.
I I 1.70 (l ) (fm), who are part ofa collective bargaining unit undcr
subch. IV ofch. I I 1, in an amount that exceeds the limil undcr s.
I I 1.70 (4) (rnb) 2., the goveming body of the local govemrnental
unit shall adopl a resolution to that effect. The resolution shall
specify the amount by tvhich the proposed total base wages
increase will excccd the limit under s. I I 1.70 (4) (mb) 2. The reso-
lution may not take effcct unless it is approved in a relerendum
called for that purpose. The referendum shall occur in November
for collective bargaining agreements that begin the following Jan-
uary l The results of a referendum apply to the total base rvages
only in the next collective bargaining agreement.

(3) Thc referendum question shall be substantially as follows:
"Shall the.... [general municipal cmployees] in the .... [local gov-
ernmental unit] receive a total increase in wages from S....[current
total base rvages] to $....[proposcd total base wages], which is a
percentage rvage increase that is .... [x] percent higher than the per-
cent ofthe consumer price index increase, for a total percentage
increase in rvages of.... [x]?"

Histor); 20ll a. 10, 3?; 2013 a. 166.

66.0507 Automatlc salary schedules. Whenever the gov-
eming body olany cit¡ village, or town enâcts by ordinance a
salary schedule fo¡ some or all employees and officers ofthe city,
village or town, other than members of the city council or village
or town board, the salary schedule may include an automâtic
adjustmenl for some or all of the personnel in confonnity with
fluctuations uprvards and dorvnwards in the cost of living, not-
withstanding ss. 60.32,61.193, 6t.32, 62.09 (6) and 62.13 (7).

Ilisto4'; l97l c. 125 s. 52? (l ); l97l c. 154; 198-s a. 225; 1993 ¿. 246; t999 a.
150 s.314; Srals, 1999 s. ó6.0507;2009 a. 173,

66.0508 Collective bargaining. (l) In this section, "local
governmental unit" has the meaning given in s. 66.0506 (l ).

(l m) Except as provided under subch- lV ofch. I 1 l, no local
govemmenlal unit may collectively bargain with its employees.

(2) Ifa local govemmental unil has in efÏect on June 29, 201 l,
an ordinance or resolution that is inconsistent with sub. (l m), the
ordinance or resolution does not apply and may not be enforced.

(3) Each local govemmental unit that is collectively bargain-
ing rvith its employees shall determine the maximum total basc
wages expenditure that is subject to collective bargaining under
s. I I 1.70 (4) (mb) 2., calculating the consumer price index change
using the same method the department ofrevenue uses under s.
73.03 (68).

Hlstory: 20ll o. 10.

66.0509 Civll service system; veterans preference.
(1 ) Any city or villagc may p¡oceed under s. 61.34 ( l), 62. I I (5)

2011-12 w¡scansin Statutes updated though 2013 Ms. Act 380 and att Supreme Court Orders entered before May 10, 2014, pub
Iìshed and certîfied under s. 35.18. Changes eÍfective after May 10, zoli are designated ôy /VoIES. (publish;d s-l0-14)



RESOLUTION NO. 14-21 - Option A

AMENDING THE CITY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK. RESIDENCY

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville approved the Employee Handbook - Personnel Policy, Rules,
and Regulations (herein after Employee Handbook) on December 13,2071; and

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin recently approved 2013 Act 20 changing regulations that
municipalities may enact regarding employee residency, and

WHEREAS, in an effort to become compliant with the new state law, the City Council agrees to amend
the employee handbook as follows:

eomffir+iryr the fellelYing ru

l, Emple)'ees in the follewing pesitiens; due te the leadership rele they have in the e ib; shall

¿f ¿ministrative Servie

^dministraterr 
Fin& ie€

@
madèen a €es€-by€as

ien_is
ive

"grandfathered" residenee; they must live within the eil limits ef Platteville,

iye
i"

ia
nhen there :s any questien as te t*'hether this is the ease'

@
D. .Residency: _ In an effort to attract the highest quality of individual possible to fill City positions,

but also wishes such individuals to be personally invested in the community, the following rules
for residency have been established (Ref: Wis. Stat 66.0502):

L Employees listed below must live within l5 miles of the City limits.
A. All Full-Time Police Offrcers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, and Police Chief
B. All Full-Time Firefighters, Fire Captains, Deputy Chiefs, and Fire Chief
C. All Full-Time Emergency Medical Service Responders



2. Exception: An exception to this policy may be made on a case-by-case basis by the
Common Council for employees who are promoted from within the City to one of these
positions. An employee who is complying with the residency requirement covering their
current position is eligible to apply for one of these positions. If appointed, the employee
may continue to live at the same residence until such time as they move. Once the employee
chooses to leave the "grandfathered" residence, they must live within the city limits of
Platteville.

3. This residency requirement does not apply to volunteer law enforcement, fire, or emergency
personnel who are otherwise employees of the City of Platteville.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 10th day of June, 2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 14-21 - Option B

AMENDING THE CITY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK - RESIDENCY

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville approved the Employee Handbook - Personnel Policy, Rules,
and Regulations (herein after Employee Handbook) on December 13,2011; and

WHEREAS, the State of V/isconsin recently approved 2013 Act 20 changing regulations that
municipalities may enact regarding employee residency, and

WHEREAS, in an effort to become compliant with the new state law, the City Council agrees to amend
the employee handbook as follows:

V. RECRUITMENT, APPOINTMENT, & EMPLOYMENT

e€mffir+i

^dministraterr 
Fin ie€

ehief, R€ereatiên eee
@

i€a_is
ive

"grandfathered" residenee; they rnust live rvithin the eiry limits ef Platteville,

ive
in

ia
rvhen there i^ any questien as te whether this is the ease,

@
D. Residency:. In an effort to attract the highest quality of individual possible to frll City positions,

but also wishes such individuals to be personally invested in the community, the following rules
for residency have been established (Ref: Wis. Stat 66.0502):

1. Employees listed below must live within l5 miles of the City limits.
A, All Full-Time Police Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, and Police Chief



B. All Full-Time Firefighters, Fire Captains, Deputy Chiefs, and Fire Chief
C. All Full-Time Emergency Medical Service Responders
D. The following emergency services personnel identified in the City of Platteville

Emergency Operations Plan (2013).

. City Manager . Community Planning & Development Director

. Director of Administration . Building Inspector

. City Attorney . Library Director

. EMS Administrator r Senior Center Coordinator

. Public Works Director . Police Department Office Manager

. CommunicationsSpecialist

2. Exception: An exception to this policy may be made on a case-by-case basis by the
Common Council for employees who are promoted from within the City to one of these
positions. An employee who is complying with the residency requirement covering their
current position is eligible to apply for one of these positions. If appointed, the employee
may continue to live at the same residence until such time as they move. Once the employee
chooses to leave the "grandfathered" residence, they must live within the city limits of
Platteville.

3. This residency requirement does not apply to volunteer law enforcement, fire, or emergency
personnel who are otherwise employees of the City of Platteville.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 10th day of June, 2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



Attachment A-1: Local Emergency Contacts

Titte Name Phone Alternate Phone

City Manager/
Emergency Management

Director
Larry Bierke Duane Borgen

City Gouncil
PresidenUPro Tem

Eileen Nickels Barb Daus

Police Chief Doug McKinley Lt. Bruce Buchholtz

Communications Tim Charles Lt. Jeff Haas

Fire Chief Ryan Simmons Dave Langkamp

EMS
Administrator Brian Allen

Timothy Jacobson

Crew Chief at time
of incident.

Public'Works
Director

Howard Crofoot

BillJohnson

lrv Lupee

Records Keeper Duane Borgen Pam Scott

Public Info.
Officer

Jodie Richards Jan Martin

Damage
Assessment

Ric Riniker Carol Riniker

Joe Carroll

Volunteer
Coordinator

Luke Peters Carolyn Schuler

lluman Services
Coordinator

Connie Steinhoff Kathy Martin

Public llealth
Liaison

Jackie Bodden Nancy Bongers

City Attorney Brian McGraw



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Com Annual Maintenance 2013

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) for calendar year 2013 for the Cþ's Vy'astewater Treatment Plant is enclosed.
The CMAR is required to be submitted annually by June 30 to the DNR. It is a self-report on the condition of our treatment plant, the
collection system, the experience of our operations personnel and our financial and managerial capacity to run the system.

The Wastewater Treatment Plant is in excellent condition and is operated by an experienced staff. 3 of our 4 operators each have over
30 years ofexperience.

Our system is graded an "A" in all areas for 2013. The place where we have traditionally NOT had an "A" is in the collection system
due to sewer overflows. For 2013, there were no reportable overflows in the system. Our financial condition is stable and our
management procedures are in place.

Also enclosed is a Resolution that is required by the DNR to demonstrate that the Common Council has reviewed and approve the
submission of the CMAR for calendar year 2013. The Water & Sewer Commission has reviewed the CMAR and recommends the
Common Council approve the Resolution.

Recommendation:

Staff and the Water & Sewer Commission recommend the Common Council approve the enclosed Resolution
authorizing staff to submit the enclosed CMAR for 2013.

fmpact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The City of Platteville will meet the DNR requirement for submitting this report.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
)t No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budeet amendment ¡equired
Vote Required:
_X_Majority
_Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

None

No Budget Amendment Required _X_

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By: Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. Date: June 3.2014



COMPL¡ANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name; Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51912014

lnfluent Flow and Loading

Questions

flows and (C)BOD loadings.

tt-

0.6941 X 300 X 8.34 1 735

0:8452 X 307 X 8.34 2162

,Q.-9.9.36 ,.,, X 267 X 8.34 2012

1.128 X 238 X 8.34 2237

0.8367

0,7341

X 223 X 8.34 1 556

X 205 X 8.34 1257

0.6798 X 236 X 8.34 1337

5,6S3-5Í,,,' X .,..,: 25V . x 8.34 1294

c.ó0,îõ:, X 282: X 8.34 1 886

0.7921 X 285 X 8.34 1 884

0:7549 X 276 X 8.34 1737

0.7011 X 280 X 8.34 1 638

ximum month flow and

Max Month Design Flow,
MGD

Design (C)BOD, lbs./day

Page 1 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51912014

lnfluent Flow and Loading (Continued)

Numberoftimes Numberofiimes Numberof times Numberof times
flow was greater flow was greater (C)BOD was (C)BOD was
than 90% of than 100% of greaterthan greaterthan

design 9oo/o of design 100% of design

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

rry--ililil-rer,æil-

-mil[
rilil[r[il

--il
ilil--rm[-
rnil-EEil-

ilr-ryil[il[il

Page 2 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51912014

lnfluent Flow and Loading (Continued)

6.1 Did you have requests to receive septage at your facility?

Septic Tanks Holding Tanks Grease Traps

ö Y.e! O;:Ño o yes O t'to O-yes O t¡o

6.2 Did you receive septage at your facility? If yes, indicate volume in gallons

HolQing Tanks

O Yes O',tto Ò yes O, No OyssONo
19,460 gal 651,084 gal gal

6,2.1 lf yes to any of the above, please explain if plant performance is affected when receiving any of these
wastes

Plant performance was not affected

7.1 Did your facility experience operational problems, permit violations, biosolids quality concerns or

hazardous situations in the sewer system or treatment plant that were attributable to commercial or

industrial discharges in the last year?

O yes

7 .2 Did your facility accept hauled industrial wastes, landfill leachate, etc?

O yes

lf yes, describe the types of wastes received and any procedures or other restrictions that were in place to

protect the plant from the discharge of hauled industrial wastes.

lf Yes, describe the situationand your

Page 3 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51912014

lnfluent Flow and Loading (Continued)

Yes waste from a Dairy, all loads were tested.

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

Page 4 of 29



COMPL¡ANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

FacilityName:PlattevilleWastewaterTreatmentFacility 
OlastUpdated:

Reporting Year: 2013

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance ((C)BOD)

Questions
onthlv aver effluent values, exceedances, and points for D:

30 27 2 1 0 0

30 27 1 1 0 0

.',Ì '30 .,. 27 2 1 0 0

:r :30-: 27 1 1 0 0

15 13.5. tt 1 0 0

15 13.5 0 0 0

15 13.5 0 1 0 0

11 5 ':' 13.5 0 1 0 0

t15 13.5' 0 1 0 0

,,J_5..' 13.5 0 1 0 0

'.'27. ..,,' 1 1 0 0

27.,, 1 1 0 0

I Equals'limit if limit is <=10

fr¡ qrith'lalEEij'éenais ði,t Ë .,:::. . 12

7 3

0 0

HOIIìÎS- ;i ì;-¡ 0 0

Total Numbe. r.of Poihts 0

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly exceedance
for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by the number of months of
discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication factor is

1216 = 2.0

violations occurred, what action was taken to reqain compliance?

as the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last r?

o
o

Yes - enter last calibration date,

No - explain:

Page 5 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Reporting Year: 2013

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance ((C)BOD) (Continued)

Uhat oroblems. if anv. were experienced over the last vear that threatened treatment?

)ther Monitorinq and Limits

5.1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants suchas
metals, pH, residual chlorine, orfecal coliform?

O yes

ONo
lf Yes, please describe:

5.24t any time in the past year was there an effluent acute or chronic whole effluent toxiciÇ (WET) test?

o Yes
ONo

lf Yes, please describe:

Acute and Chronic 2nd and 3rd Quarter 2013

5.31f the biomonitoring (WET) test did not pass, were steps taken to identify and/or reduce source(s) of

toxicity?
O Yes
o No
o NA

Please explain unless not applicable:

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

Page 6 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

FacilityName:PlattevilleWastewaterTreatmentFacility 
Olti,rå,frX","Ot

Reporting Year: 2013

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)

Questions
effluent values, exceedances, and points for TSS:

30 27 J 1 0 0

30 27 2 1 0 0

-30 27 1 0 0

30 27 1 0 0

15 r 3.5 1 1 0 0

15 1'3:5 1 0 0

15 13i5 '. 1 1 0 0
-15

13.5 1 I 0 0

.: -, 15 '.: 13;5. 1 1 0 0

1'5 13.5 2 1 0 0

:30 27 3 1 0 0

':30 27 1 1 0 0

r'Equaié'limit if'iimit is <=10

12

Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 7 3

Exceedances- 0 0

Pqiir'ts." 0 0

,Tota l'Nu m [è r, of.Poi ntè- 0

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly exceedance
for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by the number of months of
discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication factor is
1216 = 2.0

violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

PageT o129



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facil ity Reporting Year: 2013

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Ammonia = NH3)

Questions

and averaqe effluent va and points for NH3:

Note: Limit exceedances are considered for monthly OR weekly averages but not both.
When a monthly average limit exists it will be used to detect exceedances and
generate points. This will be true even if a weekly limit also exists. When a weekly
average limit exists and a monthly limit does not exist, the weekly limit will be used
to detect exceedances and generate points.

¡Et*ilttl

4.6 1.2 0

4.6 0.1 0

4.6 0.0 0

2.9 0.1 0

1.5 0.0 0

1.5 0.0 0

1.5 0.0 0

1.5 0.0 0

1.5 0.0 0

4.6 0.'l 0

4.6 0.0 0

4,6 0.3 0

Points per each exceedance of monthly average: 10

0

þ,o iiítS:.:,".=,:t:,,. i 0

ËË¡iils.;:Ëèi:.Ë-qçh:exçê-edanqe:oflweekly a.verage(when there is no monthly average): 2.5

0
:.,ì-j -t-.- ìtr. l:-(1 : jn¿

Pöirits:-f.'-;'::'*: ; 7' :.-:,: 
-':: -l¡--

0

réiáLNdmbåi ot Poínts: 0

Page I of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
4t30t2014

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Ammonia = NH3) (Continued)

anv violations what action was taken to ?

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

Page 9 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Faci I ity Name: Plattevi I le Wastewater Treatment Facil ity Reporting Year: 2013

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)

Questions

effluent values, exceedances, and points for

1 0.2 1 0

Mi.. '';':1 0.2 1 0

1 0.3 1 0

1 0.2 1 0

1 0.3 1 0

1 0.1 1 U

1 0.3 1 0

-1 0.3 1 0

1 0.4 I 0

.1 0.5 1 0

1 0.3 1 0

1 0.2 1 0

12

,p¡¡iitE: 
ñc r:eã¿ti :äitèêtlà nóii: witn t z m onih s of d isch a rs e : 't0

EÍlceêTãnces ;,, 0

ïóÎdi:Nir nib e¿¿f ,Po¡ rits: 0

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly exceedance
for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of '12 months divided by the number of months of
discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of ihe year, the multiplication factor is

1216 = 2.0

violations occurred, what action was taken to reqain compliance?

TotalPoints Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

Page 10 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated:
51112014

Reporting Year: 2013

Biosolids Quality and Management

Biosolids Use/Disposal:

1.1 How did you use or dispose of your biosolids?(Check all that apply)

E Land Applied Under Your Permit

f PubliclyDistributedExceptionalQualityBiosolids

I Hauled to Another Permitted Facility

I Landfilled

tr lncinerated

n other

NOTE:lf you do not remove biosolids from your system annually, please describe your system t¡
such as lagoons, reed beds, recirculating sand filters, etc, and if biosolids were land applied last
year, please also check top box above.

1.1.1lf you checked Other, Please describe:

æe Land Application Site:

Last Year's Approved and Active Land Application Sites

2.1.1 How many acres did you have? 2.1.2 How many acres did you
use?

462 acres 31 acres

2.2 lf you did not have enough acres for your land application needs, what action was taken?

2.3 Did you overapply nitrogen on any of your approved land application sites you used las
vea¡?

0

O
o

Yes(30 points)

No

2.4 Have all the sites you used last year for land application been soil tested in the previous
4 vears?

0

t Yes

No (10 points)

N/A

o
o

Biosolids Metals

Number of biosolids outfalls in your WPDES permit = 2

3.1 For each outfall tested, verify the biosolids metal quality values for your facility during the last
calendar vear

BIOSOLIDS METALS CHARACTERISTICS

Page 11 o129



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51112014

Biosolids Quality and Management (Continued)

:002 - SLUDGE

- SLUDGE

on a dry weight basis

I@
I@Id
I@IMI@I@I@I@

gg
IIIIIIIIIIIIrIrIII

g5
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIII

g
IIrIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIilIIITilIIIIil

ÐÐÐEil
@@
@d
üúilil

ÐÐild

Mililililil

on a dry weight basis

gg
IIIIITIIIIIIIIII

9gg559ggggffiIMIIITIIIII@IIIIIIIIIdIIIIIIIIIMIITIIIIII@ITIIIIIII@IIIIIIIIilIMIIIIIIIIilI@IIIIIIIIil

úúilil
@@
@d
üÐ il

Mililililil

3.1.1 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the high quality limits OR 80% of the limit for
molybdenum, nickel or selenium = 0

Exceedance Points

o 0 0 Points

o 1-2 10 Points

o >2 15 Points

It-Zl¡ you exceeded the high quality limits, did you cumulatively track the metals loadings at

land aoolication site? (check applicable box

o
o

Page 12 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated:
5t1t2014

Reporting Year: 2013

Biosolids Quality and Management (Continued)

o
o

NA. Did not exceed limits or no HQ limit applies (0 points)

NA. Did not land apply biosolids until limit was met(O points)

3.1.3 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the ceiling limits = 0 0

Exceedance Points

o 0 0 Points

o 1 10 Points

o >1 15 Points

3.1.4 Were biosolids land applied which exceeded the ceiling limit? 0
O
O

Yes(20 points)

No (0 points)

3.1.5 lf any metal limit (high quality or ceiling ) was exceeded at any time, what action was taken?
Has the source of the metals been identifed?

Pathogen Control(per outfall):

OutfallNumber: 002

Biosolids Class: B

Bacteria Type and Limit

Sample Dates: 01 lú 12A13 12:00:00 AM - 12131 12013

12:00:00 AM

Density:

Sample Concentratinor Amount:

Process: ANAER

Process Description: Primary digester 477,000 gals. Temp 96
degrees PH 7.1. Gas mixing and
recirculation. Secondary Digester 189,350
Gas storage and Sludge sedimentation.
Gas production both digesters 18,00 to
20,00 Cu.fUday

Page 13 of29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANGE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name; Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51112014

Biosolids Quality and Management (Continued)

01 101 12013 1 2:00:00 AM - 12131 12013
12:00:00 AM

Sample Dates:

Primary digester 477,000 gals. Temp 96
degrees PH 7.1, Gas mixing and
recirculation. Secondary Digester 1 89,350
Gas storage and Sludge sedimentation.
Gas production both digesters 18,00 to
20,00 Cu.fUday

4.1 lf exceeded Glass B limit or did not meet the process criteria at the time of land

4l I Was tire limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at any time?

lf yes, what action was taken?

Vector Attraction Reduction(per outfall):0

OutfallNumber: 002

Method Date: 061141201312:00:00 AM

Option Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

Limit (if applicable): 38

Results (if applicable): 64.40

Outfall Number: 002

Method Date: 061141201312:00:00 AM

Option Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR

Limit (if applicable): 38

Results (if applicable): 64.40

Page 14 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51112014

Biosolids Quality and Management (Continued)

5.1 lf the limit or criteria was exceeded at the time of land application, 40 point
5.1 .1 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at any time?

lf yes, what action was taken?

Biosolids Storage:0

6.1 How many days of actual,current biosolids storage capacity did your wastewater treatment
have either on-site or off-site?

o
o
o
o
o
o

>+ 180 days (0 points)

150 - 179 days (10 points)

120 - 149 days (20 points)

90 - 119 days (30 points)
< 90 days (40 points)

Not Applicable (0 points)

6.2 lf you check Not Applicable above, explain why.

lssues:

7.1 Describe any outstanding biosolids issues with treatment, use or overall mgt?

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Page 15 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Las_t _U_pdated: Reporting Year: 2013
413012014

Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)

Was your wastewater treatment plant adequately staffed last year?

Did your wastewater staff have adequate time to properly operate and maintain the plant and fulfill
all wastewater management tasks including recordkeeping?

Did your plant have a documented AND imolemented plan for preventative maintenance on major

Yes (Continue with questions below)

No (40 points and go to question 6)

Did this preventative maintenance proglam depict frequency of intervals, types of lubrication, and
other tadks necessary for each piece of equipment?

Yes

No (10 points)

Were these preventative maintenance tasks, as well as major equipment repairs, recorded and
filed so futur'e maintenance problems can be assessed properly?

O Yes
o
o
o

(Paper file system)

(Computer program)

(Both Paper and Computer)

No (10 points)

Did your plant have a detailed O&M Manual that was used as a reference when needed?

Page 16 of29



GOMPLIANCE MA¡NTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
413012014

Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants) (Continued)
! Yes
ONo

Rate the overall maintenance of your wastewater plant.

O Excellent
O VeryGood
O Good
O Fair
O Poor

Describe your rating:

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

Page 17 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name; Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated;
st1t2014

Reporting Year: 2013

Operator Certifi cation and Education

Did you have a designated operator-in-charge during the report year?

Yes (0 point)

No (20 points)

DENNIS MOEN

01 879

ln accordance with Chapter NR 114.08 and 114.09, Wisconsin Administrative Code, what grade
and subclass(es) were iequired for the operator-in-charge to operate the wlstewater treatment
plant and wnât g'raOe and 

'subclass(es) were held by the operator-in-charge?

4 - ABCEFGHIJ; A - PRIMARY SETTLING; B - TRICKLING FILTER/RBC; C
- ACTIVATED SLUDGE; E - DISINFECTION; F - ANAEROBIC DIGESTION;
G - MECHANICAL SLUDGE; H - FILTRATION; l- PHOSPHORUS
REMOVAL; J - LABORATORY

4 - ABCEFGHIJ; 1 - D; 4 - A=PRIMARY SETTLING GRADE 4;
B=TRICKLING FILTER/RBC GRADE 4;C=ACTIVATED SLUDGE GRADE 4;
E=DISINFECTION GRADE 4; F=ANAEROBIC DIGESTION GRADE 4;
G=MECHANICAL SLUDGE GRADE 4; H=FILTRATION GRADE 4;
I=PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL GRADE4; J=LABORATORY GRADE4; 1 -
D=PONDS/AEREATED LAGOONS GRADE 1

Was the operator-in-charge certified at the appropriate level to operate this plant?

o
o

ln the event of the loss of your designated operator-in-charge, did you have a contingency plan to
ensure the continued prop'er operat'on & maintenance of thè plant that includes one or more of the
following options (check all that apply):

4.1 E one or more additionalcertified operators on staff

4.2 n an arrangement with another certified operator

4.3 tr an arrangement with another community with a certified operator

4.4

Page 18 of29



COMPLIANGE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated; Reporting Year: 2013
s|112014

Operator Certification and Education (Continued)

n an operator on staff who has an operator-in-training certificate for your ptant and
is expected be certified within one year

4.5 n a consultant to serve as your cedified operator
4.6 t] None of the above (20 points)

Explain: Two other operators on staff certified at the appropriate level.

lf you had a designated operator-in-charge, was the operator-in-charge earning continuing
education credits at the following rates?

Grades T, 1, and 2:

O Averaging 6 or more CEUs per year
O Averaging less than 6 CEUs per year

Grades 3 and 4:
a Averaging I or more CEUs per year
O Averaging less than I CEUs per year

Not applicable:
O See Question 1.

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Page 19 of29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANGE ANNUAL REPORT

Facitity Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility LastUPdated: Reporting Year: 2013

Financial Management

,æl Person Providing This Financial lnformation

Name:

Telephone:

E-Mail Address(optional):

Valerie Martin

(608) 348-9741

Are User Charge or other Revenues sufficient to cover O&M Expenses for your wastewater
treatment planf AND/OR collection system ?

0

o Yes (0 points)

No (40 points)o
lf No, please explain:

ffit When was the User Charge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:2013

0

o
o
o

0-2 years ago (0 points)

3 or more years ago (20 points)

Not Applicable (Private Facility)

f$--€iü,

Did you have a specialaccount (e.g., CWFP required segregated-Replacement Fund, etc.) or
f¡nañcial resourcés available for'rep-airing or repiacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection sYstem?

0

o
o

Yes

No (40 points)

MUNlclPALFAclLlTlESSHALLGoMPLETEQUESTloNÐ

Equipment Replacement Funds

5.1 When was the Equipment Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?

Year:2013

0

o
o
o

1-2years ago (0 Points)
3 or more years ago (20 Points)

S: Wnat amount is in your Replacement Fund?

Equipment Replacement Fund Activity

5.2.1 Ending Balance Reported on Last Year's CMAR: s1422503.46

Page 20 of 29



GOMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facilíty Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51912014

Financial Management (Continued)

5.2.2 Adjustments
if necessary (e.9., earned interest, audit correction, withdrawal of
excess funds, increase making up previous shortfall, etc.)

5.2.3 Adjusted January 1st Beginning Balance

5.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.9., portion of User Fee, earned interest, etc.) +

5.2.5 Subtracfions from Fund (e.9., equipment replacement, major repairs
- use description box 5.2.5.1 below*.)

5.2.6 Ending Balance as of December 3lst for GMAR Reporting Year

(All Sources: This ending balance should include all Equipment Replacement
Funds whether held in a bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc.)

$0.60

$1,422,502.86

$156,414.34

$155,252.75

$1,423,664.45

*5.2.5.1. lndicate adjustments, equipment purchases and/or rs from 5.2.5 above

VFD Blower, rebuild backwash panel, digester recirculation pump,sludge truck

5.3 What amount should be in your replacement
fund? $281,625.91
(lf you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial Assistance
(FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation instructions and an exam
can be found by clicking the HELP option button.

5.3.1 Is'the Dec. 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above (#5.2.6) equal to or greater
than the amount that should be in it(#5.3)?

O Yes
O No Explain:

Future Planning

6.1 During the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?

O Yes (lf yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below)

Approximate
Construction

Year

lntermediate Clarifi er rehab

WWTP Valve replacements

$10,000.00

Page 21 ot 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51912014

Financial Management (Continued)

Financial Management General Comments:

TotalPoints Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

Page 22 ol 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013
51912014

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems

Questions Points

Do you have a Capacity, Management, Operation & Maintenance(CMOM) requirement in your
WPDES permit?

Yes

No

o
o

Did you have a documented (written records/files, computer files, video tapes, etc.) sanitary sewer
collection system operation & maintenance or CMOM program last calendar year?

Yes (go to question 3)o
o

Check the elements listed below that are included in your Operation and Maintenance (O&M) or
CMOM program.:

Goals: Describe the specific goals you have for your collection system:

l/l reduction, system cleaning/televising, collection system infrastructure.

Organization: Do you have the following written organizational elements (check only
those that you have);

E Ownership and governing body description

E Organizationalchart

E Personnelandpositiondescriptions

E lnternalcommunicationprocedures

H Public information and education program

Legal Authority: Do you have the legal authority for the
apply):

following (check only those

EX Sewer use ordinance Last Revised MM/DD/YYYY

EX PretreatmenVlndustrialcontrolPrograms

EX Fat, oil and Grease control

EX lllicitdischarges(commercial,industrial)

E Private property clear water (sump pumps, roof or foundation drains, etc)

E Privatelateralinspections/repairs

E Service and management agreements

Maintenance Activities: details in Question 4

Design and Performance Provisions: How do you ensure that your sewer system is

designed and constructed properly?

tr State plumbing code

E DNR NR 110 standards

E Localmunicipalcoderequirements

E Construction, inspection and testing

EI

tr

E

E
E

Platteville Standard specifications

Page 23 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Reporting Year: 2013

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems (Continued)

ET Overflow Emergency Response Plan: Does your emergency response capability 
I

include (check only those that you have): 
I

EX Alarm system and routine testing 
I

El Emergency equipment 
I

E Emergency procedures 
I

E Communications/Notifications (DNR, lnternal, Public, Media etc)

Gapacity Assurance: How well do you know your sewer system? Do you have the
following?

EX Current and up-to-date sewer map

tr Sewer system plans and specificatÌons

E Manhole location map

E Lift station pump and wet well capacity information

E Lift station o&M manuals

Within your sewer system have you identified the following?

E Areas with flat sewers

E Areas with surcharging

E Areas with bottlenecks or constrictions

tr Areas with chronic basement backups or SSO's

EX Areas with excess debris, solids or grease accumulation

tr Areas with heavy root growth

E Areas with excessive infiltration/inflow (l/l)

EX Sewers with severe defects that affect flow capacity

E Adequacy of capacity for new connections

tr Lift station capacity and/or pumping problems

Annual Self-Auditing of your O&M/GMOM Program to ensure above components are

being implemented, evaluated, and re-prioritized as needed.

Special Studies Last Year(check only if applicable):

E

E

EX

E
E
tr
tr

I nfiltration/lnfl ow (l/l) Analysis

Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)

Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment Plan (SECAP)

Lift Station Evaluation Report

Televising problem

Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following

maintenance activities? Complete allthat apply and indicate the amount maintained:

Cleaning

Root Removal

Flow Monitoring

Smoke Testing

Sewer Line Televising

7o of system/year

% of system/year

l/o of system/year

|i-|^ of system/year

W" 
of system/year

Page 24 of 29



GOMPLIANCE MA¡NTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Reporting Year: 2013

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems (Continued)

Manhole lnspections

Lift Station O&M

Manhole Rehabilitation

Mainline Rehabilitation

Private Sewer lnspections

Private Sewer l/l Removal

flo 
of systemiyear

per L.S/year

E]o 
of manholes rehabed

Eo 
of sewer lines rehabed

[Io 
of system/year

Eo 
of private services

Please include additional comments about your sanitary sewer collection system below:

Private l@12

Provide the following collection system and flow information for the past year:

35.1

36

52

4

0

1

1

43

.793

1.128

Total Actual Amount of Precipitation Last Year

Annual Average Precipitation (for your location)

Miles of Sanitary Sewer

Number of Lift Stations

Number of Lift Station Failure

Number of Sewer Pipe Failures

Number of Basement Backup Occurrences

Number of Complaints

Average Daily Flow in MGD

Peak Monthly Flow in MGD(if available)

Peak Hourly Flow in MGD(if available)

Page 25 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Reporting Year: 2013

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems (Continued)

I'ltsr or sANrrARy sEwER ovERFLows (sso) REpoRTED

I r. loltzotzo'ß | ruo.tn Elm St and West Golf Dr Lift Station I eroren Sewer, Broken lo.oOoOI I s:oo:oo PM to I I sewer Illrffiffil';l I I

** lf there were any SSO's that are not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work
on this section until corrected.

What actions were taken, or are underway, to reduce or eliminate SSO occurences in the future?

The SSO that is listed is in the 2014 budget to replace.

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

0.00

0.02

0.02

0.02

0.83

1.4

0.0

Lift Station Failures(failures/ps/year)

Sewer Pipe Fail ures(pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)

San itary Sewer Overflows (n u m ber/sewer m il eiyr)

Basement Backups(number/sewer mile)

Complaints (numberisewer mile)

Peaking Factor Ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Average)

Peaking Factor Ratio(Peak Hourly:Annual daily Average)

q;#E Was infiltration/inflow(l/l) signif cant in your community last year?

O yes

lf Yes, please describe:

NoO

Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in your

collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?

Yes

No

o
o

lf Yes, please describe:

Explain any infìltration/inflow(l/l) changes this year from previous years?9Þr:å?

with collection system planned replacements l/l is recucing

g"ìä: What is being done to address infiltration/inflow in your collection system?

inspections, planned replacement,construction standards

Page 26 of 29



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility LastUpdated: Reporting Year: 2013

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems (Continued)

Total Points Generated

Score (100 - Total Points Generated)

Section Grade

Page27 o129



COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Yeq¡ 4f 3

WPDES No.0020435

GRADING SUMMARY

SECTION

lnfluent Loadings

Effluent Quality:BOD

Effluent Quality:TSS

Effluent Quality:Ammonia

Effluent Quality:P

Biosolids Mgt.

Prev. Maintenance.Staffing

Operator Certification

Financial Management

Collection Systems

ErrErrETErrErrEETE

ETE

Notes:

A = Voluntary Range

B = Voluntary Range

C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)

D = Action Range (Response Required)

F = Action Range (Response Required)



COMPLIANGE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

Facility Name: Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting Year: 2013

Resolution or Owner's Statement

NAME OF.cOVERNtNc BODY OR OWNER lOAre OF RESOLUTTON OR ACTION TAKEN

RESOLUTION NUMBER

ACTIONS SET FORTI-I.BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO SPECIFIC CMAR
SECTIONS (Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade e, D, or F. Regardless of grade, required for
Collection.Syst'èms,ifrSSO's:l-vqre reporfed):,

lnfluäÌrt Flow and Loadints: Gradè=A

Effluent Quality: BOD: Grade=A

Effluent Qualit¡¿: A,mmonia: Grade=A

Effluent Quality: Phosphorus: Grade=A

Biosolids, Qual ity-an-d, Màna$ement:,'Gradé=A

Staffing: Grade=A

Operator Certification: Grade=A

Financial:Management: Grade=A

Côf lection: S¡¡ste.rns : Grade=A

ACTIONS'SET FORTH.BY TI-IE.GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO THE OVERALL GRADE

POINIjAVER{GE,AI\¡DANV,GENERAL COMMENTS'(Optional for G.P.A. greater than or equal to 3.00,
requir:e-d f0¡: G.P.A. less than-3.00) G.P..A. = 4,00



RESOLUTION 14.22

2013 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report describes wastewater
management activities, physical conditions and performance of the treatment works during the
previous calendar year; and

WHEREAS, State Statues Chapter 283, Department of
Administrative Code NR 208 requires the Common Council
Compliance Maintenance Report prepared by the'Water and

WHEREAS, a copy of the report is attached.

NO\il, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL ity of
Platteville that the attached report is hereby a

Adopted this l0th day of June,2014.

ution accepting the

ls, Council President

Jan Martin, City C



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: IT Amendment

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

On December 10, 2013 the Common Council approved a Technical Support Agreement with CompuNET International. The pricing
of this contract included a one-time setup fee of $2,000 plus $1,875 per month for January - April, 2014 and $3,750 per month
thereafter. Any additional services not included in the agreement were to be charged at the negotiated price.

The amount budgeted for Information Technology in 2014 for Professional Services, Data Processing, and Outlay totals $42,560. At
the end of May there was 922,076 spent, most of it being payments to CompuNET. Per the presentation from TJ Carter at the last
Council meeting, Compunet has put significant effort in supporting out of scope systems and they are now transitioning from a
reactive to a proactive mode. Multiple upgrades and improvements are needed, with an increase in the Information Technology
budget necessary to meet these needs. This upgrade process is anticipated to take place through year 2015.
Recommendation:

Council to approve a transfer of funds from the Communications Budget to the Information Technology Budget in the amount of
$20,000.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

The increase in the Information Technology Budget will allow many of the necessary upgrades and improvements that are anticipated
to take place n2014.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budget Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
_ No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
X Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

The unspent 2014 Communications budgeted monies will be transferred to the Information Technolosy Budeet.

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number

Information Technol

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen I)ate: June 3,2014



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Claim - 250 E. Main Street

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

The building at 250 East Main Sheet is currently owned by Yurs, LLC. Russ Yurs is the manager of the LLC. He is concerned that
the waterway that flows under the building is creating damage to the building foundation (see letter and e-mail attached). He is
requesting that the City either:

- "Purchase the property for a net zero gain for all those involved" OR
- "Remedy the situation to the specifications that satisff my (Yurs') insurance underwriter's requirements."

History:

The building was built over top of the waterway. There is no known easement for drainage on this properry.

In the late 90's, the owner of 310 East Main - on the opposite side of the waterway - asked the City to look into doing something with
the waterway because erosion was tlreatening an out building and the parking lot. Blackhawk Engineering was tasked to survey the
waterway and Staff came back with ideas. The most comprehensive idea was to obtain easements and relocate the drainage way such
that it directly crossed under East Main Street - avoiding 250 East Main Street altogether. The project would also create a "levee"
system to channelize the water and prevent further erosion to 310 East Main Street. The cost was deemed prohibitive at the time. It
included upgrading the sanitary sewer line in the east bank of the water way.

In the fall of 2013 Mr. Yurs visited with the Director of Public Works. He noted that the waterway under the building is unconfined
and he is concerned that the water may have caused some erosion damage to the sides of the channel under the building. He asked the
City for assistance. Staff noted that the building was built over top of the existing water way, but that the City could contribute toward
the cost of concrete if Mr. Yurs decided to improve the channel under his building.

On May 14,2014, Mr. Yurs had an appointment with the Director of Public Works. He spoke about his concerns and left a copy of
the letter and e-mail (referenced above). Mr. Yurs blacked out the person's identifying information on the e-mail and made tle
handwritten notes. These notes were meant to convey his willingness to cooperate with the City instead of contesting the City as the 2
handwritten cases infer. His notes indicate that he believes that "nobody wins" when a case is brought to the legal system.

On the e-mail there is reference that "the City, the building inspector and the prior owner, 'all indicated that the drain path does not
impact the building.' " Staff is not sure who was directly consulted or if this is the correct interpretation of what was said. If Mr. Yurs
revealed the name of the person involved, maybe Staff could recall what was said and in what context. The Building Inspector states
that he has no recollection of any conversation with anyone regarding the drainage way.

The City Manager informed the City's Insurance Company of the situation and at this time there is verbal advice that this appeared to
be a situation whereby the City wasn't at fault. If a suit were filed against the City, our insurance would provide coverage.

The City Attorney was furnished copies of the materials submitted by Mr. Yurs and conferred with several staff members to obtain
additional information. Generally, in circumstances such as this, liability is predicated on a negligent act or knowingly failing to
properly maintain a system installed by the City, which results in damage to private property. The Cþ Attorney's initial review of the
facts and case law does not disclose a basis upon which the City is liable for the conditions which exist on the property owned by
Yurs, LLC. The City Attorney's advice to the Council is to respond to the claim with the understanding the City is probably not
legally obligated to take any action with respect to this matter.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Common Council deny a claim by Mr. Yurs regarding the water way under his
property ùt250 East Main Street.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

There is the potential for litigation.



Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
X_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranee Fiscal Effect:

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required _X_

Account Number

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By: Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.


	Agenda 6-10-14
	III. Public Hearing - Ordinance Amending Limited Occupancy District
	V. A. Common Council Minutes - Special - 5.20.14
	V. A. Common Council Minutes 5.27.14
	V. B. Payment of Bills
	V. C. Financial Report for May
	V. D. Boards and Commissions Vacancies List
	V. E. 1. Licenses
	V. F. 1. Permits - 4th of July Fireworks
	V. F. 2. Permits - 4th of July Walk-Run
	V. F. 3. Permits - Street Closing 10.3.14 St. Augustine Univ Parish
	VII. A. Minutes - Board of Zoning Appeals 3.17.14
	VII. A. Minutes - Historic Preservation 4.22.14
	VII. A. Minutes - Housing Authority 4.29.14
	VII. A. Minutes - Museum 4.16.14
	VII. A. Minutes - Plan Commission 5.5.14
	VII. A. Minutes - Tourism 3.26.14
	VII. B. 1. Airport Financial Report for May
	VII. B. 2. City Attorney Itemized Statement
	VII. B. 3. Water and Sewer Financials
	VII. B. 4. Department Progress Reports
	Administration
	City Attorney
	Community Planning & Development
	EMS
	Museum
	Police
	Public Works
	Recreation
	Rountree Gallery
	Senior Center

	VIII. A. Request for Proposals - Former Kallembach Properties
	VIII. B. Financial Software Package
	VIII. C. Resolution 14-20 Airport 6-Yr Project Plan
	VIII. D. Knollwood Park Single Track Trail
	VIII. E. Ordinance 14-07 Amending the Rountree Gallery Board Appointments
	VIII. F. Resolution 14-21 Amending Employee Handbook - Residency Requirements
	VIII. G. Resolution 14-22 2013 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report CMAR for WWTP
	IX. B. 250 E Main Street - Drainage Issue

	Return to Agenda: 


